Haringey Council

Corporate Committee

THURSDAY, 27TH JUNE, 2013 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Adje, Amin (Vice-Chair), Diakides, Griffith, Jenks, Khan, Meehan

(Chair), Whyte, Williams and Wilson

AGENDA

APOLOGIES (IF ANY)
URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (late items
will be considered under the agenda items where they appear. New items of
unrestricted urgent business will be dealt with at item 20, new items of exempt urgent
business will be dealt with at item 24).

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter
who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes
apparent, and

(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw
from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not
registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending
notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the
disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are
defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct.



4, DEPUTATIONS / PETITIONS / PRESENTATIONS / QUESTIONS

To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, section B, Paragraph
29 of the Council’s Constitution.

5. MINUTES (PAGES 1 -10)
To consider and agree the minutes of the meeting held on 14 March 2013.

Note from the Head of Local Democracy and Member Services

When considering items 6, 7 & 8, the Committee will be operating in its capacity as
“Administering Authority”. When the Committee is operating in its capacity as an
Administering Authority, Members must have due regard to their duty as quasi-
trustees to act in the best interest of the Pension Fund above all other considerations.

6. PENSION FUND QUARTERLY UPDATE (PAGES 11 - 26)

Report of the Director of Corporate Resources to report the following in respect of
the three months to 31% March 2013: Investment asset allocation, Investment
performance, Responsible investment activity, Budget management, Late payment
of contributions and Communications.

7. PENSION FUND: ASSET ALLOCATION ADVICE (PAGES 27 - 38)

Report of the Director of Corporate Resources to consider the Pension Fund’s
current asset allocation and recommend movements towards the agreed strategic
benchmark.

8. PENSION FUND EXTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2012/13 (PAGES 39 - 54)

Report of the Director of Corporate Resources to present the audit plan prepared by
the external auditors, Grant Thornton for the audit of the Pension Fund accounts
2012/13 for the Committee’s consideration.

9. TREASURY MANAGEMENT 2012/13 OUTTURN AND QUARTER 1 2013/14
UPDATE (PAGES 55 - 66)

Report of the Director of Corporate Resources to report to Members on treasury
management activity and performance during 2012/13 in accordance with the CIPFA
Treasury Management Code of Practice. It is a requirement of the Code for this to be
reported on to Council once Corporate Committee has considered it. In addition it
provides an update for Members on treasury management activity during the first
quarter of 2013/14.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

ANNUAL INTERNAL AUDIT REPORT AND ASSURANCE STATEMENT 2012/13
(PAGES 67 - 80)

Report of the Director of Corporate Resources to inform Members of the overall
adequacy and effectiveness of the system of internal control and risk management
operating throughout 2012/13 and present a summary of the audit work undertaken
to formulate the opinion, including reliance placed on work by other bodies.

ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT 2012/13 (PAGES 81 - 98)

Report of the Director of Corporate Resources to inform the Corporate Committee of
the requirements of the statutory Annual Governance Statement (AGS) and provide
a draft statement relating to the 2012/13 financial year for review and approval.

2012/13 QUARTER 4 AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT (PAGES 99 - 148)

Report of the Director of Corporate Resources and Assistant Chief Executive. The
Corporate Committee is responsible for monitoring the completion of the annual
internal audit plan and the implementation of agreed recommendations as part of its
Terms of Reference. In order to facilitate this, progress reports are provided on a
quarterly basis for review and consideration by the Corporate Committee on the
work undertaken by the Internal Audit Service in completing the 2012/13 annual
audit plan, together with the responsive pro-active fraud investigation work, and
housing benefit fraud investigation work. Where further action is required or
recommended, this is highlighted in the report and appendices and included in the
recommendations for the Corporate Committee.

The report also provides information from the Council’s Human Resources (HR)
business unit in respect of (a) work undertaken in supporting disciplinary action
taken across all departments by respective Council managers; and (b) consultants
employed by the Council.

REVISIONS TO THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (PAGES 149 - 162)

Report of the Head of Legal Services to inform members of the review of the local
Code of Corporate Governance and the proposed revisions to the Code which are to
be recommended to the Cabinet on 9 July for approval and on to full Council on 15
July for adoption.

EXTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT (PAGES 163 - 174)

Report of Grant Thornton.



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

INDIVIDUAL ELECTORAL REGISTRATION (PAGES 175 - 180)

Report of the Chief Executive to bring to the attention of the Committee the broad
changes being planned for Electoral registration in the transition to Individual
Electoral Registration under the terms of the Electoral Registration and Administration
Act 2013, and to particularly note arrangements being made under secondary
legislation to postpone the annual autumn registration campaign and the
consequences of this.

UPDATE FROM CHILDREN'S SERVICE ON PROGRESS TO ADDRESS
RECOMMENDATIONS FROM THE FINANCIAL RESILIENCE REPORT (PAGES
181 - 188)

Report of the Director of Children and Young People’s Service to report on progress
in addressing the recommendations of the external audit report ‘Review of the
Council’'s Arrangements for Securing Financial Resilience’, as considered by the
Committee in June 2012 and the subsequent report on how the recommendations
were being taken forward within CYPS, considered by the Committee in September
2012.

TEMPORARY ASSISTANT DIRECTOR ARRANGEMENTS (PAGES 189 - 198)

Report of the Chief Executive to set out the revised arrangements at the Assistant
Director and Head of Service level for the remainder of the financial year, for the
Committee to note.

REORGANISATION OF PLACE AND SUSTAINABILITY DIRECTORATE (PAGES
199 - 210)

Report of the Director of Place and Sustainability on the proposed restructure of the
Place and Sustainability Directorate, including proposals for the creation and
disestablishment of posts at Deputy Chief Officer level. This paper seeks Corporate
Committee approval for these proposals.

DELEGATED DECISIONS, SIGNIFICANT ACTIONS, URGENT ACTIONS (PAGES
211 - 220)

To inform the Corporate Committee of non executive delegated decisions, significant
actions taken by Directors and any urgency decisions taken by the Chair.

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any items admitted under agenda item 2.



21. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC
The following items are likely to be subject of a motion to exclude the press and
public from the meeting as they contain exempt information as defined in Section
100a of the Local Government Act 1972: paragraphs 1, 2 & 3, information relating to
any individual, information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual and
information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person
(including the authority holding that information).
22. EXEMPT MINUTES (PAGES 221 - 224)
To consider and agree the exempt minutes of the meeting held on 14 March 2013.
23. REORGANISATION OF PLACE AND SUSTAINABILITY DIRECTORATE (PAGES
225 - 226)
To consider exempt information pertaining to agenda item 18 above.
24. NEW ITEMS OF EXEMPT URGENT BUSINESS
To consider any items admitted at item 2 above.
David McNulty Helen Chapman
Head of Local Democracy Principal Committee Coordinator
and Member Services Level 5
Level 5 River Park House
River Park House 225 High Road
225 High Road Wood Green
Wood Green London N22 8HQ

London N22 8HQ

Tel: 020 8489
Email: helen.chapman@haringey.gov.uk

Wednesday 19 June 2013



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Item 5

MINUTES OF THE CORPORATE COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 14 MARCH 2013

Councillors  Adje, Amin, Egan, Griffith, Jenks, Khan, Meehan, Whyte,
William s and Wilson

Apologies Councillor Diakides

MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY

CC216. | APOLOGIES (IF ANY)

Apologies for absence were received from ClIr Diakides, for whom Clir
Egan was substituting, and from Keith Brown.

CC217. | URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business.

CC218. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

CC219. | DEPUTATIONS / PETITIONS / PRESENTATIONS / QUESTIONS

There were no such items.

CC220. | MINUTES
RESOLVED

That the minutes of the meeting held on 22 January 2013 be approved
and signed by the Chair.

CC221. | PENSIONS FUND QUARTERLY UPDATE

The Committee received the Pension Fund quarterly update. It was
noted that the asset allocation changes agreed by the Committee in
January had been implemented on 1 February. Further to discussion
with BlackRock, it was confirmed that as a result of a change in policy,
information on the names of companies they had engaged with would
now be provided to the Committee in future reports.

In response to a question from the Committee regarding performance,
particularly with regard to the property portfolio, it was confirmed that
officers were liaising with the property manager regarding performance,
but it was noted that the relative illiquidity of this asset class meant that
time was needed in order to implement changes.

RESOLVED

That the information provided in respect of the activity in the three



Page 2

MINUTES OF THE CORPORATE COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 14 MARCH 2013

months to 31 December 2012 be noted.

CC222.

PENSION FUND: ASSET ALLOCATION

The Committee received the report on the Pension Fund’s current asset
allocation and the recommended movements towards the agreed
strategic benchmark. It was noted that these movements would be
implemented at the end of the month if agreed by the Committee.

RESOLVED

That the asset allocation moves set out in the Advice Table on page 5 of
Appendix 1 of the report be implemented.

CC223.

PENSION FUND: TRAINING PROGRAMME

The Committee received the report on Pension Fund training and
development, incorporating the review by the Independent Advisor on
pensions knowledge and skills and the actions required in order for
compliance with CIPFA guidance.

It was noted that any training would need to be arranged after Annual
Council, and would need to take into consideration the Council’s
calendar of meetings, in order to ensure that Members were able to
attend sessions. It was agreed that Members would be consulted on a
draft schedule for training, and that the training should be opened up to
all Members.

RESOLVED

i) That the paper by the Independent Pensions Fund Advisor
entitled “Pensions Knowledge and Skills” be noted.

i) That the key recommendations (principles) of the CIPFA Code of
Practice on Public Sector Pensions Finance Knowledge and
Skills be adopted, specifically the following statements contained
within the Code:

o This organisation adopts the key recommendations of the
Code of Practice on Public Sector Pensions Finance
Knowledge and Skills.

o This organisation recognises that effective financial
administration and decision-making can only be achieved
where those involved have the requisite knowledge and
skills.

o Accordingly the organisation will ensure that it has formal
and comprehensive objectives, policies and practices,
strategies and reporting arrangements for the effective
acquisition and retention of the relevant public sector
pension scheme finance knowledge and skills for those in
the organisation responsible for financial administration and
decision-making.




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE CORPORATE COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 14 MARCH 2013

o These policies and practices will be guided by reference to
a comprehensive framework of knowledge and skills
requirements such as that set down in the CIPFA Pensions
Finance Knowledge and Skills Framework.

. This organisation will report on an annual basis how these
policies have been put into practice throughout the financial
year.

o This organisation has delegated the responsibility for the
implementation of the requirements of the CIPFA Code of
Practice to the Director of Corporate Resources (Section
151 Officer) who will act in accordance with the
organisation’s policy statement and, when he/she is a
CIPFA member, with CIPFA Standards of Professional
Practice (where relevant).

CC224.

TREASURY MANAGEMENT 2012/13 QUARTER 4 ACTIVITY AND
PERFORMANCE UPDATE

The Committee received the update on Treasury Management 2012/13
Quarter 4 activity and performance. In respect of the downgrade of the
UK’s sovereign rating by the credit rating agency Moody’s, it was noted
that this had been widely anticipated by the markets, and there had
therefore been no significant impact on markets as a result.

In response to a question from the Committee regarding the anticipated
saving on the treasury management budget, and whether longer-term
debts could be rescheduled in order to take advantage of lower interest
rates, it was advised that the premiums payable for the rescheduling of
debts was prohibitive at the present time. It was confirmed that officers
were liaising with the treasury management advisor on a regular basis,
and that a note on the treasury management advisor’s advice could be
provided to the Committee.

RESOLVED

That the Treasury Management activity undertaken during the fourth
quarter of 2012/13 and the performance achieved be noted.

HoT&

CC225.

PAY POLICY STATEMENT 2013/14

The Committee was asked to consider and approve the Pay Policy
Statement, which it was required to produce in order to comply with the
requirements of the Localism Act 2011. The Statement would then be
submitted to Full Council for endorsement on 18 March 2013.

The Committee queried the final paragraph under the Pay on
Appointment heading, as this matter had been discussed in the previous
year, and it was understood to have been agreed that this wording would
be revised. The Head of HR agreed to look into this matter, and amend
the wording of the statement accordingly, in line with the previous
agreement.

It was clarified that the Chief Executive pay scale referred to in the




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE CORPORATE COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 14 MARCH 2013

second bullet point under 'Council Pay Rates / Scales’ had last been
reviewed in October 2009, and was the same pay scale used for
subsequent Chief Executive appointments.

The Committee asked about the arrangements for public health staff
transferring over to the Council in April. It was confirmed that under the
terms between the Department of Health and Local Government
Association, the benefits of transferring staff would be protected for a
period of two years, with any issues such as restructures affecting those
staff requiring the approval of the General Medical Council during this
time.

In response to a question, it was advised that approval for any future
discretionary award such as the previous agreement to award £250 to
the lowest-paid Council staff, would be agreed through the Committee.

In response to a request from the Committee, it was agreed that a
bench-marking exercise with other local authorities around the pay
multiple would be undertaken, and the information around this shared HoHR
with the Committee by the Head of HR.

The Committee asked about the pay progression and performance
related pay for senior managers and chief officers, as set out in the
report, in particular the fact that it was indicated that there was discretion
for 2 increments with regard to performance awards. Concern was
raised regarding this discretion being in place in the current economic
circumstances and it was suggested that this should be amended. The
Head of HR confirmed that the performance award structure was
currently drafted as set out in the report, but that in practice this had not
yet been implemented and no such awards had been made.

It was noted that a review of senior manager pay and performance was
being undertaken with Member involvement and that this was taking
place alongside the review of the senior management structure. The
comments made by the Committee with regard to the pay structure, and
particularly the concerns regarding the inclusion of discretionary
performance awards of 2 increments, would be fed into this work. It was
anticipated that the initial report on this review would be presented to the
Committee in September.

The Committee asked whether, in light of the requirement for the
Statement to include a definition of the ‘lowest-paid employees’, the draft
currently complied with the Act. The Head of HR advised that the lowest
paid employees of the Council were paid in line with the London Living
Wage; it was noted by the Chief Executive that the Statement would be
re-drafted to incorporate this definition, in order to ensure compliance
with the requirements of the Act.

The Committee asked about the section on Re-employment of
Employees. The Head of HR advised that re-employment was in line
with the Local Government and Housing Act 1989. It was felt that this
section should be made more explicit with regards to the requirements of




Page 5

MINUTES OF THE CORPORATE COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 14 MARCH 2013

the legislation, and it was suggested that it could be amended to reflect
there may be circumstances where re-employment would be subject to
the specific terms of a redundancy package.

RESOLVED
That the Committee approve the Pay Policy Statement 2013/14, subject

to the amendments agreed above, and remit it as amended for
endorsement by Council on 18 March 2013.

CC226.

ANNUAL INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN AND STRATEGY 2013/14 AND
INTERNAL AUDIT CHARTER

The Committee received the report on the annual internal audit plan and
strategy 2013/14, and internal audit charter.

In response to questions regarding the possibility of conducting an
urgent review into the processes within CYPS, in light of the recent
judicial review in respect of the use of section 47 powers, and on when
an audit of Legal Services had last been undertaken, it was reported that
while internal audit could provide assurance around the systems and
processes in place, this was a technical area which would require a
more specific technical review. The Chief Executive advised that he was
commissioning a practice review, and that the existing quality assurance
and case-file audit work would be intensified. It was further confirmed
that the Head of Legal Services was committed to a thorough review in
respect of the legal aspects of this issue, and would note the concerns of
the Committee. The most recent audit of legal service had been
undertaken two years ago, but it was emphasised that this covered
systems and processes, rather than the content of decisions. It was
confirmed that under statutory guidance, responsibility for section 47
belonged to the Cabinet Member for Children’s Services and Director of
Children’s Services; while this did not limit the ability of Members to raise
any questions and concerns, it was important to note that this was an
area tightly governed by regulation.

In response to concerns raised by Clir Whyte with regard to a specific
issue relating to legal advice associated with a disciplinary hearing, it
was agreed that Clir Whyte would supply details of this issue to the Chief
Executive outside the meeting.

In response to a question about the auditing of the coroners’ service, it
was noted that a review had been undertaken of the coroners’ service
and the mortuary in the previous year and the findings reported to the

Committee. It was confirmed that for other areas of joint responsibility

between local authorities, one authority would be the lead auditor, and
the other authorities would support them in this role.

The Committee asked about discretionary funds in respect of welfare, in
response to which it was confirmed that each discretionary funding area
was included in the audit plan. The new arrangements under the Welfare
Reform Act were included in the audit plan, as these were issues where
significant changes were taking place, and involved substantial amounts




Page 6

MINUTES OF THE CORPORATE COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 14 MARCH 2013

of money and high levels of accountability. Areas where the local
authority was taking on greater responsibility, for example around
Council Tax Benefit, were also covered by the audit plan.

The Head of Audit and Risk Management advised that the Public Sector
Internal Audit Standards did not differ significantly from the previous
standards and 2006 CIPFA Code of Practice, except in that there was
the requirement to have a charter and arrangements for avoiding
conflicts of interest arising from the Head of Audit and Risk Management
having responsibility for any non-audit activities.

The Committee asked about the auditing of Alexandra Palace and
Homes for Haringey. It was confirmed that Alexandra Palace had its own
internal and external auditors and that the Section 151 Officer, who had
overall responsibility and accountability in respect of the Palace, had the
ability to ask the Council’s internal audit service to look into any aspects
relating to the Palace, were they to have any concerns with regard to the
audit arrangements in place. The Section 151 Officer confirmed that she
monitored the internal and external audit work for Alexandra Palace,
along with progress regarding the implementation of any
recommendations, and advised that she would not hesitate to seek
further assurance from the Council’s internal audit service in the event of
any concerns. The Section 151 Officer assured the Committee that she
was satisfied with the audit arrangements in respect of Alexandra
Palace.

It was noted that Homes for Haringey engaged the same internal audit
service as the Council, and that their audit arrangements were overseen
by the Homes for Haringey Finance and Audit Committee, reporting into
the Homes for Haringey Board. The Head of Audit and Risk
Management confirmed that the auditing of Homes for Haringey was
managed by means of a formal contractual arrangement between
Homes for Haringey and Deloitte and Touche, but it was noted that as
an ALMO, they had the option to use a different auditor to the Council.

It was noted that separation of audit responsibility between the local
authority and ALMO was required in accordance with legislation, but that
Members could take some assurance from the fact the same internal
audit service was currently engaged by both organisations. Members
were further advised that audit information relating to Homes for
Haringey would still be available to the Council, in the event that Homes
for Haringey were to decide to use a different internal auditor from the
Council. Grant Thornton advised that any significant issues relating to
Homes for Haringey would also be picked up by the Council’s external
auditors as part of their audit work in relation to the Group Accounts.

In response to a question regarding the auditing of the North London
Waste Authority, particularly with regards to value for money, it was
confirmed by the Section 151 Officer that as a best-value authority, the
NLWA was subject to external audit, including value for money, in the
same way as other organisations. Reports of the auditor were monitored
by the NLWA Board.




Page 7

MINUTES OF THE CORPORATE COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 14 MARCH 2013

RESOLVED
i) That the Internal Audit Strategy be approved.
ii) That the Annual Internal Audit Plan for 2013/14 be approved.

iii) That the Internal Audit Charter be approved.

CC227.

EXTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT

Paul Dossett, Grant Thornton, introduced the external audit update. In
response to a request from the Committee, it was agreed that written
responses to the ‘challenge questions’ set out in the report would be
provided to the Committee, and that the benchmarking pack, as
mentioned at the bottom of page 11 of the report, would also be provided
to the council.

In response to a question regarding the transfer of assets to academy
schools, it was confirmed that, while there was a potential risk relating to
PFl arrangements leading to a shortfall in funding, this had not been
identified as an issue affecting Haringey. The Committee asked about
the cost to the Council arising from the establishment of ‘forced
academies’, with regard to revenue deficits; it was reported that this
depended on whether the academy was sponsored or not, but it was
confirmed that this would be a DSG cost.

RESOLVED

That the content of the report be noted.

CC228.

AUDIT PLAN

Hanisha Solanki, Grant Thornton, presented the report on the Audit
Plan. In response to a question from the Committee, it was confirmed
that ‘Property, Plant and Equipment is not complete’, as set out on page
9 of the report, was identified as a significant risk from an audit
perspective, and testing would be undertaken to ensure that this risk was
not in fact the case. Officers confirmed that the Council was doing
everything possible to ensure that this was not a risk and that assets
were properly stated. In response to a question regarding the group
audit scope and risk assessment, it was confirmed that the NLWA was a
stand-alone authority and would therefore not form part of the Council’s
Group Accounts.

In response to a request from the Committee, the Section 151 Officer
advised that the Audit Plan covered all key areas and met the Council’s
audit requirements.

RESOLVED

That the content of the report be noted.




Page 8

MINUTES OF THE CORPORATE COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 14 MARCH 2013

CC229.

REVIEW OF CLOSURE OF ACCOUNTS PROCESS 2011/12

The Chief Executive introduced the report on the findings and
recommendations of the external review of the 2011/12 accounts closure
process.

In response to a question from the Committee regarding whether the
Cabinet Member for Resources should be in attendance, the Chief
Executive confirmed that the Cabinet Member had seen the report but
that, as made clear in the report, responsibility for the issues set out in
the report belonged to the Head of Paid Service.

The Committee asked why the action plan did not include an explicit

commitment to completing the accounts earlier, and it was confirmed
that, while this was an aspiration, it was not felt to be deliverable until
improvements had been made to the overall system.

RESOLVED

That the findings of the report be noted, and the proposed
recommendations be endorsed.

CC230.

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC
RESOLVED

That the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following
items, as they contained information defined as exempt in Section 100a
of the Local Government Act 1972, paragraphs 1, 2 and 3, information
relating to any individual, information which is likely to reveal the identity
of an individual and information relating to the financial or business
affairs of any particular person (including the authority holding that
information).

CC231.

REVIEW OF CLOSURE OF ACCOUNTS PROCESS 2011/12

The Committee considered the exempt information relating to the
external review of the 2011/12 accounts closure process.

RESOLVED

That the recommendations of the report be approved.

CC232.

EXEMPT MINUTES
RESOLVED

That the exempt minutes of the meeting held on 22 January 2013 be
approved and signed by the Chair.

CC233.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS OF AN URGENT NATURE




Page 9

MINUTES OF THE CORPORATE COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 14 MARCH 2013

There were no new items of urgent business.

The meeting closed at 21:10hrs.

COUNCILLOR GEORGE MEEHAN

CHAIR




Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11 Agenda ltem 6

Haringey
ltem
Report for: Corporate Committee | number
27" June 2013
Title: Pension Fund Quarterly Update

Report authorised Crpm l%(\‘o‘ ‘3

by : Director of Corporate Resources

lan Talbot, Interim Head of Finance - Treasury &
Lead Officer: Pensions

Ian.talbot@haringey.gov.uk

020 8489 8621

Ward(s) affected: N/A Report for Non Key Decision

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 To report the following in respect of the three months to 31t March 2013:

Investment asset allocation
Investment performance
Responsible investment activity
Budget management

Late payment of contributions
Communications

2. Cabinet Member Introduction
2.1 Not applicable.
3. Recommendations

3.1 That the information provided in respect of the activity in the three months to
31st March 2013 is noted.

4. Other options considered

4,1 None.

Page 1 of 15



Page 12

X

-*

>

Haringey

5. Background information

5.1 This report is produced on a quarterly basis to update the Committee on a
number of Pension Fund issues. The Local Government Pension Scheme
Regulations require the Committee to review investment performance on a
quarterly basis and sections 13 and 14 provide the information for this.
Appendix 1 shows the targets which have been agreed with the fund
managers.

5.2 The Pension Fund has a responsible investment policy and section 15 of this
report monitors action taken in line with it. The remainder of the report
covers various issues which the Committee or its predecessor body have
requested they receive regular updates on.

5.3 Following the request at the Committee’s meeting in September, information
on communication with stakeholders has been provided by officers in
Human Resources and included in section 18.

6. Comments of the Chief Financial Officer and Financial Implications

6.1 The investment performance figures in section 14 show the impact of the
introduction of passive fund managers in that for the periods of one year,
three years and five years the variance from target has reduced during the
year. The continuing negative performance reflects the underperformance of
the previous active managers which is likely to continue to show for the next
few years. The quarterly underperformance has resulted from the stock
selection and performance lag of the private equity portfolio.

7. Head of Legal Services and Legal Implications

7.1 The Council as administering authority for the Haringey Pension Fund (“Fund”)
has an obligation to keep the performance of its investment managers under
review. In this respect the Council must, at least every three months review
the investments made by investment managers for the Fund and any other
actions taken by them in relation to it;

7.2 Periodically the Council must consider whether or not to retain the investment
managers;

7.3 In carrying out its review proper advice must be obtained about the variety of
investments that have been made and the suitability and types of investment;

7.4  All monies must be invested in accordance with the Council’s investment
policy and members of the Committee should keep this duty in mind when
considering this report and have regard to advice given to them.

Page 2 of 15



Page 13

Haringey

8. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

8.1 There are no equalities issues arising from this report.

9. Head of Procurement Comments

9.1 Not applicable

10. Policy Implications

10.1 None.

11. Use of Appendices

11.1 Appendix 1: Investment Managers’ mandates, benchmarks and targets.
12. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

12.1 Not applicable

Page 3 of 15



Page 14

ST Jo  3bed

00 0'00L |000l |6/£'098 |€1GS 9G.'v€ | 9¥0'vS | 906‘6vC | 8SL9LS V10l
vl 00 At 62e‘LlL | €16°'S 918s |0 0 Jay1o pue ysen
(v 0'S (VR 9G.'ve |0 9G.'ve |0 0 0 Aynb3 syeaud
v )] 9G ogz'sy |0 0 ogz'sy |0 0 Auadoud
(10 oGl 6vL |08L/2L |0 0 0 2e6've 8v8‘20l SHID paxul| xapu|

. . . ‘ ; sainbg
(20 GOl 8'6 evers | 0 0 eve'v8 0 sioweyy Buibiows
(€0 oy e ¥902e |0 0 0 0LL'SL ¥Ge9L ssiinb3 ueder xa olytoed
At (7 GG 02t |0 0 0 829°0¢ 2r9'0l saiinb3y essueder
0C 9'8 90L |2SL'e |0 0 0 68S°LY £95'cY selunb3 ueadoun3
(2°9) €Ge |96l |Se6'89L [0 0 0 ov'6l g6t'6v 1L sainb3 esuswy YHON
v/ G/l 6ve |029'vlZ |0 0 0 v9e1e 9G62'c61 sanb3 N

% % S0003 | S0003 S0003 | s0003 S0003 S0003
e pun4 jesausr)

aoueuep | youag | Jo % e1o| asnoy-uj | uosyued | 3440 B |eba | doouyoelg

€102 YoLeW 1€ 1e sBuipjoH pung gL

ayepdn uswyssAuj ‘gL

AabBuniey



Page 15

ST 4o G abed

00 000l |000F |/¥5'998 |€92‘9 96Lve | 90.'PS |809°2Se | vLL'8LS IviolL
Gl 00 Gl 91221 | €929 0 gsv'9 |0 0 yseo
() 0'S 6'¢ 96L've |0 961've 0 0 0 Aynb3 ayeaud
Fv) )o] 9'G gsesy |0 0 €se'sy |0 0 Ayadoud
(10) ()] 34! Lze'eet |0 0 0 8€2'se €80'v01 SHID pa)ul| xapu|
0 |sor |oor |goo'9s 99’98 |0 sonb3
0 0 0 se buibiswg
(o) oy 6'¢ gel'ee |0 0 0 2le'L1L €591 selnb3 ueder xa oyloed
At LY GG 88e'ly |0 0 0 068'8e 8€G'8 seiinb3y assueder
9l 9'8 2oL |9z¥'88 |0 0 0 G0.'ey Lel'vy sainb3 uesdoin3
(s€) €62 |81tz |2/1'68L |0 0 0 06261 288'691 saljinb3 eouswy YuoN
2'S G/l L'2¢ |S89'96L |0 0 0 8sv'Le l61'GLL samnb3 yn
% % S0003 | S0003 S0003 | 'S0003 S0003 S0003
e pun4 [essusrn)
aoueue) | youag | Jo 9% [e1o| asnoy-u| [ uosyjued | 3ygo B [eba] | yooudoelg

8peW aiam € 0g YyoJep ui pasibe sebueyo uoneoo|e 19sse ayy Jaye €102 [Udy ,0¢E 18 sbuipjoH pung z'cL
KabBuuely

A

X

—




X

-*—

>

Haringey

Page 16

14. Investment Performance Update: to 31% March 2013

Appendix 1 provides details of the benchmarks and targets the fund managers
have been set. The tables below show the performance in the quarter January to
March 2013.

14.1 Whole Fund

Return Benchmark Target (Under)/Out
Jan - Mar2013 | 10.42% 11.20% 11.21% (0.79%)
One Year 14.87% 15.28% 15.32% (0.45%)
Three Years 8.85% 9.32% 10.43% (1.58%)
Five Years 6.39% 7.77% 9.09% (2.70%)

o Total Value at 31/03/13: £860.4m

e The underperformance in the quarter was due almost entirely to the stock
selection within the private equity portfolio and the underweight position
in the US.

14.2 BlackRock Investment Management

Return Benchmark Variance
Jan - Mar 2013 12.26% 13.05% (0.79%)
e Total Value at 31/03/13: £516.2m
14.3 Legal & General Investment Management
Return Benchmark Variance
Jan - Mar 2013 9.38% 10.30% (0.92%)

e Total Value at 31/03/13: £249.9m

¢ A variance will continue to be seen with the passive managers because
the portfolios were transferred over in their existing allocations instead of
at benchmark weights. Therefore the variance shows the out or under
performance resulting from asset allocation being different to the
benchmark.

Page 6 of 15



Page 17

X

Z
Haringey
14.4 CBRE Global Investors
Return Benchmark Target (Under)/Out
Jan - Mar 2013 0.94% 0.97% 1.22% (0.28%)
One Year 2.94% 2.06% 3.06% (0.12%)
Three Years 3.43% 5.58% 6.58% (3.15%)
Five Years -3.17% -0.86% 0.14% (8.31%)

¢ Total Value at 31/03/13: £54.0m

e Following two quarters of outperformance, the property portfolio has now
underperformed for two quarters. The performance is still being impacted by
the issues with the European holdings, which cannot be resolved quickly due to
the illiquid nature of property holdings.

14.5 Pantheon

Retum Distributions | Drawdowns %
in period in period drawndown
Jan - Mar 2013 7.72% £1.80m £1.70m
One Year 13.01% £3.37m £4.82m
Since inception 3.92% £4.57m £31.09m 66.6%

e Total Value at 31/03/13: £34.8m
¢ Distributions exceeded drawdowns during the quarter as the funds move into
the distribution phase of their cycles.

14.6 In house cash

Value Average Average Return

Credit Rating | Maturity (days)
At 31/03/13 £5.51m AAA 1 0.31%
At 31/12/12 £5.08m AAA 1 0.37%
At 30/09/12 £3.76m AAA 1 0.38%
At 30/06/12 £30.93m AAA 4 0.42%

Page 7 of 15




Page 18

ST Jo g abed

‘aAenIul

Siuy} ul siepes) se pajybiybiy

alem - skemny ysnug pue ghisg
‘Joouadg pue syep ‘s, lungsuies

~ swuly ysnug jesanss ‘Auedwon
ZUleH f'H pue 199Ny ‘suoueq adno.r)
“00 anljowed-a1ebjon sapnjoul
MOouU sajuedwod JO 1S1| 8y} puUB |02
WO 8SBaI0Ul 94 G| B sjuasaidal
siy] ‘syonpoud 1s8104 JO asn JilBY}

uOo UOoleULIOUI 8SOJOSIP 0} paalbe
aAey saluedwod QO | Mou jeyy
palesipul ‘MalASJ fenuue SH Ul ‘UoIym
108lo.d aunsojosiq idjoo 18104
8y} jo Jepoddns Joysanul ue st 444v1
"JUSLWISaAUL UO uinjal Auojoejsiies

B JaAIISP YdIym suononpal
SUOISSIWS UOQJED BAI}0848 1S0D
Juawa|dwi 0} seluedw o syse Yyolym
dnoub uonoe uogsed sy paulof sey
44dVv1 ‘108loid ainsojasiq uoqie)
83Ul YIM JusWaA|OAUL S) Jo ped sy

‘ABajens s Auedwod sy, Joj apIinb e se
89S UeD Jey} sieak ainyny oy syebie)
pue SaA1199(qO [BJUSLIUOIIAUS JB]|D JO

juswysiigelss ay} jo sosuenoduwl ayj uo
pasiApe osje aney Asy] “|ids 0dIxa|N O
JINS 8y} wouy buluies| pue uonelpaws.
s Auedwo9 sy} uo dn pamojjo}

aAeyY Aay] "dg upm Japenb siyy ul
20i1m) pabebus aey [essusr) pue [eba]

'Spaau ainny pue juasaid

s Auedwoo ayy sntss 0} [enusiod

A18Y) pue swsjsAs Bulohoal pue
juswabeuew Jayem Jiay) Auedwod ayy
UNM passnosip aAeY Aay] JUSWUOIIAUS
90.1e0S I9)eM e U] sajesado yoym
‘eysebejojuy ‘Auedwods Buiw uespyn
e yum pebebus aney |essuar) pue [eba

"$01d0] |B100S JO/PUE |BJUBUIUOIIAUS
PaIan0D 9SaY} JO 9%0E I8N0

pue sauedwod g uim sbunssw gzy
pey [eisusr) pue [eba Jeak ise| ayy uj

‘asealoul

0} BuiNuPRUOD $B2INOS |10 [BUOKUBAUOD-UOU
10} psau 8y} ynm seAieiul Ajjiqeurelsns sy
ssnosip o} Auedwod sy} yum pabebus osje
Moouioe|g -aouewLIOpad [BJUSWIUOIIAUS pue
uonebiw ysu ‘A1oyes pue yyeay uo sayepdn
papiroid Auedwoo ay] “seah Buwod ayy

10§ SN0} BU} pue JeaA }Se| 8y} JOAO SaINAIOR
s, Auedwod ay} Jo malnal e Joj ueuwLiey)

8y} 0] SS90k YUM SI0}1SaAul apinoLd

0} se0onpoud seb pue |10 ue Aq pasiuebio
uoISsas [enuue ue papuspe Asyl M ays uj
‘gouewLIOuad [BIUSLLIUOIAUS

s} jo tejid A8y e se Juswasbeuew
Jayemysaly sjybyybiy u 1eyy maia s Auedwos
8y} Jo siseq ay} puejsiapun o} Auedwod
seb pue |10 ab.e| B ypm anbojelp e pajenul
oo Oe|g SEOUSWY 38U} Ul ‘JOASMOH
"SONSS| [BJUSLLIUOJIAUS

Buissaippe 1e pawie Ajjeoioads

ussq Sey suou pue sdoueuIdA0b 0] uolelal
ul usaq aAey sjuswabebus Auedwoo Jivy)

1O %16 J9A0 Jey] PaSIAPE 8ABRY YooyMor|g

SONSS| [BJUBWUIUOIIAUT |°G |

d4dv1

|esauar) 3 jebe]

NooHIElg

€102 YoIel ;L€ Pepus syjuow aauy} ayy ut AjANROY jJuswisaAu; ojqisuodsey "Gl
KobBuuey




Page 19

ST Jo 6 3bed

"Sp1eoq
aje10di00 yum abebus o} 10adxe
Aay1 yoiym uo ssidiound usayly
pyblubly yolum Aed sannosxg
oy suoneyoadx3,, Juswnoop

M3U e payoune| 444V Yo/e uj
*s10308.41p 10} Bunjoa Anlolew

jo uonejuswe|dwi 8y} pue suonisod
039/4reyd ol Buipnjoul su1eoU0D
aoueuJanob Jano seiueduwod
[e1onas yum pabebus sey 44dv1
‘lepueos Buipen

uopuo] 8y} wouy Buisue sesso|
ugo$ 8y} JO NSl B SE SPIEMUMOP
Aed s,03D ayy isnipe 0} uolsiosp

s, Auedwod ay} Buiwooem aseyn
pue uebIo dr 01 810IM 44dV]
‘Auedwod ay} jJo peay ay} Je s1amod
JO uonesedss ayj 1o} uonn|osal
1102 SH dn mojj04 0} BfeIoURD)
9191008 JO Jojoauip Juspuadapul

*ANsiaAip pJeoq

Buinoidwi uo ssaiboid ssnosip o} [991S
uoddiN pue einwop ‘dio) ysIgnNsHN
Buipn|oul sejuedwos assueder ab.e|
[eJ9ASS UM 18W [eiauar) pue jeba
"pa}o9|es SI ajeplpued 1sa8q B ey}
ainsua 0} %oas 0} abebuas 0} anuuod
[IIM puR uew.eYD pJeog mau ay} Jo
juswiulodde ayy J8A0 BIEAISX/8100UB|D)
UM SUISOUOD pasiel [elausr) pue [eba
S101S8AUI [BUOIN}IISUI JBY10 Yum Buoly
*S101081Ip 8ANNDSXS

JO uonelsunwal ay} jsutebe pue
sioypne s Auedwod ay} jo uswiuiodde
8y} 1suebe ‘si0}0alip aA1INd8Xd

-UoU OM} JO UOIO3|8-a1 8Y} Jsurebe
paloA Asul WOV 8u} 3y ‘uonesodiod
Awouony jo uonisinboe s Auedwod
3y} JBAO dH Ul SI0}SaAul JO Jaquinu

"siapjoyaleys Apiouiws o}
uq$ uey aiow Buneooje-al sny} ‘einjoniis
pasodoud auy 0} sabueyd axew o} Auedwod

ayj pabeinoous siapjoyaieys Jaylo pue
Yoouoe|g JO SHOYS 8y "Si01saAul Ajoulw
1aA0 Japjoyaseys Buljjouod ayy JNoAey
pINO2 YoIym uoloesuel} Jofew e o ainjondls
ay} pabusjjeyd 3ooyoe|g eolswy uije] uj
“J19|1e18l pooy MM © JO UBweYD Mau 8y} Jo
uonelauUNWaI JO poyaw pue juswiutodde
38U} UO pa}NSUOD OS[e a1aMm Yoouoe|g
‘spodal [enuue

s, Auedwod ay} Jo uoneslqnd ayy Jo pesye
sabueyo psuue|d sy} meipyiim o} paplosp
pJeoq auy; syuswabebus asay} jo jnsel e

SY "SJepjoys.leys pue SaAlNdaXa JO S)saeiul
3y} usamiaq juswublfe Jo [9As)] JuBIoIYNS

e apinoid jou saop anbue Asy} yoiym
SalUBYDS AIJUSDUI BANOAXS 8y} 0} sabueyd
pasodoud J18y} Buluiaduod Js|iejal yN e

lojuas ay) yum 19w 44dvi | ob1e) e yum pabebus [essusn) pue [ebe | yum suoissnosip Bulobuo ul are yooyyoe|g
S8NSS| UoijeIaUNWSY / 8OUBUIBAOY) 2'Gl
44dV [eseuen ¥ [eba Yooyyoe|g

Kobuniey




Page 20

ST 4o 0T 3bed

*‘Sjunoooe Auedwod

Uo SH4| jo 1oedwl [eyuswilep sy}
uo suaxew Aoljod yum suseouoo esiel
01 Bupjees aweyog uonenuuessdng
sasionun Ag pa| uoieod

J01S8AUl U JO Jaquiaw B SI 444V 1
‘'S 9y} Ul suonejal

uolun pue ssonoeud jsuuosiad sy
Buipsebas anbojeip Bulobuo ue aney
osje 44dV1 pue ssaidx3 [euoneN
'¢l0c

1snbny ul saAl s18y3 1s0| ajdoad xis
Auo} alaym oYY YINOS Ul BUIW 8y}
Je sulaouo9d sybu uewny pue Jnoge|
8y} ssalppe 0] sdajs e} 0} pJeoq
8y} abeunoous 0} Bupjess uiwuoT]
Yim 10e3U00 Bulutejurew st 44dv

"ain)puadxa bulAqgo| pue suonnqLuoD
[eontjod Jo enss| ay} papn|oul [eisusr)
pue [eba7 Jans| 8U} UIUIM "SaIpoq
1yB1SI8A0 18Y10 pUB SIBUOISSIWIWOD DS
‘S91BIS PajuN 8u} 4O Jusplsiald 8y) O}
JUSS Sem J8119| 8Y | "SWIojel 8oueusanob
SN Buissnosip si01s8AUL JOYI0 YIM
lapys| e paubis-09 [eisusy) pue [eba

"$01d0} [BI00S 10/pUE [BJUSLIUOIAUD
Paian0d 8say} JO %0E JaA0

pue seluedwod gig yum sbunesw gzy
pey |elausn) pue [eba Jeak ise| ayy )

‘ajeudosdde pue BulduiIAuod aq 03 suoloe
s, Auedwoo sy} paispisuod yooyMoe|g
"90US|OIA 8} Ul POAJOAUL A[}08.11p SIoMJOM
8y} jo yo Aej sy} Buipnjoul suonoe usbuuys
Bunfel apym asned 1001 8y} sulLIBIOP

0} Hoye Buinuiuos sy paurejdxs Auedwod
8y] ‘10U B 0} 8np JaWWNS }sk| Yuow

B JOAO UMOP INUS Sem yoiym jueid ueipu) si
4O uoljesodo ay} JO aJe}S JUSLIND BY] WUOD
0} ‘uedep ul sJainjoBiNUBW 3|IgOWO}NE
1sabue| ay} jo auo Jo Juswabeuew

JOIUBS YiM 18w 3ooyoe|g ‘I8AeMOoH
‘'senss|

[e1o0s Buissaippe e pawie Ajjesiyoads
uasq sey suou pue adueulanob o} uolejas
ul usaq aAey sjuswabebus Auedwoo sy

1O %16 JOAO 1B} PASIAPE 9ARY YOoOHMOB|g

Ajanoe yuswebebu3 Jeyio £°GL

dd4dv1

jessuan) 3 jeba

Noopoelg

Ksbuuey




Haringey

Page 21

16. Budget Management - position at 315t March 2013

Budget Actual Variance
(under)/
overspend
£'000 £'000 £'000

Contributions & Benefit related expenditure
Income

Employee Contributions 8,800 8,819 (19)

Employer Contributions 30,400 31,943 (1,543)

Transfer Values in 6,000 4,258 1,742
Total Income 45,200 45,020 180
Expenditure

Pensions & Benefits (38,200) | (40,077) 1,877

Transfer Values Paid (7,200) (5,128) (2,072)

Administrative Expenses (700) (876) 176
Total Expenditure (46,100) | (46,081) (19)
Net of Contributions & Benefits | ©00)| (1,061) | 161
Returns on investment

Net Investment Income 4,500 3,603 897

Investment Management Expenses (2,500) (1,642) (858)
Net Return on Investment 2,000 1,961 39
Total 1,100 900 200

Page 11 of 15




Page 22

Haringey

17. Late Payment of Contributions

17.1 The table below provides details of the employers who have made late

payments during the last quarter.

Occasions | Average Average

late Number of monthly

days late | contributions

John Loughborough School 1 13 £5,700
Balfour Beatty Workforce 2 13 £17,300
Mulberry School 1 12 £14,100
Fusion Lifestyle 2 29 £18,700

17.2

The first of the Fusion breaches arose from incorrect banking details being
included with the payment, which was otherwise on time, whilst the
second appears to have been due to an oversight which officers are taking
up with the company. Otherwise the breaches have been dealt with
informally and no formal action has been considered necessary.

18. Communication Policy

18.1

18.2

18.3

Page 12 of 15

Two sets of regulations govern pensions communications in the LGPS: The
Disclosure of Information Regulations 1996 (as amended) and Regulation 67
of the Local Government Pensions Scheme (Administration) Regulations
2008 as amended.

In March 2011, the Council approved the Pensions Administration Strategy
Statement (PASS). The PASS sets out time scales and procedures which are
compliant with the requirements of the Disclosure of Information Regulations.
The PASS is a framework within which the Council as the Administering
Authority for the Fund can work together with its employing bodies to ensure
that the necessary statutory requirements are being met.

In June 2008 the Council approved the Policy Statement on Communications
with scheme members and employing bodies. The Policy Statement
identifies the means by which the Council communicates with the Fund
members, the employing bodies, elected members, and other stakeholders.
These cover a wide range of activities which include meetings, workshops,
individual correspondence and use of the internet. In recent times, the
Pensions web page has been developed to provide a wide range of
employee guides, forms and policy documents. Where possible, Newsletters
and individual notices are sent by email to reduce printing and postage
costs.



Page 23

Haringey
18.4 The requirement to publish a Communications Policy Statement recognises
the importance that transparent effective communication has on the proper
management of the LGPS.

Pensions Communications Q4 (1% Jan 2013 - 31%t March 2013)

Auto-enrolment Individual letter to all employees to explain how they March
are affected by auto-enrolment. Followed by payslip 2013
message to confirm a letter was sent.

Update to Leaflet on Pension Reforms 2014 updated and posted | Feb 2013
Pensions web on Pensions web page.

page

Workshop on Presentations to HR Staff. Feb 2013

Auto-enroiment

Employer Guide | Schools not using the Haringey Payroll issued with a March

and template Guide to Auto-enrolment and template letters to send | 2013
letters on auto- to staff.
enrolment

Page 13 of 15



ST Jo T abed

Page 24

%001 elol

s00} O ww.w‘._m %G/ 0+ |snd xmuc_o\m_mho>> IOSI Aunb3 eyeald %G Aunb3 ajeAud uoayjued
mmﬂommb momm.w,_%mﬂﬂo __Wmmhsmwmwﬁmn_ Auedod %01 SI01SeAU| [BGOID THED
>_oww%mwﬂﬁwﬁv:_ Jeslianc ees mm:w% MM M_umwo_mu %€'6c JuswSaAu| _EM__“M:GLMWW%%__
>_0Mw_ummmwm_wwﬁuc_ JESIIBAC 885 wm_«w% MM qq._mMo_mu %L'SS ycmE“wm>w___mv_thmM“M__\.n.‘_
jebue) souewliopad yJewyoueg ajepuep _Mn_mw,ﬂ%ﬂ lebeuepy

sjeb.e) pue syiewyousq ‘ssyepuewl siebeuepy Juswisanuj — | xjpuaddy

AaBupiey

A

A

X




Page 25

ST 40 GT 9bed

%0°G8 %€'62 %.°GS
Xapuj sies A
%0°Gl %0°¢ %0°¢l G J9AQ PaYUIT Xapu| V14 | SHID pa)ur] xapuj
pebpayun 4go sienen
%501 %S 0! %070 Buibiswz reqo|n plom 14 | s1exe buibiswg
pabpayun 4go
%LY %1€ %0°L uedep padojorsq PUOM 14 uedepr
pebpayun 4go ueder
%0v %0¢C %02 X oytoed padojersg pHOM 14 | ueder xs oyioed
pabpayun 499 N
%98 %EP %P X @doun3 padojaasq plOM 14 MN X8 edoing
pabpayun dgo eouswy
%E'6C %8°€ %51 YMON padojersq pUOM 14 BOUBWY YUON
%S°CS %L€C %8°8¢ saiInb3 seasionQ
%G L1 %9°¢C %6V aleys |y 3S1d sanb3 MN
juswebeuepy juswebeuepy
JuswiSaAu| juswisanu|
|eyol [eiauar) @ jebo Nooyyoe|g }lewyousg Sse|D) 19ssy

Kabuuiey



Page 26



Page 27 Agenda ltem 7

Haringey
ltem

Report for: Corporate Committee | number

27th June 2013
Title: Pension Fund: Asset Allocation Advice
Report authorised : ,
by': Cﬁp&/\/\‘i/ l%/M (3

Director of Corporate Resources

lan Talbot, Interim Head of Finance - Treasury &
Lead Officer: Pensions

lan.talbot@haringey.gov.uk

020 8489 8621
Ward(s) affected: N/A Report for Non Key Decision

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 This report considers the Pension Fund’s current asset allocation
and recommends movements towards the agreed strategic

benchmark.

2. Cabinet Member Introduction

2.1 Not applicable.

3. Recommendations

3.1 That the asset allocation moves set out in the Advice Table on page
6 of Appendix 1 are implemented.

4. Other options considered

4.1 None.

Page 1 of 3



Page 28

ﬁaringey
5. Background information

5.1 At the time of agreeing the new investment strategy for the Pension
Fund, the Committee agreed the assets would be transferred to the
new fund managers in their existing allocations and that asset
allocation advice would be taken from the investment advisers, Aon
Hewitt to move to the agreed strategy on a gradual basis taking into
consideration conditions in the market.

5.2 At the meetings on 22" January 2013 and 14" March 2013 Aon
Hewitt presented a timetable of proposed moves which would
achieve the strategic asset allocation by the end of 2013. The
moves agreed at those meetings were implemented on 1% February
2013 and 2" April 2013 respectively.

6. Comments of the Chief Financial Officer and financial implications

6.1 This report recommends the next set of timetabled moves to
achieve the strategic asset allocation by the end of the calendar
year. Implementing the moves on a gradual basis mitigates the risk
to performance of making one large move.

7. Head of Legal Services and Legal Implications

7.1 The Council as administering authority for the Pension Fund has the
power to invest fund monies as set out in Local Government
Pension Scheme (Management and Investment Funds) Regulations
2009.

7.2 All investments must comply with the Council’s published
investment policy and the asset allocation must be in accordance
with the investment strategy adopted on 12" April 2011. This third
allocation forms part of the strategic allocation to the new fund
managers.

8. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments
8.1 Not applicable.

9. Head of Procurement Comments

9.1  Not applicable.

10. Policy Implications

Page 2 of 3



Haringey

Page 29

10.1 None.

11. Use of Appendices

11.1

Appendix 1: Aon Hewitt — Asset Allocation Process

12. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

12.1 Not applicable.

13. Asset Allocation

13.1 At the meetings on 22" January 2013 and 14" March 2013 the

Committee agreed to the first two sets of asset allocation moves
towards the strategic asset allocation and these were implemented
on 1% February 2013 and 2™ April 2013 respectively. Aon Hewitt
have prepared a report setting out their advice for the third set of
asset allocation moves to the strategic benchmark in 2013 and this
is attached at Appendix 1.

13.2 This shows that the Pension Fund remains overweight in its

allocation to equities (75.7% compared to 70%). Offsetting this
overweight, the property and private equity allocations are
underweight, but these are long term asset classes which cannot be
added to quickly. Property and private equity, along with other
alternative asset classes, are currently being considered by the
working group. Recommendations will be brought to the
Committee once the review is complete.

13.3 Aon Hewitt have recommended that the planned moves take place

Page 3 of 3

over time for all asset classes and that the overweight position in
equities is temporarily maintained. These recommendations have
been discussed with Aon Hewitt and are supported by officers and
the Independent Adviser.



Page 30



Page 31

"PaAtesel siubu Iy “pelw BIMeH uoy €102 @ WBukdon

"Wodas siy) Jo (s)eessalppe ey} uey) J8yi0 Buoiue o} Jo asodind Jeo Aue Joj Ayniqisuodsas Aue awnsse o Jdedoe Jou op am ‘podal sy}
Buipnoud ut ‘pue asje suockue 0) pejeaiunwWIod Jo pejnqusip ‘paonpaoidal aq pinoys poday siy) 10 Jed ou JUSSUoD ushum Joud sseudxe apwuoud
am ssa|uf (s)eessaippe ay) J0 Jysuaq ey) 1o} Ai9|os Si )i Jey) Buipuejssapun ey} uo pasedaud aue sjuswydeNE JO SAINSO[IUS Aue pue podss Sy

"Aioyiny yonpuog jejdueu)y eyy Aq pajeinbes pue pasuoyiny
dv WZD3 uopuoT asenbs aljysuoaeq g :631j0 pase)siBoy | 0LBIGEY "ON S9lEM B PueiBu3 uj passisiBay | paywr) IMOH uoy
Anooymeyuoe | 8281 980 0Z (0) v+ 3 | 0008 9802 0Z (0) P+

"ssa@d0.d ay} ybnoiyy sapiwwo) pue dnoig Bunypop sy woddns o)

‘€102 40 pus 8y} Aq yewyoduaq dibsjens sy) 0} SAOW
0} uopuaju! ay) Buisiwoidwod Jnoypm sjexew Aunbe [euoibas BuiApapun woy souewIopadino Wis) Yoys ay) ul asijess o]

sjexew Buikpapun us spualy Ayuspr o
€102 10 pua ay) Aq xewyouaq di6siess ay) o) UOHEDO||E 19SSE S,pUN BY) SAOW O

“SMO|0} Se ale ss300.4d uonedOj|e J1asse aY) JO SaAdalqo Aey ay) jey) Bulpue)siapun
4no s1 )| "ansIyoe 0} paubisap si ssed0id ay) Jey) saARDIqo ay) Jos 0) si ssesoud Aue Buiysiigeysa uy days Juepodu uy

"youms pajqejawn paiy) ay) Buipsebal aoiape yum sapiwwon ay

3piaoud 0} s! 8jou 1y} Jo 8sodind By “9|qEINOAR) BIE SUORIPUOD JBMIEW Ji siseq o)siunpoddo ue uo Js)Se) SA0W 0} PIMBH UOY WOJ)
30IApE (, V'V LIN.) @JIAPE UONEDO||E JSSE W) WNIPSW BY) UONEISPISUOD oju! bupye) ‘awn Jo poued e JaA0 Wewyduaq dibajens ay)
0} 8A0wW 0} papioap sey (,pund ay),) pun4 uoisuad Aabuuen jo ybnolog uopuo ay} 4o (sapiwwo) ayy,) d8RIWWOY sjesodio) ay |

dAY WZD3 uopucT | asenbg asysuoaaq of

saA23lqO
ay) Buwysiqeysg

uonaINposuU}

SS820.d UOIJB0||\ 19SSy

aun9oN Ajw3

Wbumpe uoy  :Aq pasedaiy

dnois) Bunpopy  :Joy pasedaly
€logaunrgl ‘?jeg
KabuueH jo ybnosog uopuo

pumoH é

s



Page 32

‘1804 BU) JOAO SIUSWSAOW J1BXIEL DAE[S] 103|481 O} SJUNOWE JIqeIaWI} 8Y) WO JSYIP [|IM SJUBISAOW
[ENJOR By} JEY) PaOU aq PINOYS }| “Jepenb yoea uonedojje oibsjess ay) woly 8dUBBIGAIP S SSEfO S}9SSE YOEs JO Japenb e saAowal
1eus ajgelown e paubisap aAeY am £L0Z JO pu au) Aq sewyouaq oifalesns s) payoeal sey pung ayj jey) ainsus 0} Jopio Ul Jjqeiswil Buiduejeqay

‘suoneoo|e

puog pue Ayinba ay} uo pasnooy Ajuo si ssad01d uonedo||e JoSSe dY L “8|qelswy Buouejegas ay) ul papnjoul Jou aze Aay) mainas buiobuo ay) pue Apadoud pue
Aynb3 ajeAud Jo ainjeu pinbij 8y} 0) anp ‘aiopaay | ‘suoneosolie Apadoid pue Aunb3 a1eALd 8y} JO MaIARL B Bunjepapun Ajjuauno aie dnoi9 Buniopm ayL
‘Buipunos 0} enp dn ppe jou Aew sa.nbid JSnu} WBLUON :82IN0S

oYy 0'S 9 00} 09 L'SS €62 €62 0°004 0°001 lejoL
00 00 ysen
. . . . fAinbs
oy 0'S oy 0'S ajeALd
c9 {1 1] z9 004 Ayadoid
. - . . . . sinb
Vi (1 A L'e 0¢ (4% 0'sL pajull-xapuj
. . . . sjoyew
L0l S0l 1’0l S0l Buibiaws
oL o'l v L'e 9'G (A 4 ueder
. . . . . . uedep
8’L 0¢ 0¢ 0¢ g8'¢ 0¥ X3 oy BISY
¢S 15 4 L'S 1 2 €0l 9'8 N x@ adoin3
v'0c g’'lc €c 8'¢c A4 €'6¢e eduswy YuoN
L'0¢C 67l *N4 9¢c 4574 > WA AN
. . . . . . sainbg
A4 L'ey S9C €92 L'SL 0'0L paysi
o,wauny 9 obelens g ueuny % abslens %wsuny % aifelenng 9% uaun)d 9 oifejens 9% juaund o, o16ajens
uosyjued 3490 Hooyoeld WIO1 [1=2E410)
:MOJaq 8]|qe] 8y} Ul IO }18s aJe uonedole (€10Z AeW /) Juaund pue uoijedo||e jesse oibayens ayl uoNieIOj|Y 19SSV

pmoH sq



Page 33

00 G0+ G0- ¥'0 6°0- sHIB paxui-xepu|

00 Z'0+ Z'0- Z'0+ vo- sjaxiew buibiawg
00 | 80 ww?_ | | o | = . 'L+ .|| . ueder
00 L0+ L0- L0+ zo- ueder xa oyioed eISY
00 80 g0+ 60 L+ %o adong
00 €L+ eL- €L+ 9z | BoUBWY YLON
) 00 w._m._ e 6T | e | v_:H
~ WbremienQ 1epun ~ uoumg ~ WbiemianQ 1apun youms
% % } ! o
€102 €102 uonisod
¥ J8uend € J8yend yBramisaQyiapun Juaung
ajqejawi} buduejeqay

oy é



Page 34

0°001 0°00% 07001
00 00 00
o - ) oY 0s
z9 B 79 0oL
Lyl . BT 0'St N
an - o 1oL -
vy - . - 95 s -
€Y - - 8e oY
€6 g0l 98
v'iT ) Lz B €52
68l B T'eT Y i
LS. . L'sL 00L - B
% UOIIEI0}jY MAN 9, UOIJB0j|V JudiIng 9% uoneso]|y dibajens

"MOJaq 3|qE]} 8y} Ul Pa|IeIap S| SBYOHMS 3SaU) JO JNsal 8y |

‘sajep
BuIyo)IMS OM] 1XBU BY) JOAO UONEI0||B PasiAal siY) Buiyoeas uo paseq psje|nojed uay) aJam SjUnowe paydims 8y ], “%6'8l
aq pinom saninba yn oy Bunybiam [esnau auy} ||BIBA0 %G/ 1e saninba ay) Buidsay os ‘saninbe sy} Jo %Gz dn axew
sannba YN adwexa Jo4 ybiemiano Ajnba ay) 10a)a. 0) pajeos a1om sbunybiem |euoibas ay) seydIms ay) sjenojed o

13U)0 yoea 0] SANe|al YJewyouaq yim aul ul saiinba |euoibal A0 =
sSpuoq 0} aAje|al saninba Yb6iomuano Aelg =

:paiqelewn) se Buipaadoid SBaYOIMS JaUJ0 ||B Y)im SUOHEPUSWIWODaL AsY oM} ale 818y abed Buimolio}
8y} uo 3|qe} aY) Ul }8s aJe suohepuawwodal JnQ ‘Bunssw Aapenb yoea je adIApe S IIMBH UOY UO Paseq SjuswaAow
Bujew ‘uonesole o1ba)ens ay) spJemo) aaow 0) Jaded ay) ul paquosap ssadodd 8y} 8sn 0) S| UOHEPUSLUWINDAI INO

lejoL
yses

Anba ajeaud

" Kpedosd

s)b payui-xapuj

sioxjew buibrowg

ueder

ueder xa oyoeY BISY

N x9 adosng

BOLBWY YUON

R— !3 —
saninb3 pajsi

UoIEPUAWILIOIDY

.E.Bu-.—é



Page 35

00 00 00 00 00 SNB paxul-xapu

00 10+ 1°0- 90+ e1- sjoysew Buiblawg
00 9'0- ) 90+ - 90 T - ueder
00 Z'0+ Z°0- £0+ 50 ueder xa oyioed eisy
00 G0~ S0+ S0 0L+ XN x8 adoin3
00 czs ez vz I eouawy YUoN
. 00 i " 4 _zCr e+ _ Aan
wbiemIanQ /apun youms bemIanQ /18pun UoUMS
% %
€102 £102 UOLeJO|[y MAN O} UONISOH
¢ Jauenp ¢ J3enp yBramianQiapun Juaung

WbamianQ Anb3 ayy 105 Buysnipy ajqejawn) Buduejeqay

PmoH sq




Page 36

“ybemispun ay) Buluiejuiew sy payuy
pUSWILIOD1 OM OS ‘aaisuadxe A1aA s)ib yBiapn utejurey anijebaN 00 00 Vil A o'Si g
payul xapul aew splalk [ess aaebonN pul

‘saninba jexJew Buibiaws Buiseyoind
pue uonisod ysewyouaq sy} o) yblens . SIONBIN
BUIAOW PUBLLIODA] B "OARORINE %E’| Ang aAljisod 90+ el Lot vl S0k 6uibiaw
Bunjoo] mou ase pue uuopadiepun ) 3
©0) panunuod aaey siaxew buibiews
‘siopenb om) xau ay) JaA0 Jyblamiano
. By} 8oNpas 0} SBAOW pajqelawl
a\) Bupjews puBIWNDDI 8M JOAGMOH . . . 5 . .
-paoud Ajoaorme ||is aJe salunba %9°0 lIeS eAnisod 90 C L+ oG vy 4 ueder
asaueder aA9)|9q am suus) Aouaund
[e20; ut @oueunopad Guons sudseq .
(7174
‘Wblemsspun Em.__m ay} burnpai 0} Swns apeJj ains e T . ey ) ueder xa
PUBLIWIOOA) PUE ‘SONINDB JYIOBD  ayew 07 SS8) %L °0) [eanaN €0+ S0- 8¢ oy oyed BISY
BISY UO M3IA [BJJN3U B 9ABY AQUALIND I\ o7 n A :
%C 0 Ang
‘g|qissod se uoos
se uonisod yewyousq ay) o} Wybiens . N
BUIAOWI PUSWILIDDB) BN "SHSU JUBAS puB %0’} 119S annebaN G0 0L+ €0} €6 98 xo adoing
eoniod Jo sjoj ase asay pue ‘poob jou si
2doJn3 104 JOOHNO JIWOUCIB0IIBW BY |,
Jublemiapun ay) aonpai (cusz
0] SAOW PSIGE}AWN BY} PUBLILLIODD) en e . eousw
piNOm om a10ja181) pue suoibas Aunba %“M:.% ww Mnm\o\ﬁaw ) aanebaN v'z+ L't 1ze v'ic £6e yuo v
JIe JO DAOBINE |SES| Y} B1E BOUBWY %E'T >:mo N
UUON Ul SUOREN(BA 8Y) 1Y} aA91aq O\ °
‘anow
pa|qelewn ay) bunjew puswiwodal . - . ] . .
aM ‘seninba s uo sAebau ase Inq %eeles [eANSN A e+ cee 681 LR N
‘Ainba Hn uo smaia Buons ou aaey ap
0,
sseppjosse (%) aroW :om.no d (%) (%) (%) sse|y
ajeuoney uonepuUaWWOod3Yy uo M3IA a|qeypwi} Em_w T o uopedo)ly  Uonedso|ly  uoneso|ly =
NIMOH uoy paisnipy \.mov un juaun)y posIAdYy oibajens jessy

9|gqel 8JIADY



"SJUaAs Jo Ajulensoun aunyny aimded o} uodn paijal eq jou PInoys Asy) pue awy Jano abueyo Aew sjapow
JEU} Pajou 8q pinoys | "a|qe|ieAe S| se ejep yons juawsa|dwod o) Juswabpn( aAnoafqns siey) pajesodiooul aAey Aew am pue saibojopoyiaw
Jayjo pue ejep Jo sishjeue [eou0)sIY U0 paseq aq Aew S[BPOJ "Bl Jey) 18 asn Ul S|apow Aieypudoud 1no wouy paauap aq Aew suonenoed

"plebal siy) ur Juswnoop sy} uo Buikjas wouy Buisue sasuanbasuod Joj Aypqisuodsal ou jdaaoe

pue Ajuesiem ou axew A|Buipioooe pue sainpasoid Bununoooe Jo anjessiulwpe ‘Aiojeinbal ‘jebs| yoseasal jou ueds am ey Jeinoped uj pajou
8q p|noys )l pue $sa00.d YaIeaSDI INO WOLY PIALISP BIE SMAIA “doueuouad aimny Aue Jo sn Aq soueinsse 1o asjuelens Jo wioy Aue ‘Buikaauoo
se pajaidiajul 8q pinoys Jou ‘Ajdws 0} papusiul jou ale pue Jawabpnl aAnoalgns 4o syusws)a uiejuod Aew uondwnsse 1o uojuido Auy ‘sa0inos
Jayjo Jojpue sisAjeue |eduoisiy ‘A108y) 21WI0U0D3 JO pualq e yBnoiy) sn Aq paausp usaq aAeY JuaWN0P sy} ul suondwnsse Jo suoluido Auy

Page 37

‘Buihue op o} ywo Jo op o) Aped payy Aue Aq uoisioep Aue jo SiSeq e WJoj 0} SN AQ papuajul J0uU SI JUBWINJ0P
sy ‘(souabip anp jo 109igns ayy aue Jey) asouy Buipnjour) sanued PaiIy) Aq sn o} papiroid ejep Aue Jo uonejussaidaISIW JO UOISSIWO ‘10ud Aue
10} 8|GEIUN0IJ. play aq jouued ap ‘papiroid si ssausyeldwod 1o Aoeinooe Jo asjuesenb Jo Ajuesem ou a10)819Y) pue (9ouabyyip anp jo yoalgns

8y} ase jeyy ssoy) buipnjour) seiued paiy) Aq sn o) paiiddns ejep uodn pais aney Aew am Juawnoop siy) buuedsid u| ‘syuswdojonap juanbasqns
40 JUNOJJE OU SBXE) PUE JUSINDOP SIU) JO S)EP BY) JE SN 0} BGEIRAR UOHBWIOMUI Uodn Paseq Si PajoNPUOD aouabijp anp Aue pue juswnoop siy |

"suonelado 1o sj0u0d pue swa)sAs s,uonesiuebio
1y ul sassauxeam Aue 1o passasse Buiaq uonesiuebio sy Jo JoNPUOISIW JBY)0 JO ‘pnely ‘aouabi|Bau sy} 10310p 0) |qissod sAeme jou st )i
Juawnoop siy) ul Bunel e Jo slgns ay) st jey) uonesiuebio Aue ojur eouabiyip anp BugdNPUOD Ul pasn a1ed pue |14 JO |8A9| ayy Buipuejsyumion

“JuUBWNo0pP

siy) Jo (s)eassaippe auy) uey) 1810 auoAue o0} Jo asodind Jayjo Aue 1oy Ayjiqisuodsas Aue awnsse 10 jdadoe jou op am ‘Juswnoop siy) buipinosd
Ul ‘pue asj3 suOAUE 0} PAJEOILNWILLIOD JO PBJNQUISIP ‘Paonpo.ldal 34 PINOYS jJuaWwn0p siy) Jo Yed ou ‘Juasuod uspum Joud ssaidxe apinoid am
ssa|un "(s)aassaippe ay) Jo Wauaq sy} 1o} A0S s )i Jeu) Buipueysiapun ay) uo pasedaid ase syuswyoeye J0 SaINSOPUS Aue pue Juswnoop siy |

E%Ié



Page 38



Page 39 Agenda ltem 8

Haringey
Item
Report for: Corporate Committee | number
27" June 2013
Title: Pension Fund External Audit Plan 2012/13

Director of Corporate Resources
Report authorised

4 BYSWN Y r{[eltg

lan Talbot Interim Head of Finance - Treasury &

Lead Officer: Pensions
ian.talbot@haringey.gov.uk
020 8489 8621
Ward(s) affected: N/A Report for Non Key Decision

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 This report presents the audit plan prepared by the external auditors,
Grant Thornton for the audit of the Pension Fund accounts 2012/13
for the Committee’s consideration.

2. Cabinet Member Introduction

2.1 Not applicable.

3. Recommendations

3.1 That the 2012/13 Audit Plan prepared by Grant Thornton be agreed.

4. Other options considered

4.1 None.

5. Background information

5.1 The audit plan will be presented by Subarna Banerjee, the

Engagement Leader from Grant Thornton.

Page 1 of 3



Page 40

Haringey

5.2 The plan sets out the approach the auditors will take, the key issues,
timescales, staffing and fee for the audit.

5.3  Officers will provide the auditors with all necessary information during
the audit which will take place during the summer. Grant Thornton
will then report back to the Corporate Committee in September to
advise of their findings and any recommendations.

6. Comments of the Chief Financial Officer and financial Implications

6.1 Grant Thornton are proposing a fee of £22,379 for the 2012/13 audit,
which is approximately £13,000 less than the fee charged for the
2011/12 audit. This reduction has arisen because, as part of the

process of the Audit Commission outsourcing work to private audit
firms, fees have been set at a national level.

7. Head of Legal Services and Legal Implications

7.1 The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on the content of this
report. The audit is in line with the Council’'s duty as administering
authority for the Haringey Pension Fund.

8. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

8.1 There are no equalities issues arising from this report.

9. Head of Procurement Comments

9.1 Not applicable

10. Policy Implications

10.1 None.

11. Use of Appendices

11.1 Appendix 1: Grant Thornton - The Audit Plan for London Borough of
Haringey Pension Fund for year ended 31 March 2013

12. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

12.1 Not applicable.

Page 2 of 3



Page 41

woo1byn@Aepieyuyenis 3
G996S€E 80610 L

Jabeue|y 1pny

KepijjeH vems

woo1byn@aslisueqeusegns 3

/¥965G€ 80610 L
Japes| Juswabebug

oalisueg euseqng

g€logcaunrg
€10C YO4e|N LE PIpud Jeajp

UL
UOISUQJ A98UTIR]] JO UYSNOIog UOPUO | I0]

Ue[d Hpny 941,
UOJUIOY | JUeIS) o



Page 42

ajeq | sweN Wodsy | dT1MN Uojuioy] Juein €102 ®

*SSOUISN JUSWISAAUL 10} AJOYINY SBOIAISS [BIOUBUL B} AQ pajeinBal pue PasHOUINE SI 477 YN UojuIoy ] juBl

*301Jj0 pasajsiBal Ino WOl S|qe|ieA. S| Siaquiaul JO Jsi|

*d32 LMN UOpUOT ‘81enbg UOJSNT ‘198G O} S| ‘©SNOH UOJUIOY ] JUBIL) 180140 palsisifay

27120800 :ON S[ep pue puelBu3 u; pasaisiBal diysieunied Ayiqe) paywll e S| 47130 UoIOY L Jue1)
DI [BUOIBUIBIU UOJUIOY | JUEIE) UIYHM LWl J8quB|y

SJUBJUN02DY PaJalEy)

99(roue( rUTRqNg

ey smox

“JIpNE 91} JO 9sIN0d Y} Surnp noL I SURIOM 0) PTEMIO] JOO[ IA\

‘wnpueiowowr WUt

U YSnoIy} JO A[[eWIOJUT IOID ‘STseq A[PUWIT € UO JIpne ot} SUNd0JJe sSUIpul paioadxoun JO 9SIIAPE JUEDITUSTS AUE 9JLDTUNUWIWIOD [[IA 9\ HPNE I} WOIJ SUISIIE STONEW
JOYI0 puE SFUTPUTJ JUBIHTUSTS INO JUdsoFd [[IA PUE sJUIWIAIE}S [edueUl o1 Jo [eaordde o1 omrd pansst oq [ 170dos sSutpur,] upny vy 09g (PUePI] 29 SI) Sunpny
UO PIEPULIS [EUONEUINU] AQ pasmbor st 0ourUIA03 IIM paSIeyd 9s0Y) JO 1IJaUdq o3 J0J 43o1ens J1pne pasodoid no jo syuowe 49y o1 SIYSIYSIY ue[J 31PNy ST,

"sjuaWlels [erdueuly o) Jo uoneredord oyl 103 soniIqrsuodsar J19T) JO DULUFIA0S (PIM PISTEYD 9SO} JO JUIWISEUEUS JAII[OF JOU SOOP SIUITIIIEIS
[BIOULUTJ 91} JO JIPNE Y ], "9OUBUIIA0S 1M POSIEYD 9SO} JO IYSISIOA0 1) Im Judwadeurwr Aq paredord uooq oary 1By SIUIWAIE)S [eIOURUY 913 uo uorurdo ue Jurssordxo
PUE SUTWIO] SPFeMO0) PP ST YoM (PUBI] 29 S[()) SURIPNY UO SPIEPULIS [PUONEBUINU] AT 9DULPIOIDE UT Ypne ) Sururoyrod 103 9[qrsuodsar oFe oM sjoipne sy

‘CT10Z Y2FeIN T€ SUIpuD Jed X 913} J0J pun,] UOIsudJ £93urref] Jo ysnosog UopuorT Jo J1pne o) wirojrad o) padedua aq 01 pasea[d are o\

3N"09 uoUIoy}-luBIB Mmm
999099 80610 L

ML XN
saukay uolIN [eauaD

pieasjnog AInq|is 202
9SNOH UOIUIOY ] JUBID

d17 YN uojuIoy | jueln

[eNUIPIIUOY) PUEL BALI]

€102 Y24\ LE pOpua Jea) 3Y)} 10} pung uoisuad Aabuuiel jo ybnoiog uopuo- 10} uejd }pny

STIS Fe(J

crogaun( ¢

ULL TN

uopuo|

U99I5) POOA\

proy vonws 01

9SO eIPULXI[Y

pun,] UoTsud J £9SUITEL] JO YBNOIO¢ UOPUO|

uojuloy | Juels) o



Page 43

‘asodimd sotpo Lue 703 papuarur y0ou 503 paredord
jou sem 170dox sy st 130dor ST} JO JUSIUOD Y} JO SISkq O} VO SUNdE WOIj JUTUTLIOT JO
‘Bunoe fred parp Lue 01 pavorseddo ssof Aue 105 Lpqisuodsar Aue 1doooe Jou op 9\ TUISTOD
vopnum rourd o nowm 1xed ur J0 doym ur pajonb oq Jou poys pue IFoURQ IMOA 10§
Aporos poredord voaq sey 170dox ST, 'S[OFITVOD [UIANUT INOL UT $ISSOUNELIM AUE JO [DUNOY) o)
10933 Aewr yorym sys1r o3 Jo [[e Sunrodar 10§ noi o3 s[qisuodsar pRY 9q J0UTEd o renonIed
ur pue ‘93ueyd 03 109[qns oq Aewr YOIYM ‘STONEUW JUBAI[IT O [[& JO PFO2T dAISUIRIdWwOd
e jou st 3] -ssoooxd ypne mo jo ired se nof o) poyrodor 9q 0} PoSU A M IIYM
‘UONUDE FNO 0} JWOD IABY YOIYM sI9)ews 91 01 A[uo 9)e[er 130dox s} JO SHUITVOD YT,



Page 44

¢l
cl
11
01

abed

[ dT1MN uojuioyl uein €10¢ @

20ULUIIA0S A PISTEYD SO A STIIEW JIPNE JO VONEIIUNWUWIO))
2ouapuadopur pue s99,]

we) INo pue sonsIgo|

S Hagsleilg)

POPNUDPT SYSIT JULIGIUSIS

SY[SIT UO PIsnNo0J JIpne Uy

yorordde ypne mQ

pne 9y] pue puny COMWQMQ 9]} O] JUBAI[o+ muC@EQQ~®>®D

K4
T

uonoag

SIU9IUO")



Page 45

‘9ouBUIaN0D

Uum pabieyd asoyl yum

SuJaoU09 Aue BsIel ||IM DA “PUN}

uoIsuad 8y} Jo uoielisiuIWpe

ay1 uo aney Aew siy} 1oedwi

8y} ssasse 0} Juswabeuew yim
anbojelp Jejnbas ulejureW |IM A\

‘Arenjoe

ay} yum anbojeip Jejnbal pue

Arenjoe ay} o0} ssed 0} uojewlojul

ay} Bupalsiuiwpe Jo swJal ul
awi} ,spuny uoisuad U0 SpuBWA( o

uollenjea [eluuau] g

-aeldoidde se Abajess
Bunsal Jno 1snlpe pue puny
uoisuad ay} Aq pjay sjuswisaaul
JO aInjeu ay} uo sabueyd

j0 10edWI 8y} JOPISUOD [[IM BN\

*90uBUIBN0D Ylim
pabieyd asoy; pue juswabeuew
Jojuas yim suoissnasip Jejnbal
Ino ybnouyy ABaie.is Juswisanul
puny uoisuad ayj 0} apew

Bulaq sebueyd sy} JONUOW [|IM O\ »

‘SloyJeW JUSWISOAUI
J0 ainjeu Buibueyod ay} Se ||om se
spuewap asay} 0} puodsal 0} 8|qe
aq 0} paau saibolel]s JUBWISaAUI
punj uoisuad “Jeak ul suoiNgUIU0d
AQ paJ1an0d Jou aJe jeyl sjgehed
S)jauag UoO puBWSP By} punj 0}
S]9SSE Wol) meipyim o} Buninbal

AlBuisealoul aJe spunj uoisuad

puny
uoiIsudd — Sainssald [eloueuld

"aoueuIanob

yum pabieyd ssoyl yim
SUJaoU0D Aue asiel |IM 9\ “puny
uolsuad 8yl Jo uolnelisiujwpe
8y} uo aney Aew siy} 10edwi

8y} Ssesse 0] Juswabeuew ylim
anbojeip Jeinbal urejurew [jIm spn

‘sjuswabue.lie 8ourIONSS

yum Buijeap ui puny uoisuad ay}
uo peopom [euonippe buioeld
S9I0UBPUNPAI PUE JUBWAIISI
Aea Buliayo ate salpoq
Bunnquiuoo alaym uolellsiuIWpe
suoisuad Buibeuely

S91p0q pajiwpe pue
pe|npayds — sainssaid [eloueuld 'S

-oreudoidde

a1aym maia e Buipinoid
‘aoueuIanob yum pabireyd asoyl
pue uswabeuew JoUas Ylim
sbunsaw Jenbas uno ybnoayy
pun4 uoisuad 8y} yum sabueyo
8y} Jo 10edwi 8y} SSNISIP |[IM M

7102

[udy | woly (HYD) dwayds
sBuiuiea panjen-ai abeiane
JaaJed Jo uoneluswaldwi

ay1 jo 10edwi ayy Joy Buluueld

102 SdO1 ¢

sjuawalinbau Jayjo pue suawdojanag

[ dT1MN uojuioyl uein €10¢ @

Bunsal annueisgns
ino ybnouyj ao110BId JO
9p0D Y4dID 8y} Jo sjuawalinbal
ayl yum saiidwod puny
uoIsuad ayl 1eyl aInsua |IM dp\\

€102 Ul spuny uoisuad
10} Sjunoooe s|dwexs Jo jos
pasinal e jo uonealgnd y4d1o .

Buiniodal jeloueuly |

.OUQ&UMSM UQHNMUOww,&

PuUe 9010¢IJ 1IpNy JO 9pO7) 33 UI JNO 198 St .&QQS@H«DT@H pne [etoney JO 1Unoddt 93¢]) put J0]J93s 9] Ul muﬁwenmoﬁokww@ %QM Jo HUNQGQM Y]} JOpIsuOd oM JIpne Jno MGMGQ.EQ Ul

upne oY) pue punj vorsuad 93 01 JUBAI[RF sIUIWdO[PAd(]



Page 46

$]0J}U092 pue aouapIng
sassad0.d sjuawnooq Hpne saliols

uodai pue spnjouo9)

“MBIA Jiey
pue anJ} B moys Jobuoj ou pjnom
SJUBWAJE}S [BIOUBU BY} “9INSO|ISIP
-UoU JO UOISSIWO S} yBnoayy ‘i
SJUBWaYe)S [elouBUl U} O} [elatew
paJapISU0D 8q PINOM Wa)| Uy e
:8J0N

SJUBWIBJE]S [BloUBUI

seinpsooid lpne [eisusk)

~~

sJoloweled
WSIASEE Jueas|as Buisn

[ESA[EUE S SRy indino podey [eonAleue
SAIUEBISONS o SANUEBISONS o
Ilelop JO 1S9 S|0JJU0D 1S3 e
4
|

91eM)}OS }Jipne pue
ABojopoyiaw [eqo|b
ino Buisn yJomaweuy
aoljoeld jo

9p0J V4dIOD 3yl yum
sjoadsal cJelialew

11e ui pasedaud

pue juawsajejssiw
|erialew wouy

93l} dJe 3JoyMm e se
Sjuawialels [eloueulq
9y} 1ey} aoueinsse
a]qeuoseal uielqo

o} uejd yupne dojanag

IIe19p JO SS9 o
S el M3IASI

10841X3

I
(¢@0ouenjas [04u09 pauue)d)
ABaje.ls upne asinaQ

(svsl1) Bunipny uo spiepueis
Jeuonleuiaiu] yum asueljdwod sainsug

| dT1 XN uojuioy] elo €10 ©

swelibouid ypne

seoue(eq
BB

Sysu
1BYI0

SYSu
ueoyiubig

SYsu
uatayy|

ABojouyd9a} ypne jeqo|n

siojie} pue sajeal)

Jagdefop

synsal s eak &
ay) bunenjeay «

SNo0}
s juswabeuew
Buipueisiepun

ssauisnq ay) 4
Buipuelsiepun «

Awue ay) pue
JUBWIUOIIAUB B}
Buipueisiepun ~

goeordde rpne ()




Page 47

| dT1 XN uojuioy] ely €10¢ ©

paonpay ON - - ON 18yjo - sailjiqel jusund
paonpay ON - - ON sjyouaq predun - saliqel| jusLN)
paonpay ON - - ON 1ay10 - sjasse Juaung
peonpay ON - - ON 90UB[eq USED - S}OSSE JuslIng
paonpay ON - - ON 9|qBAIB0D) SUOINGUIUOD - SIBSSE JuaLINY
paonpay ON - - ON Salliqel| JusWISaAU|
peonpay ON - - ON S90UB[Bq JUBSWISBAUL JaUI0
paonpay ON - - SOA siabeuew punj yum sysodap ysen
IIn4 ON an[eA Jie} Je papiooal JOU 8. SJUBWISOAU| SJUBWISOAU| SOA S1OSSE JUBLISAU|
IIn4 ON PI[eA JOU 81 PapI0da) SJUBUWISAAU| SJUBWISAAU| SOA S}OSSE JUBLUISaNU|
Bupsal  ¢aoueljal ¥su jo uondiiasag &S )sH Jualayu| 3]9A2 uonaesues | ¢99ue|eq (jerajew Junooay
QAlJuUBISNS |043u0d Juswidselssiw Ajrenuayod Jo) euarey
Jo Juaixg pauueld |euale\

JU2WIAJE]S S19SST JON]

.mcﬁwwu‘ QAR UElISqNs pafrelop No A370 10U Op om [erIa]el JOU ST S1UNO0JDE
9Y] UI W1 U 219 X\ "S90UE[e(q [erraiews JO wﬁﬁwuu QANITEISANS 9YEJIopUN 1A 9/X\ JUIWIBISSIW JO ISII B PIPNUIPT JOU S¥Y JUIWISSISSE HSIF INC) — AUON

‘S[0U0d uo .\ﬁww— UED oM 9J9YM PIadnpat 9q [T YOTYM JO [9A9] 93 amgﬁmwu
QARuUElIsqns OMNMHQUQS pue s[ouod SSIsse Zﬁk/ 9\ ‘sjipne mw—wwk wSOAﬂ\vww—@ WoJ] PIaRU9PT sonssi pue wDMQNQU awuw%w AQMQENNQ 103} nEO“@ .nouamﬂ.ﬂ.m SYSIF pue
SUonoEsue] JO sjoquinu QMH«J nwu.n;d\w ﬂwﬁﬂ 9JE 9J9U] 9J9Uym s3dUe[eq pue wwﬁu%o Ugonoesues] 9soyl .\Azwuﬁwb 9JE JUoWIE]ISSTW [B1I21EWT JO SYSTI JOoUY1I() — I_Y1I0

“3unsay oAnueIsqns pa[reldp 1o A1red pue sysir oty punore (9[qeordde 1) SJOTIT0D JO JUIWISSISSE UL OLITOPUN [[IA 3\ “JUITIIILISSTW JO YSIT
(uozoyur) SurdFopun YSIY & ST 9FOU) 2IDTM SEIFE ISOTU) JO JUIWSPN/ [LIFAIEW JO SLIFE ‘SUONIESULT) oUNNOI-uou A[[edrdL) oFe sYSIF JULIYTUSIS — JUEIYIUSIS

MOT2q Cuxﬁw 9JE JJOM PIJTIDOSSE PUEL ST JO [9A9] 93 JO suoniujo(J

103598 9y} wgﬁuww.ﬁm SYSTJ [eUONEU 9] JO MITAIT PUL MCMCQNMQ mo &Mﬁo.dm—u PoIRUIPT 9ABY oM SYSTT 9] UO $9SNd0J QU&OMQ&N pne Jno MOy sMoys mofaq 91qel

9Y T, 'S1UNOJJ® 9] UT JUIWIIBISSIW [E1I91eW JO YSTT & PIPHNUIPT 9ABY 94\ 9J9YM SE9JE 9SOY] UO 1J0JJ9 JIPNe SNd0J om .\An—o.ﬂwﬂg pne paseq SiF t 93elIopun 9 X\

SISIT UO pIasndoj Jpne uy



Page 48

lin4
paonpay
SUON
In4
psonpay
[In4

[In4

[In4

lin4
Bunsa}
aAljuesqns
JO Jusix3

ON

ON

ON

ON

ON

ON

ON

ON

ON
¢doueljal
|oA3u0
pauueld

[P3]e1SIBA0 SJUBWBAOW BN[eA JoxIel\

palelS A|108.I00UI BWIOOU! JUBWISBAU|
paje|nojes Aj10e.100ul Ino-siejsuel |
pae|noled Ajjoaliooul syjeusg
9o|dLOoUI IO PI[eA JOU Ul SIgjSuRI]
819|dWOodUl 10 PIjeA 10U SUOINQLIUOY
y¥su jo uonduoasag

$)SH MSU Jualayu|
Juswale}ssiw
[ELdIEN

SjusWwiseAu|

SJUBWISAAU|
sjuswAed jeusg
sjuswAed Jouag

aWaY9s Y} 0} Ul SIajsuel |

(Wauaq pauya() SUONGLIUOY BWBYOS

9]9A2 uonoesues |

SO
SOA

ON

SOA

ON

SOA

SOA

SOA

SOA

¢99ueeq

(jerarew Ajjenusiod
10) [eudlep

| dT1 XN uojuioy] ely €10¢ ©

an[eA Jax/ew ul sabueyd jusluisanu|
sosuadxa ojjojuod Juswisau|
uorexe|

3UOoUI JUBWISBAU|

sasuadxa aAleLSIUIWPY

10 slgjsuel]

a|qefed syjouag

ul siajsuel ]

Jeak sy} ul suoiNguU0D

Junoo2ay

1Unodd¥ punyg

PONUNIUOD) SYSIF UO PIsnd0J IIpne uy



Page 49

suoljoesuUeRI} JUBDOLIUBIS [BNSNUN JO MBINSY e
saujua sieunol jo bunss] e
awabeuew Ag apew suoisioap pue sjuswabpnl ‘sajewnsa BuilUNOJJE JO MBINDY e

'spuny Buinledal pue Bullajsued]
8y} usamiaq Juswaaibe 0]103lgns SI Yolym pue pallajsuel] 8q pjNoyYs Yoiym junowe
ay1 Jo uoien|eA [euenioe Juspuadapul ue Ag pauoddns e a1e awayds 8y}l OJul SI9JSUBl] e

‘Adyiun uomuboosal sadosdwi Aue Buew Aed sso.b 0]
a|geIngue Aj10aJIp aJe pue sa|npayos Juas Ajejesedas Ag pauoddns ale pue saipoq pajiwpe
W0J} SIajSuBI} YUBQ 108J1p pUB SUoioNpap Alefes 10aJip AQ apew aJe suolNquiuod SNUBASY e
"9WO0dUl JUBWISAAUI punoJe ysi ayl Bulonpal sainp jo uonesedas Buouis A1aa e sapinoid
‘uBIPOISND 8y} pue siabeuew puny S} ‘pun4g UOISUdd Byl usamiaq sanljiqisuodsal jolds ay] e
‘suoljoesuel} Yseod aajoAaul Ajelauab jou
saop pue a|geloipaid Ajpaielas sioadsal Auew ul S| anuaaal s,puny uoisuad 8y} Jo ainjeu 8yl e
:90UIS pun4 uoisuad AabuueH jo ybnolog uopuo sy
J0} ¥su Jueolubis e aq 0} SIY} JOPISUOD 10U Op aloyaiay} pue uondwnsaid syl panngal aney ap

sainpadoad ypne aanuelsqng

[ dT1MN uojuioyl uein €10¢ @

*SaIHIUL ||e ul Judsa.d sI
$|0J3U0D JO SPLI-19A0 Juswabeuew JO YSU By} S|0JjU0d
Teyl ysu pawnsaid e si a1ayl 02 VS| Jepun JO apu-19n0 Juswabeuepy

‘anuanal Jo uoiubodal
Jadoudwi ay} 01 anp paleissiw aq Aew
(suonnguiuod pue awayds ay} OJul SI8jSuel}
‘90U JUBLUISBAUI SB PaISPISUOD SABY oM
pung uoisuad AsbuleH jo ybnosog uopuo
2y} Jo sasodind 8y} 40} Y2Iym) anusAdl

Teyl ysu pawnsaid e si alayl 02 VS| Jepun anuanay

uonduosag )su yueayiubis

:MO[9q PaIST] oFe YPTYA (SYS] — SURIPNY UO SpIepuUel§ [BUONEUIAIU]) spIepuels Sunipne Jopun
sy1pne e 03 a[qeordde oxe YoTyA sYSIT JULdHTUSTS powmsord om) 9T 9FOU[ [, "PIJHUIPT QALY 9 YDTUM JUIUIDILISSTU [LIFIILUS JO SYSTF JULINTUSIS o) QUI[INO dM TONIIS ST} UT

(1€ VSI) Surepsoun

JuowjaInseawr uﬁdumﬂﬁwﬂw ST 91971 [Oo1ym JOJ S91eWnso wCﬁQUOUU& Jo uﬁoagoﬁvxwwwu o1 opndur %Na S¥ajjewd Tﬁﬁvawwﬁuﬂh .%@QDSTOMWQM JNO20 9J0JaJ3] 1eyl pue ‘Qimeu

10 9Z1s O] 9np I2Yl1o Jﬂﬂmﬂgﬂ— 97 el SUONIESULI] 9J¢ SUONIESULI] 9UNNOJI-UON] 'SFaljewd ﬁduﬁwewwﬁuﬂﬁ Ppur suonoesues] 9oUNNOI-uou HQNU@ﬂﬁmﬂw O] 9]1E[a1 U21JO SYSIF AENU@MQMMW_

POLRUIPT SYSIF JUEITIUSIS



3

S9|1} JaquiaW [ENPIAIPUI UO paulejuiew Uoljeluswnoop
Bunioddns o1 pealbe pue epew aq ||IM SUOIIOBSURI] JO UOIJD8|8S B ‘ljauaq Yoes 1o}

Jeak
81 Ul S8seaJoul pue slagquinu Jaquiaw ul sebueyd 0] aoualajal yim pied suoisuad asijeuolel

puny ayl o} Jano pred A[10a1100 a1em Aay) jeyl pue ‘Aoeinooe
2INSUS 0] SJagIBW JO UOID3|9S B 10} Paydayd aq ||IM SBLB[BS WOl SUOANQLIUO0D JO SUolonpap

pauredxa AjLiooesies
SpuaJ} [ensnun ainsua pue Siseq AJYljuow B U0 PBAISOI SUOIINQUIUOD [[BJIOAO MBIASI

slagwnu Jaquiaw
obeiane pue ‘salie[es a|qeuoisuad abeiane 0] 82usI9jal AQ SUOIINQLIIUOD [B10) S1BWIISS

papi008a. A|1081102 S| 8LWODUI P10adxa 8INSUS SJUSLWISAAUI JO UOIIDS|aS B 10}
p|ay S}esse JuswiseAul uo paseq sidieosal swooul Jo uoleoadxs Ue ysijgelse

uonjew.ojul Buiuoddns 0} suojjoesuel) Sajes pue aseyaind Jo uoi09|as e aaibe

(sjuswisaaul Auadoud 108.1p pue
sjuswisaAul pajonbun) suonenjea ayi jo aidwes e ul pasn suondwnsse ayj Buissasse A[eano

Page 50

(siuswisaaul pajonb) Biaquioo|g se yons saiouabe Buroud
[eula1xd 0} SBUIP|OY JUBWISSAUI JO UOIIOS[SS B 10} S821d 19)JBW JO UOIBWIUO0D 103JIp Ulelqo

siafeuew puny [enpiAipul 0} uelpoisnd [eqolb Aq pawlipuod sbuipjoy aredwod
play SIuaWISaAUI JO UBIPOlSND [eqol6 oy} pue ‘siafeuew puny WoJj SUCITBWLILUOD J084Ip UIelqo

ainpasoid Jipne pauue|d

pale|nojed Ajjoa1100ul
10 / pue a}ajdwooul pred sjyauag

paje|nojes

Apoauiooul 10 Buissiw a1e suonnquiuo)

pap.098J A[1081100U] BUWODUI JUSWISOAU|

1091109 10U 8Je sjudWaINSEdW
8N[eA JIe} IO PIBA JOU 8J€ SJUBLIISBAU|

uonduasaqg

[ dT1MN uojuioyl uein €10¢ @

sjuawAed
slajsuel) pue sjyauag

suonnquuo)

aWOooU| JUBWISAAU|

SJUaWlSaAU|

sysu 9|qissod
Alqeuoseal 1ayl0

‘(61¢ VSI) sempooord aanuelsqns woij A[Ho

Paure1qo 90U9pIAd JIpne YIIM [9A9] MO] \AMQ.EQOUUN Ue O] [9A9] UOMNIISSE 9] 1¥ JUIWDIL]ISSTWT [RII21EW JO SYSTT 9] 20Npat O Oﬁﬁduﬁu.muﬁw JO wﬁﬂﬂwwOQ jou st JQQQHMTH.& s Joypne
o1 Ut AQUMQB JOJ SYSIF 9S0Y] J9AO nmwﬁﬁ\ﬁuu& [01TOI JUeAI[I ma%ﬂguﬁﬂ anOﬁQOU w.bﬁﬁw 1 Jo QOﬁNaG@EQMQSM 91 2UTWIa19p pue &Mww—u 91 2jenjeAd pnoys Joypne 9y T,

SYSIF Y1)



Page 51

b

uodal [enuue pue sjuswsale]s
[elouBUl 8Y} UO UoIUIdO BNnss|

yodal

[enuue pue sjunodoe anoidde
0] 9daILwoY) ajes0dion

a9lIWwo) ayes0dion
yum sBuipuly 1ipne ssnasiq

JuswIWwo9
10} 09¢ VSI Help anss|

MBIABI J0]03lIq
Ma3IABJ 8)IS-Uo Jabeuely

S9OUBWWOD
MIOMp|ol} puS JBOA

o9lIWwoY) ajes0dion
oy} 01 pajuasaid ue|d Jpne ay |

Juswebeuew
0] papinoid ueld upne yelp syl

Bunesw Buluue|d

Aianoy

Jdl

€1'60°61

€1'60°61

€1'60°¢0 9/m

€1'80°01

€1°L0°S¢

€LL0°SE

€1'90°L¢

€1'90°v0

€1'€0°¢ce

ajeq

[ dT1MN uojuioyl uein €10¢ @

woo1b)Yn®|eqdwes eosawo] 3
999099 80610 L

dolusg Npny

l1eqdwe) eoswo |

woo1b )yn@Aeplley u-uenis
G996G€ 80610 1L
1obeuep Upny
KepijjeH yenig

wooibyn@aslisueqeuseqns 3
L¥96S€ 80610 L

Japea juswabebug
aoliaueg euleqng

wesa) AnQ

jipne ano jo saseyd Aay

Bunoday
/uonadwon }IoM p|3l} d}S-UQ Buruue|d ypny
< O O O O
€10z 1des €10z Bny/AInp groz Ainp €102 yoten

319492 jipne ay L

Wed) INO PUE SONSISO




4} [ dT1MN uojuioyl uein €10¢ @

suoneue[dxo opraoxd o3 pue
UONEBWIOJuT 938207 sn d[oy] 03 JJels SUNUNOIDE puek

‘SpreputlS [l S preod
HCUEQM&QNE I[qe[reAt oeW [[IM Puny UoIstu9oJ 9T, e

soomoeI ] Sunpny 9 Jo Juawenmbar oy 199w 03 sornpaoord pue sarrod pajuowe[dWr dABY I JeT) WIAFUOD A\
Apueogrudrs paSueyD 10U ALY SONTATIOL

IpNE I} JO VOISNPTOD
)T PUE pUNJ UOTSUDJ ) put ypne o) Jo 9dods 9T e

o e 330dor SBUTPUL] JIPNY INO UT PIPN[OUT 9 [[IA SIOTAIIS JIPNE-UOU PUE JIPNE JOJ PISILYD S99 [[E JO S[rEIop [[0,]
31 3sonbox wonewroyur vodn passde oy M

‘sjuowrajels [erurury
92UEPIOdIdE UT pUL sajep @DDHWN ol %@ UQEQ&SW oJe

(q\| o1p vo uorurdo 2a129[qo ue ssoxdxo 03 o[qe o3¢ puE JUIPUIJIPUT 9T M JEL[} WIATJUOD A dJOJIIY) PUL SPIEPULI
Lo [edT s,pFeog s9O1DEIJ SuNIpny o) PIm pardwiod 2ALY 9A\ "“TONU21E JNOA 01 MEIP 0] YSIM JO pasmbaz $YUNODOY T} U $2IN3Y [[e 03 SAMPYds Sunsoddng o
n%u oTe oM JBY) SFOIIpNE st 20UdpUadopur Ino UOo 10edWT JBT) STONEW JO S)1OL] JUEDYTUSIS OU 93¢ IFI JeT[) WIAJUOD dA\ LVA pue sosuadxo JO 9ATSNIXD 97k $99] INQ) o
Dnnlu s21y}a pue asuapuadapu] :apnjoul suonpdwinsse aaj AnQ
IN SUON :
6.€¢2c Hpne punj uoisuad
3 se94 soIMBS |3
S92IAI9S 19Y}0 10} S994 so94

0UIPUIdopUT PUE $99,]



Page 53

el

2 uJaou0d Buioh 0] uonledas ul sienew Juedyiubig
s saljed palejal Yyim uoiosuuod ul Buisue sienew jueoyiubig
A SjusWaleISSIW PajdalIoouN
A Jajiew jo siseydws Jo ‘Lodal sJolpne 8y} 0} suoledlyIpow pajoadxy
2 suone|nbal pue sme| yum asueldwod UoN
S]uaWale]S [BIOUBUI BY} JO JUBLIBIRISSIW [BLISJBW Ul S}NSaJ YdIym
2 SJ8Y]0 Jo/pue uswabeuew BUIAJOAUI pnely JO UoIDIdSNS 10 UoIBDIIIUSP|
2 Hpne ayl Buunp paiiuapl [0J1U0D [BUIBIUI Ul SSSSBUNBOM [BLISIBIN
aouspuadapul 01 siealyy o} paldde spienbajes Jo s|ielag
‘pabueyd sas) yim Jayiabol ‘suulj yiomjau
pue 4771 MN uojuioy] el Ag pawiopad Miom lipne-uou Jo s|ielaq
‘9ouspuadapul uo Jeaq o3 ybnoyl aq
biw yoiym sialew Jayio pue sdiysuonejas ‘e@ouspuadsapul Buipsebal
P A sjuawalinbal [eo1y1a JueAd|al yum palidwod aAey am Jeyl Juswalels v
2 A Aanoaslqo pue asuspuadapul jo uoeWILUOD
bnos uaaq aAey ey} suoneluasaldal usLm pue Jipne ay}
Bunnp Buisue anssi pue sianew wedyiubis ‘saonoeid Buiiodal [eloueuly
2 pue Buijunodoe s,Allus ayl Jo s1oadse aanelenb ayl Inoge SMaIp
SUOIIBDIUNWWIOD JO JuBluo9 [eidauab paloadxe pue
s Buiwn ‘wio4 “upne ayj jo Buiwi pue 8dods pauue|d Byl JO MBINIBAQ
aoueusanob yim
P pabieyod asoyliuswabeuew pue Jojpne Jo salljiqisuodsal aaioadsay
sBuipuyy ueid ue|d uonesIUNWWOD INQ

Hpny upny

[ dT1MN uojuioyl uein €10¢ @

‘saniqisuodsal 418y} Jo adoueuIaA0b yum pabieys asoyy
10 JuswabeuBwW 8A31|8] 10U SB0P SJUBWALE]S [BIDUBUI} S,pUN} UOISUSY U} JO IpNne ay |

"8p0D 8y} JapuNn SUOISN|OUOD
Ino Buiyoeas usym sysu A8y S,pun4 UoISUSd 8y} SISPISUOD MIOM INQO "MIOM PaullLLIBlap
A|[eo0| pue paquasald Ajjeuoiieu sapnjoul pue uoISsIWWo) 1PNy a8yl Agq panssi (,8poD
ay}1,) 89119B.1d HPNY 0 8p0D Yl YIM 80UBPI0IJE Ul 18S S| swwelboid ylom [enuue JnQ

‘slaljew aoueUIBA0b pue aoueul

BuLisA0D Hiwal peolq B aABY am ‘slolipne [Bulslxe Sy ‘pue|bug ul saipog dijgnd 20| 0}
sJolpne [eusaixa Bunuiodde o} s|qisuodsal Apog ay) ‘uoIsSIWWOo) UpNy 8yl Aq siolpne
[euiBIX8 JUBpUBdapUI S,puUN} UOISUSH PUE |1I0UN0Y 8y} Sk pajulodde uaaq aney s\

*(N"AOB UOISSIWWOD
-IPNE"MMM) UOISSILWLIWOD PNy 8yl Ag panssi salpog palipny pue Siolipny
1O sanjiqisuodsay Jo Juswalels ayl Jo 1xaluod sy} ul paledaid usaq sey ued siy|

saniqisuodsal aAn3osadsay

‘aourUIan0b yum pabieyd asoy) 0] Lodal e BIA 10 Ajjewiojul Jayle ‘siseq
Ajdwiy e uo ypne ay} Bunoaye sbuipuly paroadxaun 10 8SIAPE Aue 8]BdIUNWLWOD [|IM S

‘PaAj0Sal Usaq aABY 9S8yl Moy 0} Se uoljeue|dxa

ue yum Jayiabol ‘upne ay} wolj Buisue sisew Jaylo pue sanss! Asy Juasaid ||im

pue sjuswsalels [eloueul) 8y} jo [earosdde oy Joud panssi aq |jim sBulpuld Ipny 8yl ajiym
‘Ipne ay} Janlap o} ueld pue ABajelis JIpNe JNo SauljiNo ‘ueld HPNY 8yl ‘luswndop Siyl
"a)isoddo 8|ge1 8y} ul IN0 18S am

YoIym pue ‘egueulanchb yum pabieys asoyl Yyiim 81esiunwiwiod o} palinbal ale am yoiym
sJanew aquosald ‘syS| Jaylo se ||am se ‘09z (YSI) Bunipny uo spiepuels [eucieulaiu]

IDULBUIIAOS I PISTEYD 9SOYI YIIM SIONBW IIPNE JO VONEITUNWWO,)



Page 54

3N"09°uojuIoy}-jueIh

'SJUBI[O 0} SBINIBS
apinoJd Jou Seop [BUOHBUIBIU| UOJUIOY ] JUBIE) "JBYjOUE 8UO JO
1J0€ 10 SBOIAIBS Y} 10} 8|qISUodsal Jou aJe Y2Iym ‘Swily Jaquisw
Aq Apuspuadepur paianiep ase saoines "diysiauped spimplom

B J0U 9JB SWLI} JOqUISU U} PUB [EUOHBUIBIU| UOJUIOY] JUBIL)
"salinbas 1Xajuod ay} Se ‘Swilj JaGUISL 2I0W JO BUO O} JojoI pue
ajelado swil Jaquiaw UOJUIOY ] JUBIL) B} YdIYM Japun puelq ay) 0}
aJe UOJUIOY ] JUBID), O} SAOUSIS)RY "(|BUOIEUISU| UOJUIOY] JUBID)
PI [BUOIUIBIU| UOJUIOY | JUBIL) JO LI} JaqUISW B S| Uojuloy] Juelt)

diysisuped Ayjigel|
pajwWI| B ‘g7 MN UojuIoy] Juelt) suesw ,uojuioy] Jueln,

"peniasal SOl I dTT NN UOIIOYL WD) EL0Z @

uojuloy | Juels) o



Page 55 Agenda Item 9

ltem
Report for: Corporate Committee | number
27th June 2013
Title: Treasury Management 2012/13 Outturn and Quarter 1

2013/14 update

Report authorised
by :

Tete, 137t /i3

Director of Corporate Resources

Lead Officer:

lan Talbot, Interim Head of Finance - Treasury &
Pensions

lan.talbot@haringey.gov.uk

020 8489 8621

Ward(s) affected: N/A

Report for Non Key Decision

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 This is a report to Members on treasury management activity and
performance during 2012/13 in accordance with the CIPFA Treasury

Management

Code of Practice. It is a requirement of the Code for

this to be reported on to Council once Corporate Committee has
considered it. In addition it provides an update for Members on
treasury management activity during the first quarter of 2013/14.

2. Cabinet Member Introduction

2.1 Not applicable.

3. Recommendations

3.1 That Members note the treasury management activity and
performance during 2012/13 and the first quarter of 2013/14; and,

3.2 That Members approve the amendment to the Prudential indicators
within the Treasury Management Strategy Statement 2013/14 as set
out in paragraph 14.6.

4. Other options considered

4.1 None,



Page 56

5. Background information

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

The Council’s treasury management activity is underpinned by
CIPFA’s Code of Practice on Treasury Management (“the
Code”), which requires local authorities to produce annually
Prudential Indicators and a Treasury Management Strategy
Statement. CIPFA has defined Treasury management as: “The
management of the local authority’s investments and cash flows, its
banking, money market and capital market transactions; the
effective control of the risks associated with those activities; and the
pursuit of optimum performance consistent with those risks.”

The Code recommends that members are informed of treasury
management activities at least twice a year. Formulation of treasury
policy, strategy and activity is delegated to the Corporate
Committee and this Committee receives reports quarterly.

However, overall responsibility for treasury management remains
with the Council and the Council approved the Treasury
Management Strategy Statement and set the Prudential Indicators
for 2012/13 on 28" February 2012.

This outturn report is a requirement of the Code and it summarises
the activity during 2012/13.

With regard to investments, Government guidance on local authority
treasury management states that local authorities should consider
the following factors in the order they are stated:

Security — Liquidity - Yield

The Treasury Management Strategy reflects these factors and is
explicit that the priority for the Council is the security of its funds.
However, no treasury management activity is without risk and the
effective identification and management of this risk are integral to
the Council’s treasury management activities.

This report has been written in consultation with the Council’s
treasury management advisers, Arlingclose.

6. Comments of the Chief Financial Officer and financial implications

6.1

The treasury management strategy in 2012/13 was to continue to
maximise internal borrowing and, therefore, to minimise cash
balances. This policy not only reduced credit risk in the year but
also reduced the cost of borrowing. In addition, the policy of taking
short term borrowing from other local authorities instead of long
term also saved interest costs during 2012/13. This active



Page 57

management of the debt portfolio realised savings of £2.8m in the
year.

7. Head of Legal Services and Legal Implications

7.1 The contents and recommendation of this report are in accordance
the Treasury Management Strategy Statement (except for the
adjustments set out in paragraph 14.6 of this report) and  consistent
with legislation governing the financial affairs of the Council. In
considering the report Members must take into account the expert
financial advice available to it and any further oral advice given at the
meeting of the Committee.

7.2 Paragraph 14.6 of this report will have the effect of changing
Paragraph 4.14 (Table 11: Maturity of fixed rate borrowing) of the
Treasury Management Strategy 2013/14 to 2014/15. The changes
are necessary because the Treasury Management Code has been
revised.

8. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

8.1 Not applicable.

9. Head of Procurement Comments

9.1 Not applicable.

10. Policy Implications
10.1 None.
11. Use of Appendices
11.1  Appendix 1: Summary of Treasury Management activity and
performance
Appendix 2: Prudential indicators

12 Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

12.1 Not applicable.

13.  Economic and treasury portfolio background in 2012/13

13.1 The Council’s treasury management advisers have advised that
some of the principal factors in relation to the UK economy were:

¢ The global outlook stabilised mainly due to central banks
maintaining low interest rates and governments increasing



Page 58

spending and reducing taxes to encourage economic growth. In
the UK the Bank Base Rate remained at 0.5% throughout the
financial year.

e The UK economy shrank in the first and third quarters of the
financial year but registered growth of 0.9% in the second quarter
and 0.3% in quarter four producing year on year growth of 0.6%.

o The UK's sovereign rating was downgraded by Moody’s to Aail.
The AAA status was maintained by Fitch and S&P, albeit with a
Rating Watch Negative and with a Negative Outlook respectively.

13.2 The “Funding for Lending Scheme,” whereby the Bank of England
provides funds for the banks at a very low interest rate means that
they are not so reliant on the wholesale market resulting in short
term investment rates falling below the Bank Rate for much of the
year.

13.3 The position of the treasury portfolio at the end of the financial year
compared to the previous financial year end is shown in the table
below. This shows a net reduction of £12.3m in long term PWLB
borrowing and £20m in short term borrowing from other local
authorities arising from the repayment of maturing debt and further
use of cash balances in lieu of borrowing. The sections which follow
describe the activity in the borrowing and investment portfolios in

more detail.

Treasury Portfolio Position at Position at
31/03/12 31/03/13
£'000 £'000

Borrowing
PWLB fixed maturity 201,544 192,178
PWLB fixed EIP 9,682 7,746
PWLB variable EIP 7,746 6,778
Market loans - 125,000 125,000
Other local authorities 50,000 30,000
Total External Borrowing 393,972 361,702
Investments
Fixed term deposits 0 7,100
Money market funds 5,470 7,095
Total Investments 5,470 14,195

14. Borrowing

14.1 During the year the Council continued its policy of undertaking
limited external long term borrowing and maximising the use of
internal balances in lieu. The reason for this was to continue to
minimise the “cost of carry” associated with external borrowing and



Page 59

thus to reduce overall borrowing costs. The cost of carry is the
difference between the interest rate paid for long term borrowing
and the rate of interest which can be earmned from temporarily
investing the funds borrowed which has amounted to 2-3% over the
last year. As a resuit, of the £22.3m repaid for maturing loans and
principal repayments only £10m was repiaced by new borrowing.

14.2 The “Certainty Rate” was introduced by the PWLB in November
2012, allowing local authorities to borrow at a reduction of 0.20%
on the Standard Rate and the Council’s borrowing of £10m was
taken on this basis.

14.3 Short term borrowing from other local authorities at £50m, was
artificially high at the end of 2011-12 in order to ‘maximise the
benefits from the Government’s repayment of PWLB debt as part of
housing reform. The in-year borrowing of £30m is due to the large
differential between short and longer term interest rates which is
likely to remain a feature for some time in the future. This differential
is kept under constant review and the borrowing strategy adjusted
accordingly.

14.4 To minimise the risks associated with interest rate changes, 98% of
the Council’s loans portfolio is held at fixed rates.

14.5 The Council has £125m of market loans which are LOBO loans
(Lender’'s Options Borrower's Option) and all of them were in their
call period during 2012/13. A LOBO is called when the lender
exercises its right to amend the interest rate on the loan at which
point the borrower can accept the revised terms or reject them and
repay the loan without penalty. Whilst none of the LOBOs were
called during 2012/13 they do represent a potential refinancing risk
to the Council since the decision to call a LOBO is entirely at the
lender’s discretion. Any LOBO called will be discussed with the
Council's treasury advisers prior to the acceptance of any revised
terms.

14.6 The Treasury Management Code has recently been revised and now
requires the Prudential Indicator relating to the Maturity of Fixed
Rate Borrowing to reference the maturity of LOBO loans to the
earliest date on which the lender can require payment. This is in
effect a technicality but should nevertheless be adjusted going
forward and it is recommended, therefore, that the Prudential
Indicators be adjusted as follows:



Page 60

Maturity structure of borrowing | Existing L | Existing U | Revised U
(U: upper; L: lower)

Under 12 months 0% 40% 55%
12 months and within 2 years | 0% 35% 40%
2 years and within 5 years 0% 35% 40%
5 years and within 10 years 0% 35% 35%
10 years and within 20 years 0% 35% 35%
20 years and within 30 years 0% 35% 35%
30 years and within 40 years 0% 35% 35%
40 years and within 50 years 0% 50% 50%
50 years and above 0% 50% 50%

14.7 The table below summarises the transactions undertaken during the

year:
1/4/12 Maturing | New loans | 31/3/13
£'000 loans £'000 £'000

£'000

PWLB fixed 201,544 (19,366) 10,000 192,178

maturity

PWLB fixed 9,682 (1,936) 0 7,746

EIP

PWLB 7,746 (968) 0 6,778

variable EIP

Market 125,000 0 0 125,000

loans

Other local 50,000 (50,000) 30,000 30,000

authorities '

Total 393,972 (72,270) 40,000 361,702

borrowing

14.8 At the end of the financial year the average interest payable on the

borrowing portfolio had fallen to 5.38% from 5.87% at 1 April 2012.

15. Investments - activity and performance

156.1 The Council held average cash balances of £22.3m during the year.

The balances represented working cash balances and the Council's
reserves. The Council invested these funds in accordance with the
Treasury Management Strategy Statement agreed for 2012/13. All
investments made during the year complied with the Council’s
agreed Treasury Management Strategy and Treasury Management
Practices. Maturing investments were repaid to the Council in full
and in a timely manner.




Page 61

15.2 Credit Risk

Counterparty credit quality was assessed and monitored with
reference to credit ratings (the Council’s minimum long term
counterparty rating of A- Fitch, Standard and Poors and Moody'’s);
credit default swaps; any potential support mechanisms from the
UK Government and share price. The Council has sought to
minimise its security risks by setting limits on each institution on the
lending list. The Council has complied with all these limits during
2012/13.

In June Moody’s downgraded a number of banks with global capital
market operations, including the UK banks on the Council’s lending
list - Barclays, HSBC, Royal Bank of Scotland/Natwest, and Lloyds
TSB Bank/Bank of Scotland. Although the only effect of this action
was to remove RBS/NatWest from the Council's approved list (due
only to their short term rating) this confirmed the Council’s strategy
of investing only in instant access AAA rated Money Market Funds
and the Government guaranteed Debt Management Office.

The table below shows the investments outstanding at 31 March 2013:

Institution Long Amount (£€m) % of total
term deposits
credit
rating

Deutsche MMF AAA 1.400 9.9 |

RBS MMF AAA 0.840 5.9

JP Morgan MMF AAA : 1.350 9.5

Invesco MMF AAA 1.320 9.3

Goldman Sachs MMF | AAA 11305 ' 9.2

BlackRock MMF AAA 0.880 6.2

Debt Management | AA+ 7.100 50.0

Office

TOTAL 14.195 100.0

The Debt Management Office does not have a credit rating, therefore the UK
‘sovereign rating is used.

Throughout 2012-13 credit risk scores have been reported to Committee
based on a methodology devised by Arlingclose. The scores show credit risk
on a scale of 0 to 10 on both a value weighted and a time weighted basis and
the table below demonstrates how to interpret the scores:



Page 62

Above target AAA to AA+ Score 0-2
Target score AAto A+ Score 3-5
Below target Below A+ Score over 5

The scores during 2012-13 are shown below and evidence the impact of
investing only in AAA rated Money Market Funds and the Debt Management
Office:

Quarter 1 | Quarter 2 | Quarter 3 | Quarter 4
2012/13 2012/13 2012/13 2012/13
Value 1.0 1.0 2.4 245
weighted
Time 1.0 1.0 1.9 2.9
weighted

The significant changes during the year have arisen from a change in the
methodology for valuing money market funds.

15.3 Liguidity
In keeping with the Government's Guidance on Investments, the
Council maintained a sufficient level of liquidity through the use of
Money Market Funds and Debt Management Office investments
which operate on an instant access basis. The weighted average
maturity of the investment portfolio was, therefore, one day.

15.4 Yield
The Council sought to optimise returns commensurate with its
objectives of security and liquidity. £0.08m was earned on the
Council’s investments during 2012/13 at an average rate of 0.36%,
0.14% below the Bank of England Base Rate.

16. Update on Investments with Icelandic Banks

16.1 In December 2011, the Courts determined that local authority deposits
with Glitnir and Landsbanki qualified for priority status. Securing
priority creditor status means that deposits with Glitnir are set to
recover 100%, whilst Landsbanki deposits are estimated to recover

98% and Heritable 88%.
16.2 Distributions received by the Council to date total £24.5m, 66% of the
original investment of £36.9m.
17. Compliance with Prudential Code indicators

17.1 The Council set prudential indicators for 2012/13 in February 2012. The
set of indicators is made up of those which provide an indication of the




Page 63

likely impact of the planned capital programme and those which are
limits set on treasury management activity. Appendix 2 sets out the
approved indicators for 2012/13 and the final position for each of the
capital indicators and the year end position on each of the treasury

management limits.

17.2 Borrowing is well within the operational and authorised limits, as the
peak of borrowing was £394m in April 2012 The continued policy of
using internal cash balances to fund the capital programme ensured this

was the case.

18. 2013/14 quarter 1 update

18.1 During the quarter to date £25m of local authority borrowing has
matured. Due to the pattern of the Council’'s cash flow where a high
proportion of payments arrive early in the year it has not yet been
necessary to carry out any re-financing.

18.2 The table below shows the Council’s investments as at 13 June 2013.

Counterparty Long Period to | Amount % of

Term Maturity Total

Credit Deposits

Rating

(days) (£k)

Debt Management Office AA+ 5 3,200 SN,
Debt Management Office AA+ 7 5,000 8.9
Debt Management Office AA+ 5 3,600 6.4
Debt Management Office AA+ 1 8,200 14.7
Debt Management Office AA+ 1 1,700 3.0
Debt Management Office AA+ 1 7,300 13.0
Debt Management Office AA+ 14 5,000 8.9
Debt Management Office AA+ 11 3,250 5.8
Nat West Call Account A 1 5,400 9.6
Goldman Sachs MMF AAA 1 3,750 6.7
Deutsche MMF AAA 1 1,160 2.1
RBS MMF AAA 1 2,900 5.2
JP Morgan MMF AAA 1 0.535 1.0
Invesco MMF AAA 1 1.320 2.4
BlackRock MMF AAA 1 3,700 6.6
TOTAL 56,015 100.0

The Debt Management Office does not have a credit rating therefore the

UK sovereign rating is used




Page 64

Appendix 1: Summary of Treasury Management Activity and

Performance

Treasury Portfolio

Position | Position Position Position
at Q4 at Q3 at Q2 at Q1
2012/13 | 2012/13| 2012/13 2012/13
£000 £000 £000 £000
Long Term Borrowing PWLB 206,702 | 208,155| 205,901 218,972
Long Term Borrowing Market | 125,000 | 125,000 | 125,000 125,000
Short Term Borrowing 30,000 20,000 23,000 35,000
Total Borrowing 361,702 | 353,155 353,901 378,972
Investments: Council 14,195 20,950 15,580 19,795
Investments: Icelandic 12,455 12,995 13,918 14,485
deposits in default
Total Investments 26,650 33,945 29,498 34,280
Net Borrowing position 335,052 | 319,210 324,403 344,692
Security measure
Quarter 4 | Quarter 3 | Quarter 2 | Quarter 1
2012/13 2012/13 | 2012/13 | 2012/13
Credit score — Value weighted 1.6 1.0 1.0 1.0
Credit score — Time weighted 1.9 1.0 1.0 1.0
Liquidity measure
Quarter 4 | Quarter 3 | Quarter 2 | Quarter 1
2012/13 | 2012/13 | 2012/13 2012/13
Weighted average maturity: 4.00 8.36 4.21 2.37
deposits (days)
Weighted average maturity: | 27.74 27.20 28.50 25.60
borrowing (years)
Yield measure
Quarter 4 | Quarter 3 | Quarter 2 | Quarter 1
2012/13 | 2012/13 2012/13 | 2012/13
interest rate earned 0.31% 0.36% 0.33% 0.45%
interest rate payable 5.38% 5.46% 5.47% 5.44%




Page 65

Appendix 2: Prudential Indicators

Prudential Indicator 2012/13 2012/13
Original Position/Actual
Indicator at 31/3/2013
CAPITAL INDICATORS
1 Capital Expenditure £k £k
General Fund 44,350 41,317
HRA 43,514 40,673
TOTAL 87,864 81,990
2 | Ratio of financing costs to net % %
revenue stream
General Fund 2.70 2.78%
HRA 15.35 13.18%
3 Capital Financing Requirement £k £k
General Fund 298,901 277,726
HRA 272,854 271,096
TOTAL | 571,755 548,822
4 Incremental impact of capital £ £
investment decisions
Band D Council Tax 1.31 0.41
Weekly Housing rents 0.20 0.09




Page 66

Prudential Indicator 2012/13 2012/13
Original Position/Actual
Indicator at 31/3/2013
TREASURY MANAGEMENT LIMITS
5 | Borrowing Limits ~ £k £k
Authorised Limit 788,917 393,972
Operational Boundary 638,545 393,972
6 HRA Debt Cap £k £k
Headroom 54,684 54,894
7 Net debt to gross debt £k £k
Limit on proportion of net debt to 531,755 422,331
gross debt
8 Upper limit - fixed rate exposure 100% 98.13%
Upper limit - variable rate exposure 40% 1.87%
9 Maturity structure of borrowing (U:
upper, L: lower) L U
under 12 months 0% | 40% 14.28%
12 months & within 2 years 0% | 35% 2.82%
2 years & within 5 years 0% | 35% 10.41%
5 years & within 10 years 0% | 35% 12.37%
10 yrs & within 20 yrs 0% | 35% 5.22%
20 yrs & within 30 yrs 0% | 35% 3.35%
30 yrs & within 40 yrs 0% | 35% 4.37%
40 yrs & within 50 yrs 0% | 50% 26.45%
50 yrs & above 0% | 50% 20.74%

10 | Sums invested for more than 364

days £0 | £0

11 | Adoption of CIPFA Treasury
Management Code of Practice v Vv




Page 67 Agenda ltem 10

Haringey
Corporate Committee
Report for: Item
27 June 2012 number
Title: Annual Internal Audit Report and Assurance
Statement 2012/13

Report authorised Director of Corporate Resources

by : J’*pcu/l,,(/ ID./I@(/S

Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management
Lead Officer: Tel: 020 8489 5973
Email: anne.woods@haringey.gov.uk

Ward(s) affected: ALL Report for: Information

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 To inform Members of the overall adequacy and effectiveness of the system
of internal control and risk management operating throughout 2012/13 and
present a summary of the audit work undertaken to formulate the opinion,
including reliance placed on work by other bodies.

1.2 This report also fulfils the requirements of the Corporate Committee’s terms
of reference.

2. Cabinet Member Introduction
2.1 Not applicable

3. Recommendations

3.1 That the Corporate Committee notes the content of the Head of Audit and
Risk Management’s annual audit report and assurance statement for
2012/13. »

Page 1 of 8



Page 68

Haringey
4. Other options considered
4.1 Not applicable.

5. Background information

5.1 One of the terms of reference for the Corporate Committee is ‘to consider
the Head of Audit and Risk Management’s annual report and a summary of
Internal Audit activity (actual and proposed) and the level of assurance it
can provide about the Council’s corporate governance arrangements.’

5.2 In addition, the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS), which came
into effect on 1 April 2013, state:

e The chief audit executive must deliver an annual internal audit opinion
and report that can be used by the organisation to inform its governance
statement.

e The annual internal audit opinion must conclude on the overall adequacy
and effectiveness of the organisation’s framework of governance, risk
management and control.

e The annual report must incorporate:

o the opinion;

o asummary of the work that supports the opinion; and

o a statement on conformance with the Public Sector Internal Audit
Standards and the results of the quality assurance and improvement
programme.

5.3 The system of internal control is designed to manage risk to a reasonable
level rather than to eliminate risk of failure to achieve policies, aims and
objectives. It can therefore only provide reasonable, and not absolute,
assurance of effectiveness. The system of internal control is based on an
ongoing process designed to identify and prioritise the risks to the
achievement of Haringey Council’s policies, aims and objectives, to
evaluate the likelihood of those risks being realised and the impact should
they be realised and to manage them efficiently, effectively and
economically.

5.4 The internal control environment comprises three key areas: internal
control; corporate governance; and risk management processes. The
opinion on the effectiveness of the internal control environment is based on
an assessment of these key areas.

5.5 The Accounts and Audit (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2011 require
that ‘the relevant body shall conduct a review at least once in a year of the
effectiveness of its system of internal control and shall include an annual
governance statement, prepared in accordance with proper practices, with
any statement of accounts it is obliged to publish.’

Page 2 of 8



Page 69

Haringey

5.6 As part of the 2011 Regulations, the Council is required to review, at least
annually, the effectiveness of its system of internal control. The review of
effectiveness of the system of internal control is informed by the work of
internal audit and the Council’s senior managers who have responsibility for
the development and maintenance of the internal control environment. The
review of effectiveness is also informed by comments made by the
Council’s external auditors in their annual letter and other review agencies
and inspectorates in their reports.

6. Comments of the Chief Financial Officer and Financial Implications
6.1There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. The work
completed by Deloitte and Touche is part of the framework contract which
was awarded to the London Borough of Croydon from 1 April 2012, in
accordance with EU regulations. The costs of this contract are contained
and managed within the Audit and Risk Management revenue budget.

6.2 The in-house Corporate Anti-Fraud Team and HB Fraud Investigation Team
undertake investigations into financial irregularities and reactive and pro-
active counter-fraud work. The costs of the teams and the Deloitte and
Touche contract, along with all other costs to provide an internal audit
service, are contained and managed within the Audit and Risk Management
revenue budget.

7. Legal Implications

7.1 The Council's Head of Legal Services has been consulted in the preparation
of this report, and advises that the Committee has the Constitutional power
to adopt the recommendations sought.

7.2. The Head of Legal Services further advises that there are no direct legal
implications arising out of the report.

8. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

8.1 This report deals with how risks to service delivery are managed across all
areas of the Council, which have an impact on various parts of the
community. Improvements in managing risks and controls will therefore
improve services the Council provides to all sections of the community.

9. Head of Procurement Comments
9.1 Not applicable.

10.Policy Implications

10.1 There are no direct implications for the Council’s existing policies,
priorities and strategies. However, improving governance, internal controls
and risk management practices, reducing the opportunity for fraud to take
place in the first place and taking appropriate action to detect and

Page 3 of 8



Page 70

Haringey
investigate identified fraud, will assist the Council to use its available
resources more effectively.

11.Use of Appendices
11.1 Appendix A — Internal Audit Summary of Work 2012/13

12. Basis of Assurance

12.1 The Head of Audit and Risk Management’s opinion is derived from work
completed during 2012/13 as part of the agreed annual audit plan, and any
investigations into breaches of financial irregularity. Where relevant, any
assessment of the Council’s corporate governance arrangements and risk
management processes are also taken into account.

12.2 The internal audit plan for 2012/13 was developed to provide management
with independent assurance on the adequacy and effectiveness of the
systems of internal control. The plan was designed to ensure adequate
coverage over the year of the Council’'s accounting and operational
systems.

12.3 Internal audit work has been conducted in accordance with mandatory
standards and good practice contained within the CIPFA Code of Practice
for Internal Audit and additionally from internal audit’s own quality
assurance systems. Due regard has been given to the requirements of the
new PSIAS to ensure that these standards can be met from 1 April 2013.

12.4The opinion is limited to the work carried out by Internal Audit based on the
annual internal audit plan. Wherever possible, the work of other assurance
providers, including external audit, has been taken into account.

13. Overall Audit Opinion 2012/13

13.1The Internal Audit work, using a risk based approach, included reviews of
those systems, projects, and establishments sufficient to discharge the
Chief Financial Officer’'s responsibilities under s151 of the Local
Government Act 1972; the 2006 CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit;
the 2011 Accounts and Audit (Amendment) (England) Regulations; and the
PSIAS. The opinion is based on the work undertaken. Work was planned
and performed in order to obtain the information necessary to provide
sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance of the internal control
systems tested.

13.2 Based upon the work of Internal Audit and other sources of assurance
outlined in this report, the Head of Audit and Risk Management can provide
an opinion that the system of internal control in operation during the year to
31 March 2013 accords with proper practice and is fundamentally sound.
The opinion relates only to the systems and areas reviewed during the year

Page 4 of 8



Page 71

--+

>

and any details of significant control issues identified are included in the
report.

14. Assurance from the work of Internal Audit

14.1During 2012/13, Internal Audit undertook 55 planned system reviews and
21 school and visits, using a risk based approach, plus an additional 11
reviews at the request of managers. The outcome of the reviews indicated
that generally the overall adequacy and effectiveness of the system of
internal control is satisfactory. Six of the system reviews and 12 of the
schools received a ‘limited’ assurance rating; one school received a ‘nil’
assurance rating; with the remaining reviews which were completed
receiving ‘substantial’ or ‘full’ assurance ratings. Eleven out of twelve key
financial systems were assessed as having substantial assurance ratings,
with one receiving a ‘full’ assurance rating.

14.2 Internal Audit were satisfied with management responses in those areas
which had received a ‘limited’ assurance rating and undertook prompt
follow up work in some high risk cases to ensure that appropriate controls
were in place and operating effectively.

14.3 In addition, detailed monitoring was undertaken during 2012/13 on all high
priority (Priority 1) recommendations to ensure that appropriate action was
undertaken to address the risks identified during the course of the original
audit. As at the 31 March 2013, three Priority 1 recommendation remained
as ‘partly implemented’ but Internal Audit were satisfied with the alternative
controls put in place to mitigate the risks while a permanent solution is
implemented. The Corporate Committee monitored the implementation of
all recommendations during 2012/13 and were satisfied with the responses
from management on this area of follow up work.

14.4 A detailed report on the work of Internal Audit in 2012/13 is attached at
Appendix A to this report.

15. Assurance on Corporate Governance arrangements

15.1 The Council’s corporate governance arrangements provide direction and
control of its functions, and how the Council relates to the local community.
These arrangements are underpinned by the Council’s Local Code of
Corporate Governance which has been developed to comply with the
CIPFA/SOLACE recommended framework and guidance on corporate
governance. The Council’s Local Code of Corporate Governance, which
codifies the Council’s governance arrangements, was approved by Full
Council in July 2008. The arrangements which support the Local Code of
Corporate Governance have been in place and operating effectively for a
number of years. During 2012/13, the Council implemented the
requirements of the Localism Act effectively and no challenges were made
to its arrangements.

Page 5 of 8



Page 72

Haringey

15.2 Corporate controls are in place to help ensure that policy setting and
decision making is carried out in accordance with the Council’s
Constitution and also that the actions of Members and officers comply with
established policies, procedures, relevant laws and regulations.

15.3The annual assurance report should draw attention to any issues that the
Head of Audit and Risk Management considers particularly relevant to the
preparation of the council's Annual Governance Statement (AGS). Its
approval and publication with the authority’s statement of accounts
represents the end process of the annual review of internal control. During
2012/13, the increased incidence of limited and nil assurance ratings for
schools was highlighted as an issue by the Head of Audit and Risk
Management. In response to this, internal audit have begun a series of
training and briefing sessions for school governors and clerk to governors,
with planned workshop sessions for school staff and head teachers to
address areas of control weakness.

15.4 As part of the process to compile the AGS, all Directors and the Assistant
Chief Executive were required to provide an assessment of the governance
arrangements operating within their area of responsibility. The assessments
covered the key areas of corporate governance including:

Risk Management;

Performance Management

Financial Management;

Corporate Governance;

Procurement and contract management;

Information Management;

Project Management;

Partnerships;

Business Continuity Plans; and

Internal/external audit recommendations.

15.5 These self assessment statements underpin the AGS. The completed
assessments identified that all significant governance issues which had
been brought to the attention of Directors and the Assistant Chief Executive
had been appropriately dealt with, or had been included in the AGS.

15.6 Corporate governance is effective in most areas across the Council. The
main areas for action included within the previous year’s (2011/12) AGS
were addressed during the year. Three significant governance issues were
included in the draft 2012/13 AGS and the Council has implemented action
plans to address these areas.

Page 6 of 8



Haringey

Page 73

16. Assurance on Risk Management Activities

16.1 The Council’s risk management strategy draws together all key areas into

16.2

16.3

17.1

17.2

17.3

a cohesive framework to ensure that the Council manages its risks in the
most appropriate way. The Council’s Risk and Emergency Planning
Steering Group reviews the Council’s implementation of the risk
management strategy and in 2012/13 monitored the management of
departments’ highest risk areas.

Regular reports to the Directors Group and the Corporate Committee during
2012/13 by Internal Audit provided updates on the management of key
business risks, including a review of the corporate risk register. Risk
registers and the processes to keep these updated are fully embedded at
business unit, departmental and corporate levels, using the Covalent
electronic system to manage, review and report risk registers.

Risk management is contained within the key business and project
management processes of the Council. This ensures that any resource
implications are considered at the planning stage. The Council’s project
management framework has risk identification and management as one of
its core objectives, therefore allowing any key risks to the success of the
project to be appropriately managed from the beginning of the project.

17. Assurance from External Inspections

CIPFA guidance states that in practice councils are likely to take assurance
from the work of Internal Audit when discharging their responsibility for
maintaining and reviewing the system of internal control and that external
audit and other review agencies and inspectorates are also potential
sources of assurance. In formulating the overall opinion on internal control,
the Head of Audit and Risk Management took into account the work
undertaken by external inspectors.

The Annual Audit and Inspection letter issued by the Council’s external
auditors, Grant Thornton, for the year 2011/12 was reported to the
Corporate Committee on 29 November 2012. The letter reported that
although a higher than usual number of errors were found in the Council’s
draft accounts, the auditors were able to sign off the accounts by the
statutory deadline; and the Council received an unqualified opinion on its
accounts which gave a true and fair view of the Council’s affairs as at 31
March 2012. Grant Thomton also issued their annual Value for Money
conclusion which confirmed that the Council made proper arrangements to
secure economy efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources for the
year ending 31 March 2012.

Grant Thornton also commented that the Council had appropriate
arrangements in place for securing financial resilience over the medium

Page 7 of 8



Haringey

18.1

19.1

Page 74

term and effective arrangements to ensure future savings requirements
were delivered.

18. Assurance on the Effectiveness of Internal Audit

In May 2012, a self assessment of the effectiveness of the Council’s
internal audit arrangements was completed by the Head of Audit and Risk
Management. The self assessment used the CIPFA Code of Practice, and
the Council’'s compliance with the standards required of it, as its basis and
concluded that Haringey had complied with the Code of Practice and that
Internal Audit arrangements were effective. The Head of Audit monitors
compliance with the Code of Practice (now PSIAS) on an ongoing basis to
ensure the Council’s arrangements for internal audit are in accordance with
recommended practice.

19. Qualifications to the Head of Audit Opinion

Internal Audit has unrestricted access to all officers, information, buildings
and systems across the Council, a right which is explicit within the
Council’'s Constitution, and has received appropriate co-operation from
officers and members.

Page 8 of 8



Page 75

Appendix A
Annual Report on Internal Audit Activity 2012/13

1. Summary of Internal Audit work

1.1Internal Audit services for Haringey Council, excluding the investigation of
allegations of fraud and corruption, are provided by Deloitte & Touche. A full
report is issued for every planned project in the annual audit plan. The report
provides an overall audit opinion according to the seriousness of the findings.
In addition, each recommendation is given a priority rating, to assist service
management in prioritising their work to address agreed recommendations.
The overall classification given was that applying at the completion of the audit
work. In each case, recommendations are agreed with the client for the work
and an action plan completed, showing responsible officer and timescales to
address the weaknesses identified.

1.2The recommendations made should be sufficient to address all the control
weaknesses identified. As long as the recommendations have been
implemented as agreed in the action plan, the risks presented should be
addressed, and the residual risk would fall. A definition of the overall
classification is shown in Table 1 below:

Table 1

Assurance Level Definition

Full Assurance There is a sound system of control designed to achieve
the system objectives.

Substantial There is basically a sound system, but there are

Assurance weaknesses which put some of the system objectives
at risk.

Limited Assurance | Weaknesses in the system of controls are such as to
put the system objectives at risk.

No Assurance Control is generally weak leaving the system open to
significant error or abuse.

1.3For 2012/13 76 projects, including schools, formed the annual audit plan which
was approved by the Corporate Committee on 25 March 2012. Resources to
complete follow up work are also included in the annual audit plan. The results
of the follow up reviews were reported separately to the Corporate Committee
throughout 2012/13, although no individual reports were issued for the majority
of this work.

1.4 In addition, requests for additional audit work were made during 2011/12 and
a further 11 projects were completed. Including follow up work completed and
resources to support work which did not result in a formal report, Deloitte
delivered 94% of the planned audit programme by 31 March 2013, which is
slightly lower than the agreed performance indicator which specifies a 95%
completion rate. However, the completion rate had risen above this target by
30 April 2013.

Page 1 of §




Page 76

1.5 One project (10 days) was deferred until April 2013 and one school audit (5
days) was cancelled following their conversion to academy status during
2012/13 and prior to the audit visit taking place. A summary of the outputs of
the remaining project work completed by 31 March 2013 against the planned
work is shown at Table 2 below.

Table 2 — Planned project work vs. completion rates at 31 March 2013

Number of | Number | Number | Workin | % draft/
projects of final of draft | Progress final
planned reports reports complete

issued issued
Key systems 12 8 3 1 92%
Other systems 43 30 7 6 86%
Schools 21 16 4 1 95%
Additional 11- 11 0 0 100%
projects
Total 87 65 14 8 90%

1.6Internal Audit performs reviews of the Council’s key financial systems on an
annual basis. This work is completed in agreement with Grant Thornton, the
Council’s external auditors as part of the managed audit approach to ensure
that audit resources are used effectively and duplication of work between
internal and external audit is minimised.

1.7 The assurance levels provided for the key systems work in 2012/13 is shown in
Table 3 below. For comparison purposes, the assurance levels for 2010/11 and
2011/12 are also included. Where the final report had not been issued by 31
March 2012, the indicative assurance level has been included in the table
below for information.

Table 3 — key systems assurance ratings

Assurance level 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13
Full 2 0 1
Substantial 10 11 11
Limited 0 1 0

Nil 0 0 0
Total 12 12 12

1.8 All audit work is followed up to ensure the agreed recommendations have been

" implemented. The results of the follow up programme are reported separately

to managers and members. The timing and nature of each follow up depends
on the risk assessment of the area at the end of the original audit project.

1.9There are no national or Best Value performance indicators for internal audit

work. However, local performance indicators are reported to the Corporate
Committee on a quarterly basis. These are in line with current best practice

Page 2 of 5




Page 77

targets across the public sector. Performance of the whole service for 2012/13
is shown in Table 4 below.

1.10Internal Audit issues questionnaires on the completion of all key systems and
general systems work in order to obtain feedback from the identified client. The
average satisfaction rating from the customer evaluation questionnaires
received during 2012/13 was 3.8, on a scale where 1 is low and 5 is high.

Table 4 — Local performance measures

Performance Indicator Actual Target
Audit work — Days Completed vs. Planned . 94% 95%
programme

Priority 1 recommendations implemented at 85% 95%
follow up

Benefit fraud cases completed and accepted 35 30
for prosecution

Benefit overpayments recovered (including £67.2k £150k
POCA and confiscation awards)

1.11 This level of audit coverage is satisfactory and complies with the 2006 CIPFA
Code of Practice for Internal Audit (and the Public Sector Internal Audit
Standards which came into effect on 12 April 2013).

2. In-house team - fraud and irregularities

2.1In accordance with the Council’'s Constitution, Internal Audit investigates all
cases that fall outside the remit of the Housing Benefit Fraud Investigation
Team and the Council’s Information Security Policy.

2.2During 2012/13, 18 investigations were undertaken involving Council
employees. The allegations covered a number of issues including fraudulent
overtime claims, working whilst off sick and council tax fraud. Table 5 below
summarises the investigations completed by department. For comparison
purposes, figures for 2009/10 and 2010/11 are included. The table below
excludes investigations completed for Homes for Haringey. The 18 cases
investigated were concluded within the 2012/13 financial year.

Table 5 - Investigations by department

Investigations | Investigations | Investigations
Department 2010/11 201112 2012/13
Chief Executive 1 1 0
Corporate Resources 5 3 2
Children’s Service 7 11 5
Adults & Housing Services 4 3 6
Place & Sustainability 3 4 5
Total 20 22 18

2.3The Council’s anti-fraud and corruption arrangements are robust, with a clear
strategy and detailed fraud response plan in place. Regular reminders

Page 3 of 5



Page 78

regarding expected standards of behaviour and how to report suspected fraud
are provided via staff and other newsletters and the Council’s intranet and
website. All referrals are investigated and investigations are managed
according to all relevant statutory requirements, including Data Protection,
Regulation of Investigatory Powers and Police and Criminal Evidence Acts,
which are supported by agreed internal procedure manuals.

2.40perational arrangements are supported by Codes of Conduct, the Employees
Disciplinary Code and the Whistle-blowing Policy. All of these are available via
the Council’s intranet and website. In addition, the Council has a dedicated
email address and telephone number, which is advertised on the Council
website. Members of the public can report instances of suspected fraud or
irregularity, which can be done anonymously if required. Regular articles are
included in the Council’s staff newsletters reminding everyone of the Council’s
expected standards of behaviour and how to report any concerns regarding
fraud and corruption.

2.5During 2012/13, the Corporate Anti-Fraud team continued their work on
investigating tenancy fraud. Fraud awareness and training sessions were run
with Council and Homes for Haringey staff and the Council’s key Registered
Providers were engaged to improve cross-sector working. Referral processes
for suspected tenancy fraud were put in place and the corporate team received
148 referrals during 2012/13.

2.6As a result of the referrals received in 2012/13, 30 Haringey properties have
been recovered and the keys returned, so the tenancies can be allocated to
tenants in accordance with the Council’s lettings policy. In addition, seven
Registered Providers’ properties were also recovered.

2.7Investigations in 57 cases will be continued in 2013/14. No further action was
taken in 56 cases which were referred to the team in 2012/13. Feedback on the
outcomes of cases is provided on a regular basis to Council and Homes for
Haringey staff to show the positive outcomes resulting from their referrals.

3. Housing Benefit Counter-fraud Work

3.1In total, during 2012/13, the Housing Benefit Fraud Investigation Team
completed 35 prosecution cases. In 2011/12, 30 cases were heard in court
and all decisions made in favour of the Council and three custodial sentences
were handed down.

3.2 In 2012/11, the 35 prosecution cases identified a total of £747k in overpaid
and fraudulent benefits, of which £67.2k has been recovered and repayment
plans are in place for the remaining amounts. The team will be working with all
Council departments and Legal Services to ensure that all options for recovery
are considered when fraud has been proven.

3.3 The Housing Benefit Investigation team has established an information sharing
protocol and risk based process with the Housing Benefit processing and

Page 4 of 5



Page 79

housing teams to review cases where Right to Buy applications have been
submitted and the applicants have housing and council tax benefit claims in
payment. As a result of the review processes, 15 applicants have withdrawn
from the process, 26 benefit claims have been suspended, and a notice to quit
has been issued in one case during 2012/13. The teams will continue to work
together to ensure benefit and right to buy processes are applied correctly.
The value of this work was approximately £1m based on the discounts applied
for by applicants.

4. Looking Forward

4.1 The Council underwent some significant organisational and staffing changes in
2012/13 and, as budget pressures continue, departments are continuing to
seek ways of delivering services with reduced resources. In periods of change,
there are risks that management and control processes will be reduced,
avoided, or stopped which increase the opportunity for fraud.

4.2 Internal Audit operates a risk-based approach to its audit coverage and, as a
result, focused their activity for 2013/14 on those areas where management or
organisational change had already occurred, or was planned, in order to
provide assurance to Directors that operational risks were being managed
appropriately. Internal Audit will continue to work with Directors and service
managers in 2013/14 where concerns are raised in order to address any
potential breakdown in the control environment.

4.3 In addition, the Head of Audit and Risk Management is part of the risk and
governance review group, reporting to the Chief Executive, which will focus on
ensuring appropriate management responses to audit recommendations,
identifying common themes in control assurance or weakness and highlighting
any areas for future audit focus. This process should complement the existing
assurance processes and assist in focusing audit resources on the highest risk
areas.

Page 5 of §



Page 80



Page 81 Agenda ltem 11

Haringey
Corporate Committee
Report for: Iltem
27 June 2013 number
Title: Annual Governance Statement 2012/13

Report authorised Director of Corporate Resources

by : T faure, /2{6//3

Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management
Lead Officer: Tel: 020 8489 5973
Email: anne.woods@haringey.gov.uk

Ward(s) affected: ALL Report for: Non-Key Decision

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 To inform the Corporate Committee of the requirements of the statutory
Annual Governance Statement (AGS) and provide a draft statement relating
to the 2012/13 financial year for review and approval.

1.2 The Corporate Committee is responsible for approving the Council’s draft
AGS as part of its Terms of Reference. In order to facilitate this, and provide
information on its sources of assurance from across the Council, reports
have been provided on a regular basis for the Corporate Committee,
culminating in the production of the draft AGS.

2. Cabinet Member Introduction
2.1 Not applicable

3. Recommendations
3.1 The Corporate Committee review and approve the draft 2012/13 AGS.

3.2 That the Corporate Committee notes the approval timescale and processes
for the draft 2012/13 AGS.

4. Other options considered
4.1 Not applicable.

Page 1 of 3



Page 82

Haringey

5. Background information

5.1Since 2007/08, the Council has been required to produce an Annual
Governance Statement (AGS) for publication with the Council’s annual
accounts. The AGS comments on the Council’s governance framework as
a whole. Corporate governance brings together an underlying set of
legislative requirements, governance principles and management
processes.

5.2 The preparation of an AGS is a statutory requirement of the Accounts and
Audit (amendment) (England) Regulations 2011. These regulations require
local authorities to produce an annual statement, in accordance with
‘proper practice’.

6. Analysis

6.1In order to comply with the statutory reporting deadlines, the AGS for
2012/13 has to be approved prior to 30 June 2013. The Leader and Chief
Executive will need to obtain sufficient assurance that responsibilities have
been adopted at a corporate level and adequate processes exist and are
effective before they sign the AGS.

6.2 Prior to its final approval, the Council needs to demonstrate that the AGS
has been reviewed and agreed by relevant senior managers across the
authority and an appropriate member body. Chief Officers have reviewed a
draft AGS and a copy of this is provided at Appendix A. This has been
produced in line with the guidance issued by CIPFA in their report
‘Delivering Good Governance’, the 2012 guidance note; and from
recommendations made by Grant Thornton in their 2012 national review of
governance in local government: ‘Improving Council Governance’.

6.3 The AGS format for 2012/13 has been updated to explicitly link it to the
Council’s published Local Code of Corporate Governance; and
demonstrate more clearly the processes and assurances the Council has in
place to fulfil its requirements. The Council believes this represents a better
approach to producing the AGS and demonstrating the value and
importance of good governance throughout the year.

6.4 It is acknowledged that the draft AGS is presented for review prior to the
statutory external audit of the accounts. Initial discussions with Grant
Thornton have not identified any further issues that they would expect to be
included in the draft AGS at this stage. However, any significant
governance or internal control issues which arise as a result of the final
accounts audit can be included in the AGS and re-submitted for officer and
member consideration and approval before the closure of the statutory
audit period on 30" September 2013.

6.5 Corporate governance is an important element of the external assessment
processes. The annual accounts, including the AGS, are subject to audit by

Page 2 of 3



Page 83

Haringey
the council’s external auditors. While the whole of the financial statements
may not be qualified, an incorrect or inaccurate AGS may be raised as a
recommendation by the external auditors.

7. Comments of the Chief Financial Officer and Financial Implications

7.1 There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. The work
within internal audit, which supports the AGS, is contained and managed
within the Audit and Risk Management revenue budget. Service
departments manage risks and governance arrangements as part of the
routine work to achieve their business plans and costs are contained within
their revenue budgets.

7.2 The Chief Financial Officer confirms that the presentation of the attached
draft AGS for approval by this Committee meets the Council’s statutory
requirement under the 2011 Accounts and Audit Regulations.

8. Legal Implications

8.1 The Council's Head of Legal Services has been consulted in the preparation
of this report, and advises that the Committee has the Constitutional power
to adopt the recommendations sought.

8.2. The Head of Legal Services further advises that there are no direct legal
implications arising out of the report. In so saying, the Head of Legal
Services notes that colleagues have produced the draft Annual Governance
Statement in line with industry best practice, and recommendations made
by Grant Thornton.

9. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

9.1 This report deals with governance arrangements and their implementation
across all areas of the Council, which have an impact on various parts of the
community. Improvements in managing governance will therefore improve
services the Council provides to all sections of the community.

10. Head of Procurement Comments
10.1 Not applicable.

11. Policy Implications
11.1 There are no direct implications for the Council’s existing policies,
priorities and strategies. However, ensuring that the Council has effective
governance arrangements in place and taking appropriate action to
improve these where required will assist the Council to use its available
resources more effectively.

12. Use of Appendices
12.1 Appendix A — Draft Annual Governance Statement 2012/13.

Page 3 of 3



Page 84



Page 85

T abed

"SJUNOJ2OE pue uodai
jenuue ay} jJo jeaoidde auj Jo a1ep ay) 01 dn pue £10¢ YoIe| L€ papus 1eah ay} 1o} AebBuueH 1e aoeid ul usaq Sey YoMawe.y douewanob ay |

“AjjeoILIou029 pue AjpAiloaye
‘“Apusioye wey) obeuew o) pue ‘pesiess 8q Asy: pNoys 10ediul 8y} pue pasieas Buieq SysU 8sOy} JO POOUISN U} S1ENIEAS 0} ‘S8AND8IqO
pue swie ‘sanod sAobuueH JO JuBWSABIUOE By} O} Sysu asnuoud pue Ayjuspr o) paubisep ssedoid Bulobuo ue uo psseq S| |01uOD
[ELIBIUI JO WI)SAS BY] 'SSOUBAIDBYS JO SOUBINSSE Sjqeuoseal B apiaoid Ued ) !SeARDS[qo pue swie ‘saldljod aAsIyde O} ainjie) JO MSu (e
S]BUILLIG JOUUED }} "|9AS} 9jqeuosea) B 0} Ysu abeuew 0} paubisep S Pue sHomswel; Jey Jo ued Jueoyubis e s j01u0d [ewsiul JO WalsAs ay L

"SOOINIBS BAI08Y8-1509 ‘ajeudoidde Jo AIsAlBp 8yl 01 P8} ABY SBARDSIGO 8SOU} JaUIdYM JSPISUOD O} pue soAnoalqo oibsjesss sy

4O JUSLIBABIUDE B} JONUOW O} AJUoyINe 8y} S8|geus 3 “Anunwiwod ay) spesj pue yim sebebus ‘0} sjunodde 3 yoym ybnoiys seaioe sy pue
pPajj0UOD PUB pajdallp SI AJuoyine syl yolym Ag ‘Senfea pue ainynd pue ‘sessedosd pue SweisAs sy} Sesudwod somawesy aouewanob ayj
yJomawely ddueussnob ayy jo asodind ayj

"JUSLLISIRIS SOUBWIBAOK) [enuuy Ue Jo uonedlgnd ayj 0} uones.
ul ‘L LOZ suoneinbay (puejbul) PNy Pue SIUN0DdY 8y} Jo (€)y uonenbas Jo sjuswasnbas sy} s)eew osje pue 8pod BYl YUM paldwod sey
IOUNOD BY} MOY SUIB|AXS JUSLWSIE]S SIY ] "J8oIO BULIONUOW S,J1DUNOD BY1 WO PaueIqo 8q ued Adod B pue a)sgem S,|1ounod sy} uo paysiignd
S| @ouewanob a1e10d102 JO 8POD [B20| S,|1oUN0D AsBuleH ° USWILIBAOK) [BOOT Ul 9OUBWIBACYH Po0D Buusaleq, suomsweld 3OV I0S/V4dIO
ay; Jo sojdiouud Byl YUM JUSISISUOD S| YOIUM ‘9OUBLLISAOD) ojesodio) JO 8po) [ed07 B pajdope pue panoidde sey Awoyine ayj

"Su JO Juswabeuewl 8y} J0} Sjuswabue.ue SapNoUl YIIYM ‘SUoIouUN) SY JO 8SI0ISXS BAIOBYS
ayy Buneypoe; ‘sieye sy Jo souewoA0b sy} Joj syuswabueue sadoid eoeid ul Bumnd oy sjqisuodsas osfe si AsbuueH ‘siu} buibreyosip u

"SS8UBAIOBYe pue Aous|oiys ‘Alou0J9 JO UoiBUIqUIOD B 0}
piebas yum ‘pasiosexs aie suonouny S YoIYM ui Aem ayl ul Juswenoidll SNONURUOD 8INJ8S 0} SjusWabueLe X3ewW 0} 666 | 10V JUBLUIBAOD
[e207 au1 Jepun Anp e sey osje AsbBuuey °AjpAosys pue Apusioye ‘Ajlediwoucdss pesn pue ‘40) pejunoode Ausdosd pue papienbejes
s1 Asuow 21gnd 1Y) ‘Spsepuess Jadosd pue me] 8y} Yim SOUBPIODJE Ul PaloNpuod S| ssauisng sy 1eyl Buunsue o} sjqisuodsas st AebuueH

Aypqisuodsal Jo adoog

€1/¢10¢ ludwajelsS 90UBUIDAOY) [enuuy

€c

¢¢c

el

c'l



Page 86

Z 9bed

JO Jajsuel} 8y} 40} Sjuswanbay 1ounod
pue SHN Auessadau sy} pamo|jo} uoiouny
yyesy 2ignd 8y} JO JajSuel) 8y} aINSUS 0} pasn
aiom sjuswabueue Juswabeuew swweibold e
"sjuswanosdu aunyny Buiinuapl
JO UONUBIUI BUL YUM SISPOoW dAjeuwIsye
2101dX® 0} YOM JBYUN} IO} SPEW BIM
SUOEPUSLILIOYAY "SWINIO} BaJe paulwexs
109loud joued Aupgruos e g1/g10g Buung e
"OUSCOM S,|Iounod 3y} uo paysiignd st
yoiym ueid ease ue padojonsp Sey wnuoy yoeg
*‘9}ISQOM S,}IDUNO0D 3y} UO djge|IeAR 8Je Sajnuiw
pue sepusbe 8a)ILW0 ) PUB WNIO4 Baly e
"a)Isqem
S,|10UNOD 8y} UO d|ge|ieA. SpeLU SanuIul
pue suodai ‘sepuabe yum ‘Apauenb jauigen
Aq panieoai aje syodas aoueuuopad ay) e
"Ueld |IoUnoD 8y} ul payiuap! Ayanoe
pue sioyedipul Aoy 8y} sutebe ¢1/z10g buunp
apew usaq sey jey} ssaiboud ayy uo syepdn
ue sapinoid podas aoueuuopad Ausuenb ay) e
"9)ISgOM S,|IoUNo9d 3y}
uo paysiand si 102210z 10} Uejd {1ouno) 8yl e
"¢Loe Ainr g1 uo 1ounoy
Aq paaibe sem pue g L0g sunp uj Jduiqen)
W04} JUSLLISSIOPUS PBAIBJa) UBld |IDUN0D) By e

J8Y10 pue saipoq Apunwiwod pue Aejunjon ‘suoijeldosse
S1uspisal [eao] yum sdiysiseuped abeinodus pue dojonsp
SWINIOJ BaJY °UOIINHISUOD S,[1I2UNOD Y} UIYIM PBUIBIUOD
22uBI9j8) JO SuLs) paalbe sy} Yum JOj|Idunod piem

jeoo] e AQ pa} Yoeo ‘SWINIO) BaJe USASS SBY [IDUN0d 8y e
‘yes
0140 )oeq, 0} pasedwod pasealdul 8q 0} JelS Suljjuo)

JO OnjeJ 8y} Ul PaYNSal Sy "SUOROUN} UoieSIUILIPe
pue juswainooud ‘eoueul ayy Bumainal Buipnjoul ‘s1s0o
aonpai pue Aoudoiye anoidwi 0} SMalnal 821n8s Builno

-SS049 JO Joquunu e pajeidwiod j1Iounod 8Y) €1/210Z U} *
‘suoneynsuod 16png
PUB SWINIO} BaIR WO SMIIA SJUSPISAI JUNOIOR OJUl Sa)e]
pue S824N0Ssal Paonpal UlyHM ‘sanjuoud pue uoISIA S} 01
payull ‘GL-¥ 10Z PUB £1-gL0g 40} suejd Buipuads s,|1ounod

3y} N0 S18S (d41N) Ueld [BIOUBUL D] WINIPSIA 8YL

"Sjuapisal 0} seouas Ayjenb ybiy ‘enisuodsai Janlleqg

a|doad

BunoA 10§ SBLWOOINO puk Spiepuels j00Yos anoidwy

sebusjieyd Buisnoy apjoe ).

ybnoioq ayy Jo sease Asy 0} uopielsuabal Jaaleq

SQol 818010 0} SOSSBUISNQ [BD0] UUM YIOA\

:€1/¢10g pousd ay}

410} Ypom jo sswwresbo.d sofew ayy pauuoy yoiym sanuoud

Aoy anly saynuepl ueid ayj IOUNOD 8y} 4o} senuoud

PUB UOISIA 8U} 1IN0 SI8S ¢71-¢L0C UBld |Ioun0) 8y) e

BaJe ay} 1o}
uoIsIA e Bujjuaswajdwil
pue Buieaso

pue Ajunwiwod ayy 10}
S9WOJINO0 UOo “1DUN0D
ay} Jo ssodund

3y} uo Buisnoo4

1 9|didund 8109

aonoeud
Ul YIOM S9SS9201d 92UBUIBAOK) 93e10d10)
ay} 1eyl aoueansse s3ab [1ounod ay} MoH

8|didulld 90UBUISAOK) 1el0dI0)
8y} Jeauws 0} aoejd Ul sey [IDUNOD 3y} $9ss920.d JeyM

a|diouiid 9ourUISAOD)
aje10d10) JO 9p0)

:90uBWIBA0Y 9jelodIo) JO Bp0o) S,[1PUNO2 ay} Jo saidipuud
210D XIS U} UM JUB)SISuU0D aJe suawebueue aouewenob sAluoyine ayy asudwod eyl sesseo0id pue swaisAs ay) Jo suewsle Aoy ayj

ylomastuesy adueusdnob ay |



Page 87

¢ abed

2y} 0] pauodai a1om 8Say} JO SSWONO

BU] puUe [IDUNOD 8y} SSOJOB SBjnJ ainpasoid

10BJIUO0D pUB [BIduRUL UM 8ouBdwod 328yo
SMBIABI JIPNE [BlWDIXd puk [ewaiul sejnbay e

‘AebuueH Bupjuiy | -8y JO YnNSal B SE ainjonisal

By} JUNOJJ. O}l 9)e)} 0} pamainal Ajn) ussq sey

S199140 0} uonebsja( JO BWBYIS S,|IoUN0D BY . e

“19uNo9 8y} 0} sabueyd [euoiesiuebio
pue [euonouny 198jja4 0} paepdn pue siseq

Huiobuo ue U0 POMBINSI SI UOIINIISUOD BY| o

"(180440 1G | UOROBS pue 1B8dYO BuLoHUOW ‘8dInBS pled
JO pesH) S19010 AuoNjess S,|1ounod ayy Jo suonduossp
qol pue s1821J0 pue Siequidw usamiaq sdiysuonejel

ay} buiuianob $j000304d SUBIUOD UORNHISUCD BY) o

*UOIINUISUOD 8Y] UIYIM pajuswuinoop Apes|o ale S1801jo
pue ‘siaquisw Jauiged Buipnjoul S10§1ouN09 ‘Se|aILLILIOD

“)auigen) sy} ‘1Iounod 8y} JO SaINIqISUOdSal pue Sajol By ). e

"S)ISQOM [BUISIXS PUE JSUEBIUI S,|IOUNOD 8Y} UO pue Adod
pJey ul pjey Si pue Ajuoyine ayj Jo xiomawed) Bupjew

uoISIo9p pue A2ijod 8y} INO SISS UOINIISUOD S,{I0UN0D By

$9|0.
pUB SUOI}oUN} paulep
Alaesjo yum asodind
UOLWLWOD B 9A3IYOR

0} Jayeb0} Buiom
SI921JJO PUB SIBQUUB|A|

Z 91didund 2109

Abajens Ajajes Alunwiwio)) 8y esijeuly <«
Isnu| s.uaipjiyd

BU} J0} 80UBIBJ8) JO SWLIB) BY} BSIeUl4 <«
‘€10z Iudy i [euonesedo Ajny

s| pJeog Bulaqg|iop PUB YlleaH sul ainsuy <«
‘G 1-£10¢ 40} ue|d 81e10d100) MU

B 918810 pue senuoud |Iounod ay) asifeuld  «

:SUOIIOY

‘Alfenuue pasinai aq [iim
pue pJeoq Buieqepm pue yyesH mopeus ayi Aq
siseq AJYjuoLL-XIS B UO POmaIAS) pue palojuow

ase sanuoud s,Abejens buleqem pue
YljeaH 8y} @AIyoe 0} SaINSeaw pue Suoioy e
"S]0BIJUOD pUB Je)S ‘suoiouny

"JUBWISSessy dibeens Aajes Ayunwituo) syl Woiy
uonewLoju payepdn uo paseq ‘pasinal Buieq Ajjuaund
S1 ¥ 1-1 102 ABoreng Aefeg Ayunwwo) ay) "uoneisibo
yum adue)dwod sainsud pue ‘syebpng Jueasjal JO asn
ayy sioyuow ‘ueld uonoe pue Abejeng Aivjes Alunwwon
ay} seonpoud diysisuped A1vsjes Ayunwiwo)) s fabuueH e
‘pasijeuly Buieq a1e sousivjel JO SULB) By |
"ISNU] S, UBIpjIyD B pajelsulal Idounod syl ‘cLog Auenuer up e
‘1SOM pue }Ses
3y} usamiaq saljjenbaul yjeay aonpai 03 pue ybnosoq
Jno Ul SYNpe pue uaipjiyo Jo Bulsqiem pue yyesy
ay} anosdw 03 ‘sisuped pue SjuspISal YIM Uuoieynsuod
Ul pUB JUSWISSaSSY SpasN d1bajens o ayy Aq pauwuoyul
‘pJeog Bueqjieom pue yjesH mopeys ayy Aq padojonsp
uaaq sey Abojens Busqjiem pue yyesH s febuueH e
"€10¢ udy | Wwoly 109Ys a)e) 0}
[IDUNOD 3y} 03 uoioduUNy yyeay dqnd |20} 8y} JO Jajsues
By} J0} 1IN0 paLied asam suopesedald ‘gL/gLog Buung e
“1S2101Ul
[e20} JO Sanss| ssaippe pue asies 0} sdnoub sapjoysxels

aonoeid
Ul }JOM $9SS920.1d 92UBUIBAOK) 91810d10D)
9yl Jeyl adueinsse s3ob |1I0un0d ay} MOH

9|diduud 92UBUIDAOK) ajesodio)
9y} 109w 0] 92kjd Ul Sey [19unod 8y} S9ssa20.d Jeym

9|diduLId 92UBUIBAOL)
aje10d109) JO Bp0)




Page 88

¥ abeyg

paysigeise ay} Jo Yed Sk }onpuod JO 8po2 a8y}
uo sbuiyouq senbas yum papiaoid ale sisquisiy
‘€L/2ioc ul

Palou 81am SuoIdaoxa ON 'SISEQ jenuue ue uo
1ONPUOD JO 9p02 118y} Jo 1diI8oa1 abpajmouoe
Ajjeunioy 03 s1oquiswi e saanbai 1ounod ay |

:UOIINHISUOD By} YIIM 8DUBPIOIOE Ul pue

AlInyme] S108 [10UNOD By} 1ey} Buunsus Joj sjqisuodsal S|
pue JsO Buuojuop sy} s saouag [eba Jo pesH ayl
‘ssequisw AQ jeacudde 03 109igns pue

pamainal Ayeinbal a1e yolym ‘siequusl pue SIsoNo Jo}
10NPUOD JO SBPOD PaYSIaeIS? ||om Sey |1ouno) Asbuuen

ay1 Buijesisuowep
pue Ajsoyine ayl
10} sanjea Buipowo.ld

¢ 91diound 2109

‘pajuswaduul
Aliny 818 Mainaa Juspuadapul SJUNOJJe JO
2INS0J0 8y} JO SUONEPUSWILIODS] 8yl aJnNsugy  «

'SUOIIOY

‘pajuswaidill sem sassauyeam ssaippe o} ueid
uoljoB Ue pue paalbe a1em SUOEPUSWILLOIS)
IV "€ 102 Yose Ul eaniwwo) oyeiodio)

0} pajuasaid sem sswabueue aouewanob ul
sdeb ay} pawuod yoym s$s8004d SIUNOIDE JO
2INsoj0 21/1 L0g 9Ul JO MalAal Juspuadspul uy
‘€H/el0c

ul Bunes soueinsse Joayby 10 Jenuersqgns,

B paAIadas SwialsAs jeioueuly A8y auy JO ||
‘e1/210¢ Buunp Ayauenb sapwwo) ajelodio)

*Koijod

awes ay} Juawajdwu 0} S1030B1U0D Blinbai 03 Buppom

S| pue abepp Buin uopuo auy seskojdws Huihed 03
JUSWIHWIWOD S) paaoidde sey |1ounod ayj ‘|1ouno) |in4 0}
Joud sspuwio) ayesodion) ayy Aq panosdde pue pamainai
sI yoiym aoeid ui Ao1j0d Aed paasbe ue sey |1ounod ayj
"SJOqUUIBL pUB S19010

Ul0q Jo paJinbai spiepue)s pue suoleloadxe ayj INo sies
yoiym abed ,spiepueig JnQ, Ue Sey SUSHaM S,|Iounod ay |
"siaquisw pue s1a01y0 areudosdde e 0y siseq Jeinbal

B UO Pajediunwiuod pue pamainss Sl pue uoinyiisuod ay}
UIyNIM pauleluo? s| uonebejaq JO aWwayIdS S,|I0UNod ay |,
‘uone;sIBa) JUBASIS) UIM 92UBPIOIDE. Ul |I2Un09 8y} Jo
aouewanob sy}l pue sennp pJem Joj saiiqisuodsal Jisyy
Buipnjoul ‘pajusunoop AYeso ale sanss| 8ouewanob

0} UOIIB}3J Ul SIO|IdUNOD || JO SUOIjouUNy pue S04 ay |
"S1901J0 pue

$9IP0Q JOYI0 ‘SEaIILILIOD ‘IBuIqe)) ay} 4o} saipjiqisuodsal
jeuonouny 01J10ads Se |jom Se 49010 LGl UonRoes

pue 182140 BuuoHUuoW S,|10uUnod 3y} Buipnjoul ‘s18oyjo
aoue)dwod Aay JO $8]01 Y} Sepn|oul OS|e UORNIISUOD By |
‘'suopouny feuopesado S e 10} SYHoMmaLe.y

aoueuwianob ayy A10ads yoiym ‘sejny aInpasoid 10esuo)
pUEB |e1OUBUI4 Y} SUIBIUOD UOIINUISUOD S,|I0Un0d au .

aonoe.d
Ul YJOM S9SS920.1d 99UBUWIBAOY) a1e10d109)
9yl ey} aourInsse S}ab [10UN0d aY} MOH

ajdiouLid 9oUBUIBAOY) 9je10d109)
ay} 199w 0} a9ejd ui sey [IOUNOD 9y} Sassasoud JeyM

91didulId 92URUIDAOL)
a1e10d109) JO 9p0)




Page 89

G abey

8y} 0} payodal alom 9say} JO SBWI0NO
8U} PUE IOUNOD BY} SSOJO. S8|NJ 8INPadoLd
JOBIJUOD PUE [BIDUBUL YIM 8ouelidiod 308yo

SMB3IAS) JIpNe [BLISIXS pue [ewajul seinbay e

‘wodai sayye Aq pasiel

819M sanssi aouewanob Jueoubis Jayjo ou Ing
$985920.4d SjUNOIJe JO BINSOJO By} 0} Uoieel

Ul PALIIUSPI S19M SBNSS] ‘93)IWILLIOY) 31es0dIo))
8y} 0} pauodas Yyloq a1em yoiym ‘1ona upny
jenuuy ayj pue suodas Jipne [enuue aanposd

SIO}JPNE [BLSIXS PUB [BUISUI S, jIOUNCD 8Y). e

yswabeuew 108f0.d jeuwio) pue ‘sjebie) Jayio pue
feroueul A8y Jo Buuoyuow ‘sessao0ud j01U0D [elouRUY
A9 jle J0 mainas onews)sAs ‘Buige) oy} 0} spodal
Buuonuow 32b6pnq Jejnbas ‘swsisAs Buuueid jeroueuly
w9} wnipsw pue Bunabpnqg peesbajul spnjoul WsisAs
uswaebeuew {eloueuly ayy Jo suswsie Aoy "uoisod
196pnq Jus.LIND By} JO SIBQIBW pue Sisbeuew wuoyul 0}
M3IABI pue uoneLIoul Juswabeuew Jenbal JO yomaue.y

B UO paseq S| juswabeuew [eioueuy S,[IoUN0o 8y e
"SS9004d SNP MO}|0} SI8)E] UOISIOBap

1ey} ainsus 0} adejd Ul S8ss800.4d Sey JIoUN0O aY| e

Juswabeuew ysu
pue Auilnios anosye
0} 103lgns ate yoaiym
SUOISIO8p jJualedsuel)
pue pawuou Buie |

¥ 91dioulid 2109

‘ybnosoq ay; ssosoe seoeid ongnd
SNOUBA ]B PUB d)ISGoM [BeulsIXa S,|Iounod ay}

uo pasioygnd si Aojjod suleidwod s,jIounoo ayj e

‘JouesUI

S,/12UNO9 8y} UO paysignd aJe S1IaNdISMau
yess jo saidon “Aojjod Buimojg-spsiym
S,JIoUNOD By} JO S|IBI9P PUR SWIBOUOD Uodal
01 MmOy papn|oul siy ] "€1/¢ 10g Ul penuijuod
9S9} puk sease oy10ads ul JNoINBYSQ JO
spJepue)s poyoadxs Bujujino S1endISMau yels

pue 81e40di09 ul papnjoul aJe SopIue Jenboy e

‘awwesboid Buluiesy pue uonRdNpuUl JequIBW

‘SjusWaIINDa AloINe]s JueAsial |je yum jueldwod
aie saunpadoud pue Aoyjod s,|1ounod ay | ‘sayepdn pue
malnal Jenbaa 03 109Igns ale yoym ‘sainpadoud paalbe
pue ‘Aojjod sjuiejdwod a1eiodiod B SeY IoUN0O 8y e
's95$920.1d uoRONpUI J1BY} JO Yed
SE ‘}oNpuo9 J0 8p0od ay} uo Buipniour ‘Buiure.s; uononpul
SAI808) JJE]S JO SISqUUSLU MBU ||\ "B)S JBUBJUI S |IoUN0D
3y} uo paysiqnd s pue siseq Jenbal e uo psayepdn pue
POMaINS) USaQ SBY 1ONpuU0d JO 9P0D J8JYJO S,|IUNCI By e
‘SuoNe|aY 4901 Q/I8qUIBIN UO j090101d
84} Ul INO 18S SE ‘SIS0 pUB SISqLUSLU USaMIaq
10Npuo9 8y} waAob 0} aoeid uj ale sjuswebueuy o
-20k|d ul S| 98I0, SpJepueIS Y ©
"UOIINYISUOD BY} U} INO 18S 1ONpuo)
JO 8p0Y) ,SIBQUIBW 8Y} Ul PASSaIppe aJe siequisw
JO pajoadxe JNoINeYaq pue JONPUOD JO SPJEpuelS o
"S1901J0 0} uonebsaQ Jo swsydS 8y}
UM Jueldwod aie sa81e101081Ip 118U} Ul SUOISIOBP 1By}
Buunsus 10} Ayiqisuodsas Aewud 8y} aaey S10)084IQ ©

inoineyaq pue
1ONPpUO? JO SPIepue]S
ubry Buipjoydn
ybnouy} soueuIoN0b
poob JO sanjen

aonoe.d
Ul )IOM S9SS9204d 93uBUIBAOL) 81el10di0)
9y} Jeyl aoueInsse s3ab |1Iounod sy} MOH

9]dioulid 99UBWIBAOK) ajeiodio)
3y} Joaw 0} aoeid ul sky [1I9uUn09d 8y} Sassad04d Jeym

a|dioulid @oueUIaAOK)
ajei0di0) JO apoH




Page 90

9 abed

pUB S3I}IUNWILIOD [BI0] SSA|OAU| JBY} JSUUBL

Aued-sso10 aaisnjoul ue uj Aojjod Buimainal

pue Buidojersp UN022k 0} 18ulge) ayy Buipjoy

Aq AeBuueH u Ay|igeUNOD2E. JNeIooWsp

pue Bupjew uoisioap uado a10woid 0} SHIOM

Aunniog pue maiuanQ ‘sai01jod pue suoisiosp
S,|IoUN0D 8y} 1B Y0O| pajelep e bupier Ag e

"‘9HSgeM S |IoUN09 Y}

uo paysignd ase spodal ay]_suonsenb Jemsue

01 sjaued Auiruds JueAs|e. sy} puspe siequis

18uUIqR) "Je8A fediounw ay; Jo Buuubaq

ay1 18 DSO 8y} pue sjpued ayy Aq paaibe
aJe pasiunnIos aq 0} sease pasodoid ayj e

‘syuswissasse j1oedw Ayjenbae ay} 01

apew aiem sabusjieyd |nySsSedons O "d)sgem

ay} uo ajge|ieAe S| £1/210¢ Buunp uayeuspun
sjuawssasse 1oedwi Ayjenba sy jo sy e

"81ISgOM S,IoUN02 3y} Uo paysiignd aJe suodal

ay} pue sspiuwo)) ayesodio) 01 siseq Apauenb

e uo pauodal ase sainpaodosd Huipodas pnely
pue sassao0.d Buimojg-spsiym syl joasnayy e

gchllile)

[eIoUBUL JOIYD Y} JO 9104 B} UO JusWSle]S
S,V4dID Uum pansiyoe st aouendwod |jn4 e

‘€L/cloce

ul usnoid asom sanss| Aoueus) Jus|inpnesy

alaym saiuadoud |19un0y) 9€ PaISA0I3B)

pue pnel} Jauaq 40} suoinoesold |njsseoons
GE POASBIYOE YIOM S,WIED) PNEL-I9JUN0D 8y *

‘e 1/2 102 Buunp Auapenb saniwwo) 81eiodio)

auoyd-eay} e sey 1I0UN0D 8y PNy fewsiu; Aq pabeuew
pue pajoyuow si pue uoie|sibs) Jueasias yum saldwod
yoiym Aoljod Buimolg-sjisiym pue ueld asuodsas pnelj

e Buipnjoul ‘ABajesns pue Aojjod uondnuod pue pnesy-pue
pasiongnd pue paysigeliss-|lem e sey j1ouno) AsbuueH
‘SOILILWIOD)

2184000 S,JIOUNOD BY} JO HWSI BY] UIYIM PBUIBIUOD ale
‘90UBUI4 DIgNd JO 8INIISU| BYL Pue Y4d1D Aq souepinb

Ul PSPUSWILLIO3) SB ‘@8]0 JIpNe Ue JO Suoijouny ayj
"yoJeasal pue uoneynsuod ‘buusyied

90USPIAS U0 PasSke(q ‘18uige)) 0} SUOEpUSWWO0Ia

sayew Yyoiym HSO aul ubnoayy podaa sjpued Aunnuog
"g1es9do pjNoYS 990D 8y} MOY INO S1eS

yolym aoe|d ui 100030id 3y} Yum 80UBPIOIDE Ul ‘suoijoe
10 SUOISIO8P 9SIUINIS J0 M3IAB) 0} ade(d ul st (DSO)
sapIWwwo) Auiniog pue maudaQ ayl "g1og judy wouy
2oeid u Ind asem sjuswabueue aouewsnob mau pue

| LOZ Buunp pamainas sem uoiouny Auiruds S, 1ounod ay |
‘pajuswnoop Apadoid aie suoisiosp

ey} PUB SUONBISPISUOD JUBASjA B 0} psebai Buiney usye)
aJe SUOISIo9p ey} ‘ssa00id anp MO||0f Si9Xe) UOISIOBP
1y} ainsua 0} 8dejd ul S8sse00.d Sey |1I0unod 8y |
"€1/210¢ Ul pajepdn sem yoiym

aouepInb JuswsSassy 1oedw| Aienb3 mojjof S8oInBS
‘sanunwiwo? s, Asbuuey jo Aue uo joedwi aanebau

e aAey Ajgreuoiuodosdsip Jou op Aay) Jey) ainsus 0}
‘SlppoLwW AISAljOp 82IAI8S pUB Saunjonuls Ul sebueyod sofew
40} sjesodoud jje pue seibejess pue seioljod ofew jje

Jo syuswssasse 1oedwi Ayjenba ssyeuspun (10unod 8y |
‘'sesseo0.d

aoijoeid
Ul YJ0M S9SS9201d 9oUBUIOAOY) djel0dio)
oy} ey} eoueinsse s}ob |1ouno0d 9y} MOH

ajdidund 92uUBUIBA0Y) djesodio)
oy} 199w 0} aoejd Ul skey [12UNO BY} S8sSad04d JeyMm

9|diduLId 9OUBUISAOK)
ajes10d109) Jo apo)




Page 91

/ abed

ON ‘suejd 821AI8S AJINUIUOD SSauUISNg 8y} JO
sypne Jeinbal 1no Aued pue sadines 0} yoddns
pue asuepinb panosd wes | Aynunuo) ssauisng

pue Buiuuejd Aousbiow] ajesodioo sy e
"SJUBAD
pue sjpuepioul oy10ads 03 asuodsal S,|1IDunod
ayy buibeuew 1oy AYjiIqisuodsas saxe} dnoib
Buuasls ayy ‘Abajesss Juswabeuew 3su ay) yum
$9||dwo? j19uno9d 8y} jeyl Buunsus 0} uonippe
U| "91eJ0}08lIp YOBd WoJ) SoAielussaidal
1990140 Joiuas Jo pasudwod s dnosb ayj -dnosg
S, 40108117 S,0AIN08XT JoIYD) 8y} JO Joquuswl
e Aq paireyo ‘c1/g 10z Buunp siseq Apsuenb
e uo Jow dnoub Buussls Buuueld Aousbiswa
pue juswabeuew Xsu 81e10dI00 S JIoUN0O Y| e
‘OHsgom
S,|12UNOD 8y} Uo paysignd S| 8aRILIWIOY)
a1ei0di0n) 0} podal ayy pue Jeisibal ysu ay)
o Ado9o vy eeniwwo’) ayeiodion AQ Ajjenuue
pue dnoug) s10108.1Q 8y} Aq siseq Apapenb

B UO pamalnai S| Ja)sibas ysu ojesodiooay) e

“yomawely uswabeuew 10s8foid

S,|IOUNOY BY} YUM BUlj Ul SHSU MBIASI pue
Aynuepi syosfoid pue sswwesbold s lIounocdayj e

"2)Isgom

S,]19UN02 3y} Uo paysiignd aJe 8aIIIOD 8y}

JO SUOIS|O9P puk Suodal 8y “S8dINISS yeay Se

yons “1ounod ayy Aq papinoid Jou SBJIAISS [BI0)

Buisiunnuos pue |1DUN0d a8y} Jo aoueuwLouad

ay) Buimainal “‘saiped paysalsiul Jaylo

"ueld Aununuo)
SSauUISNg 8pIM-|I2UNOI 8y} Oju| pajeiodiodul aie
sueld Aynuluoo 9o1nes JeaA B 821m) pajepdn Si yoIym
ueid Aynuiuod ssauisng e saonpoid 81eI010alIp B UjYIM
2oInes yoe] sisAjeue 1oedwi SSSUISNQ PUB JUSLLISSSSSE
¥Su uo paseq si buiuueid Aynuiuod ssauisng s, AsbuueH e
‘aoe|d
ul s19)s162) YSU BARY S)HUN SSBUISNG Pue sjuswuedsp
lie pue Joisibal ysu 91e10diod B SBY IoUN0D 8Y| e
*sassa004d Juswabeuew jo0sfoid pue

Bujuueid ssauisng Buipnioul ‘samARoe sy pue uonesiuebio

8y} SSoJoe pappaquue S| Jusiusbeuew ysu eyl
sainsus ‘saunpado.d pue sessaso.d jo Aysuea e ybnoayy
‘pue SISEQ {ENUUE UB U0 Pamalnal SI yoiym Abeiens
pue Aojjod juswabeue ysiy o1esodiod e sey Aebuue e
"¢10¢ 10V 3Ie)) [BI00S pue LyjesH
pUE | L0Z 10V WS}{ED0] MU 3y} JO uoiejuawsidw ayy
10} syuswabueue aourWOAOD pamainal SBY jIoUN0D By e
*S10}09s ajeAud pue
o1jgnd 8y} sso.oe sysu buibiows pue asuepinb y44iD
pUB UOISSILIWOY PNy 48)siBal ysu pnel} ajeiodiod
BY} Ul papNjoul SHSU ay} JO JUSWISSOSSE UB UO Paskeq
SMBINBI pneJ) SAIOB-01d PUB BAI3OBS) S9YBUSPUN YoIym
90IN0S8J PNEJJ-ISUN0D PAJEJIPSP B SBY JIOUN0O 8y e
"8)SgaM puUe JBUBIUI S JIDUNOD B} UO aJe pue
‘y'oogpueH sakojdw3 sy} ul pauiejuod ale sainpasoud
pue seloijod uoidnuod pue pnei4 “9)Sqom [eLLIIXd
S) uo saiyl1oe} buuodal |lews pue Jequinu auoydsis)

aanoe.d
Ul }JOM S9SS920.d 92UBUIBAOY) d1el0dI0)
9y} jey} aoueInsse S}ab J1I0unod 3y} MOH

9jdiouLd 9ouBWIBAOY) ajel0di0)
9y} 199w 0} 9oe|d Ul sey [IDUNOd aY) Sassa20id Jeym

a|dioulid 92urUISAOK)
aje10di0) O 9p0o9)




Page 92

g abed

"ssad0.d 19bpnq
ayy Buiouanyui ApAndsle JsquIsiy 1Buiqed
8y} 01 196pnQ S, [1DUNOD 8Y} UO SHUBLIWOD
oyeLu pue suonsenb sk 0} 9|ge ai1om
SjUSpISal aleym piay asem sbupsew olignd O e
‘sjuswialels
[eloueUl JO 18S pue podas fenuue pasuewwNS
B S9pN|oul )i JeaA e 80uQ "SNSGaOM [eLIDIXd
pUE J8UBAUI S JIDUNOD 8Y] BIA B|qejleAe OSe
s| sauizebew ay) pue Sassalppe [enuspisal e
01 paJaniep aJe ajdoad AsbuueH jo seidoo preH e
"91ISgeM S,[IoUN0D 8y} uo paysyagnd
a1oMm uoneynsuod 196png syl Jo synNsa1ayl e
"€1/210g Buunp sioupne [ewsiul pajulodde
Auepusdepul s,ddV AQ paynuap! aiem
SONSS| |041U0D JO 82UBWAA0D JuedUBIS ON  ®

{220} 40 Yed [e}A B a1e pue s1amod SANe)NSuod
pue saiyjiqisuodsas oy1oads aaey 8sauyl ‘€1/210¢

Buunp Buijesado usaq aney SESNILLILLIOY BalY [B00T] e
*S90IAISS S} puk 186pnq s,|1ounod 8y} Jnoge
UOIELLLIOJUI [ENJOR) PBPNIOUI Ydiym alleuuonsenb seded
pue auijuo ue yjoq Buisn uexeuspun Sem UORBYNSUOD
ayl "£10g Aenuer 01 ZL0g JOqWISAON LU0 Sassauisng
pue sjuspisal pabebue pue pajnNsuod ‘pPauLIojul

1oUNo9o 8y} ‘sseo04d uonReyNsuod 1BpNq sy Jo yed sy e
"SSIJIAIIOR [IDUN0D
uo uoeuuoyul Buiueluod seak sad sew xis ‘ejdoad

fobuueH ‘suizebew sjuspisal B seysiiqnd s,jilouncd 8yl e
"a)Isgem ay} uo paysignd si ‘sejdiouud uonelNSUCD Yim
Joy1eb01 ‘siy] "UORB}NSUOD SH WO pajoadxs aq ued
JeyM pue SA1}0844d SI UONEYNSUOD SH JBU} SaINSUS |IdUN0D

By} MOY N0 SI8S JaueyD UoIIeYNSuo) s, jlouno) Asbuuer e

Alj1Igelunoooe
21|gnd }SNQOJ aJnsud
0} sJep|oyayels
1ayjo pue g|doad
[200] yum Buibebuz

g 9jdidund 2109

"SIeulwas Jabeuew JoIuss

1O SBUSS B SE ||oMm Sk ‘sjuswalinbal Aienliep

20IMBS Ay puk ‘SoA0SIO pue swie ‘senfea

pue UOISIA S,IDUNOD B} UO Paseq Jjels pue

ssobeuew 1oy sjusns Bujwes) jo swwesboid
e papinoid 10unod 8y} ‘g4/210e Buung

-Aunseal) pue suoisuad ‘aoueul

‘upne ‘Buisusy; ‘Buiuueld papnjoul SUOISSSS

Buluies| ‘SSSINLLILLOD 8SBY} 10} SaljIqisuodsal

Jiayy 01 oWI9sds €1/210¢ Ul buiuren

yum papinoid asem seswiwo) Aiojeinbey
pue 218104100 8Y} UO }iS OYM SIoqUUIBIN e

“uswebeuew 196pnq pue sidoad 104 sjuswaiinbai

fioyepuew apnjoul syebie} aoueuuoped siebeuews Joueg e

'sueid yuswdojansp pue syebiey

IOM [ENPIAIPUI Ul SYNSaI puk ‘Ypomawsely Aousiadwod

218100102 pUE Spiepue)s Juswabeuew s, [10UNOd

2y} 01 paxull St Yydlum ‘festesdde pue mainal soueuuousd
[ENUUE UB SAIS081 [IDUNOD 8U} UIYIM Jjels Jusueuusd ||y e

-awwesbo.d juswdojeasp pue Buiuielsy syes0diod

S,[IDUNOY 8y} 0} SSDJE SABY SiSquISLU |[e pue ‘sisquisiu
Joy Buiuresy Jo swwesboud e sepirod oUnoo By e

YN ETIE]
8Q 01 SJ90IO pue
siequiay Jo Aupgedeo
pue Ayoedeod

ay} Buidojanag

G 91didund 2109

"€1/210g ul pauodal
asem sjuapIoul Aynunuoa ssauisng juedyiubis

aonoeid
Ul YJOM S9SS820.1d 92UBUIBAOY) d1el10dI0)
oY} 1By} aourINSSe S)8b |19UN0J 3yl MOH

a|diould 92UBUWIBAOY) dje10d10D)
8y} 199w 0] aoejd ui Sky |1IDUNOI ay} S9ssad04d 1eYM

a|diouLId 92UBUISAOY)
aje10d10) JO 9p0D




Page 93

6 abed

‘8}ISqOM S} UO B|ge|IeAB Si Ydiym
poday fenuuy Auipnuog e saonpoud Iounoo syl e
‘Buiged 01 0SO
ay) AQ apew suonepuswiwodal pue sjpued
Aunruos unoy ayy AQ pasiunnIos Ssem d41Noeul e
"8USgaMm S,[10unod 8y} uo paysignd aq jIm
uoneynsuod 3e6pnqg ayy Jo synsal a9idwoo 8y e
tounod aur Aq d4 1IN 8w
JO uopeIsPISUOD 8y} yum Buimes 196png |10UNOd
BU} ULIOJUI 0} SIOfIOUNOD ||e 0} USAID sem
sbujpuy uoneynsuod 16pnq ay} Jo AlewNsS Y
"(d41)
ue|d [eloueuld uLd | WNIPS 8y} ULIOJUI 0 pasn
81aMm uoieyNsuo? 19bpng oyl o synsaiayy e

‘ddV PUe H}H JO S|01JU0D pue aouelIBA0D
BY} JO JUBLLISSESSE U PapNjoul SI92140 JUBASISL BU)

AQ sjou09 pue aouewanob Jo Juswssesse ay| “AebuueH

jo ybno.iog uopuo ay} Jo sjunosoe dnoub ayy oyul
poielodiooul a1e ddy PUB HiH 10 SJunodde ayj "ssjoiue
PUE WNPUBIOWBW ‘UCIINHISUOD ‘PIEOQ UMO JIBY} aney
UoIUM ‘ddV PUB HiH 01 S821AI8S pue 82iApe sapinoid
[10UNOD 8y ‘syuswalinba. Bupessdo us.uNd ay) JO SuLB)
3} Jopun ddV JO 98)Snu} e si pue (HyH) peywr] Aebuue
104 SBWOH ‘Aueduwiod paumo-Ajjloym B Sey jIounod ay| e
"2 1/1 102 Buunp panuiuod sem siyy
pue ajenbape a1om Sj01U0D [BwIBiUI pue Sjuswabueue
99uewaA0b 81e10d109 Jey} aInsud 0} (ddV) Yed pue
80ejed BIPUBXSJY YNM HIOM O} PSNURUOD SBY {IoUNCD By | e
"Juswabebus sy Jo synsas ayy uo Jeak ay) Buunp
papodai ‘||y Joj BuipueisinQ ‘UoISSIWIWIOD uoeINP3 8y e
"looyos ybnoioqubno uyor sy 8soo
01 fesodoid e U0 N0 PSLUED SEM UOHBYNSUOD JjgNd o
‘preog Aisges Ayunwiwion
8y} pue 1snu} s,uaipjiy) ‘preog Buleqiam pue
UleaH mopeys ay} Jo4 1sixa seipoq diysssuped Buipuelg e
‘Juswabebus onesoowsp

9onoeud
Ul YJOM S9SS9204d 92UBUISAOL) d)el10dio)
9y} Jey} aoueinsse sjab |19unod dyl MOH

9|dioulig 8oUBUIBA0Y) djeliodio)
8y} 199w 0} 9oe|d ui Sey |1I9UNO2 By} Sassad0.d JeymM

9|diouLd 8ouURUIBAOK)
a1e10d10) 0 9po)




Page 94

0T 9bed

‘leuoijesado S| pue paysiigeiss
Ajrewuoy sem paeog Buleqiiem ‘Auoyine
pue yyesH 8yl "¢10g judy [e20} 8y} 01 Ajjny uonouNy Yieay olgnd U3 JO JojSue.} SAOBYS
| UO [IDUNOD 8Y} 0} paLuBjsuesn au) s|qeus o} passaippe pue pabeuew Apreudoidde ase suonenbai
A)INySS800NS SEM UOIIOUNY JUBAS|S] PUB SYSU 1By} ainsus 03 99eid ul swsiueydsw Buuoyuow
yyeay oignd ay| "AjpAnosye areudosdde yum ‘g1/210g Buunp pajuswsidll pue pamainai 2102 1oV a1en)
Bunesedo pue palgidwo) Ajereudosdde ase uoneisibal sy Jo suswalinbal 8y} Jey} ainsul [e190S 8y} jo uoieluaweidw|
‘senijiqisuodsal sy} Ino Aued
‘©1/2102 Ul ApAioays 01 way) ajqeus o} Bujuies; ayenbape sAIsd8s SI8qUISLL PUB SIBJI0
aoed ul Ind a19m 10V BUl YIm JUBASJ21 puk passaippe pue pabeuew Areudosdde ase suonenbos
jueldwod Sem jIouno9 8y} aINsua JUBASO PUE SHSU Jey} ainsus 0} 8oejd ul swsiueydsws Buuoyuow
0} syuswanbal |y ‘AjeAnoays a1eudosdde yum ‘g1/z L0z Buunp pajuswsidwl pue pamainsl 1102 10V WSI|es0
Buneiado pue paieidwo) Ajereudosdde ase uonejsiba) syl Jo sjuswalinbal 8y} yey) ainsug ayy Jo uoneyuswedwy
a)epdn ssaiboud uolayY : oanssj|

*MOjeq 1IN0 19S SI SIy} uo ssaibosd pue dn umesp sem ueld UOIIOE UY "SAIO8YS pue ade|d

Ul 9Jom SjusLeBUELE 93UBWISACD 8INSuB O} €1/ 102 Ul USYELISPUN 8 PINOM YIOM 818Um Seale Aoy SWwos paynuap! [IDUNod 3y} ‘UoIPPe Ul 2P

-sbunosw ayepdn Apjeem ybnoiyy ssasod ay} Jo 1ybisiano juswisbeuew pasealoul

sey (soueuly) 4010811 JUBISISSY SU) pue ‘Wwes | juswabeue|y aoueuld a1e10d109) 1€ Ajonioeoud aiow pebeuew Buieq ale senssi pue sl e
Awoyine
[E00] JOUIOUE WO} 8Sipedxe JOjuas pue IPNE [BLsIXd Sepnjoul Jey} dn 18s usaq Sey PIe0q MalAal 8NSOJO B PUB HOMBWEY SIU 4O yed
£ay e s abus|[BYD [ewelxg "seinpaoosd uone[eoSe pue sanliqiIsuodsas ‘se|0. N0 SIS Jey) paroidde useq Sey sUomswel aouewanob vy
6o} sanssi pue s)siBas ysu ‘ueid 109foid B yum ‘paysiigelss usaq sey ABojopoyew Jo8foud 1SNqos v
poddns pue aanpe [ed1uyoa) Huiobuo spinoid 01 PBUOISSILLLLOD Udaq dAeY Y4dID
saniqeded pue S82iN0Sal JB1S|0q O} PO.LISJSUES} USSQ SABY EIS PUB ‘PaAINIONIISSL USS] SEBY SINSOJO SJUNOJDE 10} Bjqisuodsal Wwes) 8y
€10c yosey

ul enIwWwoy a1ei0dio) 01 pejussald Sem yOIUM ‘BAINDBXT JBIYD SUl AQ PSUOISSILILIOD SEM SS300.d BU} JO MOINSI Juspuadspul uy e
:USXYEBUSPUN U9Bq dARY SUOlOE BuIMO||0) BU| 2102 SUNf Ul JPNE Joj PORILGNS SJUNOJOJE Jelp
aU} UIM PaIeIDOSSE sanssi Alfenb 40 [oAs] ubly B a19m a1y} ‘Joupne [ewsixe ayy Aq paylienbun aiem pue ‘suijpesp Aioiniels auyy ulyum 4o
paubis a1em SJUN0o9e syl Yybnoyyy "enss| eouewanob Juedyubis se paynuepP! Sem $$8001d SIUNOJJE JO AINSO| S,[IDUNOD 8U} ‘g 1/2 10g Buung
SoNnssi 82uewdA0D juediubIS



Page 95

11 abed

"‘abueyo [euoneuwojsues)

Japeo.q S19pisuod |1ounoD

ay} ajiym pesned aduls sey
awuwesboud jey] -1s8104 Weyyem
yum swwesboid ao1n1es paseys e
10} PBYSIIJEISO SEM 9IUBLIBAOY)

‘ssouped pausyaid usemiaq aoeid ui sjuswabueue jeuonesado
BAIOBYS BB 818U} 1BY] SINSUS puk adouewWaA0b JO w0y ay) saiby

sjuewsbueue seonieg paseys

se o ubis Jaquiaw AsuiIge)

Uim pue wnuo oibsyens

B pue pJeog juswabeuep
swweiboid payesipap e ‘dnoin)
S,4010841q 9pnjoul 0} sainpadoud
}o ubis Buipnjous ‘pesaibe

u89Q aABY SaINJONUIIS 8OUBLIBAOL)

"SBAI}08IQ0 pue SaWwooIN0 paalbe oy} JoAIIBp O} JapJo Ul

aoe(d u| s8s$920:d BULOHUOW 8921N0SBI pUB [BIDURUY pUe ‘Sassaoo.d
uonesuoyine pue bujpodas ‘sainjonis aouewaaoh syeudoldde

Sey Sjou | 10z 2y} Buimoyjos swwesbold uonessusbay syl eyl ainsug

"‘ApAnoaye ‘preog buieqjiom pue UiesH ay} Uiim 1sni| s,ualpjiyd ERTIVEDS
Hunesado pue paisjdwon) 8y} 4oy saniiqisuodsas Auoiniels sy Juswsidw pue asiieuuod | s,81doad BunoA pue uaipjiyd
‘oyeudoidde

sjou ayy buimoj|oy
aswwesbo.d uopesousbay

‘'sebueyd

Jouiw uenbasqgns yum €102
Aey\ ui 1ouno) N} S JedA Siyy

0} peuodal pue dnoib Buppom
Jaquiaw 8y} Aq pamainal usaq
aouIs aney pue feaosdde ouno)
Iy Buimoyjoy pajusws|duu

3I9M SUOIIePUBLLLINDaL By |

"SOAI}03IqO SY 198w sessaooud

8ouBWAA0B S,|1I9UNO2 By} Jey) ainsus 0} aoejd Ul swisiueyosL

malnai sreudosdde yum ‘reaosdde pounod fin4 Buimojioy pajususiduul
ale dnoir) MaInSY 8y} JO SUOEPUBLLILLIODAI U} 1By} ainsuj

mainey
SOUBLUBAOK) 8U} JO UoeNnjeA]

a1epdn ssaiboid

uondy

anss|




Page 96

¢1 obed

‘Buuoyuows pue Buiisess.oy
196pnq ‘sbupesw Arewwns
100foud ‘sboj anssi ‘sis)sibai ysu
Buipnjoul ‘g0z aunr o¢ Aq aoeld
Ul 8q ||Im Sjo3U09 Juswebeuew
swwesboid pajeioosse || "€102
aunp £ uo payoune] aq [IIM 8210
uswabeuepy swwesbold ayL

Anqeurelsng pue
ade|ld 40 40308110

‘saAnoelqo

pue SaWwooIN0 paaibe sy JoAlep 03 Jepio ul aoeld
u sessao0.d Buuojuow 821N0Sal PUE [elouBUly pue
‘s9859004d uonesuoyne pue buipodas ‘sainjonils
aouewsnob ajeudoidde sey swwesboid
uonessusbay Wweyusno| sy} eyl ainsuj

swwelsboid
uonessusbay weyusno |

"€10C

Ane 61 pouno |in4 Aq pedope
pue ‘Ainr 6 oUIge) Aq ‘sunp

/1 uo Auinuog pue mainisAQ

Aq paispisuod aq 0} pa|NPayos
siy ‘g1z 8unr g uo diysisuned
fAeges Anunwwod) syl Aq

paaibe Ajjeuwuo) aq |im ABarens
Asges Aunwiwo) pasifeuly syl

Auiqeureisng pue
22e|d 40 J03o8IIq

~

-uswissassy oiboereng A1ses
Ajunwiwio) 8y} wouy uojeuLojul payepdn uo paseq
‘v1-1 102 ABerens Alefes Ayunwiwo) ay} asijeuly

Abarens Aeyes Ayunwiwion)

‘pajusweldul Ajny ase sessaooud

aoueul JO SJUNOODE JO 8INSOO Z L/ 1 L0 U} OluUl MBIABI $985900.4d spunoooe
Loz 8aunp | Joyoal(Q WelsISsy | Juspusdsapul 8y} JO SUOEPUSWILLIODAI 8y} 8INsu3 JO 8INSOJO S,|1ouUN0)H
ajep anQg Aypqisuodsay uooyY anss|

‘passaippe Apreudosdde aie sanss| ||e 8inSud 0}
Jeak ayy Buunp paJonuow aq (M ueld uoioe 8y *Mojaq ueld UOIIO. By} Ul INO 18S Sk 9SBY] pue sease 8say) Ul senssi 8ouewsaob ayy ssaippe
0} sdajs e} 0 Jeak Buiod sy} Jano pasodoud s Y “€1/ZL0g Buunp senssi eouewsAob Jueoyiubis Buimo|io4 By} payiluspl ey IDUNOD Yl €%



Page 97

€T abed

Joybiy Jo ,|Jenueisqns, Buineoss peis|dwos smainas Buluiewsas syl yum (8oUBInNSse iU, yum jooyos suo Buipniour) Bunes soueinsse paywi,
B paAigdas pa1sjdluod SUpne Sjo0yds 61 9Y} JO £ PuB Smalnal welsAs pelsjdwod 8y 8yl JO BAl4 "€1/2102 W Jeybiy Jo Bunes eoueinsse
Jenueisqns, e paAigoal SWalsAs [eioueuy A3y S, 1oUNOD 8y} JO | ‘9onoeld 1s8q yum jueidwod pue Aiojoesies ale sjuswsbuene yuswobeuew
3su jeyl pue ‘eoeid ul sjuswebueue aouewanob 91e10d100 pue SWSISAS [0U0D [BIOUBUY [BLWSIUI PUNOS 8JE 818U} IDUNOD 8y} SSOIJE Seale
1SOW Ul 1By} POPN|DU0D YdIym ‘g1/210¢ 104 uoluido pue poday upny [enuuy ue papinoid osje sey juswebeue MSiH pue 1pny JO peaH 8yl

‘©1/210¢ Buunp ypne jewsiul AQ pasies 91om Sanss|
aouewonob jueoyiubis Jeylo oN aoueuuopad sy} Bunosdull ul ISISSE 0} YJels adueuly |00YIS pue ‘Sisydes) pesy ‘sioussnob jooyos
1e pswie Bujures; jo swwelboid e papels aney adueul4 ayesodio) pue JpNy [ewsiul "senss) aouewsaob 03 Buneles suonepuswILodas
JO ynsais e se Ajed ‘g1/2102 Ul UpNe [ewsiul wolj sbuijel 9oUBINSSE jiu, 10 Pa)Wl|, PaAIRJaI Sjooyos Jo uoipodoud Jaybiy v "g1/2102
Ul JpNE [ewalul woly sbuijes 9oUBINSSE ([elUBISANS, PBAIBJAL |le UYdIum SWO)SAS [eioueuy Asy S 1ounod au) jo Bunesado syl uo 1oedul
10U pip Sy} ‘sbuiey aouewanob swos paybiybiy sessas0id SJuNoooe JO aINSoD 8yl ybnouly :Juswebeuepy %SiH pue Ipny JO peaH e

‘€1/210¢ Ul dpews atem
soss9004d mau 8y} 0} abusjjeyd fewsixa ou pue ¢1/2102g ul AjlpAndaye aded ul ind a1em asau) |y ‘Swinioy poownoqubieu o uonessibos
8y} pue anjea Ajunwiwiod Jo syesse ‘abusieyd 01 bu Ajunwwod ‘pig 03 Wby Ayunwwod ayy 0} Buiees asoyl Buipnioul 1oy WSIEI0T]
ay} J0 suoisinosd 1ayio woyy Buisue [ounod ayy Aq peydope aq 03} pey osje sainpadoid MaN ‘€L/21L02 Ul 1Iounod ayl Aq paidope asom
ssoquiswl 104 suiejdwod yum Buiiesp 1oy sjuswabueue [eo0] pue 89)ILILLIO) SPJEPUE)S POULIOS! ‘Siequusl 10} 1I0NpU0y) JO 8poY) [Bo0)

V "1 102 10V WSIe20T 8y} Jo ynsal e se sjuswebueue aouewanob 81e10di00 0} apew a1om sabueyd uedsyubis :seoinieg [eboe Jo peaH e

*SJUNOJJ. £1/2 102 U} JO aInsojd ay} ul Buwunooo siyy Juaaaid 0} usye) Buisq a1e suopdy 'SJUN0JJE Yelp ay} 03 buijejal senss)
Aujenb jo joAs) ybiy e aiem a1ey) payifenbun aiam pue sauljpesp AOINE]S SY} UIYIM O paubis aiem SJUN03de 8y} YBNoyly "Sjunoode
Z1/1 102 84} J0 2.nsojo sy} 03 bunejal £1/2 102 Buunp anssi aouewanob Juedyiubis e sem alsy | :S82IN0SeY 81el0dIoD JO J0J08Ig e
:SMOJ|0} SE ale Sanss| 9oueWaA0h
Aoy 8yl UO SUBWILLIOD NBYL "€1/210¢ Ul senssi asuewanob 0} Bunes ounod ayl AQ suOp MIOM BYl pamainal OSje aAey jJuswabeuey
3SIH PUB JpNY JO PEaH ayl pue ‘saoinueg [ebaT J0 pesH aul ‘(1901 LG L uoioas AI0INJe]S S,[10UN0D 8Y)) S8IN0SaY a1e10dlo) JO 1030aNq By L

"sejes0}oedsul pue saiousbe
MBIAB) JBUI0 pUB SIONPNE [BWBIXa S,|Iounod 8y} Aq apew suswiwod AQ osje pue ‘podais fenuue sjuswabeuepy ysSiy Pue Ipny JO pesH ay)
‘juawuoIAuG 8ouewWBA0D By} J0 aoueUBUBW pUE JuswdoeAsp ay} 404 Alpqisuodsal aaBy OUM ‘OAINIBXS JBIYD JUBISISSE pUB 101081Ip yoes Aq
SJUBLLISSOSSE-§|8S 9OUBWBAOD [enuue pue 8JUBINSSE JO SIUSLIBIBIS 8U} AQ POLLLIOJUI S| SSOUSAIIODHS JO MBIASS 8] |OJIUOD [BLIBIUI JO WSISAS
ay} Buipniour ‘spyomauuely 8OUBWIBACD S} JO SSBUBAIDBYS BU} JO MBIASI B ‘Ajflenuue 1sed) Je ‘Bupnonpuod 1oy Alpqisuodsas sey pouno) AsbuueH
SSOUDAIIODYD JO MOINSY

€9

[A]



Page 98

T abed

:91eQ
aA1}N298XT JBIYD |I2UNOYD 8y} jJO J19pedT]
Aapiiem %2IN 1aqo}y aJie|Q 10[|1dunoyH
:Aq paubig

“eak sy} Buunp mainal Japun sjuswabueue

aouewonob 81e100100 S |IOUNOD BUL JO SSBUBAIDBYS ay} Buidesy pue sjonuod Bunoidwi pue Buusyibuans ‘ueid uopoe ayy Bunuawsdw

0} POINWIWOD aJe dnolo) S1030811J BY) PUB SAIINJSXT JBIYD 8y “JusBA0IdWI INSUS 0} SBNSS| PSYIUSP! By} SsaIppe 0} sueld Aiojoejsnes
pue aoeid ur swelsAs souewanoBb Ai01oBjSHES SBY [IDUN0D 8y} JBY} PSPNIOUOD OYM ‘SBJILILLIOD ajelodion s j1ounod ayy Aq pue sio1oasQ
Ife ‘eAn29x3 §81yD dul AQ palopiSuod uss( Sey JUSLWSIE]S SOUBLIBAOY) [ENUUY du} JO uononpoud ayy 03 spsebas yum papiroid aouspine 8yt

-aoe|d ul S| weisAs
ay1 4O JusWwaA0idWl SNONURUOD BINSUS PUB SluSLIBoURYUS Juswse|dw 0} ueld e pue ‘8daiuLIoD a1elodio) ayy Aq xyomauwely adoueussnob
aY] JO SSOUBANDBYS BU} JO MBIABI U} JO YNSaJ Y} JO SuoleDl|dLLl 8} JO PISIADE USQ SABY SAIINJSXT JSIYD SU} PUE [IDUN0D BU) JO JSpeaT Syl

‘0|01 JOUNS 1O} PYNUSPI S1oMm aoueldwod Ul Seb ON "SMaIASI 1IPNE [BLUSIXS PUE [BLISIUI BIA PUIEIGO SEM SIU} UO S8OUBINSSE PUE ‘SIUSLLSIE)S
V4dID Ul uiynm no 38s siuswalinbal 8y} jfe pajiying YOH Pue 040 eyl uuyuod 03 8|qe ussq Sey [Idunod sy} ‘e1/210¢ BuunQ "syuswebueue
2ouBWANOD |[BIGAO S,|IOUNOD By} OJul pajelodiooul usaq Ylog aAey suoiesiueblo 8diases dlignd ul (yOH) ¥pNy [eulsiu| Jo pesH aul

4O 9|01 Y1 PUE (O4D) OO [BIOUBUL JBIUD B} JO ]0I B} UO SIUBLWSIESS (V-dID) AOUBIUN0DDY PUE 8OUBUL DI[QNd 4O SINIASU| PaISLBYD 8y

*£1/2102 Ul 9Nssi 82uBWIBA0B ulew 118y} Se $sa001d SJUNCJE JO 8INSO|D 8y} Palusp| S82IN0seY 8yesodio) 4O J030aIIg YL uswiabpnl syy
yum Jueldwod mou si 9910eId Jey) SINSUS 0} JJelS O} PaNsS] usaq Sey aouepinb meN "}nsal e se pajuawsidul 8q |iIm aseqejep Buipiooal a1ed
[EID0S 21UOJIO9I9 By} 0} Juawsnipy [1ounod ay) ysurebe jJuswbpnl manay [eroipnr e 0} Buipes) ‘uoeuuojul Buueys usym ussuod [eussed
SpU-JON0 IO ¥88S 0} SUOISIOap PI0da) O} ainjie} ay) Ajpweu ‘sassedoid uoioadsul pue Jpne aulnos SPISINO {18} YDIUM Payijuspl SeM 8DIAISS
s,a1doad BUNoA pue uaipjiyD syl uiyum anss| suQ “Ajpreudosdde yum Jieap useq aney UoUSHE JiBY) 0} 1ybBNoIq Usaq BABY Jey} SeNss! [0JJU0D
weoyubis Aue jey) soueinsse apinoid 0} Pasn aJe SJuUsWSle]S ayl 'sassed0.d juswebeuew s pue SJUSLUSSSSSE [Buldlxs ‘HIpne [ewssiul
‘sjobeuew [ejuswpedsp AQ N0 pawed yom AQ pauuojul S| ydlum g1/210¢ Buusnod souelnsse Jo juswelels e pais|dwod aAey s10308.1Q

*ysu ay} abeuew 03 8oeid ul sjou0d wusiul sreudoidde yum pue pajuswaidu Buleq Jo sseooud
BU} Ul 9UO Y ‘pajuswus|dull usaq pey uonepuswiwodal Awoud ybiy suo g |fe 1eys pepnjouod swwesboid dn-mojioy 8y sbunes soueinsse

LS

9'G

G'S

1A°]



Page 99 Agenda ltem 12

Haringey
Corporate Committee
Report for: item
27 June 2013 number
Title: Internal Audit Progress Report — 2012/13 Quarter 4

Report authorised | Director of Corporate Resources U'Quuk_/ l 346/ 3

by :
Assistant Chief Executive H >C\

Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management
Lead Officer: Tel: 020 8489 5973
Email: anne.woods@haringey.gov.uk

Ward(s) affected: ALL Report for: Non-Key Decision

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 The Corporate Committee is responsible for monitoring the completion of
the annual internal audit plan and the implementation of agreed
recommendations as part of its Terms of Reference. In order to facilitate
this, progress reports are provided on a quarterly basis for review and
consideration by the Corporate Committee on the work undertaken by the
Internal Audit Service in completing the 2012/13 annual audit plan, together
with the responsive pro-active fraud investigation work, and housing benefit
fraud investigation work. Where further action is required or recommended,
this is highlighted in the report and appendices and included in the
recommendations for the Corporate Committee.

1.2 The report also provides information from the Council’s Human Resources
(HR) business unit in respect of (a) work undertaken in supporting
disciplinary action taken across all departments by respective Council
managers; and (b) consultants employed by the Council.

2. Cabinet Member Introduction
2.1 Not applicable

Page 1 of 7



Page 100

Haringey

3. Recommendations
3.1 The Corporate Committee is recommended to note the audit coverage and
counter-fraud work completed during the fourth quarter, 2012/13.

3.2 That the Corporate Committee reviews the management responses
received for those audit recommendations not fully implemented; and
confirms that the managers’ actions taken during the quarter to address the
outstanding recommendations are appropriate.

3.3 The Corporate Committee note the information received from the HR
business unit.

4. Other options considered
4.1 Not applicable.

5. Background information

5.1The internal audit service and counter-fraud teams make a significant
contribution to ensuring the adequacy and effectiveness of internal control
throughout the Council. This report looks at the work undertaken in the
quarter ending 31 March 2013 and focuses on:

e Progress by Deloitte and Touche on internal audit coverage relative to
the approved internal audit plan, including the number of audit reports
issued and finalised;

e Progress in implementing outstanding internal audit recommendations
with particular attention given to priority 1 recommendations;

¢ Details of pro-active and reactive investigative work undertaken relating
to fraud and/or irregularities, including those within the remit of the
Corporate Anti-Fraud and Housing Benefit Fraud Investigation Teams;

¢ Information in respect of disciplinary action taken by managers across all
departments of the Council during the quarter; and

e Details of consultants employed by all departments across the Council
to the end of March 2013.

5.2 The information in this report has been complied from information held
within the Audit & Risk Management business unit and from records held by
Deloitte and Touche and the Council’s corporate HR business unit.

6. Comments of the Chief Financial Officer and Financial implications

6.1 There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. The work
completed by Deloitte and Touche is part of the framework contract which
was awarded to the London Borough of Croydon from 1 April 2012, in
accordance with EU regulations. The costs of this contract are contained
and managed within the Audit and Risk Management revenue budget.

Page 2 of 7



Page 101

X

-—*-—

il

Haringey
6.2 The financial benefits to the Council of the work completed during 2012/13
as part of the ongoing tenancy fraud project will be realised as properties
are recovered and returned to the Council’s portfolio. The Audit
Commission estimate that the costs of fraudulent tenancies and
unauthorised sub-letting equate to £18k per annum per property. During
the fourth quarter, a further Council property was recovered.

6.3 The work undertaken to review and investigate potential fraudulent Right to
Buy (RTB) applications ensures that discounts of up to £75k per property
are approved for genuine applications. During the year, 15 RTB
applications were either withdrawn or stopped as a result of the team’s
investigations, with a total value of £1m.

7. Legal Implications

7.1 The Council's Head of Legal Services has been consulted in the preparation
of this report, and advises that the Committee has the Constitutional power
to adopt the recommendations sought.

7.2. The Head of Legal Services further advises that there are no direct legal
implications arising out of the report.

8. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

8.1 This report deals with how risks to service delivery are managed across all
areas of the Council, which have an impact on various parts of the
community. The report also contains details of how fraud investigation work
is undertaken and pro-active fraud projects are managed. Improvements in
managing risks and controls will therefore improve services the Council
provides to all sections of the community.

9. Head of Procurement Comments
9.1 Not applicable.

10. Policy Implications
10.1 There are no direct implications for the Council’s existing policies, priorities
and strategies. However, improving controls and reducing the opportunity
for fraud to take place in the first place, and taking appropriate pro-active
action to detect and investigate identified fraud will assist the Council to
use its available resources more effectively.

11. Use of Appendices
11.1 Appendix A — Deloitte and Touche Progress report
Appendix B - In-house Team - investigations into financial irregularities
Appendix C - Council-wide disciplinary information
Appendix D — Consultants employed by the Council as at 31 March 2013.

Page 3 of 7



Page 102

Haringey
12. Performance Management Information
12.1 Although there are no national or Best Value Performance Indicators, key
local performance targets have been agreed for Audit and Risk
Management. These form part of Corporate Resources’ reporting
processes, but are detailed below for information. Table 1 below shows the
targets for each key area monitored in 2012/13 and gives a breakdown
between the quarterly and cumulative performance.

Table 1

Pl Performance Indicator 4t Year to Target

Ref. Quarter date

1 Audit work — Days Completed 93% 94% 95%
vs. Planned programme

2 Priority 1 recommendations 100% 85% 95%
implemented at follow up

3 Benefit fraud cases completed 9 35 30
and accepted for prosecution

4 Benefit overpayments £41.8k £67.2.0k £150k
recovered (including POCA
and confiscation awards)

13. Internal Audit work — Deloitte and Touche contract °

13.1 The activity of Deloitte and Touche for the fourth quarter of 2012/13 to date is
detailed at Appendix A. Deloitte and Touche planned to deliver 219 days of the
2012/13 annual audit plan (876 days) during the quarter. Deloitte and Touche
actually delivered 203.25 days audit work during the quarter, which is slightly
below the level of the planned work. Overall the level of completed work was
just below the annual target, but completion rates as at 30 April (to take into
account the Easter period) were above the 95% target. Ongoing monthly
contract monitoring reviews ensure that performance levels are kept under
review.

13.2 Members of the Corporate Committee receive detailed summaries of all
projects for which a final report has been issued on a monthly basis to allow for
any issues to be considered in a timely manner. Appendix A provides a list of all
final reports which have been issued during the quarter, together with detailed
summaries of the findings and recommendations of those reports which
received a ‘limited’ assurance rating.

13.3 Appendix A also provides detailed summaries of all recommendations which
were previously recorded as outstanding at the time of the follow up audit
work. Members have been monitoring the progress and implementation of
these at the previous Audit Committee meetings to ensure that managers were
taking appropriate action to address outstanding recommendations. Four
recommendations from prior years remain outstanding, with only one high
priority recommendation remaining as ‘partly implemented’. Work is ongoing to

Page 4 of 7



Page 103

Haringey
address the Priority 1 recommendation and Internal Audit are satisfied that the
interim controls in place manage the risks adequately; and that managers’
actions are appropriate to manage these lower priority risks facing the Council.
Internal Audit will continue to monitor implementation of recommendations to
ensure appropriate actions are taken to mitigate identified risks.

13.4 A summary of all follow up audit projects for 2011/12 work which have been
undertaken is also included in Appendix A. We have followed up on 107
recommendations to date and found that 83 have been implemented, 13 are no
longer applicable including 10 relating to establishments that are now closed, 8
are in progress, and 3 have not been implemented. Overall, a compliance rate
of 90% has been achieved for the fourth quarter. Three Priority 1
recommendations remain outstanding (1), or in progress (2).

14. In-house Team: Fraud investigation/Pro-active work

14.1 In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, Internal Audit investigates all
cases that fall outside the remit of the Housing Benefit Fraud Investigation
Team and the Council’s Information Security Policy. Appendix B details the
individual cases that were completed by the In-house Team in the fourth
quarter of 2012/13 and any which were brought forward from 2011/12, relating
to Council employees. The listing at Appendix B also includes any referrals
made using the Council’s whistle blowing policy which were investigated by
Internal Audit. During the fourth quarter, no staff-related whistle blowing
referrals were made.

14.2 Within the fourth quarter, no new cases relating to permanent and temporary
employees were referred to Internal Audit by management. Four cases were
completed during the quarter involving Council employees. Internal Audit work
closely with officers from personnel and the service involved to ensure that the
investigation is completed as quickly as possible.

14.3 The section has been continuing to work with Homes for Haringey and the
Strategic and Community Housing Service to target and investigate housing
and tenancy fraud during 2012/13. The Audit Commission estimate that each
fraudulent tenancy costs councils an estimated £18k in temporary
accommodation and other associated costs.

14.4 As at 31 March 2013, 148 referrals of suspected tenancy fraud have been
received by the team during 2012/13 (108 received in total during 2011/12) and
Table 2 below summarises the source of these referrals:

Table 2

Referrals Received From: Number
Tenancy Management Officer 86
Fraudcall (email and freephone telephone) 2
Registered Providers 51

Page 5 of 7



Page 104

Haringey

Referrals Received From: Number
Members of the Public
oint investigation with Housing Benefit Fraud
Education Welfare Officers
National Fraud Initiative
Police
Other Local Authority
Member
Legal Services
Haringey Staff
Customer Services
Total 148

OINIO|=|=|OI0|O|h|=

14.5 During 2012/13, 30 Haringey properties have been recovered in total, plus a
further nine applications for Succession, or Grant of Tenancy, refused on
evidence of ineligibility, so the tenancies can be allocated to tenants in
accordance with the Council’s lettings policy. In addition, seven Registered
Providers’ properties have also been recovered. Advice and recommendations
for further action have been made by the Corporate Anti-Fraud Team to the
Tenancy Management Teams in seven further cases.

14.6 Investigations are ongoing in 57 cases; and 56 cases which were referred to the
team as a potential fraudulent tenancy case resuilted in no further action being
taken. Feedback on the outcomes of cases is provided to housing and Homes
for Haringey staff during regular case conferences and team meetings to show
the positive outcomes resulting from their referrals. The total of 30 properties
recovered to date includes action taken in six cases by housing officers.

14.7 In addition to the above details relating to tenancy fraud, the Corporate Anti-
Fraud Team has also abated two fraudulent ‘Right to Buy’ applications from
proceeding where the maximum discount of £75k was being claimed by the
applicants. Nine cases are presently with Legal Services awaiting Court
application, or Hearing. The first application for possession is being made
under the Prevention of Social Housing Fraud Act 2013; which will include an
application for an Unlawful Profit Order (S.5). Further to tenancies being
recovered, the Corporate Anti-Fraud Team are also taking prosecution
proceedings against six former tenants that have been found to have sublet
and one Right To Buy applicant.

15. Housing Benefit Fraud Investigation

15.1 During the fourth quarter, the HB Fraud team completed investigations on nine
benefit fraud cases and submitted these for prosecution at crown court via
Legal Services. Four cases submitted by the team to the DWP for joint
prosecutions in 2011/12 are still to be heard. There are also three cases with
outstanding Bench Warrants which the team chase up on a regular basis. The

Page 6 of 7



Page 105

Haringey
team has an annual target of 30 prosecution cases for 2012/13, and this target
was achieved.

15.2 In the fourth quarter, nine cases were heard at crown court and all prosecution
cases found in favour of the Council. All cases identified that an overpayment
had been fraudulently obtained by the claimants and one custodial sentence
was handed down by the courts. The total overpayment identified for the
2012/13 cases was £747k, although only £67.2k has been recovered to date.
Overpayment plans are in place to recover the remaining amounts and the
team will be working with the HB recovery team and Legal Services going
forward to ensure that all options for recovery are considered when fraud has
been proven.

15.3 The Housing Benefit team has established an information sharing protocol and
risk based process with the Housing Benefit processing and housing teams to
review cases where Right to Buy applications have been submitted and the
applicants have housing and council tax benefit claims in payment. As a result
of the review processes, 15 applicants have withdrawn from the process, 26
benefit claims have been suspended, and a notice to quit has been issued in
one case during 2012/13. The teams will continue to work together to ensure
benefit and right to buy processes are applied correctly.

16. Council-wide disciplinary statistics

16.1 Appendix C details the number of disciplinary suspensions and/or action taken
in the fourth quarter of 2012/13. The data is taken from SAP and the
information has been provided by the HR business unit in line with Council
statistics reported elsewhere.

16.2 During the quarter, the number of disciplinary cases investigated was 34, with
19 remaining ‘open’ at the end of the quarter. The average length of time taken
to resolve disciplinary cases in quarter four was 82 days, which is an increase
on the previous quarter. Internal Audit has not completed any further
verification on the information provided by HR for this appendix.

17. Consultants information

17.1 Appendix D details the consultants employed by the Council during the fourth
quarter. The data is taken from SAP and the information has been provided by
the HR business unit. Internal Audit has not completed any further verification
on the information provided by HR for this appendix.

Page7 of 7



Page 106

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 107

V X1IAN3ddV

€10 sunf
"PYT MIPNY [BWISU] J0J03S ON[qnd SYonoJ, % SN0

AdSuLIeH Jo y3noaog uopuory

€102/C10¢
310daYy JIpny [BUIU] § 19)1en)

PNy [eusajuy



Page 108

€1/210T Hoday  191end) — 1pny [eurou] £a8uwrer] jo ySnolog uopuo]

g Annqisuodsay Jo JuUSWAIG
e FI0M POV Z1/110Z 30 Ay Moo
L G RSOSSN 01/6007 SUOTEpUAWIIIOdaY Surpueising — Joday ssa1So1q pareldd
e e SoLIEUIWING Pa[IeIa(] PUe SsI3014 PNy
SRS SR SRS PRSUORI PSSO SSEO S0 ATeurung 9ATINOSXY
adeq

sjuNuUo)

V XIANAddV €1/7107 LIOdH LIANV ATIALAVAO - LIANV TYNIALNI ALLIOTAd



Page 109

LR €1/2107 Moday § JapenQ) —ipny [eusdu] KaSuLey jo ySnoiog uopuo

JuSuIISIAU] pun,j UOISUd

“4ANN

‘(51019 A1pung) 9[QBATIIIY SIUNOIDY

$901A19G SUII9)SO,]

‘201A195 uondopy

‘Jonuo) Areja8png 29 juswageue]y [eroueur] d1391RNS
‘S9OTAIRS JO uUTUOISSTWIWO)D)

{S95S920IJ JUSWISSISSY SSOUSSO[OWIOL

:J91xenb ay) ui pasifeuy sPpny feuINuy €1/710Z
:panssi s)10day [euly — €1/Z10¢ ¢ 1911en() Jo Arewruung/syySiySiy A3y

SUOLIEPUSUILIOIAT 9011oeId 159q JO/pUR SISjRW JOUTW - £ AJlondg
Uonoe JusWwdgeurW [BOO] O] SUOHEPUSWIWIOIRI IaY10 - 7 juony
JuSwWageuewW JOIUSS JO UONUAYIE 3] J0] sanssT Jofewr - [ Ajdo1yg

:so11039180 SUIMO[]0J 341 0] SuIpI0dSR PasHLIOLd are SUOHEPUSWWOIAI INO “IOPUIAI B Sy

"aapIuwo)) Jjesodio)) ayy 03 parodar pue pansst st 1odal [euy sy suIr oY) AqQ S19913J0 [1ouno)) Aq paruswardwr
u29q 2Aey Apealfe Aew SUOEPUSWWIODA] PUB ‘Jpne 9yl JO SuI) 9Y} Je SWI)SAS Y} JO sniels oy) JO9[JaI SI[qe) Payde)e
q aAey Yy 19 q UL

‘spodar
JIpne [eurj [enpIAIpUI 3y} Ul pajrelap A[ny are ‘uono[dwiod 10 SuI[pesp 2y} pue I01jJo dqisuodsar oy} Surpn[oul ‘SUOTEPUSUIIOIAT
9y} SSAIPpPE 0} SUOTIOR SIIJJO "PIRITe Uaq darY U0daI SIY) UIgIIM pajySI[YSTY SOSSOUEIM [0IIUOD AUE SSIIPPE O) SUOHRPUSWIIOIT
IV ‘pansst Suraq podar [eury 9y} 03 Joud passnosip are sandsip Aue pue ‘sI901JO [1OUNOD) YHm P3dide ole SUOHRPUSIUILIOdAI [V

-159nbax
uodn syrodar 3ipne 1no jo sa1dood [y yim papraoid aq Os[e [[Im 99NIWWIOY) Y} JO SIAQUISIA “Sennuwo)) deiodio) Y3 JO SIdQUIdIN]
0) siseq ATyjuowr e uo pap1aoid ST yorym uoneuriojur Arewruns ayj 19y3eSo} smerp yodar ayJ, UoIRULIOJUT 10] papnpour st s3urpury
1IpnE 90UBINSSE PAJNUI] 3Y) JO ATEUIUNS PI[IeJop SIOW Y “SIPNE [BUISIUI INO JO 3SIN0D Y} SULINp payIuapr uaaq 9ARY Yorym [19Uno)
oy pue sjusuntedop [enprarpur Suroey sysu A3y ayy ySySry 0y pouSisap osye s1 wodar SIy Jo yeuwwIo] Ay QW) 19A0 padeuewr
Suraq are SYSI MOY UO UONBULIOJUI UIIM SISQUISIA 9pIaoid [[IM UoTym YIom SwdIsAs Aoy I0J [9AeI} JO UOTIO3IIP 3} JO UOBdIpUI
Ue SOAIS pUE 30UBINSSE [BIIURISQNS 10 [[N] PIASIYIE SARY YOTYm SBAIE 9SOy} uo uoreuniojur sapraoid uodar ayJ, -agess [eul] Je mou
are yo1ym suodar [[e Jo s[reap Surpnpour 1eak [erdueuly ¢1/7 107 Y3 J0J senturwo)) ajerodio)) ay) 0) uodar 1ayrenb Y1InoJ Ino ST STy J,

uononpogjuy

Arewruing dANNIAXY

V XIANAddV €1/7107 LIOdHY LIANV A TIALAVAO - LIANV TYNIAINI ALLIOTAd



Page 110

7 98eg €1/210T Woday § 1aurend) — 1pny [euraju] Aa3uLey jo ySnolog uopuo|

(%721) €1 —21qeorndde 1a8uo] oN

pue (1) 1 — pajuswaidwr joN

{(%8) 6 — paruswadur Apred

“(%6L) ¥8 — payuswrarduy

:SMO[]OJ SE dIe JI0M InO JO SINSII 3y} pue Z /] JOT Ul Pasiel suonepuawiodal /0] dn pamo[[oJ Ay am djep O,

(474814

**SUOIEPUSWIIOdAT /1 10T 24} JO dn-mo[[o] Ino 1red se payrodar Suraq mou si 3] “JIpne (S10193(q) J[qeAIaIY
SJUNO29Y €1/Z107 Yt Jo wed se ureSe dn pamo[[o] u9aq Ssey pue g[/[ 107 Ul PIsIel-al Sem UOIBPUSUINIONDI SIYJ, “pajuswajdur
Apred se ‘Surpueisino surewal (SI01qa(] AIpuns) 9[qBAIRORY SIUN02OY 0) Sumnefal ‘11/0107 WO UONBPUIWWO0aI 7 Aol duQ

T1/010¢

*9S9Y} SSAIppe 03 SUI0FUO ST JIoM ‘SUTPURISINO UTEWIAT SUOTIBPUIWIWIOIAI T AIIOTIJ OM [,
. 01/600C

:SMOJ[0] Se aIe }Iom dn-mo[[0J INO JO SINSI Y,
SUOIJEPUIWIN0IY SIedX Joli] Jo d) mofjoq

‘JuowageuRIA 19SSV TeMpIel [eIed e
pue ‘owreISold [emoudy Injonnselju] I e
‘syjouag SuISNOH e

3

:syipne 3uImo[[oJ ay) 10J suiodar 1JeIp PanssI OS[e SARY oM ARY M ‘UB[d NPNY [BUIAIU] £]/710Z U3 JO AT2AT[ap 24} JO wed sy
ueld 11PNy [BuINU] €1/710T JO AIAIPRQ

‘K1oJeS 29 Wresy

PUB YI0MION SSO[IT M

{A1moag pue uoneISIA el NVS
‘uoneorddy Sunyred 4D

{XeJ, [rouno)

‘Sundraoay yseH

SuawadeueA AInseal],

V XIANAddV €1/210C LIOdAd LIANV A TIALAVAO - LIANV TYNIAINI ALLIOTAd



Page 111

¢ 98eq €1/210¢ Moday ¢ 1oueng) — npny [ewssyu] KeSuLrey jo ySnolog uopuo

o)) djerodio) ayy 01 wodax Afreuenb o ur payiodar aq [[im sSurpurg oy, ‘Teak
[eIoUBUIJ 9Y} INOYSNOIY) SUOLIEPUSIWOIAI €1/Z10T Y3 JO dn-mo[[og e a191dwiod [[Im am ‘Ueld NPNY [RUWISIY] /€107 o Jo 1ed sy

“sanmurwo) ajerodio) 0y Suniodar Areurwns Ayiuour 1no jo red se Ajajeredas payoda oq [[Im jiom
dn-mof[oJ SIy) JO SInsar pa[Tejop ay |, ‘paruswafdwir A[[nJ usaq 9ALY SUONEPUSUIIOAI XIS [[€ Jey} punoj a “Hodal JIpne [eurojur
A1oJeS %9 YIESH €£1/710T Y3 UI PIsTel SUOHEPUSWIIOIAT g AJLIOLIJ 921y} pue | AjIoud 221y} ay) jo dn-mo[[o] e pajerduiod aaey opm

E1/T10¢

V XIANdddV €1/107 LIOdHd LIANV A TIALAVAO - LIANYV TVNIAINI ALLIOTAd



Page 112

¢ 98eqd

€1/210T Woday ¢ 1a1rend) — Jipny [eurau] AaguLieH Jo ySnolog uopuo|

0 € 3 =% pajrury €IMOPT | TIOT JoquIDAON K105es 29 YiresH
0 I 0 = enuelsqns | ¢I/€0/¢1 | TI10T 12quiase( XeJ, [1ouno)
0 (4 0 — [enueisqng | €1/€0/¢C1 €107 Arenuef 3undreoay yseD
1 ré 0 = fenueisqng CI1/€0/11 10T 1=2quuade(J ucoaommcmz %.Swmo.ﬂh
0 0 0 < 10 E1/E0/T1 €107 Arenuef JUSUI)SIAU] pun, UOISUS]
0 (4 0 = enuelsqng | €1/€0/11 | T10T JoquiaaoN (s101q2( AIpung) 5[qeAIa0Y SIUN0IOY
0 0 0 = [enueisqng | €1/€0/I1 | TIOT Joquade( JANN
(4 I 0 V/IN [enuelsqng | £1/€0/#0 €107 Arenuef JIOMION SSO[AITM
0 9 I =2 pajury E1/v0/€0 10T 1290100 901AIag SULIAISOq
€ S 0 V/N [enueisqng | €1/€0/40 2107 139010 a01A19g uondopy
I € 0 = [enuelsqns | €1/20/11 | T10T JoqUISAON Jonuo) Arejodpng 79 yuswadeuey [eroueur,] o1dajeng
I 0 0 VIN [enueisqng | €1/20/90 | TI0T JoquiaaoN Ajnoog pue uonesTy eled NV'S
I S 0 V/IN fenueisqng | £1/20/90 2102 1290100 uonedlddy Sunjred gD
0 (4 0 V/N [enueisqng | £1/10/0€ 210z AInf S9JIAIAS JO FUIUOISSTUIIO))
1 1 0 V/N Jenueisqng €10T/10/ST c10¢ .GDEDHQDW S3SSAJ0I JUSUISSIASSY SSAUSSI[PWIOH

€1/2107

€ (4 I woday
(Asong) paILgo | pao [eury upne jo e apLL NpNY
SUOIEPUIUIIOIY | UONIAI(] | Idueinssy Jo Aeq
Jo JdqunN
‘uorneurIoyuT

SIoqUISIAl 10J papiaold ose are s3unel soueInsse  [enueisqng, Io [[N4, 9AIDI JOU OpP YOIYM SIIPNE [[@ JO SSLIBWWNS Pa[red(]

“sanruwo)) ayerodio)) ay) 03 payiodar pue pansst st Jodar

[eury ay) awm 3y} Aq s1901yJ0 [1oUn0) Aq pajuswd[dwr useq aAey Apealfe Aew SUOTIEPUSWILIONAI Y} 1Y) PAIOU 9q Isnul I ‘JIpne
U} Jo dwim) Ay} Je SWISAS Y1 JO snIeIS Y} pue Jeak [erouruly ¢€1/Z10T JO 4 I9ren) ur pasi[eury s)pne ay) Ino s1as 3[qel SUIMO[[o] oy L,

V XIAN4ddV

SILIBWIING PI[IB)I(] pPue ssaI301] Jpny

€1/2107 LAOdTA LIANV ATIALAVNO - LIANV TVNIALNI ALLIOTAd




Page 113

G a8eg

€1/210T wodoy  Jauren() — npny [eursu] KaSuwrey jo ySnolog uopuo

‘Jooysg A1asinp Anquiag
‘{Jooyog A1asInN yred SpPue[poom
‘fooyos Arewid gD S AreA 1S
‘Jooyos Arewild gD S, [oBYIIA IS

"pansst u3aq sey 1odal eIp B Yorgm

Joy ‘ypne A31qoxd e pajo[dwod pue 4 19ueng) unnp S[00YIs SUIMO[[O] Y} PANISIA SABY aM U] JIPNY [BUWISIU] €1/Z10Z 9l JO 1ed sy

I 8 € pajyury €1/20/0T 2107 19quade( JooydS ATewtid uMopIayIR,
0 L € pajwry €1/20/90 T10T 19qUISAON [ooyds Arewrnig Aegurirey yuoN
0 b I [enueisqns | €1/10/0€ 2107 1equraydag [00ydS [e10adg s1ajempeorg uo jooig Y[,
€1/71027
€ (4 I
(Ayorrg) R4 aeq npny jo eq [ooyds
SUOI}RPUIUII0IY uenssy | oday
JO RquINN

‘yodar [eurj e pansst

 ourend) Juump pue jipne A31qoid e pajo[duwiod ‘s[ooyds Surmo[[o] 9y} PaAISIA dARY oM UE[J JIPNY [eUId] €1/Z107 U Jo wed sy

V XIANAddV

€1/7107 LIOddd LIANV A TIALAVAO - LIANYV TVNIAINI ALLIOTAd



Page 114

9 a8eq €1/210¢ woday ¢ 1ouend) — npny [ewsayu] A33uuey jo ySnoiog uopuo-|

{8u119150,]
panua) ysel pue ‘Suna)so dIysury ‘JUIWININY ‘90IAISS SUIIN)SO]
Y} UIYNM SWe) Y} JO YOBd JOJ PAysI[qelse uadq dAey sue[d uonoy e

¢3u119)S0 SapN[OUT YOIYM “9IAIAS
JO 1509 ay} Jo uostredwod fenuue ue s91[dwod qnyD) YL, ‘SeNLIOYINY
[ed0T uopuo] auru jo dn opew SI yomym ‘qnp) Sunjrewyousg
Yy PpaYoOT UAIP[YD VAJID 9y Jo wed sI [pUNO) SYL e
*SanSST aY) SUISSAIPPE Ul IJIAIIG Y} 0]
syuawaaoxduwr poddns [[Im ammonas mau ay) 1eyl 10adxa JusuraSeuey
"POUTWIEXI SISBD OM] ) UT
JUIPIAD JOU SeM STY) InQ ‘SABp ] UIYIIm pajo[dwiod aq 01 JSIA
reniuy ue sarnbar fenuew 2INPadoId AIe) [RIDOS S UAIP[IYD Y] e
pu® ‘SISIA
[eniul 3Yeyopun pIp pue SIAIED 9yl YHM JOBJUOD paulejurew
wea) 9Y) ySnoyj[e pIed0[ 2q JOU P[NOd JISIA [eNIU] ue JO
3uryooq a2y} SUTWITIUOD SI19))9 ‘PAUTWEXD SIATED I19)S0J INOJ Y] I0,] e
‘{[eNUBIA] 2INPaD0IJ 2B [BIDO0S S UIP[IYD
9Y} YIIM 2DUBPIOIIE Ul JOU SI STY) ‘TIAIMOY] "PIsoO[d St Arnbua
9Y) ‘SUOISSAS UONBULIOJU] J2IY} PISSIW [eNnpIAIPUI UE QIYA
-9[qrssod sAempe j0u s1 STy} A110edRD WRS ], JUSUIINIOAY PO
UlIm Inq ‘9duepuaie JO parinbua 9Aey oYM S[eNpIATPUI PUNLIAX
0] 20e[d ul aIe SAINP3JOIJ °UOISSOS UONRWIOJU] Ue puspe
0] PAJIAUI It S[enplAIpul pue [-jIomawel] uo pagdo] are
SIaIeD I9)SOJ AWI092q 0} SUIYaas S[enpIATPUIl WO} SAUInbua [enu] e

:SMO[O] SB 219M SINSST IS I, "9TAIIS JUSISSISSEIPURIELISISH #1e
9} JO 2INIONIISII Y} O} JNp [enuew SaINpadoid SUI[UO YI Ul Pajou pue ‘3ULIOJIUOW JOURWIONS] o
SB S)[Se) a)EeMIapun JOU S0P Wed], SUlISISO,  9Y) 1By} pPaljiiuspI Sem ] e amypuadxy e
. ‘Sunepdn spaau s1Y} Juowofeusw UOTJBULIOJU] o
ysnoyire ‘LANINVH UO 3[qe[ieAe SI pue ‘pado[aAap U32q Sey 90IAISS ‘Asuour J0J on[eA pue SIS0) e
3ur191504 2y) SULISA0D [ENUBW SAINPAd0IJ 2Ie)) [BI00S S, UAIP[IYD V e ‘sampoocoid pue £orfod ‘uonejuowndog e
:MOJaq pa[Telap are s3urpury A3 ay) Jo SWoS ‘90UBUISACD) €I/TI0T
IS I8 $2A1193[qO S JUSI[d :seare SuUIMOJ[O] NIAIS
pajuurg 9y) nd 01 se yons are S[ONUOD [RUIAUI JO WIANSAS JY) UI SISSIUNEIA| | OY) I9A0D 0] UANeuopun Sem Iom Jipny | Surrdjsoq
HOIAYAES S.H'TdOAd ONNOA ¥ NHIATIHO
dUBINSSY s3urpuy Lyysme)g adodog BaIR JIpNY
V XIANHdddV €1/Z107 LIOdTA LIANV ATIALAVAO - LIANV TVYNIAINI ALLIOTAd




Page 115

L 98eq €1/210T Hoday § 10uend) — Jipny fewsaiuf AsSuure jo ySnoiog uopuor|

‘SMO[[O] Se ST UOTIBPUSWIOdI | AJIOLJ Y],
“JUSWIUOIIAUD
Jonuod ay; Juraoxdwir ur ISISSe PInoYS YoTYMm ‘SUOIIEPUSWIWOIAT 7 AJIoLg
XIS pue | AJUIOUJ 9UO PaIsTel 9ABY am NIOM 1Ipne Ino JO Jnsal B Sy
T-}Iomaurerq uo paplodal Jey) WoIJ JUSISJJIp sem
191S139Y] 1a1e)) 19150,] 9y 13d SB SIAIED 19)SOJ O] JO MSIAI ISB[ JY) JO
uona[dwod JO J)ep 9y} PUB ANPIIAO AIB SMITAI Y} YSnoyi[e ‘maraal
[enuue ue pajo[dwod jou pey pojdures sIored I191S0J (O] 9yl JO AIYL e
pue :ss3001d JuowIssasse ay) SuLnp umeIpyim
pey Jored pIy) e pue ‘paoed Apeale prys e 10j pajuesd st eaoidde
Arerodwa) a1oym ‘parerduros usaq jou pey ssa0oid juswssasse oy
woym 10y s1a1e) digsury o1om pa[dures sIared 19)S0J INOJ Y} JO OML e
'$I91eD 13)S0J JO JaqUUNU Y} ISLAIOUT
0] $)[29s 11 YoIYm Aq ue[qd SUNONIR]A B SBY IOTAIOS QIB)) ISISO YL e
‘RIpOW [BO0] PuR SUISIIISAPR 132118
-uo ‘a3edqom s [rouno) 9Y) Y3noIy) pasnIsApe SI pue [1OUNOD )
Aq paystiqnd st Jared 19)50§ € aw022q 0) A[dde 01 MOY UO UONEULIOJU] e
210 19quiandag 1 U0 MITADI JOJ 93)IWWO))
A10s1ApY Sunuareq arerodio) ays o3 pajuasaid pue paredaid sem 7107
YoIeJAl [¢ 01 Teak 3y} I0J 901AIRS BulIa)soq ayj uo podar [enuue uy e
‘oo o))
A1os1Apy Sunuareq sjerodio) ayi jo Sunesw yoes 0 papodar pue
paonpoxd st ejep soueuniojiad Jey) UOHBUTWIEXS WOIJ PIUWLIUOD A\ e
‘sysanbar juowAed
JoIed I19)S0J payIuNed [[e 0] Apjeam pajojdwiod st uny juowiked v e
"€10Z 11dy ur urea], diysiopea| Jo1uag
SdAD 1e UOISSNISIP IOJ NP S3JBI MIU PUB USYBLIIPUN UG SBY MIIAII
V ‘asearoul uonepur [enuue ue woij wede ‘11/0[Q7 90UIS papuslre
U33q 10U 2ARY INQ PIdIde UIIQ JABY SIAIED IA)SOJ I0J SIOUBMO[E 19S e
‘paurnuex?
Sosed InOJ e UQAIS Sem SIared I9)s0j [enusjod JO JuSWISSIsse
oy 919[dwod 0} UOHRULIOJUI OIEYS pUR UMRIQO O] JUSSUOD USNLIAL e
‘promssed
pue pI-Iosn [enpIAIpUI Ue UM [-YIOMOWRI] O} SSI00B 9ARY JJRIS e

ueInssy

sSuipuyy £3y/smeyg

adoog

BaIE JIpny

V XIANAddV

€1/210C LIOdH LIANV A TIALAVAO - LIANV TVNYALNI ALLIOTAd




Page 116

g 98egq €1/2107 woday 4 1ouen) — Npny [eusdau] A98uue] jo ySnolog uopuo]

"Pay00q Jep PISIAAI B pue ‘Jy3nos

9q pnoys suoneue[dxa ‘passTu ore smalAal pauueld aroym pue

palojuowr 3q p[noys smaraal pauueld ay) Jo uona(dwo)) *9jep MaIAl

e Suruuerd pue yiuow Yoed MIIAI IOJ anp 3soy) SUIAJIUSp! ‘SIare)
19150 JO smaraar Jo surwrer3oid e do[oAap pPINOYS I0TAISG I91SO YL, e

‘paonpoid aq ued SHSIA [enIu] Jo

uone[dwoos Ajowrm uo pwodar souewntoyiad orpotrad e yoym Aq sueswr
oy} wed) yoddns [-yIomawel] oY) YPIM 310[dXd p[NOYS OIAIAS YL e

uowaoeld

oyl Jo AJIqels ay) urejurews o) AIessooau SI )1 AIdYM ‘pIyd ey} I0j

PSpUAIXS PUB PIMAIARI 29 Ued Jusuwagedus s Ja1ed I9)S0J 9Y) JO SuLId)

9y} ‘19180 13)50] Ay} Joj iy a8e oy ssed juswaoe[d Sunsixa ue ur
UQIP[IYD IayM UYOTYM AQ SIUSWOSURLIE ) MIIASI P[NOYS DIAIS Y], e

"PaYySI[QRISA 9)BP MIIAI IXAU IIm

‘paroidde se jjo pauSis pue pajep aq pjnoys Aay) ‘pajepdn usaq sAey

sorpaooxd sy 20uQ ‘semmbua Surpueisino jo Jmsind ay3 03 pregal

yum oonperd pue sjuswarnbal 901AIGS JULLIND 109[J21 01 pajepdn
pUEB POMOTAI 3q PINOYS [ENUEBJA] S3INPIJ0IJ 18D [BI00S USIP[IYD YL e

‘paruawddur ST 21MONIS MIU Y}

uoym suerd ured) mau ay) Jo senuond ayy yum paudife are saandalqo
soueursoyad 9aAo[dwe [enplAIpUT JeY} 2INSU2 P[NOYS JUSWOSRURIN e

‘reaoadde 10y SuruorsSIIWIO)) ‘931AISS JO peIH Y}

01 pajuasard pue spiepuels 9y} [[e J0J SI[EISIUII} puE SUOIOR palinbar
ay) Knuapr o) pae[dwiod 3q pnoys ue[d juswaAoidw 901AIRS Y], e
:SMO[[O] Se 2Ie SUOHEpPUIWIOI3I T AJIolg Y],

*9]BINJOR 2Ie puR SIaIeD 19)50J paroidde

oY) IOJ 2Ie SOLUD [[B ey} ULIJUOD O} PIMIIAAI 9q P[NOYS paurejurew
pue paonpoid SI S191e)) 19150, JO IAISISY 3yl yorym Aq ssadoid ag], e

dueanssy

s3uipuy £ay/smejs

adodg

2 JIpny

V XIAN4ddV

€1/2107 LIOdTI LIANV A TIALAVAO - LIANV TVNIALNI ALLIOTAd




6 9%edq

€1/2107 Woday ¢ Jauend) — jipny [eusou] Ka3uurey jo ySnoiog uopuo|

Page 117

‘sonnp Ajojes pue yifesy Joj siofeuewn Jurd9[as
I0J oeuonel 2y} Jeyl 2INSU P[NOYS S3IBIOIOA
[eNPIAIPUT  ‘pasTel  U23q  SBY  UONEpPUSUWIWOIAI
ou ySnoyyy Sumurenn  AjoJes  pue  yiesy
[eULIO} 23S Qlep JIoje] € 18 Aewl JJels oy], "SIUQWISSISSe
JSII S yons ‘syse} JueAd[ar 9do[dwiod ued oym
‘K19yes pue yj[eay jo agpa[mouy| [[nJ axnbai jou op oym
g ‘o8pa[mouy [erouad poos yim siadeuew AJrjuapl
0] j93s YH ‘suomisod Aioyes pue yifeay [y o1 SIS
paxnbar a2y ynm jyeis Surpury ur AJnoIJIp 9y) 01 anp
1ey) paurejdxs jusurafeue]y S[[S pue suornedyifenb
IPY) Jo S[redp pue ygeys Ioj xuew Aoudadwod
e PIoYy Jou Op Sajelopanid SdAD Pue HOV ‘S®d
9yl 1Byl PAIJIIUIPI SIADIJJO JUBASI[AI UM SUOISSNISI] o
‘surajjed pue spuan
KJNuapr 0] PapIOd3l ST SAJRIOIOAIIP JY) 0) Wea], A1aJes
pue yifesay 91erodio) ayy Aq papraoid uroddns ooy-py e
*918I0103I(] DV U} 10
QUOp 10U SI STY} JeY) PUNOJ SeMm I ISA9MOY ‘pajnuiw oIe
yorym suneow A19Jes 3 YiesH 91eloydanq AIeyrenb
spioy (OISA) 139YJQ UOSTeI] IOTU3S )l YL e
‘panuru are pue Appauenb proy
are s3ureaw MTWIWO)) A19Jes pue yifesH 9gerodio) e
‘[euuosiad 10
uore[sida] ur sagueys Aue 103[ja1 03 ‘arerrdordde aroym
‘PISIAQI puB PamaIAaI ST ST} Jey) Jo8eur]y Suraqom
Apjes 29 yesH J[euonednodp oyl Aq pauLIojul
AI9M M OANNIAOXH JAIYD 9y Aq Z10g Isndny ur
pasifewIoy sem Ao1j0d A19JeS 29 yieoH 9erodio) oy, e
:MO[9q pa[re1ap are s3urpuly A9y syl Jo awo§

‘suInjaI K1oynjess Surpnjout
‘uoneuniojut  juowadeuew  pue  Juniodoy e
pue ‘sarouade 19410 pue gSH Yl UOSIEIT e
{59559001d UOTIBOIJIIOA pUR UOTIOA[[0O BIR(] e
‘sjusprout
s[qenodar Surpnpour ‘aoueuniojred Jo SULIOJIUOIN e
‘syuawarinbar A10)njeIs Yum
soueridwod uLIO)IUOW JOJ S[OIJUOD pUB WINSAS e
‘{sarnpaocoid pue sadIod e

S Je $2A192[qo s Juard ay) 1nd 0) :seare €1/Z10Z
payury Se [ons aIe S[ONUOD [BUIdUT JO WIA)SAS ) Ul SISSAUeIM | Suimofjoy oyl 19400 03 uayeuopun sem yIom JIpny Kyayes 3 YIeIH
INFINdOTHATA TVNOILVSINVOIO ANV H'1dOdd ~ FALLONDIAXH JHTHD LNVLSISSV
dUBINSSY sSurpuy £3y/smeys adodg BaJe Jipny

V XIONHAddV

€1/2107 LIOdAd LIANV A TIALAVAO - LIANV TVNIALNI ALLIOTAd




]

a8eq

€1/210¢ Hoday § 19ueng) - ypny [ewsaiu] Aafuurey jo ySnolog uopuor]

Page 118

"[OIIUOD UOISIDA JO asn Y} Y3noIy) paurelal
3q PINOYS MBIIASI Y] JO OUIPIAY 'SIBIA 221y} KI9AD
9ouo Jsed] Je Ayqiqeordde Sumunuod 10j pamalAal
9q p[noys wnwiuruw e se pue ‘saoroead eoor pue Aorjod
[1ouno)) ‘uone[siga] ur sadueyd Aue 199[ja1 0) pajepdn
pUB PIMIIAdI 2q P[NOYS SIADIOJ AloJeS pue YI[edy

:SMOJ[O] S I SUOTIBPUSUIWOIAI T AJLIOL] Sy ],

‘(urea, arerodio)))
$aA1Oa[qo o1831eMS S [1OUNO)) 3Y) Jo wed uwo] prnoys
pue Ieok ® 901m) ISB9[ Je s3ureauwl yons Je paIssnosip
SI Ajoyes 2 yiesy leyl Korjod 9erodio) oy yim

aur ur sSunssw dnoig) s 1030911 Y} Jo epuade ay) UO -

wIa)l urpue)s B se papnjour 9q pinoys A19Jes 2 Yifesy
‘(urea, arerodio)))

SaNSST AUe SSAIPPE 0) SUOIIOB JATIIALIOD

Jo o[ pue uorssiuigns-uou uo dn Suimof[oj Ioj pue
sajeroyoan( [ Aq suodoy 9d1A1eg £19JeS 2 UIeSH
Ap1arrenb jo worsstuuqns oy 103 2oe(d ur ind st ssaooxd
SuLIojIuowW [BNUAD © JBY) AINSUD PINOYS JuswIFeury
"(SdAD

pue g)V) Aressaoou aroym ‘pajepdn pue A[resiporrad
PIM3IIASI 3q OS[e P[NOYS SULIOJ JUSWISSISSE YSII JUILIND
3y, "sassa001d ur sagueyd aIe 2I9Y) JOASUIYM pUE SISeq
Ie[n3a1 ® UO pAJONPUOD 9q P[NOYS SJUSUISSISSE NSIY

:SMO[[O] S 2B SUOTJEPUSUIUIOIAI | AJLIOLIJ YL,
“JUSWUOIIAUS Jonuod 3y} Suraoxdwir ur jsisse

PINOYS YoIym ‘SUONBpUSWIWIOdAl 7 AJUIOL 931y} pue |
AyuIoug 9a1y) pastel 9ABY 9m JIOM JIpne INO JO J[NS3AI B SY

"S9JRI0NRIP SAAD PUB HDV ‘S79d £q
sn 01 papraoid J0u sem JJels JUBAS[SI 0 UOHBITUNWIWOD
S JO 90USPIAF  JJelS  JUBAJ[AI O}  9J[qR[eA®
9591} 9yewW pue J0UAIYAY Jo SuLR], K19Jes 2 YIesH
9erodio) ay1 03 areype 0] pannbar are $9)eI010IIP YL

"pauaWINdop st ‘papiaoid Sururen Aue yim Iay1a80)

dueInssy

s3urpuy Lasy/smyerg

adoog

BaJIe Jipny

V XIANAddV

€1/710T LIOdH LIANV A TIALIVNO - LIANV TYNYAINI ALLIOTAd




11 98eq €1/2107 Woday p 1auen() — Npny [eurau] LaSuLrey jo ySnolog uopuo-|

Page 119

(a1eI030011(]

S2pd) suerd uonoe ayj jsureSe Jos SauI[peap Sy} UM

uonedwos mun ‘sguneow juanbasqns je dn pamoyjo;

A[reuioy are s3unoowl A)9JeS 29 YIOH B paster
SINSST pue SUIIDUOD AUR Jey) 2INSUD P[NOYS JUSWITeURy e

‘(91R1010211(J HOV) JJIS JUBAJ[AI [[B O} Paje[noIrd

pue paredord oq prnoys s3unoswr oY) JO SIINUIN

‘uonjorduwiod

01 dn pamof[o} are suorjoe paxnbair pue (sanrfiqisuodsar

pue sourjpesp  Suikjnuopl)  padojeasp o

suefd uonoe djerrdordde ‘passnosip are sonssi pue SYSLI

Yorym Je ‘jJels yiim pay are s3unosuwr A19Jes 2 Yi[esy
A11a1renb jey; ainsua pinoys OIS 21810102 OV YL *

*91eI030a11(J SdAD

pue wrea ], ajerodio)) ayy 01 uneras sadrjod Aio5es

% Yifesy ay) o) aqeordde s1 uonepuawILIodar SIyJ,

dueInssy ssurpuyy Ly/snye)s adoog BaIR JIpNy

V XIANdddV €T/2107 LIOdTd LIANV A TIALAVAO - LIANV TVNIAINI ALLIOTAd




Page 120

Z1 9%eg

€1/2107 Hoday  191end) — pny [ewrayu] Ko3uuref] jo ySnotog uopuo-|

"€10¢T 1290190
Jo puo sI uonoe ayj Jo uond[dwiod IoJ 9[EOSSWI) PIjewnIss ue
‘9[qISeaJ ST SIY) AI9YA\ "UOTIBPUIWIWIOIAI STY) JO uonejuawaddw [[ny
oyl 103 ANTIQISea) 2y} ‘€107 A[Nf JO pua oY) £q ‘SUINLIdISP 01 J[qe
3q [[I Inq uoroe SIY) JOo uona[dwiod J0J SUrelj SUIT) JOBXD UE AT
01 9[qeun are juswageuepy I1s1] A1uoud oY) dn pasow mou sey SIy)
se 2Inpa20Id UOTIRI[IOUODAI 3] J& YOO 0] 1IelS MOU UBd 9JTAISS YL,
"€10T ABJA JO PUS 9Y] B JAI] Juam waIsAs juowked-a s[1ouno)) ayJ,

10T 2unf 9 I SJUPWUIO]) JUIWISDUDY

‘Apuspuadapur J10M 943 UOTISSIUWIWIOD O} [IOUN0)) 3Y) JOJ SATIORJD
1509 3q 10U prnom 11 pue 1arjddns ayj Aq A1ond ySry se pajean uaaq
10U sey STyl Jeyl pauurjuod IoSeuepy suonnjos suoneorddy ayj,

"A1Teonj109ds JI0M 9Y) UOISSTUILIOD 0)
sem [IoUN0) dY} SSI[UN ‘SIAWOISNO I13Y] [[e WoIj puewap uo puadop
pinom sy pue 1arddns oy Aq uwonesnuoud ay; uo juopuadap
st ssardord inq 1arddns oy o) papodar uaaq sey onssr ayj

"PAAIadaI sjuswiAed
I0J payoayd st gvS ‘parvjdwoo Ajpeunioj are suonesrdde a1ojaq
AQaraym pado[oAap usaq Sey punoreyIom B WLIAUI 3Y) UT ‘I9AIMOY
‘PaA[OAUT $1500 0] anp Juasaid je respoun s1 djep uonejuswa[duy

"SuLIO{-9 pue uoneorjdde renod Suruuerq
Ayl 01 paouodcar are doeyur  Sundeoay
yseD) 9Y) BIA PaATadal syuswAed [[e 1.yl aInsus
PInOYs SIYJ, ‘WalsAs sjuawiked-2 Aafuurey
oyl era uoneordde pringr pue oysgom
A33uLrey 2u) Uo SuLIO-9 Se [[om Se ue[Jl pue
[ewod Suruued Syl WOIJ PaATadaI syuswked

:poyudwdduy Apred | 10z 1sn8ny [¢ ré 9[IoU0d3I 0] P3YST[qeIsa aq pinoys ampasoxd v | |
NOLLVOI'TddV TOYILNOD ® ONINNVId - LIdNV LI
SHOANOSHY ALVIOJLI0D
uljpesq
uoneyudwdduwy
sne)S/ssaidoag [ewduQ Aaong UOHBPUIWUIO0IIY JEY |

01/6007 SuonepuawIwoddy surpueisinQ — 310day ssaiSoxq pajrera

V XIANddd V

€1/T10T LIOdHY LIANV A TIALAVAO - LIANV TYNJALNI ALLIOTAd




Page 121

€1 a3ed

€1/210¢ uoday ¢ 1oureng) — ipny [eussu] Aoguuey jo ySnolog uopuo

‘Wea], LI SN1o[3(J U3 YIIm passnosip 3q [[im STy,

"a1qeoijdde oq Io8u0[ OU P[NOYS UONEPUSWIWIODAI STY) Jey) 1sa33ns
juswageuew ‘3I0Jardy] OI-GF UaMlaq Sem (OJQZ UT S1eSyLON
Aq 91onb oy -siyouaq oyl ySiomino s1s00 oYy Jeyy uoruido
9yl Jo are 30I1AISS 9y pue Jarjddns oyl yjoq se pojuswroidunr aq
Ajreonoeid jouued UOTIEPUSWILIODAI SIY) JBY) 9AAN[Iq IUSUISFeuRIA
:E10T 2unf 9 v SpUWWIO)) JUIWISDUDIY

"A[uspuadapur YI0m 1) UOISSTUIUIOD

0} [1oUN0)) 3y} I0J 9AII0JJJ3 10D 3q J0U p[nom 11 pue Jarpddns ay)
Aq £yonid Y31y se pajean ueaq 10U Sey SIY3 Jey) PaULIuod 1ogeury
suonnjog suoneoiiddy ayJ, “A[eoyroads jrom 9y UOISSTWUWIOD 0]
sem [1OUNOD) SY) SSIUN ‘SIAWOISNO I3Y) [[e WOI puewap uo puadap
pinom smy pue arjddns oyy Aq uomesnuoud ay) wo juopusdop
st ssaifoid inq Jorddns oy) o3 payodor wosq sey anssi ayf

‘papruuqns
9q [[M uollEpUSWWO03I Iyl uodn paseq jsanbar juswsoueyuo
ue ‘oAoqe sjonuod ndur oY) Yum Se ‘I9AMOY paIndIjuod
ST dVT-T 9y leyy Aem 3y} o1 anp ouwm SIyl je pajuswadur
9q 01 3ur03 J0U SI UONBPUSWILIODAI STy} Jey) paside uaaq sey I

"SINOY00[
Iasn pue s)dwene ssa00e pasuoyneu[) e

pUE {WIJSAS 9Y) O] SSI0JR J3S() e
‘SP[a1J IO SI[1J WIISAS 01 saSuey) e

:seare SuImMor[o]
oy} IO} PapIlodal ST ANATOR WAISAS [[e eyl
amsus diay 01 jusweSeuewr yym pajo[duiod
9q p[noys siyJ, ‘Sunipne 1oy paxmbar sa[qe)
oyl sayroads Ajeuonouny [ren jpne aInsud
0} PamalAal 2q pnoys uoneosijdde pringr pue

:payudwd[duwy Apaed | 010z 1snSay [¢ ré uejd! ay) uo doeyd ur [ren jpne juaLnd YL | 7
auljpeaq
uonejudwduy
sme)S/ssaadold [euisuQ Kyuong uonEPUIUN0IIY 2.
V XIONAddV €1/210C LIOdHT LIANV A TIALIAVNO - LIANV TVNIALNI ALLIOTAA




Page 122

p1 98eqg

€1/2107 Woday  Jouren) — Jipny [euwsdju] A38uuey jo ySnolog uopuo|

0 0 0 0 0 I 1 0 0 I I 0 o | revuesqng Aresodwia ] /UOIIEPOUIIOIDY SUOSIDJ SSO[OWIOY

0 0 0 0 0 /i 0 ¥ € L 0 ¥y € panwr]  {uoneda[a( Jo 2wayds /s1p10 Surpuers 13enuo)|
JUIURINIOLJ — SIDINOSIY derodio)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [enuelsqng SONUA)) AIAILS Iawoisn)|

0 0 0 0 0 I 1 0] O I 1 | o | o | rEhuesqns [9SUNOD) [BUIAIXD JO 9S()

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o | o | renuesqng sunueifolg Koualdiyyg pue sSuiaeg aelrodio)|

0 0 0 0 0 S 7 ciala0 S z ¢ | o | lenuesqng sijouag Suisnoy

0 0 0 0 0 (4 z]Jo]o 4 z | o | o | IEnuEISAnNS YANN

0 0 0 0 0 I 1 Jo]o I 1 | o | o | rEwueIsans (S3D) xeg, [ouno)|

0 0 0 0 0 £ I é 0 € I Z 0 [enuelsqng JUSWISIAU] puny UoISUdJ

0 0 0 0 0 (4 0jJc]o (4 o | z | o | rEnuEsans SI0}1pa1)

0 0 I 0 I 0 0 0 0 (4 | I o | [ewuesqng 9[qRAIDO9Y SUNOIDY

0 0 I I 0 0 0 0 0 (4 I I o | fenuesqug I198pa [e1duan) 29 SUUNOJOY

0 0 (4 0 0 0 0]J]o]j]o (4 ol ¢ | o | renuesqng Sundrooay ysen|

0 0 0 0 0 £ 0 € 0 € 0 € 0 renueisqng | [onuo) AreyeSpng 2y [eroueur Ji13ajells

0 0 0 0 0 (4 I I 0 4 I I o | [ehuelsqng yuawogeuey AInsear]
$32a1n0s3y ANerodio)

[BuipueysinQ [ anp [ssaaSoag| -durf
g | 10N uy ION | VN JIB10L}| ¢ (4 I JIBIOL]| ¢ (4 !
1 fytouid pyusudpduy Aiodxne)
[PAY]
SUOHBPUIWILOIIY DUBINSSY VARV LIANV
YIOM NPNY ZT/TT0T — 21qel d)) sofjoq
V XIANAddV €1/7107 LAOdAT LIANV A TIALAVAO - LIANV TVNIALNI HLLIOTAd



Page 123

G 28eq €1/2107 Hoday § Joweny) — Jipny [ewdju] Kaguuiey jo ySnolog uopuor]
0 0 0 0o | ol z|lolzlo] z|o]z]| o] mruesans 4seD Auad Jo sy
0 0 0 0 L 0 Jo|lo|o] ¢« o] 9| 1| P C JUSHILSTIGRISH
0 0 0 0 € 0 [o]o]o £ o0 ) DAy L= Lt | JuswystqeIsy
SjusUIYSIGDIST SINNUD ] pUv UIp1Y7)
z 0 ¢ 0 I S 0 ¢ z 6 0 v ¢ paiwui] Anud)) S, U3IP[IYD 2A0ID) YINOS
0 0 0 0 0 b 0 ¢ I b 0 ¢ ;| renuesang ANUI)) S, UAIP[IYD) 1JOIIJUO0IS
0 0 0 0 0 (4 0 C 0 (4 0 G o | [EhuEIsans SBU3D 5 USIPIYD e [°ON
Sa4yuay) s, ua4piry)
IAIIG s,9[dodg Sunox pue WIP[IY)
0 0 0 0 0 € I Z 0 € I z o | renueisqng 3WODUI -SIDTAISG AINSII]
0 0 0 0 0 I 0 I 0 I 0 I o | revuesqng $92IN0S3I pUE SWIOJUL §()| UONIAG
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o | renuesqng a9uerensn) Aa3uLey
0 0 0 0 0 b 0 Z z b 0 Z z pairuI [e1oURUL - S3D1AIRS Sunyreq
0 0 0 0 0 g I N z 8 I c z pajury Kerdsi(] pue Ked - sod1a10g Sunyieq
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o | o | fenueisqng | juswoeSeuepy 3oenUOD - 10B1UCY WESY dtjqng
Aiqeureisng » ade[g
0 0 0 0 0 b ¢ I 0 b ¢ I o | renueisqng 159, A10A029Y Iaisesi(] PO !
LI — S0anosay erodio)
npne juawainsoid
0 0 z 0 I € 0 Z I 9 0 " z panwig — joenUO0)) JudWRZRURIA] 90IN0SAY SABH
Npne juswaIndoid — UoHEPOWI0IdY
Suipueysing [ anp [sseaBoag| -duny
'Sy 10N uj ION | V/IN |[®10L| € (4 I JBIoL] ¢ (4 !
1 foug parusundjduy A103918)
[PAY]
SUOIEPUIWW0INY RueInssy VARV LIANV
V XIANAddV

€1/2107 LIOdHYd LIANV A TIALAVAO - LIANV TVNIAINI ALLIOTAd




Page 124

9] a8eg

€1/210C Woday { 1auren() — 3ipny [eusaiu] Aa3uuey jo ySnolog uopuor|

SUONBPUSWIWO0D3] JO uohrjuswadwi payels aaey SIad1jjo — ssaadoag uy
"U9YE) UISQ 10U SeY UOTIOR JANRUII[E ‘PISSAIPPE U3 JOU SBY UOHEPUIWII0AI ) — pajudwajdutr JoN
*YSL1 Y} SSAIPPE 01 Ud)e) U3 Sey UOHJ. dAleUId)[E 10 ‘Wa)sAs ay ul sofueyds 01 anp d|qeosijdde 195uo] ou sI UONEPUSWIWIODAI AY) — V/N
‘sasuodsal Jo ajduwies g paljLIdA dARY 9\ "SUONEPUIWWIOIAI JO ssaISoid ay) uoned1Iad-J[3s YSnoIy) pajedipul Sey s1991§j0 — pajusuwajdury

(4 0 6 1 €1 | v8 [Sz |9y | €X | LOT | 8T | 65 | 0T ®oL
juowdo[aaaqg
0 0 0 0 0 € 0 I 4 € 0 1 z paywry 29 SulwIeaT — SIUAWIATY JIOMIWELL]
010z 12V sanifenbg ysim asuerjduiod
0 0 0 0 0 I 0 I 0 I 0 I o | revuesqng pue sjuawissassy 1oedw] Ajifenbyg — sanijenbyg
0 0 0 0 0 I 0 I 0 I 0 1 o | revuesqng swwer3ord Asuepunpay AIejunjoA
judwrdopAd(
[euonesiue3iQ pue 3[dodd — APNRXY JAY)
0 0 0 0 0 I 1o o] 1t | 1|0/ o|TMHussans anua) Ae( UAARH YL
0 0 0 0 | o]l z |z|ofo]| T [z]o]|o ]|l soukeq ayr
0 0 0 0 0 t |z]lo|o]|] T |z | 0| o |®numsans ague1n Ay
sapua) o(q — sppny juauysyqoisy
‘sjuawafueLe
0 0 0 0 0 I I 0 0 I I 0 o | revuesqng Buisuaoi] — uonedndoQ a(dnnyA ut Suisnoy
0 0 0 0 0 S 2 ¢ 0 S z € 0 VIN dn-mof[[o uonesieuosIag
0 0 0 0 0 I 0 I 0 I 0 I o | renueisqng swoyos Sunuai ayeaud — suondQ Suisnoy
0 0 0 0 0 z z 0 0 z z 0 o | Evueisqng Suuoyuow apis-juatjd Aa3uLrel] 10j SOWOH
§2214.425 Suisnogy puv ynpy)|
0 0 0 0 0 z I I 0 N I I 0 [enueisqng wc_ccw—nm de[d pue wco_mm_E—u< jooyos
[Suipueysing | anp [ssaaSoag| duay
'S JON uy JON | V/IN JI®J0L| ¢ (4 I |I80L| € (4 I
1 fypoug payudwduy KL103ae)
[PAY]
SUOI}EPUIUIUIOINY RueInssy VAYV LIANV
V XIONdddV €1/2107 LAOdTA LIANV ATIALAVAO - LIANV TVNIAINI ALLIOTAd




L1 98eq

€1/210T Woday § 10uend) - 1pny [ewraiu] Ka8uLieH jo ySnolog uopuor|

Page 125

€107 1sn3ny :2ul[pea(q pasiAey

‘ssa13oid ur Apearpe

SI SIY) pue Ua)lIm 3q Mou ued ssadoxd ay) 0 sagueyd ay) 10a[jal
1ey) sojou aInpasold pasiaar ayJ, ‘pouueld uey) Joje] 1Aq[e ‘DAl
ou03 MOU Sey WaISAS 2] ‘sanssT S11 paA[osar sey Jorpddns wraisAs
oyl 1ey) moN -ooe[d uaye) pey waysAs Sundrasar yses s, [rouno))
oyl 0y opeiddn pouued oy [mun jem 0] pey oepdn 1Ayl
‘Kyoud y3s1y e uaa1g sem sajou ampadsoid ays Sunepdn ySnoyiy

€107 2unf ampd) juswaSvuvpy

"S3DTAISS 9Y) 0) uondnISIp SSTWIUTW O] “I9)e] SYIUOW

[eI9A3S SANIIQISUOdSaI pue SI[OI Mau JIaY) 0} JOO] SIDIJO ‘T[0T
AIn[ woiy 9A1193]J9 Sem 2INONIISAI 9y YSnoyi[e Jey) Sn pSwrIojur
Aay], “(sun[) yiuows Jxau p[ay 2q 03 anp ‘Sunsswr souewiofrad
oy 1e Ajuonid Y31y yiim passaIppe aq [[im Jey) anssI ue SI SIyL
"2107 Joquia)dag 1se9 Je [run pajepdn /pamaraal oq

10U [[1m saInpaoold pue sarorjod 9y) ‘SYIUOW MY XU 3} UTYIIM
doeid aye; 03 anp uonouny Sunjred ay) 0) sagueyd ay) pue WSS
Iray) 0 opeiddn ue Sunreme Apuannd wesy Sunyed sy 0) an(

"€1/210¢ 10] wrea) a3 10j 13s Suraq saAndalqo ayy

"ISUUBLU JUS)SISUOD B UI pue AJJUIdIJo

ur Lyuond Y31y yim SurssaIppe oq [[Im am Jey) anssI ue ST STy
rasuodsay] yuawaSvunpy purSrLiQ

‘A1oAn303)30 uonouny Sundrasar yseos oY1 Suus)surpe
ur Jjels sisse 0) ‘sropew pajefar Sunjred Sund)sturupe
sI91ysed Joy suononnsur Suipnour ‘uonouny Sundiaoal

ssaadoad uy | Z10Z JoquIa0( ré Used 2y} JOJ PAjuSWNIOp 3q P[NOYS S[ENUBW 2INPIJ0IJ | |
Sundday yse)H
SINHLSAS TVIONVNIA AT - SHOANOSHA ALVIOJI0D
utipeaq
uonejudwddury
sn)e)S/ssaIdoag reuisQ Anaonrg uonepPUIWWOINY | JOY

V XIANAddV

CI/TT0T Suonepudmuioddy suipuelsynQ — 310day ssaaSoaq pafiera

€1/C107 LIOdHY LIANV A TIALAVAO - LIANV TYNIALNI ALLIOTAd




Q] 28ed

€1/210C voday ¢ Jauen() — Npny [eutaju] KoSuurey jo ySnolog uopuo

Page 126

K1dde 0y sannp jo uoneredas 10] paau 2y} pasiseydura-aI 2ARY I M

"000°0S3 19A0 Jo suray aurf Teurnol 3sodyred o)

yuowannbar (Sunsixa) ayi Sunysiysy ¢1/¢/7z uo siasn Jv's [e
01 uononnsut o1j152ds € Ino Jurpuas Aq JYSUI 3y jeSnIw 0) usayel
U99Q 9ARY S2INSEAW WILIAUT Jey) )ou 0] juepiodur ST J1 ‘I9SASMOH
‘suerd wrea}

a1mnj ojul pajerodiodur uaaq sey SIY) pue udyeUapun 3q 0} Spasu
sojou ampaosoid Jv's jo Sunepdn orporrad rejngar jey) paaidy,,

‘198euew e Aq pasuioyine aq 01 000°0SF

. Ke

‘€10 dunf apopd)) juswa3vuvpy Ao A Ioao stewnof 1oj juswaxnbar ay) apnpour o) pajepdn

« ATrenuue aq pInoys Jouuey uo sajou ampadord JvS oyl

pamaraal pue pajepdn 9q [[im djou ampadoid syl ‘padidy,, [O1IUOD UOISIAA JO 35N 9y} YSNOIY) PaureIax

::asuodsay JuauaSpuppy [puidLQ aq p[noys sIy) Jo 2ouapiAg -a[qesrjdde s1oym ‘parepdn

payudurduay Apred 210z AInf z pue siseq 91poiIad € U0 PaMIIAI 2q P[NOYS SAINPadoId | €
JISPI] [eIAUIL) 2 SUNUNOIDY

€107 1snSny :ouI[pea(] pasiAay
‘ssa13od ur Apeaiqe S1 SIY) pue Ua)uIm 3q
mou ued ssa001d oY1 01 sagueyd ay) 199[JaI Jey) sajou aInpasord
pasiaal oy, ‘pauuefd uey) Ioje| jiaqe ‘SAl] Suod sey wa)sAs
ay} sonssI s} paAjosar sey Jorjddns oyl jeyy moN -aoeid uoyel
pey wasAs Fundiaoar yses s, [ouno) 2yl o) apeiddn pouuerd
ay} [nun jrem o] pey Apespd aepdn aroy ‘Aioud y3ry e usald
sem sajou a1npasord ayy Sunepdn ySnoyie ‘oaoqe pauI[no Sy
;€102 2unf a1opd)) JuawaSvuvpy
. 2107 Toquiaidag 1se9] Je [un pajepdn ; pamaraal
3q 1, uom sarnpasoid pue sarorjod Y ‘SYIUOW MIJ XU Y] UIYHM
aoe[d aye1 031 anp uonouny Sunyred oy 0) sadueyd JY) pue WSAS

Ioyy 01 apeiddn ue Sunreme A[Jualnd aIe wes) 9y) se — paaIdy,, - DRONPONU 9 PIOYS

‘asuodsay] juswa3vuvy PuLsLQ S[OIU0D UOISIOA PUE A[[ENUUE POMAIASI 9Q PINOYUS

ssaagoad Uuf | 710 Joquiadaq ré Sunjreq 10j sajou anpasord pue ssaooid sJatyse) YL | T
auljpeaq
uoneyudwdjdury
smye)g/ssaadosg [emsuQ Ayoug uonBpUIWWIOY | Joy

V XIANIddV €1/2107 LIOdTI LIANV A TIALAVAO - LIANV TYNIAINI ALLIOTAd




61 98eq

€1/2107 Hoday { Jawen)) - 1pny [eusduy KsSuLel Jo y3noiog uopuo

"UOTIII[[0D
2AdIYOoE 0]} udenopun Jureq AJATIOR SUONOIS[OD dATdROId
3y} PaquIdsap pue aInPNNSs (NQD) wdwadeuey 1qo a1erodio)
B 0] 2A0W 9y} 103[ya1 01 paysiqnd a1om sainpasoid yyeip ayJ,

E10Z Yyo4vp awpdp) juswaSvunpy

pinoys pue pajuswdidunr pue pasiewioj aq pInoys
aImpaoo1d A19A029Y 193 Ay ‘MITAI 9Y) SUIMO[[O]

*§$9001d A19A09a1
199p 2y} umpIM soedsawn) painbal Jo juowissasse ue
apn[oul pInoYs MmaIAI ay ], "painbar aroym ‘papusure

Page 127

pajwdudwy Apreq | [10¢ Joquaidog ré PUe pamarAal aq pinoys amnpadsoid A19A009y 199 YL | S
(s10)qa(q A1pung) 3[qeArdddYy SHUNOIIY
‘JJBIS 0] PalEOIUNUIWIOD
pue pajuawnoop A[[ewio] aq p[noys sisanbai apood 1509
mau Zuraordde 1oy Anpiqrsuodsal ay) jey) pusUIIOdal
om ‘arounroyung  A[[edIuonss)e 1o A[enuew Iaye
. ‘I9pJ0} [eNU3d B Ul paurelal 3q 0] S3POJ 1S00 MaU JO
€10 1sn3ny :auI[peaq pasiady Teaoxdde pue 1sanbai oyy 01 Sururenrad uonewawNOOp
"L1Sd Y3 Aq paurejar st sIyj JO 30UapIAd [le o} payuowddwr oq pnoys ssaooid Y
pue (Syg) 9doueurq jo pesy ay) Jo juawaaide ssaxdxa oy iim dn ytoda ypne
198 99 ATuo ApUalIno ued SAP0od MAN ‘dV'S UT sapod Jo dn Jumes [EWISUT €1/Z10Z U} UI pOpUSWILIOsal sem Surm m: oy
3u119A00 910U 2INPad01d MaU B INSSI PUB MIIAII 0} IS "PaaIdy - ,E.E e s Jo u oneluswardwi-uou w:?o: od
€107 aunf appd)) juswaSvuovpy el i —
*JJe1s [[e 0] PajedIuNUIWIOD 3q 0) woTEo0[
(D) dnoip s1oBeuely aouBuL Je pastel 3q [[im SIL, PRISY Sunoow 9[qIssadde A[Ipeal B Ul paurejar SI SOpod u.uw@m:
s:asuodsay juawaSpuvpy oyruy dnoin s1a8euey mau Jo eaoidde a3 10J uoneyuaumoop Suroddns jerp
pajuduwddwy JoN | 9oueuL] IXON € 210SUS O} JJBIS JUBA[AI 0) PanssI aq P[NOYS JopurnuaI y | ¢
€107 1SNy :2uIpea(] PasIAdYy
« PR2IOJUD WIRISAS 2q ued
STY) J9YI_YM MITARI pue ()0Q‘0SF 1940 sfeunol jsod pinoys sajol
JJe1S YOIym Uur 90UBpINg 9pn[oul [[Im am ‘djou ampaocoid  [euinog
193paT [e19UdD) 1504 2 19U, 9yl JO MIIAAI oY) Jo ired sy
‘(aAoqe
93s) 000°0SF weys 1a1ea1d stewmol jo Sunsod pue Sunjred ay) 0
autjpeaq
uoneyuduRduy
snje)g/ssaagoryg ewmsuQ INTACAR uonepUIWUI0NY | Joy

V XIANHddV

€1/210C LIOdHY LIANV A TIALAVAO - LIANV TYNYALNI ALLIOTAA




Page 128

07 98eg

€1/2107 woday  Jouen) — pny [eutau] A33uLeH Jo Y3nolog uopuor|

s pajuswaidurr pue punoj ST UOTIN[OS [EJIUYd3) B [HUN WIAISAS
MO0 SABH 24} Y)IM anunuod 0) uUdye) sem UOISIOIP Y[, “INO
potires Surnsa) Joyuny pue ‘pannbal se ‘papeiddn are swoishs 1T
$ [1ouno)) 9y} [UN pue SanssT 3} 0] UIAIF ST UOTILISPISUOD JoyuUNy
[un Wa)sAs mau 3y} Jo uonejuswa[dur ay) 19J3p 0} Judwageuew
Aq opew sem UOISIOOp & Sunoaw 2yl 0} Juanbasqns ‘19AImMOY
“PAlTIUIPI SANSSI Y} SSNISIP pue

aseyd uonejuawodurr oy yim ssaxdord maraal 0) 707 Arenuef
07 uo sAel] pue SI901JJO [IOUNOD) JUBAJ[AI JY) UIDMISQ P[oY
sem Sunsow y -a8eis Sunojid oyl uninp payynuSpr SInssI a1om
2IoY) ‘IOAIMOH "aseafal [[nj payoadxa syt o) Joud ‘717 Arenuefr
77-L wWolj s)oam om) Jo pouad e 105 pajofid sem wdsAs ayJ,
"SS¢ SAel woly vlep aouewioyiad joenxs 03 suodal umo

1ay) sonpoid 03 9[qe Suraq si1afeuew ul pue spjaYy Alojepuews
opewr Suraq sioqunu qol pue uwonisod oY) ur jnsar prnom
wa)sAs mau ay) Jo uorneyuawardwr ayy Jey) payoadxa sem I Z10T
Krenue[ g uo s1ageuewl 0} SAJIAIIS WH JO PeSH 9y AQ Paje[noId
orom walsAs mau oyl uo saepdn pue SON ZI07 Arenuef
L UO 9AI[ 08 0) anp sem SSE SAeH ‘WIAISAS IOPUIA MdU Y],

Z10Z &apnupf 1o sv apppdn Juswa3vuppyy
ssaa8oaq uj

1102 199010

‘popnpour Joquinu qof ay3 Inoyiim
passacoid jou are swiioj asea[ar Aoudfe aInsug e

pue ‘uoday aul[peayq
oy o srequnu uomisod qol ayy ajerodioou] e

‘uoday] aurpeay Apyiuow oy urgiim sydeid
oyl Suroddns uoneuriojur USppIYy 2y} ISO[ISIT e

:$901n0S3Yy S A VH eyl 1sanbai pinoys wea) JYH YL

9

jJudURSeURIA 321N0SY SAVH

INHINTINDO0Ud ~ SHOANOSHE ALVIOdI0D

€10T 19quIad9( [ £ :QUI[PBI( PIsIAdY
193fo1d gy SauQ ay3 jo wred se passaippe aq [[IM

st Juswdo[aaap JvS uo 20e[d ur SUONOLNSAI JUALIND JY) UIAID
‘WASAS JVS 9y 01 syuowpuswre sarmbar siy) se sainpasoid
pasiaax ay) ojur paydope sem uonisod  SI se, 9y} ‘so[essouln
Kep Qg 9y} sapnpour yorym ‘ssasoid Suruunp Jv'S aY) JO suua) uf

“UOTIBPUUWIWIOAI [/010Z
9y} SasTeI-a1 pue S$9)eI0dIOOUl UONBPUSWIWIOIAI SIYJ,

‘SIS 2Y) pue ainpadsoxd oy Yam douerdwiod wryuod
01 paoidwod aq pnoys syoayo> ojdwes o1pouad

*$§59001d A19A093Y 193(J Y3 10J S[L apn[our

smyejg/ssaadold

autpeaq
uonejuduRduy

[euiduQ

Ayaong

UuoNBpUAMWUWOINY

L. |

V XIAN3ddV €1/7107 LIOdTA LIANV ATIALAVNO - LIANYV TVNIAINI ALLIOTId




1 98ed

€1/2107 woday  1ouend) — npny [euwsayu] Ls3uurey jo ySnolog uopuory

Page 129

€102 42quiaidag :aunpoap pasiaay

“uaye) SI UOISIdIP B 210Jaq aWIT)

QWS 3q [[IM Jf "ss3001d I9pua) 9y} JO SWI0INO Y} Uo Juapuadop
3q [[M wdsAs mau Iy jo uoneyuawd[dwy ‘pajeneas Suraq
Apuaumno are s1opu9) pue Iopud) 0) Ind usaq sey 1o0eIUOD I
£10Z 2unf 9 apopdy) yipny [pusayuf

£10Z 114dy :autjpoap pasiaay

"€10T dy

woI1j se [emaual 10§ dn ST 10BIIUOD JY) Se P[OY UO MOU ST UIIISAS
mau 2y 03 Suraowr nq payuswrajdwr usaq sey § Ja1o[dxy 1ouIAUY

ZI0Z 1sn3ny v s apdn JjuswaSvuvpy

*g 1o10]dXH 19UI9IUT UO UNI Ued A9Y) IRy} 2INSUD

0] SwaIsAs 19y10 [[e Jo 3unsal ay) ST 219y} ISIJ Inq ‘Teak oy ur
Iaje] $a01A19G 1] Aq g 1a101dxXH JouIelu] 03 dn [10UNOY) 2y} Suriq 03
pauueld st apeiddn uy -9 Iaro[dxq jouIau] U0 A[UO ST [1OUNOY) Y}
S[IYM “YIom 0} J1 10J g 1210[dxH Jourdju] sarmnbar walsks SAVH
oy eyl are wAsAs SS¢ sAey oy juswrdur 0) ApIqe ay) uo
Sunoedw sansst [eJ1UYD3) 3Y) JBY) PUNOJ MOU SBY JIOM ISyLN
ZI0Z Yo4vpy Iv sv avpdn juswaSvuvpy

"SANSSI [B2TUYD3) JO UOTIN[OSAI JY)

pue sAey YIIM SUOISSNOSIP JO AWOOINO 3y} uo juspuadap aq [Im
SS¢ sAeq jo uonejuswa[dw pue Jupsa) Joyuny jo Surwm oy
"pagueyouUN SUTRWAI MO[JYIOAN UO SSa001d

3unsixo 9y "walsAs MO[PIOA SAeH 9yl 0) Yoeq sn pajjol
aAey sAeH ‘SIY) JO MITA U -own) ur Jurod SIY) e SUIODISAO JouuRd
oM [ITYM SINSST [ed1UYD3) PI[eaAal J01Id Joam OM] PI[[ONIU0D 3],
‘palofid uraq sem 11 o[Iym

‘wsAs SSE SABH aY) 0) $S900B PRy YH UIJIIM ISO1JJO U0 A[Uo
eyl paynuapl pey om ‘JuswafeurlW UJIm SUOISSNOSIP ySnory],

‘'SS¢€ sAeH 03 spre3ar
utipeaq
uonBjudwRduy
sn)B}S/ssaIdoag eu1duQ Kuoug uonNEBpUINWOIY | JOY

V XIANAddV €1/2107 LIOdHY LIANV A TIALAVAO - LIANV TVNIALNI ALLIOTAd




CC 98¢ed

€1/2107 voday]  Jauend) — upny [ewrau] LoSuLieH Jo YSnolog uopuo|

Page 130

€107 42quia}dag :auijppap pasiaay

-payuawrojduur st ‘Jorrq Suniodar oy Appuanbasuod

pue ‘wolSAS 9yl JOUlOUM QUTWIASP [[IM  UOoIym ‘ssaooxd
Iopua) 9y} JO awooIno ay) Sunreme SI 301AI0G 9Y) ‘9r0qe g Jod sy

€107 aunf 9 apopdy) nipny [pussguy
"£10C 1144y :auippap pasiay

aAoqe g 1ad sy

ZI0Z 1sndny jv sv appdn juawaSouvpy

'@ Io10[d X7 19UISIU] UO UNI Ued A3} JeY) 2INSUD

0] SWISAS 1910 [[B JO urisdy ay) SI a1y ISI1J Inq ‘reak ayy ur
191e] $A01AIAS 1] Aq § 1210[dXH 1owiayu] 03 dn [1ouno)) ay) Sunq 03
pauued st opeiddn uy "9 1210[dXH JoUISIU] UO A[UO ST [IOUNO)) Y}
Q[IyM “YIom 0} 11 10J § Jarojdxq jourajuy sarnbar waisks SAVH
oy ey are wAsAs SS¢ sAeH oyl juowodwr 03 ANfIqe a2y uo
Sunoedwir sanssI [o1UYD3) Y JeY) PUNOJ MOU Sey YIom Joyung
ZI0Z Y24vpy v sp appdn JuswaSouvpy

‘UONBULIOJUT JUSWAFRUBW JUBAJ[RI Y} S2JBIUIT W)SAS

AU 2Y) JeY) 2INSUD p[noyYs JudwdFeUR]y ‘9A0qe SY ‘Teuorjerado
A[[nJ SoWI099q WIISAS MU 9Y) J0U0 SsI1afeuewW! O] I[qe[IeA®
suondo Sunodar parmbar ay3 yooyd 01 uonisod B ur aq [[IM IM
-a1nba1 A3y} UOTRWLIOJUT JeyMm 9PIJap O) SIaSeuew S[qeUa p[nom
wa)sAs oy pue sAeyq Aq popraoid aq Jou pinOM UONBULIOJUT
yuowoSeuew oY) ‘WISAS Mau oY) Jopun Jey) paydadxa sem I
*age1s Sunoqid ay) Sunnp paLyIIUSPT SANSSI AY) JO UOTIN[OSAI
Surpuad pjoy uo Ind uaaq sey wlsAs ay3 jo uoneuawarduir ayy
‘1oAamoy -pourad 3umnofid yeom om) e Aq pamo[[o} ‘110Z/10/L0
uo 9AI] 03 0) anp Sem SS¢ SABH ‘WI9ISAS JOPUSA Mau Y],

ZI10Z Sapnupf 1o sv ayppdn Juswavuvpy

‘paute[dxa 2q p[nOYSs UOTIELIRA AUY ‘JeULIO] SuIes
oY) Ul MITAI juowaSeurew J0] papraoid uworeuULIOJUT

opnpour o) paudie 2q p[noys sa2Inosey SAVH 4Aq

ssaa804J U] | ]10Z JOqUIAON ré papiaoid 1odoy Sul[pedH pue pIeda1ods§ duejeqd YL | L
utjpeaq
uoneyudwddury
snyv)g/ssaagolg euIsIQ foug uonepudWIWodY | Joy

V XIAN3ddV €1/210¢ LIOdHA LIANV A TIALAVAO - LIANV TYNIAINI ALLIOTAd




€z a8ed

€1/2107 Woday  191en) — 1pny [ewdu] LoSuuey jo ySnolog uopuo-|

3unrels 108pnq JULIYIP ] U0 e YD Jopun pajunodde mwwo
JJeIs-uou SULIJUOd Yorym ‘paurelqo uoday [en1oy A 198png INY
ZI0Z 42quiadop 91 v sv appdn jipny [pudaguy

pajusudduy Apaeg

210z Tequiaydag

‘Sutiojiuows 123pnq 9ANI9IJ2 YPIm
1SISSE 0] SaIJUD 1S0O [enplAIpur Jo aoueurioprad 198png
ay) Anuapr o1 paonpoid aq pinoys spodar urioyuow
198pnq pue SanUId JSOD JUBAJ[AI [[E SSOIOE PIJRIO|[R
9q pInoys 198pnq SISOd JJEIS-UOU  S.A1Ud) Y

Page 131

‘sguneow Apog SururaAor) 10j sajepdn JuswInOOp pue
Korod 3urredaid usym pasn st s sy, “sajep Andxa 11ay) pue
ooe(d ur are jey) sarorjod ayy sIsI jey) 19ayspeaids paurquiod
B 9ARY 2NU3) SUAIP[IYD PUB [OOUDS QYL :SWAWNIO(

"€10¢ AIny Jo pua ayy £q
auop aq 03 STy Sjedronue pue v 9yl Sunieme are ap, ‘s1aode)
Ino 13s 2AeY sSuneaW YIS V1 2yl [NuUNn pasifeulj 9q jouued
ueld /€1 V "a19y pasoidde sem uejd anua) suaIp[y)
"Z10T Udy 81 UO P[aY Sem 99NIWIWOD) MUY S,UIP[IYD I1SeT °¢

€10C YdIeN
L UO yons Se pajnuiul - [enuely [eIoueur sjooyos Aaguurey ‘g

€10T 9°4
L Sunoswr gn paaoidde pue pajnurw uoneSajep Jo swayos ‘|

"AMNIWWOY) 20U S,UdIPIYD) Aeredas e aAey 19JU0] OU 210JI19Y)
9M "SPINIUILIOD-QNS JUBAS[AI pue g0 [elduag [[ny oyl Jopun
SOWOD ANUIY) S,UAIP[IYD JBY) OS SIaNIWUIOI gO) INO IINJONI)S-1
oM 1BY) PIPUSWIWOIAI ‘71 (g 1290100 ul Sunisia uaym ‘qa.LSI0

€102 2unf 9 v sv awpdy) Juawadvunpy
payusuwddu] Apaeg

Z10T AIng

"93NTWWIO)) 21U S, UAIP[IY)D)
oY) AQ pauLIJuod 9q 0) AMUI) Y] JO IOURUIIAOCT
oy} Funogjje SIUSWNOOP [[e JO 9OUBRAJ[AI PINUIIUOD
oy 1oy pajuswajdwir 9q pnoys ss2001d e ‘arourrayunyg

"Sunooul JueASal 9Y) JO SANUIW Y} UI PIPIOIAI
°q pinoys [eaoidde Apog Surureron “sjusWINOOp
oyl jo ooueidoooe 03 spredar yum Apog Sururanon
9yl osIApe A[[eWO] USY) PINOYS SINIWWOD) oY

‘unesur 99))TUILIO)) JUBAS[A]
oY) JO SaINUIW JY) Ul papiodal 3q p[noys [eaoidde ayy,

‘[enue]A Jeroueur sjooyos AoSuey e
pue ‘Z1/110T 10J ue]q JuawdO[oAd( oNUd) e
‘uonegdaa(g [erourul] JO WAYDS [BUIAIU] PISIADY e

‘Teaoidde pue maraal 10J S9NTWIWOY) NUI)) S, USIP[IYD)
a1 01 pajuasaid 2q pinoys syuawnoop Surmor[o] ayJ,

8

ANUI)) S UAIP[IYD) A0I5) YINOg

SHDIAYES H'1dOAd ONNOX ANV NTIA'TIHD

snyeyg/ssaidoug

utjpe’q
uonejudwRdurf

euwrdlQ

Aoug

UOI)EPUIUITUOIIY

3

V XIANdddV

€1/7107 LIOdHY LIANV A TIALAVNO - LIANV TVNIAINI ALLIOTAd




7 98eg

€1/2107 woday § 1aureng) — pny [eusaju] LaguureH jo ySnolog uopuo|

"suad 13[01A B[N YIIM pasTewr aIe anua)) ay) 03 Surduo[aq S1assy
‘Apog Suruiaaorn) 3y 03 pauodar are s3[nsal [[e 210Jaq SHOYD
jasse [eorsAyd pue 19351321 19sse umo si1 jJo uonojdwios Sunreme
ST [0OYOS 9Y) pue [00YDS ATeWll] SI9ISIS USAIS UIYIIM Pajeso]
ST 2NUd)) YL ‘7107 dunf ] uo Iadeue]y 20U 3y} Aq paxoayd
‘Qnua) UAIP[IYD 9y} I0j AlojuaAur jasse djeredas e SI QoY
€10Z aunf 9 jv sv apppdn ppny Pusdguy

pajudwdjduy Apreq

2102 Aing

"sjasse a3 Jo diysioumo

S, 2NU3) 9yl JO UONEWIIJUO0D Se ‘paylewl A)INdas
9Qq pInNOYS SJasse aInjnj pue JUALIND [[e ‘QIOWLIYMN
-orerzdoidde a1oym

‘uonoe IaYuNj pue marAal 10j Apog Sururoaony oy
10 29NIWWO)) 21U S, UAIP[IYD 2y} JaY 03 papodal
9q PInoYys SY09Ud AIOJUSAUT JASSe Y} JO SINSaI Y],

]

Page 132

*ToyuNJ [[1s ainpadsoid siy) uayysn o) adoy
oM ‘€1(QZ Qunf O] uO IFBUBIA SSoUISnHG MU INnO JO 1Ie)S aY) YA
*SIOUISA0D) 0) pajuasaid arom s31a8pnq Ieurenb yunoj pue payl

-ooe[d QU0 ur UAYM Yoen
0) I9ISEd puly 9M YOIYm uonedoje Surpunj 932I0SIP B S}oBIIE
anud)) S,UIP[IYD Y} SB SI2IN0SAI [00Yds Yam dn )1 X1 0} uey)
STy} op 0) 19jo1d op\ '198pnq pasTa) UB 9ABY 9M ‘T¢H UTIM

(510D [00YOS Pasno0] ANunuruIo)))
Z€qd 01 Surpuny Sumyoesj-uou pue (JjelS JOOYOIS PaISNIO]
Aununuo)) 1€ 01 Pajedo[[e mou ST Suljjels anua) SuIpyd

107 2unf 9 v sv apd) juswaIPUPRY

‘Apog Suruiaaon) ay) 0) paurodar uaaq ARy SanssI Aue Iayloym
0} S UOTIBOIpUI OU ST 919y} 2I0JoIaY], "SISQUIIJA 29NTWWO)) Y}
£q paaoidde pue pamarAal sem UINIaI Y} JeY) WHIIUOD 0] SPI0JAI
ou punoj 3ureauw JY) JO SANUIW JY) JO Uoneurwex? ‘Z10z Ainf
uo Suneaw aNIWWO)) [AUUOSIA 29 dURUL] 9Y) JO epuade ay) uo
sem ¢1/Z10T 10] uInay] juswageuey | Jouend) S[IYm ‘ISAIMOH

"SaNUAD 1S0D
JUBAS[2I SSOIOE PIJBIO[[R U2aQq dAEY SIS0D JJeis-uoN "suodar pua
puows 9y} jo 1red se paonpoid uaaq aaey suodal [enjoy A 1a8png

"SaInuIW SUN9W IY) UI papIodal 2q
pInoys s3uneaur [fe e 198pnq 9y Jo uoIssnasi(q ‘Apog
Sururanon 2yl 0y payodar aq 0) sonss! Aue 10] pue
‘sIseq Ie[n3al B UO 99))IWIWIO)) [SUUOSIdJ PUE 2OUBUL]
ay) 01 payuasaid 2q 0) woday juswafeuey Aj1orrend)
s.20ud) 3y} Ioj payuswdidwir aq pnoys ssadoid

snyeyS/ssaidolg

autjpeaq
uoneyudwdur]
eurduQ

Aoy

UOI)EPUITOINY

52|

V XIANAddV

€1/2107 LIOdTA LIANV A TIALAVNO - LIANV TVYNIALNI ALLIOTIA




Page 133

Gz 38eq

€1/210T woday ¢ 1ourend) — Jpny [eusd)uy As8uurey jo ySnosog uopuo

"aNU)) S,UIP[IYD
oyy Surpnjour ‘saseyoind msu [re 1oy woy) Suisn pue SIS
Anmdog Ad3uuey moqex prepuels oyl ySnoq sey [0OyoS

"€10¢ sunf g uo Sunosw
Apog 3urudaon 1xau oy je paaoidde A[my oq 01 payoadxa
are A3y], ‘sqnurw asay) o) painnbal sajepdn [e19A9s usaq aaey
219y} Se ‘9leIndoe Jou are sanurw Ay} Inq ‘pasoidde oq 0) are
$19)S1321 19sSE 18Ul AJNIUSPI €10 Yore]A £ JO Sunoesw Jo sanurp

€107 2unf 9 v s agpd|) Juswasvuppy

snjey§/ssaidolg

utpesq
uonejudwdduy

[euidliQ

Auoug

UOI)ePUIWLI0IY

a2 |

V XIANAddV €1/7107 LYOdHY LIANV A TIALAVAO - LIANV TVNIALINI ALLIOTAd




Page 134

9z 28ed €1/210Z voday y 1ouend) — upny fewsu] Aa8uuey jo ySnolog uopuo|

PINUII] NS)BWYO ], 3YINO ], 3)0[3(] JO JIQUIIJA

“SuLIy Iaquidw s)t pue T L Jo 2Imdnns [e3a] oY) Jo uonduossp pajieidp e 10j IN0Ge/N° 03 3NI0[OP MMM
oos asead 'sannua juopuadopul pue ojeredas Ajedo] ore swuay laquiowr asoym ‘sverens Aq ponwn| Auedwod aeaud N e ‘(ILLA,) panwr
NSJBWYO L 9Yono], dNIO[3(] JO UL I2qWdW WopSury panun ayy ‘T N0 Jo Arepisqns e SI pajiwil NPy [BUISU] J0193S dN[gnd dyYyono], % aMmiopg

"Z9158SY ON So[ep pue puejSug ul paiaisiday wopSury panup “YLE VYOI UopuoT 193ng MaN NI | ‘9SNOH [[IH :291J0 pasaisiday
“paNWIT JIPNY [BUISIU] JOIOAS J1[GNd YN0, 79 SNIO[S( 0) SIOUIIJI 3Ie INIO[I( 0) SIDUIIJAI JUIWNDOP SIY) U]

€107 d2unf
uopuoy

PR PNy [eUIu] 103035 dNqnd 3YaN0], R INIORJ

‘pJeog SPIEpURIS 90UBINSSY puE JIpNY [euoneuaiu] ay) Aq panssit (000E AV SI) Siuawadeduy aoueInssy uo plepuelg
[euonieuIalu] oy Yyum sjqeredwod jou st odal IpNE [EUIDIUL INO Ul POPIBME [3A3] JOUBINSSE QY] “WIISAS [0NUOD [BUIdUI J|GRI[aI B JO ddUBUIUIRW dY)
10J yuenodwt si Juswaeuew £q SUOHBPUIWIWLOIAI INO JO uoneuawa[dwl A[awr pue 9AN3)J7 SIUSWNIOP 33 Jo ANIdNUDYINE SY) SINSUD 0) pue Iom lipne
o Jo sasodind ay) Joj suonoesuel} pue sp10331 SUNUNOIE JIY) 0} SSIIIE [[NJ SN apiaold o1 JuswaFeuew uo A[a1 9m yons se pue dduedlIugIS pue YSU 1591eals
Jo Suraq se jswoSeuew Aq PaLyRUIP! Se SEAJe UO SNd0J 0} pausdisap are sapasold Jipne [eurolu] pnely dalsn|jod IsuteSe jooid aq j0u Aew pue ddoUBINSSE
2In[osqe jou pue djqeuoseal apiaold [uUo ued [01UOD [euIdUl JO SWINSAS Punos udoag sonuemIoun 1o pney jo Anjigissod ay) 0) spredal aaey o) palnbas
ale “yIom I1ay) Sunonpuod ui ‘sio)ipny  -AjrengaLn 10 pnelj Jo SIOUBISWNDIID [[e AJijuapl 0) uodn paljal 10U ‘S[ONUOD [BUIUI Ul SISSAUNeam pue syiSuans
IIe Ajnuapt o) uodn paifal aq Jou pinoys Npne [eurdul Aq pawiojiad yiom pue juswoFeuruw Yiim S)Sal saNLIRINGDLI JOYIO PUB Pnelj JO UOTDNSP puk uonuaAdld
ay) pue S[onuod [eurdjul Jo waAAsAs punos e 10j Aujiqisuodsar ayy jeyy asiseydwa opy  'seonoeld juswoSeuew punos jo uonesijdde ayy 1oy soniiqisuodsas
s uawoSeuew I0J 2)N1NSNS € Se Uaye) 3q JOU PINOYS pue JoU ST J10m JIpne [euldjul Jo adueurioptad ayy -pajusweldun are £ay) a10§aq 10edwi [[n] 19y} 10J NOK
Kq passasse 9q p[noys sjudwaAoidul J0j SUONEPUIWWOIDY "Ipew 3q IySuu jey) sjudswasorduil [[e Io ISIXI Jey) SISSIUNEIM Y} [[e JO Judwa)e)s dalsuayardwod
® A[LIBSS903U JOU OIe PUB YIOM JIpNE [eUId)Ul INO Jo 9sIn0d 3yl Sulnp UONUI)E INO 0 dWed Ydiym 3asoy) Ajuo are uodal Siy) ur pasier sionew dYJ

"M0]9q N0 39S suonelwi| ay) Jo siseq ay) uo paredard st yowym uodas siyy Joj Aijiqisuodsar oxey op
Anqisuodsay Jo Judwd)e)S

V XIANHddV €1/2107 LIOdHI LIANV A TIALAVAO - LIANV TVNIAINI ALLIOTAd



Page 135

¥ J0 | abed

JAZX]

Buiurepp
USHUA [euld

sasodind

Xe] |1ounoy 1o}
saduelswWwnaII0
enJ} aJe|osp

0} ain|ie}

Jo uonebs|y

passiwsiq

ajndaausip
O}u| [19Un0)
ay} buibuugqg
jo uoneba||y

Buiuiepn
USHUM |euld

¢ck/L10c 4/9

}onpuo)
10 8poD

paubisey

¢lL/L10ce 4/9
sesod.nd
Jysueq

10} asealoul
awooul a1ejosp

01 pajie

paubisay

8

ck/L10c 4/9
pne.y

auaq Buisnoy
Jo uoneba)ly

S80INeS
s, usIpjIyo

)

(umouy y)

anjep

awoonQ0
Areundiosig

uonebisaauy|
Areuydiosiqg
0} Joslgns
SJ90140
JO "'ON

€1L0c/E0/1E
ye uaaoud

S9Sse0 JO ‘ON

pajyebiysaaul
SOSeD JO "ON

adA)
Arenbaj

8jei0}08.1q

¢l/LL0C NOHd d/d® €1/€0/1€ - 21/¥0/10 AILVDILSIANI SALLIHVYINDIHHI - LIANY ISNOH NI

8 XIAN3ddV




Page 136

¥ jo g abed

ss|wis|g 0} uolsioag
preydn reeddy

passiwsiq

)sop JIsy}
wouy ssauisng
e Buiuuru

s| @a/Ao|dwa
Jey} uoneba)y

¢L/L10c 4/9
juswAojdws

puooss
paJejospun
Jo uonebe|y

8G.°L¥3

ssiwisig 0} uoisioaq
pleydn readdy

passiwsiq

sesodind
Hjeusq

Jo} sebueyo
awlooul a1ejoap
0} ain|iey

jo uonebajy

BuisnoH
pue sjnpy

paubisay

1oNpuoosIW
ssolb
jo uoneba|y

paubisey

8

ck/L10c 4/9
OIS JJO

ISiiym Bunjiom
s| @aAojdwe
Jey} uoneba)y

$80JN0SaYy
ajesodion

)

(umouy 3)

anjep

awoo)nQ
Areundiosig

uonebnsaau|
Areuydiosig
0} 1038lqns
S192140
JO 'ON

€10¢/€0/1€
e uanoud

S9SEe? JO 'ON

pajebiyseaul
SOSED JO 'ON

adA)
AyreinBauij

9je.0}o3lig

¢H/LL02 NOHd J4/a® €L/€0/L€ - 21/¥0/10 Q3LVDILSIANI SAILIHVINDIHHI - LIANV ISNOH NI

8 XION3ddVv




Page 137

¥ Jo g abed

buuesy JO uoissiwgns
Buies prepuels L I . Jo uoneba|y
ck/Liocd/g
20Ud9||
Buinup asjey
papu3j joeiuon pasn aafo|dws
Juswhojdwg L ! ! Jey} uoneba|ly
ck/L10c 4/9
}saiaul
ayenud e
a1e|08p 0} pajie}

sey @akojdwe | Auigeureysng

Bulurep ! ! ! Jey} uoneba)ly pue aoe|d
buidesy
Buipuad aw} sejnba.u
uonoy Areundiosiqg 3 3 3 jo uonebajy
wie|o
Jjauaq seinbau
Buipuagd 0} uolNquIUoD
uoljoy Aseundiosiq L ! L Jo uoneba||y
}snJ} Jo
uolysod pasnge
passiwsiq @aho|dws
aakojdw3 ! ! L Jey} uoneba|ly

uonebiyseau|
Areundiosig
(umous J) 0} J09lgns €102/€0/1€
3) awoo1n0 SJ199140 ye uanoud pajebiysoaul adA)
anfep Areuydiosig JO "ON Sase? Jo 'ON | sesed jJo ‘ON Ayseinbaulj 9je.lo108.1Q

¢l/LL02 WOHd d/8 8 €L/€0/L€ - 21/¥0/10 QILVDLLSIANI SAILIHVINDIHYI - 11dNV ISNOH NI

8 XIAN3ddVv




Page 138

v Jo  obed

S05'¢y 91 ol 81l Iv1OL
splooal
JO uoneoyisie}
/Heyy
paubisay L ! L jo uonebs|ly
Buiurepn pneJj 198ys awi}
USHUM |euld I 3 I jo uoneba|y
. S LI ER)
|eoipaw palsyje
uonebisaau|
Areudiosig
(umouy 3) 0} Joelgns €10c/€0/1L€
3) awooIN0 S190140 ye uanoud pajebiisaaul adA)
anjeA Areuydiosiq JO "ON S9SED JO "ON | S9Sed JO "ON Ayseinbausj 9)elo108.1q

Ccl/L10C NOH4 d/9® €1/€0/L€ - ¢1/¥0/10 A3 LVYOILSIANI SILLIHVINDIHYI — LIdNVY 3SNOH NI

g XION3ddV




Page 139

Appendix C
Haringey Council - Corporate Committee

Disciplinary Case Analysis January 2013 to March 2013
Introduction
The information in this report is taken from SAP, covering the period January 2013 - March 2013.
The data is based on Haringey Council employees who
¢ hold Permanent, Temporary or Fixed Term Contracts
Note that this data excludes:
e Casual or Sessional Workers

e Schools
e Agency Workers

Legend

Aduits & Housing AS

The Children & Young People’s Service C

Chief Executive CE

Corporate Resources CR

Public Health PH

Place & Sustainability PS

Strategy & Performance SP
Haringey Council HGY

The Council’s Disciplinary Procedure is considered as a tool to assist in good management and not
solely as a means of imposing sanctions or setting out procedures leading to dismissal.

The procedure aims to:
* Allow managers to address issues of unsatisfactory conduct and seek improvements in
behaviour
Ensure that employees covered by the procedure are treated fairly and consistently

» Ensure that proper and adequate procedures are observed before any disciplinary decisions are
taken

e Help and encourage all employees to achieve and maintain standards of conduct, attendance
and job performance
Maintain discipline essential to the delivery of high quality services
Protect the health, safety and well being of staff, service users and members of the public
Safeguard the integrity and good reputation of the Council
(Disciplinary Procedure July 2005)

1lof6



Page 140

Appendix C
Disciplinary Cases

This section looks at the number of formal actions taken against employees under the disciplinary
procedure.

Disciplinary Cases by Directorate

Directorate Cases Open Cases Closed No of cases No of employees
AS 7 2 9 8
C 6 4 10 10
CE 1 0 1 1
CR 0 0 0
PH 0 0 0 0
PS 4 9 13 12
SP 1 0 1 1
Total 19 15 34 32

Please note that the total number of cases is 34, but this only represents 32 employees. The reason
being is that one employee can have more than one case in the same period. For example, an
employee’s dismissal could count as one case and their appeal as another.

e Place & Sustainability has the highest percentage of disciplinary cases against its workforce at
1.4% in this quarter

e 19 cases remain ‘open’ at the end of this period

The following table looks at the stages of Disciplinary cases.

Stages of Disciplinary Cases

Stage Cases Open Cases Closed Total %
Invest. - not suspended 6 6 12 35
Invest. - suspended 8 7 15 44
ET 2 1 3 9
Appeal 3 1 4 12
Total 19 15 34 100

20f6



Page 141

Appendix C
The following table identifies the outcomes of the 15 cases that were closed in this period.
Disciplinary Case Outcomes
Invest. -
Outcome i g:r:ded s:Jns\s:r:d - 'g‘é)e:etél lnvz_rst. Total %
Compromise agreement 1 0 0 0 1 7
Dis. Appeal Dismissed 0 0 1 1 2 13
Dis. Appeal Part Upheld 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dis. Appeal Upheid 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dis. Appeal Withdrawn 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dis. Dismissal 0 2 0 0 2 13
Dis. ET Dismissed 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dis. ET Withdrawn 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dis. Final Written Warning 0 5 0 0 5 33
Dis. No Action 2 0 0 0 2 13
Dis. Other 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dis. Relegation/Demotion 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dis. Resigned 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dis. Verbal Waming 0] 0 0 0] 0 0
Dis. Warning & Sanction 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dis. Written Warning 3 0 0 0 3 20
Escalated to next stage 0 0 0 0 0 0
Suspension Lifted 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 6 7 1 1 15 100
This table displays reasons for Disciplinary action against employees.
Reasons for Disciplinary Cases
Reason Cases Open Cases Closed Total %
Assault 1 0 1 3
Attendance 1 1 2 6
Behaviour 6 4 10 29
Fraud / Theft 4 0 4 12
Misuse of resources 1 1 2 6
Negligence 3 3 6 18
Other 3 6 9 26
Total 19 15 34 100

e The highest cause for disciplinary action was for Behaviour at 29% and Other Reasons at 26%

30f6



Page 142

Appendix C
This table looks at the ethnic breakdown and gender split for Disciplinary cases

Disciplinary Case employee representation
by Ethnicity and Gender

Female Male All
Ethnic Class  Total % Total % Total %
BAME 16 64 9 36 25 78
White 1 20 4 80 5 16
Not Declared 1 50 1 50 2 6
Total 18 56 14 44 32 100

* 32% of the workforce is male, but the male representation with disciplinary cases is higher at
44%

The following table looks at the ethnic breakdown per Directorate and across grade bands.

Disciplinary Case employee representation by Ethnicity and Grade Band
(T =Total no. in grade band, WF = % of total disciplined employees in Directorate)

Dir Ethnic SC1-SC5 SC6-SO2 PO1-PO3 PO4-PO7 PO8+ TOTAL
Group T WF T WF T WF T WF T WF T WF
B&ME 4 50 3 38 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 88
AS White 1 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 13
Total 5 63 3 38 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 100
B&ME 2 22 0 0 0 0 6 67 0 0 8 89
C White 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 11 0 0 1 11
Total 2 22 0 0 0 0 7 78 0 0 9 L1100
B&ME 0 0 1 100 O 0 0 0 0 0 1 100
CE White 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 1 100 O 0 0 0 0 0 1 100
B&ME O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
CR White 0 0 0 0 0 0 O 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
B&ME 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
PH White 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
B&ME 5 45 4 36 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 82
PS White 1 9 0 0 1 9 0 0 0 0 2 18
Total 6 55 4 36 1 9 0 0 0 0 11 100
B&ME O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SP White 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 100 O 0 1 100
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 100 O 0 1 100
HGY B&ME M1 37 8 27 0 0 6 20 0 0 25 83
White 2 7 0 0 1 3 2 7 0 0 5 17
Total 13 43 8 27 1 3 8 27 0 0 30 100

* 2 employees in grade band SC1-SC5 and PO4-PO7 did not declare their ethnicity

4 0of 6



Page 143
Appendix C

Suspensions

This table shows a summary of suspension cases.

Summary of Suspension Cases

Case status Total
No. of cases heard 7
No. of cases not concluded 8
No. of cases not concluded - leaver 0
Total 15

Timescales (no of days) of Suspension Cases

The table below looks at the 15 suspension cases and identifies the no. of working days each case has
taken. If a case has not concluded by the end of the quarter, the number of working days is calculated
from the start date of the suspension to the end of the quarter.

The table also identifies by directorate, the average number of days suspension for all cases, the
maximum days for a single case and the number of cases heard within that period.

Timescales (no of days) of Suspension Cases

Avg. days = Total

Directorate | 160 150 | a5 2ap 240 cases | caye OO | poc  csses
AS 1 3 0 0 0 4 268 67 99 1
C 2 2 0 0 0 4 321 80 117 2
CE 0 1 0 0 0 1 64 64 64 0
CR 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
PH 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
PS 2 3 0 0 1 6 576 96 247 2
SP 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
HGY 5 9 0] 0 1 15 1229 82 247 7

FA BRI

On average, 82 days were spent on each suspension case within the quarter.

50of6



Page 144
Appendix C

Suspensions (continued)

The chart below illustrates the average and maximum number of days taken for a suspension case by
Directorate for the quarter.

250

200

160

100

50

Average and Maximum Days Taken for Suspension Cases by Directorate

247 . 247

117

99 06 %
80
67 64 64

AS Cc CE CR PH PS SP HGY

Avg. days Max. days

The chart below looks at the number of suspension cases per quarter for a rolling year and highlights
Haringey Council’s average number of days per case.

200 —

160

120

80

40

No. of cases and average days taken per case

by quarter
82
54 54
42
18 17 23 15
Q1 - Apr-Jun12 Q2 - Jul-Sep12 Q3 - Oct-Dec12 Q4 - Jan-Mar13

Total Number of Cases Average Days per Case

The average number of days suspended for the quarter was 82 with a total of 15 cases. 8 of these
cases remain open at the end of quarter 4.

6of6



Page 145

T 98ed

sieydope annoadsoud
pue suejpienc)
[eloadg se siaieo
S19)S0} pue SaAlejal
JO JuswIssasse

8y} ul wes} uondopy

Bujpoddns Jossesse saljiwe
Juspuadapu) | enuansy | g o} | SPc3 | €102/€0/LE | L102/90/L0 | paAojdw3 yeg | jueynsuo) | » uaipiyn SdAD
‘yoeoidde
Bujuoissiwuwos
B 0} 8A0W 0}
UOISIAOIH BAllRUWIBYY Aouaby
pue SOA ‘YinoA jusuyiniosy
Buuedaid yumisissy | snuaney | yorz | 0£93 | £102/80/LE | £L02/20/12 oswy | juejnsuo) SdAD
uoisnjouj
10SIApY QY SpJepuR)S
Juswanoidw) |ooyos | enusnsy G 00S3 | €102/20/1€ | L102/60/L0 | PpeAoidw3 yos |  wueu) |ooyos SdAD
Sp|o Jedh g 10}
uolsinoid eseasoul
pue dojaasp
0} j09lo.id uoisuedxe |[oAe} Aouaby
Jeak g uo yiom 05223 JuswnIosy
Aoyniess Jenjep 0 | enusney € + 0GS3 | £102/60/0€ | 2L02/S0/LE | Siayodjaiispuln | Jueynsuo) 1I3d SdAD
SdAD Ul swa)shs
Hoddns dojeaeq | enusaey 14 00¥3 | €102/€0/LE | 2L02/0L/8L | Pakojdw3 yes | jueynsuo) SdAD SdAD
juesn Jo m__.wow\ﬂov__ww&sw
sjiyeueq ‘lenden | seem o8l 1o nuoD ol nu.o ydde aun
B Juswebebue ‘enuensy | Jed g jJo eyep elep yels 1 10) AoueBe sniels Jaa
Joj uoseey wouy sheq I'ea pu3 AN r> bl
Bujpung / Aoueynsuod

Jo sweu

a xipuaddy

€10¢C Ydoiely L :1e se |1ouno) 8y} Aq pakojdws sjuejnsuon




Page 146

7 98ed

@oueul4 ayeiodio) aoueuUl4
JO peaH wisju| | SnusAsYy 14 G663 | €L0¢/€0/LE | 2L02/€0/10 V4dIO | wusiy| ajesodio) [=(0)
Aousby
uopejuawajdwii Aoueynsuon
10V WUOJaY BIeldaM juswabeuepy
8y} ebeue j09(0id | enuaray 4 00S3 | €L0¢/€0/LE | ¢102/60/10 abp3 obipuj | Jueynsuo) 119 HO
Aoueby
uonejuswa|dwi Aoueyjinsuon
10V WUOJaY aIeldoM Juswabeuey
ay} abeuely josfoid | anusrsy 4 0083 | €L02/€0/LE | 2L02/60/10 abp3 obipu| | yueynsuo) 119 {=}0)
‘Apisgns ybnoayy
BWooU| UINO asea.dul
Jayuny ued am aleym
seale Uo Sas|Ape
pue wielo Apisqng
gH sJouuop ‘Auo
SISEQ [BUOISBO00 usym
UB UO SYIOM | enusnsy | puese | gey3 | £102/LL/0€ | 1102/2L/10 | pehoidw] jles | jueynsuo) 114 {=}0)
sisydope aanoadsoud
pue sue|p.ienc)
[e1oadg se siaied
S19)S0} pue SaAela.
JO JUBLUSSasSe
ay) ul wes) uondopy
Buipoddns Jossesse so||lwe4
jJuspuadapu| | 8nusAsy | g0l | Gv23 | £102/€0/L€ | 1102/90/L0 | PaAojdw3 j8g | Jueynsuo) | @ UaIpiyo SdAD
juess) 4o m_ﬂom\aov__“_wEEw
sjjeueq ‘lenden | deem oy 1oeUOD % u_o |dde wun
g Juewebebue ‘enueney | Jed >__~m a jJo eyep elep uels ) .__uv >"_E obe snyels e o.c_ sng aa
10} uoseey wouy sAeq : pu3 Ao / xocﬁ_:wc %5
Buipun JOo sweu

@ xipuaddy

€102 Yole LE :1e Se |1ouno) 8y} Aq pakojdws sjueynsuo)




Page 147

€ a8ed

‘swweiboid
jesodsip Auadoud S90INIBS
auy} jo Asalep Auadouig
Syj uiisisse 0] | snusAsy € 00¥3 | €102/90/0€ | 1L102/0L/1L0 | pehojdw3 yes | wueynsuo) | sjeiodion S®d
109foud CERTINERS
sindg o} pajejal Auadoig
Hoddng pue 82IApy [eyden 4 0S¥3 | €102/€0/LE | 8002/LL/10 | peholdw3 yes | wueynsuo) | sjeiodion S®d
Roueby
sjosloid juswinIoay
lofey Qv wuelu| | enusaey S 0S/3 | €102/2/0/S0 | €1L02/L0/20 | wueu|siebpO | wualu) Joyoalig S%d
syjuow
g Jan0 Aousby
MBINSY SPIOILIOH sAep JuswilnIoay
osswo( jo Jieyp | snuaasy 0l 00¥3 | €10c/eh/LE | 2L02/80/90 103dS34 | ueynsuo) S®d
reba ur poddns Kouaby ERINERS
uswabeuey TV jeban
lojuag Buipinoid | enusasy S 0e¥3 | €102/€0/LE | 2L0Z/1L0/8L | 1EBaT Imosuym | wuajy) sjeiodio) HO
Aouaby
juswiyinIoay
JUBJUNOODY wisju| 2oueuly
[exde) Jouag | enuaAsy S 00€3 [ €102/0L/¥0 | 2L0e/eL/CL SueT U3y | Wlsu| ajeiodio) = (O]
(.peAojdw3
jueID JO 1183, yiew
sjjeueq ‘teyden | seem o8l oenuod ol nc.o_ |dde wun
B Juswebebue ‘enueney | Jed Jo eyep ejep uels v snjeis : aag
Alreq J1 10) Aouebe sseuisng
10} uoseey wouy sheq pu3 AieyN KSiitinetios
Buipung / Y
JOo eweu

a xipuaddy

€102 Yole| L€ :1e Sk |1ouno) 8y} Aq pakojdws sjueynsuo)




Page 148

¢ 28ed

Aouaby Awouoo3 ¥
soyis Jolew Jo uswiyinIosy uoleiauabay
Juswebeuew jo8fold | enuensyd | €012 | S/93 | €L02/€0/LE | 6002/1L0/S1L BUUSd | Jueynsuo) | ‘Bujuueld S®d
JusunInIoal Aousby
jusuewuad Buipuad uswinIosy
Aejes Ayjunwwon uosiapues S892INISS
JO pesy wusu| | 8nusasy S 0093 | £1L0¢/60/0€ | ¢10c/80/EL Aqueyey | jueynsuo) auljjuol4 SB8d
‘@ousuadxe Aouaby
juswebeuew Jsalen - S82IAISS
J3JEM POOJ} SPINOId | SnusAsYy S /023 | £102/€0/L€ | 2L02/¥0/10 | dnoig uodainy | Jueynsuo) sujjjuol4 S®d
wea)
Bujuresy pue | yN 40}
uonn|os || ‘eseqgelep
1osse Buipjing Aouaby
{(wayuon) aremyos jJuswiinIoay SOOINIBS
Isijetoads poddng | enuaasy € 00¥3 | ¥102/€0/LE | 2002/50/S0 BUUBd | JUB}NSU0) auljjuol4 Sed
"S]0BIUOD
Bunybi 1984 pue
sAemybiH 8y} punoie
Ajjeonyioads ‘syosfoid
Bujuoissiwwod Aousby
74S 8yl Jo juswyInIoay S90IAISS
juswabeuely josfoid | snusasy 14 0€S3 | €1L02//0/1€ | 6002/10/S0 | wusju) s186pQ | Jueynsuo) suljuo.l4 S®d
el 1o (ipeAoidwi3
sjjeueq ‘tenden | deem A5 JoBJJUOD womw.ox%“
% Juewebebue ‘onueney | Jed A ! jo erep ejep uels 19 >__ 6 sneis kil aa
1o} uoseey wouy sAeqg Ired pu3 Ajexn :Mov i kbl
Buipuny / Aoueyinsuoo
jJo eweu

a xipuaddy

€102 YoJe\ LE :1e se |1Iouno)) 8y} Aq pakojdwa sjueynsuon




GEOALE Agenda ltem 13

Haringey Council

; Corporate Committee Item
Reportfor: 157 june 2013 Number:
Title: Review of the Local Code of Corporate Governance
Report . . =3 ,
Authorised by: Be}%il;%yan, Head of Legal Services and Monitoring Officer
Lead Officer: Victoria Wyatt, Senior Corporate Lawyer

Ward(s) affected: Report for:
All Non Key Decision
1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 To inform members of the review of the local Code of Corporate Governance and
the proposed revisions to the Code which are to be recommended to the Cabinet
on 9 July for approval and on to full Council on 15 July for adoption.

2. Cabinet Member introduction
N/A
3. Recommendations

3.1 That members approve the revised Local Code of Corporate Governance as
attached as the Appendix to the report.

3.2  That members note process for consulting Member Bodies before adoption of the
revised Code by full Council.

4, Alternative options considered

4.1  The adoption of a local Code of Corporate Governance is not an express
statutory function and there is no legal requirement for such a Code to be adopted.

Page 1 of 5



Page 150

Haringey Council
However, it recommended as proper practice by the Department for Communities
and Local Government to adopt a local Code of Corporate Governance in
accordance with the CIPFA/SOLACE framework, entitled “Delivering Good
Governance in Local Government”. The review of corporate governance is integral
to the integrity of the Council and its decision-making processes.

5. Background information

5.1  The Annual Governance Statement (AGS) is the formal statement that recognises,
records and publishes the effectiveness of the authority’s governance framework
across the Council. The AGS is published annually together with the Council’s
Statement of Accounts pursuant to regulation 4 of the Accounts and Audit
(England) Regulations 2011.

5.2 The Code of Corporate Governance exists as part of the authority’s governance
framework. The CIPFA/SOLACE framework, “Delivering Good Governance in Local
Government” (2007) established principles and standards to assist local authorities
to develop and maintain their codes of governance and discharge their
accountability for the proper conduct of business. To ensure that their guidance
remained fit for purposes, CIPFA/SOLACE issued an Addendum to the Guidance in
December 2012.

5.3 The framework places significant emphasis on six core principles of good
governance. These principles have been taken from ‘The Good Governance
Standard for Public Services’ (2004) developed by the independent Commission
on Good Governance in Public Services with support from the Office Public
Management and CIPFA. The principles have been adapted to local government
purposes for the framework and are included in the Haringey Code of Corporate
Governance.

5.4  The six core principles of good governance are:

A - Focusing on the purpose of the authority and on outcomes for the
community and creating and implementing a vision for the local area.

B - Members and Officers working together to achieve a common purpose
with clearly defined functions and roles.

C - Promoting values for the authority and demonstrating the values of good
governance through upholding high standards of conduct and behaviour.

D - Taking informed and transparent decisions which are subject to effective
scrutiny and managing risk.

E- Developing the capacity and capability of members and officers to be
effective.

Page 2 of §



s Page 151

Haringey Council

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

6.1

6.2

6.3

F - Engaging with local people and other stakeholders to ensure robust public
accountability.

On 14 July 2008, full Council approved the Haringey Code of Corporate
Governance. A review of the current Code by the Monitoring Officer (the Lead
Officer responsible for monitoring the Code’s effectiveness) has resulted in a
number of minor changes to ensure that the Code is up to date and fit for purpose.
A summary of the changes are set out below:

General and format changes

All hyperlinks in the document have been updated.

Reference to the Remuneration Committee has been updated with the Corporate
Committee, and reference to the Audit Committee has been updated with the

Corporate Committee.

Introduction and background

This has been updated to reflect the abolition of the national Model Code of
Conduct for councillors and to include the recent revision to the CIPFA/SOLACE
guidance. The review arrangements undertaken by the Lead Officer at paragraph
(9) have been revised to streamline the process with the Annual Governance
Statement.

This report seeks the Corporate Committee’s comments on these revisions before
the revised Code goes before the Cabinet and then full Council.

On-going review of the Local Code of Corporate Governance and process for
consulting Member Bodies

The adoption of a Local Code of Corporate Governance is not an express
statutory function and there is no legal requirement for the formal decision on any
review to be taken either by Cabinet or full Council.

It is proposed that going forward, the annual review of the Code is presented to
the Corporate Committee as part of its audit function, at the same time that the
Committee is presented with the draft Annual Governance Statement in the
summer of each year. It is recommended that should any revisions to the Code be
recommended, these should be approved in the same way as the original Code,
that is, any changes will be presented to the Cabinet for approval and
recommendation on to full Council for adoption.

The Monitoring Officer as Lead Officer will continue to oversee the review of the
Code and of its effectiveness, supported by the core officer group responsible for
the completion of the AGS, which also comprises the Head of Local Democracy &
Member Services, the Head of Audit & Risk Management and key officers from

Page 3 of §



Page 152

Haringey Council

7

8.1

8.2

9.1

10.

11.

11.1

12.

12.1

13.

within the Legal Service, Corporate Finance and Strategy and Business
Intelligence.

Comments of the Chief Finance Officer and financial implications

There are no specific financial implications.

Head of Legal Services and legal implications

A Code of Corporate Governance is recommended by the guidance designated as
‘proper practice’ by the Department for Communities and Local Government. This
being the CIPFA/SOLACE framework, entitled “Delivering Good Governance in
Local Government”.

There are no direct legal issues arising from this report.

Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

The proposed Code of Corporate Governance reflects values and key
commitments enshrined in the Council’'s Equal Opportunities Policy. In this
respect, it will contribute to supporting the Council’'s compliance with its public
sector equality duty.

Head of Procurement Comments

N/A

Policy Implication

The Code of Governance has no direct implications for the Council’s existing
policy, priorities and strategies. Ensuring that the Council has effective governance
arrangements in place and taking appropriate action to improve these where
necessary will assist the Council to use its available resources more effectively.
Reasons for Decision

Adopting and maintaining the Haringey Local Code of Corporate Governance
assists the Council to discharge its accountability for the proper conduct of
business. The review of corporate governance is integral to the integrity of the
Council and its decision-making processes.

Use of Appendices

Revised Haringey Local Code of Corporate Governance

Page 4 of §



Page 153

Haringey Council
14. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

None

Page S of §



Page 154

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 155

LOCAL CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY

1. Introduction and Background

(a) Corporate Governance is the system by which organisations are directed
and controlled. The Committee on Standards in Public Life (the “Nolan
Committee”) concluded that there was a need for comprehensive framework
of principles and standards to guide the conduct of local Councillors and local
authorities.

(b) In 2007 CIPFA (the Chartered Institute of Public Finance and
Accountancy) and SOLACE (the Society of Local Authority Chief Executives
and Senior Managers), published a Guidance Note and Framework entitled
“Delivering Good Governance in Local Government”. The principles and
standards set out in the Framework are aimed at helping local authorities to
develop and maintain their own codes of corporate governance and
discharge their accountability for the proper conduct of business. To ensure
that the Framework remained fit for purpose, CIPFA/SOLACE issued an
Addendum to the Guidance in December 2012.

(c) Good Corporate Governance requires the authority to be open,
transparent, effective, inclusive of all sectors of the community, accountable to
the public it serves and demonstrate integrity. This Code is a statement of the
ways in which the Council will achieve good corporate governance. It is based
upon the six core principles from the Good Governance Standard for Public
Services (2004), which should underpin the governance arrangements of all
public bodies. These are:

(1)  a clear definition of the organisation’s purpose and desired outcomes,
(2)  well-defined functions and responsibilities,

(3) an appropriate corporate culture,

(4) transparent decision making,

(5)  astrong governance team and

(6) real accountability to stakeholders.

(d) These six core principles have been adapted by CIPFA/SOLACE for the
local authority context, as set out in this Code. Under each of these principles

there are several supporting principles which exemplify important aspects of
the core principles. Each of the supporting principles in turn gives rise to a



Page 156

range of specific practical requirements which should be reflected in a Local
Code of Corporate Governance.

(e) This Local Code of Corporate Governance includes ethical and
governance standards applicable to all Members. It is not intended to interfere
with the necessarily distinct roles of the Council’s Leadership and its
Opposition nor to restrict robust political debate which is an essential part of a
healthy local democracy.

(f) Haringey Council is committed to the principles of good corporate
governance identified in the CIPFA/SOLACE Guidance and confirms its on-
going intentions through the adoption and monitoring and development of
Haringey’s own Local Code of Corporate Governance. The Council
recognises that achieving high standards of corporate governance will
encourage stakeholders to have confidence in us and will allow the Council to
undertake its Community leadership role effectively.

(g) The Lead Officer will be given responsibility for: -

e Overseeing the implementation and monitoring the operation of the
Code

e Reviewing the operation of the Code in practice on an annual basis

e Reporting annually to the Corporate Committee on compliance with the
Code and any changes that may be needed to ensure its effectiveness
in practice. Any changes to Code will be referred to the Cabinet and on
to full Council.

e Reporting any significant revisions of the Code to stakeholders.

(h) The Chief Executive and the Leader will make an Annual Statement of
Assurance, following the annual report to Council, giving their position on
whether the corporate governance arrangement are operating effectively.

(i) This document sets out Haringey Council’s Local Code of Corporate
Governance and the processes for monitoring its effectiveness. The Code
provides the framework for the Council to achieve its aims and objectives.

(j) The Local Code of Corporate Governance for Haringey can be found:

e On Harinet for Members and officers

e On the Council’s website

e By contacting the Head of Local Democracy & Member Services on
0208-489-2623 or the Monitoring Officer on 0208-489-3974.



Page 157

2. Core Principle 1 — Focussing on the Purpose of the Council and
on

Outcomes for the Community and Creating and Implementing a
Vision for the Area

(a) To exercise strategic leadership by developing and communicating clearly
the Council’s purpose and vision, and its intended outcomes for citizens and
service users, we will:

¢ Develop and promote the Council’s purpose and vision

e Review on a regular basis the Council’s vision for its area and its
implications for the Council’'s governance arrangements

e Ensure that partnerships are underpinned by a common vision of their
work that is understood and agreed by all partners, see Working in
Partnership.

e Publish an annual report on a timely basis to communicate the
Councils’ activities and achievements and its financial position and
performance.

(b) To ensure that users receive a high quality of service whether directly, or
in partnership, or by commissioning, we will:

e Decide how the quality of service for users is to be measured and
make sure that the necessary information is available to review service
quality effectively and regularly

e Putin place effective arrangements to identify and deal with failure in
service delivery.

(c) To ensure that the Council makes the best use of resources and that tax
payers and service users receive excellent value for money, we will:

e Decide how value for money is to be measured and make sure that the
Council has the information needed to review value for money and
performance effectively

e Measure the environmental impact of policies, plans and decisions.

3. Core Principle 2 — Members and Officers Working Together to
Achieve a Common Purpose with Clearly Defined Functions and
Roles

(a) To ensure effective leadership throughout the Council and to be clear
about “executive” and “non-executive” functions and the roles and
responsibilities of the scrutiny function, we will:

e Set out a clear statement of the respective roles and responsibilities of
the Cabinet and of the Cabinet Members individually including the
Council’s approach towards putting this into practice



Page 158

Set out a clear statement of the respective roles and responsibilities of
non-executive Members, Members generally and senior officers

(b) To ensure that a constructive working relationship exists between
Members and officers and that their respective responsibilities are carried out
to a high standard, we will:

Determine a scheme of delegation and reserve powers within the
Council’s Constitution including a schedule of those matters
specifically reserved to the full Council and update this as required
Make a Chief Executive responsible and accountable to the Council for
all aspects of operational management

Develop Protocols to ensure that the Leader and Chief Executive have
a shared understanding of their respective roles and objectives

Make a senior officer, the section 151 officer, responsible to the
Council for ensuring that appropriate financial advice is given and for
maintaining proper records and an effective system of internal financial
control

Make a senior officer, the monitoring officer, responsible to the Council
for ensuring that agreed procedures are followed and that all legislation
is complied with

(c) To ensure relationships between the Council, its partners and the public
are clear so that each knows what to expect of the other, we will:

Develop Protocols to ensure effective communication between
Members and officers in their respective roles

Set out the terms and conditions for remuneration of members and
officers and an effective structure for managing the process including
an effective Corporate Committee

Ensure that effective mechanisms exist to monitor service delivery
Ensure that the Council’s vision, strategic plans, priorities and targets
are developed robustly in consultation with the local communities and
key stakeholders and that they are clearly expressed and publicised
Ensure that Members working in partnership are clear about their roles
and responsibilities, individually and collectively, both to the partnership
and to the Council

Ensure that all those working in partnership understand clearly the
legal basis of the partnership and the extent of each representative’s
authority to commit their parent organisation to partnership decisions



Page 159

4. Core Principle 3 — Promoting Values for the Authority and
Demonstrating the Values of Good Governance through
Upholding

High Standards of Conduct and Behaviour

(a) To ensure Members and officers exercise leadership by behaving in ways
that exemplify high standards of conduct and effective governance, we will:

e Ensure that the Council’s leadership sets a tone for the organisation by
creating a climate of openness, support and respect

e Define and publicise the standards expected in the conduct of
Members and officers and in the work of the Council including work
with partners and the local communities

e Put in place and maintain in operation arrangements to ensure that
Members and officers are not influenced by prejudice, bias or conflicts
of interest when dealing with different stakeholders

(b) To ensure that the Council’s values are put into practice and remain
effective, we will:

e Develop and maintain shared values, including leadership values, for
both the Council and its staff which reflect public expectations and
communicate these to Members, staff, the community and partners

e Putin place arrangements to ensure that systems and processes
reflect appropriate ethical standards and to monitor their continuing
effectiveness in practice

¢ Develop and maintain an effective Standards Committee

e Use the Council’s shared values as a guide for decision-making and a
basis for developing positive and trusting relationships within the
Council

e Pursue a partnership vision with an agreed set of values for assessing
decision-making and actions which must be demonstrated by the
partners’ individual and collective behaviour

5. Core Principle 4 — Taking Informed and Transparent Decisions
which are Subject to Effective Scrutiny and Risk Management

(a) To be rigorous and transparent about how decisions are taken and to
listen and act on the outcomes of constructive scrutiny we will:

e Develop and maintain an effective scrutiny function which encourages
effective challenge and which enhances the Council’s performance
overall and that of organisations for which the Council is responsible



Page 160

e Develop and maintain open and effective mechanisms for documenting
the evidence for decisions and for recording the criteria, rationale and
considerations behind decisions

e Putin place arrangements to safeguard Members and staff against
conflicts of interest together with appropriate processes to maintain
them in practice

e Develop and maintain an effective Corporate Committee dealing with
audit functions which is independent of the Cabinet and scrutiny
functions

e Make sure that effective, transparent and accessible arrangements are
in place for dealing with complaints

(b) To have good quality information, advice and support which ensure that
the services wanted and needed by the community are delivered effectively,
we will:

e Ensure that decision-makers in the Council and partner organisations
have information that is fit for purpose i.e. relevant, timely and with
clear explanations of the technical issues

e Ensure that proper professional advice, on matters with financial or
legal implications, is available, recorded well in advance of decision-
making and used appropriately

(c) To ensure that an effective risk management system is in place, we will:

e Ensure that risk management is embedded into the culture of the
Council with Members and managers recognising this is part of their
respective roles

e Ensure that effective arrangements for whistle-blowing are in place
with access for Members, staff and those contracting with, or appointed
by, the Council. For more information on Haringey’s whistle-blowing
policy see the bottom of the Ethical Governance page.

(d) To use the Council’s legal powers for the full benefit of citizens and
communities in the Borough, we will:

e Recognise the limits of lawful action while striving to use Council
powers for the full benefit of the community

e Comply with the specific requirements of legislation and the general
duties placed on Councils by public law

e Integrate the key principles of administrative law - rationality, legality
and natural justice — into the Council’s procedures and decision-making
processes



Page 161

6. Core Principle 5 — Developing the Capacity and Capability of
Members and Officers to be Effective

(a) To make sure that Members and officers have the skills, knowledge,
experience and resources they need to perform well in their roles, we will:

¢ Provide induction programmes tailored to individual needs and also
opportunities for Members and officers to update their knowledge
regularly

e Ensure that the statutory officers have the necessary skills, resources
and support to perform effectively

e Ensure that the roles of the statutory officers are properly understood
by all in the Council

(b) To develop the capability of those with governance responsibilities and to
evaluate their performance individually and collectively, we will:

e Assess the skills required by Members and officers and develop those
skills to enable their roles to be performed effectively

e Develop skills on a continuing basis to improve performance including
the ability to scrutinise and challenge and to recognise when outside
expert advice is needed

e Ensure that effective arrangements are in place for reviewing the
performance of the Cabinet and individual Cabinet Members and for
agreeing action plans to address training or development needs

(c) To encourage new talent for membership of the Council so best use can
be made of individuals’ skills and resources in balancing continuity and
renewal, we will:

e Ensure that effective arrangements are in place to encourage
individuals from all sections of the community to engage with,
contribute to, and participate in, the Council’s work

e Ensure that career structures are in place for Members and officers to
encourage participation and development

7. Core Principle 6 — Engaging with Local People and Other
Stakeholders to Ensure Robust Public Accountability

(a) To exercise leadership through a robust scrutiny function which effectively
engages local people and all local stakeholders and partnerships and which
develops constructive and accountable relationships, we will:



Page 162

e Make clear to all Members, staff and the community that we are
democratically accountable for this scrutiny function

e Consider those institutional stakeholders to whom the Council is
accountable and assess the effectiveness of the relationships and any
changes required

e Produce an annual report on the activity of the scrutiny function

(b) To take an effective and planned approach to dialogue with, and
accountability to, the public to ensure effective and appropriate service
delivery whether directly by the Council, in partnership or by commissioning,
we will:

e Ensure that clear channels of communication are in place with all
sections of the community and other stakeholders and put in place
monitoring arrangements to ensure that they operate effectively

e Hold meetings in public unless there are good reasons for
confidentiality

e Ensure that arrangements are in place to enable the Council to engage
with all sections of the community effectively.

e The above arrangements will recognise that different sections of the
community have different priorities and will establish processes for
dealing with these competing demands

e Establish a clear policy on the types of issues where we will consult, or
engage the public and service users, including a feedback mechanism
to demonstrate to consultees what has changed as a result of
consultation

e Publish an annual performance plan with information on the Council’s
vision, strategy, plans and financial statements as well as information
about its outcomes, achievements and service user satisfaction in the
previous year

e Ensure that the Council is open and accessible to the community,
service users and its own staff and committed to openness and
transparency in its dealings including partnerships subject to the
protection of confidentiality where necessary and appropriate
see more information on the Have Your Say pages.

(c) To make the best use of human resources by taking an active and planned
approach to meet the Council’s responsibility to its staff, we will:

e Develop and maintain a clear policy on the means for consulting and
involving staff and their representatives in decision-making



Agenda ltem 14

Page 163

woo 1B n@njuejos-eysiuey 3
¢L0c 82 1020 L

1abeuepy

Bjuejos eysiuey

woo 16 yn@pJojues-zi| 3
905G 22€ 220 L
1abeuey Joluag

plojueg z1q

woo b n@nassop’ned 3
G6€€E 8¢/ 2020 L

Jauped

nassoq |ned

€L0c aunp

AS3urIe]] JO ySnoiog UOpuoOT| I0J
o1epd ) 9onTwon) 9erodion)

UOJUIOY | JUeIS) °



Page 164

‘asodimd yotpo Aue 5oy popuaiut 0u 503 paredard

jou sea Jx0dax siyy se 930dar SIUY) JO JUSIUOD I JO SISEQ 3} UO JUNOE WOy SUTUTEI X IO
Bunoe fzed parp Lue 0) pavorseddo ssof Aue 305 Apqisuodsar Aue 1dodoe Jou Op 94\ TUISTOD
vonmm Jorrd mmo noymm 1xed ur 30 Sjoym ur pajonb oq Jou pnoys pue JFouaq oL 10y L[9[0s

poredord voaq sey 330dos SIYT, *S[ONUTOD [PUFAIUT FNOL UT $9ssoUT LM AUk TO SSouIsnq INOA
10933e Aewr yorym systx a1 jo [[& Sunzodar 103 nok o3 spqisuodsar pay 9q jouued om renonIed

Ut pue 93ued 03 199(qns oq AW YITYM ‘SIO)JEUF JULAI[DI O} [[& JO PF0I23 2AIsUIYaIdwoo

v jou s1)] ‘ssa001d Jipne o jo 1red st nos o3 pa3rodar 9q 0) PadU AN M YIIYM
‘UOTIUDIIE JNO 0} W0 IABY UDIYM SISNEW 91} 0} A[UO 91¥[91 170d0T ST} JO SIUITOD oY T,



Page 165

abed

dTIMN uojuioy] juely €10¢ ©

aouepInb juswulanob 8007

senss| Ipne pue Buunoody
suawdo|ansp pue sanssi Buibiow]
€10z aunp G 1e ssalboid
uoIONPOJIU|

uonoas

SIU9IUO")



Page 166

dTIMN uojuioy] juely €10¢ ©

oI N@Mue[os eysIuey L£0.6€ 61640 IN 2202 82/ L020 L Jobeuepy MuejoS BYSIUBH
woobN@pIojues zl| 85182 02620 IN 90SS 22€ 220 L Jabeuew Jolusg piojues zi7
wod B MN@Nassopned 861520 616L0 N G6EE 82/ L020 1L peeT juswabebu] pnessoq |ned

“19beuepy 1pny 10 peaT uswabebug JnoA Jayys joejuod ases|d ‘NoA 0} 1salalul JO ale eyl Sanss! uo
sojepdn |lews Jejnbal 8A1908. 0} UOUIOY | Juel) Yyim Ja)siBal 0] 8yl pinom Jo ‘Buiydliq Siyl ul Swiall Aue uo uoiewIoUl JBylNy 1| PINOM NOoA J|

,$,S9lllIoyINe |B00| 8Je Judl|ISal MOy :W.O0)S
ay1 Buiainng, ‘,eaniny ayi Joj Buliedald, ‘epusbe lpne [eusaiul Buidojaasp ay, ‘,sea1aies dlgnd jo uonelbiw ayy, ‘i iuiod Buiddi e spiemoy],

‘. £102 M3INSY SOUBUIBAOK) JUSWIUIBAOK) [ED0T, — Suoiiedlignd Jno Jo sa1dod peojumop Ued NOA aleH "10108s 21jgnd 8y} Ul ¥40M INo 0} paledipap
UOI108S B SABY OM 8J9UM YN 02 UOIUIOY]-IUBID MMM 8}ISGSM JNO UO [BLISIEW |NJOSN JBYLN} pul} UBD 88)ilwo?) aielodio) ayl JO SIaquid|\

*J9PISU0D 0] ysim Aew aailiwo) ayl yoiym sanssi Buibiaws asay) Jo 10adsal ul suolisanb abus|ieyo Jo Jaquinu & sepnjoul .«

[1oUNOD B S NOA 0} JueAd|al 8q Aew Jeyl sjuswdojoAap pue sanssi [euoljeu buiblowsae jo Alewwns e .

:sapnoul os|e

Jaded ay| ‘sioypne [eusalxa JnoA se sallljiqisuodsal Jno BuleAlep ul ssaiboid uo podas e yum saniwwo?) alesodion ayl sepinoid saded siy |

UONONPORNU]



Page 167

"Jauuew Ajpwil B ul YJom SIy} 818|dwod 0] MSIA B YlIM SIY} UO |IDUN0D
ayl yum A|asojo Bupjiom ase am pue wie|o uelb syujsuag xe| |1ouno pue BuisnoH 8yl uo palels sey YIoOM

‘Bunesw g0z Jequeidag ayj o} sbuipulj Jno podas 03 ueld app

"90udl|ISad [elouBUIl) UO Mlom Buluue|d Jo ss820.d 8y] Ul 818 pUB JUBWISSSOSSE YSII IN0 Pala|dwod aArYy ap\

"‘aoueulanob yum pablieyd asoy) 0] Woday |enuuy 8y} JO Lied Sk 8ajiwwon)
a1el10di09 Jaquaidag ayj 0} synsal uno podas pue £1.0g AINe | Uo lpNe Sjuswialels [BIouUBUL) JNO UELS [[IM S\

‘€102 Joqueldes
ul yoday sbBuipui4 lpny JNo Jo ped Se 3JoMm SIYyl JO dWOo92IN0 8y} uo Lodal ||IM SAA JUBWIUOIIAUS [0J]UOD
1] S,JlounoD 8y} JO JUBWISSASSSE JNO WLIOJUI [[IM YIOM JIBY} pue maiAal J1ay} Bunedwod aJe sisieioads || JnQ

‘Bunesw z102

Jaquwialdeg ay} 1e pajuasald aoueusaA0n) yum pabiey) asoyl 0} hodal ayl ul papn|oul SUOIIBPUSWIWOI)
Ino Bunuawajdwi ul Buew si [1ouno) 8y} ssaiboud ay) uo ayepdn ue pPaAlgdal OS|e 9ABY S\ "SIUNODOE
€1/2102 @yi buuedaid jo ssaiboid ay} Joluow 0} sbulleaw pleog uMmopaso|) Byl papusie ey o\

"99)liwwo) ajelodion yadie\ 8yl 0} pajuasald em yoiym ue|d
1PNy JNo Ul 1no 18s SI siy| "ABajesis upne uno pawiojul sey ydiym Areniga ul 8oe|d Y00} lipne wLsiul IO

sjuswwon

dTIMN uojuioy] juely €10¢ ©

YJOM uoIjBOlIIaD)

uoIsnouod (NIA) ABUopy J0) anjep

SlusWalkls [eloueUl JO UPNY
HIOM

C10Z 2un[ G 38 $s91301]



Page 168

dTIMN uojuioy] juely €10¢ ©

" SlJuswvlels [eloueUl JO 18s 81e|dwod ay) Inoybnouyl paidde Ajjusisisuod aq 0} paau saloljod Buijunodoe asay |
"'SOAJIBSDI puEe Sall|Igel| ‘Slesse ‘ainjipuadxs ‘@wooul S|00Yyds pauleluiew 40} Buinunoooe o} yoeoidde syl ‘saioljod Buinunoooe juesiubis
J0 Arewiwins 8y} Ul ‘sjuswalels [eloueul ¢1/€ 102 PUB €1/2 102 118yl ul AJesjd 1no 18S Salllioyine [ed0|, SPUSWW09a4 U [Bo1Uyd8) 8y |

"9p0D G 1/¥7 102 8y} ul paldope aq 0} anp sI yoiym Builunodde |00yIS Uo SIUSWSIE]S [BIoUBUI4 PalepI|oSu0)), :0} SH4| o 1oedwi

3y} JapISu0d 0] DVYVSY1/V4dID 10} padu 8y} 0} UOIUSIIE SMEIP puB BP0 ¥ 1/€ 102 Y} 10} UO PB}NSUOD dJ9M JBy} SBNSS| 8y} 0] Si8jal
uoje 8y "opo v 1/€ 102 8yl 1o} pauueld sabueyd ou ale alay "S|00yds 1o} Buijunodoe uo 1g[e [Bdiuydal B panss! sey JVVYSY1/v4dID
saljlIoylny |e207 Ul s|jooyds 40} Bujpunodsoy

¥ 1/€102 Ul wiogal yieay aignd jo Jajsued) oy} 4o} Buiunodoe .
slosse awayos Aoualoie Abisua (DY) JuswWWOD uolloNpas uogJes Joy Builunoooe .
1ueJb S|00YOS PaIeDIPaP 0} JeWI0) 8INSO|OSIP POSIASI BY}
€10z Mdy |
UO Way} 0} paJlajsued] jeyl saijigel sjeadde ajes 011S8WOP-UOU JO aJeysS JIdy] 8S0[osIp 01 saljlioyine Buiidasaid pue Bulj|iq 10} pasu 8y}
aouew.opad pue uoisod [elouBULy UMO 418U} JO MBIA Jie) pue
anJ] e aAIb 0] JapJo Ul Spaau Builodal Umo Jiayl 198w 0} sjuswalels [eloueul) aidwexa S,Y4d|D J0|iel pjnoys Salllioyine jey} Jopuiwal e
:opnjoul soido| ‘senuoyine
1sow 1o} Jueonyiubis 8q 0} pajoadxa aJe Jey) seale 9SOy} UO S8SNJ0) PUB SIBUOINIOBI4 10} SBI0N 8ouepInNy €1/2102 S.¥4d|D luawajdwod
0] uoieolIeD pue aduepinb Jayuny sapinoid uld|INg 8y 96 und|ing dvV 1 penss! [sued Buiunodoy Alioyiny [8007 S,V4d|D ‘U2Je U|

SJa)jew paje|as Pue SJUNODJE §1/ZL0Z dY) JO 24NSO[D 196 UNSINg dvv'l

sanssi lipne pue Builunosoy

S1UOWdOOAIP PUE SONSST SUISIOW]



Page 169

dTIMN uojuioy] juely €10¢ ©

'®p0D GI/¥10¢ dul
01 paliajep usaq sey S|ooyos 4o} Buiunoodoe uo pue BuuNoooe anfeA e €1 SY4| 1o uondope syl uo aouepinb 1Byl S8jou 0S|e 8po) 8y |

‘0102 1oqwiada Ul panss| Sexe | awoou|
2| SY| Ol Sluswpuswe Mo||0} 8say | "Ssiunodde dnoib yim saiioyine o} ajqedldde aq Aew yoiym xel paiajap 0} Bullejal sjuswpuswe .
9|es 10} p|dy S}8SSE ud.INJ-uou Jo uoubodal syl ©
S]asse 9|qibuelul pue UoI1ONJISUOD JBpUN S}8SSE 0} uoilelal ul sjuswabuelse (ddd/Idd) UoISSaou09d 82IAI8S ©
(swuaJ uiooladdad 1e pabieyd aie sjejual ases| alaym ajdwexs 10}) sjuswabuelie adA}-ases| pue sases| ©
‘o1ep 01 dn
1day aJe suolenjeaal ay) papinoid pue pouad Lioys e uiyum palajdwod si uonenjeaal ayl papinoid siseq Buljjos B uo panjeaal aq
0] S}asse Jo sse|o e jwJiad seop apo) ay] "Ailsnosue)nwis panjeaal aq o} jJuswdinba pue jued ‘Aliedoid Jo sSejo e uiyum swall
salinbal mou 8po9 8yl Jo G 2 | 'y ydeibesed ‘Jenoiued ul — juswdinba pue ued ‘Aliedoud jo Juswainseaw pue uolubooal sy} ©
:SB |yONs Sanss| uo SY4| 10 maiaal uonjeluswsldwi-i1sod DyYSY1/V4dID 9Ul JO nsal B Se 9p00) ay} JO SjJuswanoidwll pue Suoljedyled .«
‘palelIsal 8q 0} paau [|Im sieah snoinaid Jo) sainbiy ay] eyl sueaw yoiym juswisnipe pouad Joud € Se 10} pajunodoe si Siy| "S}sod
uoisuad Ajioyine |Bo0| JO 8INSOJOSIP PUB JusWaINseaw ‘uoiliubooal ‘uoIledlyISSE|D 8yl O} SlJuswpusWe apn|oul pue siijauag asAoldw3
61 SY| Ol SlJuswpuswe | | 0g dunp ay} Jo }ynsal e sk S| siy| "seskojdwa Jo }1S09 8y} 40} JUNOIJ. PINOYS SaIIIOYINE MOY O} SJuSWPUSWE  »
"SJUBWAIE]S |BIDUBUIH JO UOIBIUSSAId | SY| O} SlJuswpusWe | |0g aunp ayl mojjo} sebueyd
9S9y] "Juswalels ainypuadxg pue swodu| dAIsusyaldwod ay} ul pajuasaid si ,8wooul dAISUBYaIdw o J8y10o, MOY 0] SJUBWPUSWE  «
pue|bu3 ul s8jel SSBUISNQ JO UOIIESI[BO0| Y} JO Sluswalinbal sy} 40} sjuswpuswe .
:apnjoul 8poQ ay} 0} sabueyod urew 8y “¥1/€10g 104 8p0D Buunoddy Alioyiny [ed07 8y} panss! sey OYYSY1/V4dIO
¥1/€10g wopbury panun ayi ui Bununoody Alioyiny [B207 U0 3d130kId JO 3P0

sanss| jipne pue Buiunoosody

s1UOWdOOAIP PUE SONSST SUISIOW]



Page 170

dTIMN uojuioy] juely €10¢ ©

,Buioinosal pue jpne [eussiul 0} seyoeosdde

1SBJU0D pue aJedwo9o 0] J10}08s AJsnpul swes sy} ul uonesiuebio pazis Jejiwis B YyIim mainal Bupjewyouaq e Ino Bulkiied Japisuod, .
,ue|d upne ayj ui paiebie] ale sj0u09 pue Ssysu 1ybu ayl

1By}l 84NSud 0} UIN220 SBoUBJIBHIP a1aym WybBIybiy — YSU JO MBIA SWES 8y} 8Jeys SSaUISNg Y} pue Juswabeuew J0IUSS JaYlaYm MaINSY, «
,solond ysu s Juswabeurw puelsIapun jJou Sa0p

1 JI sanssi Buoim syl uo Buissnooy aq Aew uoiouN} 8yl :)Si JO M3IA S luswabeurew 0] paubije SI YI0M SJIPNE [eudlul Jey] 8INS ayew, .
,Seale 1ay10 ul 8dueInsse Jadasp apinoid 0] $821no0sal dn 8al) pue uoiedldnp ayl aonpal |[Im Siy} :uoljesiueblio

By} ulyim siapinoid aoueinsse 1aylo wodj jJuswabeuew o} papiroid Buleq si eyl aoueinsse Jo yidap pue abues ayj 1e Y00),

,20uBwWIOoNad UMO S} %08Y9 ISNW JIpne [eulaiul, e

,91doad jo xiw ybu syl pue saonoeid Juswdojonsp ybiu 8yl Sty uolouny JIpNe [eusdlul 8y} Jeyl ainsua, .

:aJe opinoid salpnis ased asay] adIApe [edlloeid ay) 10 sajdwexg

Hupne [eussaiul Buneneas .

1pne |euJajul paseq-ysu .

991IWWOD Jipne 8y} yim diysuonejal ayl .«

s109(oid Buiipne .

upne |euJajul Jo 8dods .

$982In0sal 1pne [eulaiul Bulif|dde .

:seale Buimol|o) 8yl JoA02 8say] (43 ‘Suoisudd pue MO\ 10} lJuswlieda

‘woosja ] ysnug Buipnjoul) suonesiuebio 10108s aleAud pue d1gnd jo abuel e woly usye) ‘Builpne [eulaiul aAI108))8 Jo sajdioulid Aoy

8y} 0 swos Buneisn|l ‘eusgam QYN 9yl U0 d|ge|leA. ‘SaIpniS 9SED JO 18S B Pases|al 9ABY SI0NPNY [BUISIU| JO 81N}IISU| 8yl pue OWN 9yl
salpnj}s ased adijoeid — Jipne jeulaju|

sanss| Jpne pue Bununosoy

s1UOWdOOAIP PUE SONSST SUISIOW]



Page 171

dTIMN uojuioy] juely €10¢ ©

"JUBWIE]S 8OUBUIBAOK) S,uoliesiuehlo ue 8SIullNIOS pUB 98SIBA0 O} SI )l 9|04 8SOYM aS0y}

1o} suonsanb abusjeyd, ao110e4d poob uo suoieAlasqo Builiodal JuswalelS 8oUBUIBAOK) JO JedA 1S.1) 8yl uo Alejuswwod pue jybisul
:Buipinoid STpNe JN0 WoJ} SUOIIEAISS]0 99110e1d pooDb (SJUSWalelS 80UBUIBADKY) (199G 1084, paysiignd sey 9210 Hpny [euoieN a8y
SJUSWIA)R]S BOUBUIIAOY)

"SOI1SI1BIS 9oUBUI JUBWUIBA0D [BD0| pajiBlap 810W 0} SHUl| 8pIA0Id S0P JUBWINI0P 3y} ‘I9ASMOH Sallljigel| 198ys

douB[eq }JO PUB SJUSWIHWWOD ‘SMOJ} YSBD UO JUSWWOD OU pue SWa)l aul| Jo umopyealq ou si aiay | Aunbe siaAedxe)] ul sabueyo Jo

JuBwWalels palepljosuod ayl pue uoilisod [eioueUly JO JUBWaIe]S palepljosuod ay] ‘ainlipuadxs pue anuaAal Jo Juswalels palepljosuod ayl
uo Buissnooy ‘|aas|-ybiy si uonew.oul 8yl - 1 1/0 F0g JUSWUIBA0KE) [8207] USI|BuT 40} JUNOJJE pajepljosuod paypneun ue paysiignd H10Qq

*1a1jaWi] 89 01 YO 10 1ipne pue uoijesedaid 8y 10} pasu 8yl 0] UONUSIIE MaJp 0S|e pue BulyBeLl UOoISIOap WIOojUl 0] SJUNOJOE YO
8sn 0] aJ0w Op p|Noys Ainseal] \H 1Byl PapusWIWodsal SeY DVd - 10dal VOM | 1/0 10z SU penss! (Dyd) 88liwwo) Sjunoddy dljgngd  »

(VOM) SIUNODDY 1UBLUIUIBAOK) JO 8J0YM | /0102 palipne ay) uo paysignd usaq aAey suodal Buimojjo) ay |
SJUNOJ2Y JUSWUIBAOY) JO 3[OYM LL/0L0Z

asuepinb Juswuianob [eso7

S1UOWdOOAIP PUE SONSST SUTSIOW]



Page 172

01 dTIMN uojuioy] juely €10¢ ©

(suonenbay (uonewsoyu] paquasald) J8pJosig pue awu9) wayl Ag pjay Ji 18ylo yoes 0} 8S0|osIp

0] Ainp e aAey (S81110YINE [BD0] SPN|OUI YOIYM) SBIlIIoYINE JUBAS|S. Jey) uoljew.loul pasijeuosiadap Jo sias ayl Ajoads suoneinbas .
(suonenbey (jessusn)) (sereooapy Aloedeq [ejus|y luspuadapu]) G002
10y Aloedes |ejuayy) lJuswieal) 8y} 0] JUasuod 0} Aloeded syoe| oym uosiad B 0] Juswiesl] [edlpaw SNOLSS ‘J0 UOISIA0Id 8yl 81N28S 0}

10 ‘apinoid 0] sasodoud 1l 81aym SBOUBISWNIIID UIBLSD Ul 81edoApe Aloeded [elusw Juspuadapul ue 1onJisul 0] si Apoq Allloylne [0 B .
(1 10z suonenbay (pue|buz) seoinieg BulvlsoS)

pseog Buiuoissiuwo) SHN pue dnolg) Buluoissiwwos [ealul) 8yl 0} mou pauodal aq pjnoys a.1ed Ja)soy} ul pade|d plIyd e Jo yieap ayl -«
(6002 suonenbay (uoneJisibay) uoissiwwo) Aleny aien ayl) J8sn 82IAIS8S B JO Yleap ay} JO UOISSIWWO0)

Aurenp a1en ayl Aj10u 0] S8IPOQ 82IAIBS Yleay Se uoilebijqo swes sy} Jopun aJe suoiouny yieay oignd Buisioiaxa saijlioyine [Boo| e
(200z suonenbay saquan Ajlwe4 |eluspisay) a4uad Ajiwe;}

[BllUSPISS B Ul PalepOoWWOdd. P|Iyd B JO Yieap syl JO paljiiou 0} aJe pieog Buiuoissiwwo) SHN pue dnois) Buluoissiuwo) [esiul|)
(100g suone|nbay sewoH s,uaip|iyd)

WOy S,uaJp|iyo B ul plIyd B JO yleap 8y} 0 palilou 8q 0} ae pieog Buluoissiwwo) SHN 8yl pue dnois) BuiuoissSIluwo)) [Beolul)
(1102 suonenbay (siousip seasianQ 03 sabieyn)

92I1AIBS YljeaH |euolepN) saldde abieyd wody uondwaxa ou 81aym S82IAISS JUBAS|SJ J0) SIOYISIA SBaSIaN0 abieyd 1snw Salllioyine [Bo0] .
(010z suone|nbay (suswAed 10811q) 921AI8S YlesH [euolieN) siobpng yieay

[euosJad Jo} sawayds 10jid Japun sjuswAed 108.1p 8w 0} 8|ge 8q MOU ||IM ‘SBIAISS U)[eay JO SISUOISSILWIWOD SB ‘SalllIoYINe [BO0]

:aJe sabueyd ay} Jo swog "saiioyine [eso| bunosye

suonouny yyeay aignd o} sebueyd syl woly UoNE|SIba| Alepuodas 0] Sebueyd uo aouepinb paysiignd sey yjesH Jo juswuedaq ay

judy | wouy 82104 ul uone|siba) Atepuodas 0} sabueyd 1aylQ :sanoyiny |20 yijeaH d1qnd

aouepinb yuawuianob 820

s1UOWdOOAIP PUE SONSST SUISIOW]



Page 173

H

dT1 )N UojuioyL uein) g10¢ @

"1 102 10V wsIeo0T ay} Aq peonpouiul usaq aAey sjuswabuelse
SpJEPUB]S MBU JBy] MOU S)salalul [euosltad Jieyl Inoge juasedsuell pue uado aq 0} moy Jnoge s1oj|1ounod o) asuepinb sepinoid spinb siy |

" SJI0|[I2UN0J 10} 8pIND \/ - S1SaJalul [euosiad uo Aduaiedsuel] pue ssauuad(, paysiignd ©790Q ‘YdJe uj
$10]|19Uno? 10} apInb y - sisaiajul jeuostad uo Aouasedsues) pue ssauuadQ

aouepinb yuawuianob 820

s1UOWdOOAIP PUE SONSST SUISIOW]



Page 174

}n-09-uojuloy}-juelh

'SJUBI[O 0} SBINIBS
apinoJd Jou Seop [BUOHBUIBIU| UOJUIOY ] JUBIE) "JBYjOUE 8UO JO
1J0€ 10 SBOIAIBS Y} 10} 8|qISUodsal Jou aJe Y2Iym ‘Swily Jaquisw
Aq Apuspuadepur paianiep ase saoines "diysiauped spimplom

B J0U 9JB SWLI} JOqUISU U} PUB [EUOHBUIBIU| UOJUIOY] JUBIL)
"salinbas 1Xajuod ay} Se ‘Swilj JaGUISL 2I0W JO BUO O} JojoI pue
ajelado swil Jaquiaw UOJUIOY ] JUBIL) B} YdIYM Japun puelq ay) 0}
aJe UOJUIOY ] JUBID), O} SAOUSIS)RY "(|BUOIEUISU| UOJUIOY] JUBID)
PI [BUOIUIBIU| UOJUIOY | JUBIL) JO LI} JaqUISW B S| Uojuloy] Juelt)

diysisuped Ayjigel|
pajwWI| B ‘g7 MN UojuIoy] Juelt) suesw ,uojuioy] Jueln,

"peniasal SOl I dTT NN UOIIOYL WD) EL0Z @

uojuloy | Juels) o



Page 175 Agenda ltem 15

Haringey

) ; Item
Report for: Corporate Committee Number:
Title: Individual Electoral Registration

l
Report Chief Executive
Authorised by: ‘ p
</

Lead Officer: George Cooper, Head of Electoral Services

Ward(s) affected: All Report for Key/Non Key Decisions:

Non-key

1. Describe the issue under consideration

To bring to the attention of the Committee the broad changes being planned
for Electoral registration in the transition to Individual Electoral Registration
under the terms of the Electoral Registration and Administration Act 2013, and
to particularly note arrangements being made under secondary legislation to

postpone the annual autumn registration campaign and the consequences of
this.

2. Cabinet Member introduction
NA

3. Recommendations

That the changes to Electoral Registration processes required by the Electoral
Registration and Administration Act 2013, including a postponed Annual
Registration Canvass, be noted and that endorsement be given to the

measures being planned to maintain and enhance registration levels through
this postponement including:

Page 1 of 6



Page 176

X

Pz

3.1  First posting of registration forms at earliest permitted opportunity ( first
week of October 2013).

3.2 At least one reminder round.

3.3 Recruitment and training of canvassers on the basis of a contract that
will extend to February 2014 and involve a longer than usual campaign
period.

3.4 Development of a campaign with Corporate Communications to raise
awareness of the changed timetable for registration and of the
importance of being registered for elections to be held in May 2014.

3.5 Dispatch of registers to entitled parties and persons at the earliest
opportunity after their publication on 17 February 2014.

4. Alternative options considered

The parameters of electoral registration activity remain essentially fixed by
legislation but Electoral Registration Officers ( EROs) have the responsibility
on the ground to implement these to best effect.

5. Background information

5.1 In December 2011 | reported to this Committee on national proposals to
fundamentally change the system of Electoral Registration from a Household-
based to an individual application- based one.

5.2 That report outlined the essential features of the likely changes, which in
principle had support across the aisle of the House of Commons, and we were
asked to return to Committee in due course once legislation was embedded.
This has now happened and includes:

5.3 A transition to full Individual Registration over the period 2014 - 2016;
5.4 Registration to be based ultimately not on a list of eligible residents
compiled or confirmed by any one householder, but on applications by
individuals taking responsibility for their own registration;

5.5 Such applications to include National Insurance numbers (NINOs) and
dates of birth;

5.6 Given the use of NINOs, registers to be initially populated and data-
matched for accuracy with a wider range of data-sets including, primarily, .
that of the Department of Work and Pensions;

5.7 The key purpose of the change being to reduce the possibility of any
electoral fraud;

Page 2 of 6



Page 177

Haringey
5.8 The capacity, for the first time, for any elector to make a complete
application for registration online ( as opposed to the present situation where
only “no changes” can be recorded via text or SMS or in which forms can be
downloaded in hard copy); and

5.9 A transitional phase of registration in which electors canvassed onto the
2014 register may “carry over” into 2015 if data-matching and individual
application processes do not retain them.

5.11 The legislation governing these changes has now passed into law as the
Electoral Registration and Administration (ERA) Act 2013.

5.12 Secondary legislation is still being developed to finalise the data-
matching and Online aspects of IER, but is in place to take forwards
preparations for the rest of this year and to postpone the conduct of the
annual autumn electoral registration campaign nationally ( but n.b. Northern
Ireland already has a form of IER).

5.13 The next stages of IER are, then:

5.14 The transfer of a copy of all Registers in July 2013 to the Cabinet Office
for a Data-matching test the against the DWP database ( the “Confirmation
Dry Run.”) . This seeks to measure just how much overlap there is between an
electoral register and records held by DWP. Pilots in two London Boroughs
suggest it is between 55% and 71%.

5.15 An assessment at local and national level of these results to inform
future planning and resource implications of the change to IER.

5.16 The commencement, from June 2013, of formal training and support for
Electoral Administrators across the country in respect of the new
requirements and the appointment of Regional Development Managers by the
Cabinet Office to support this;

5.17 The postponement of the annual registration canvass to a defined
period, being 1 October 2013 to 17 February 2014 in England, this latter being
the new register publication date ( ie instead of 1 December 2013);

5.18 An amendment via the ERA Act to also postponé proposals to re-draw
new Parliamentary Boundaries ( i.e. the Parliamentary General Election
scheduled for May 2015 will take place on existing boundaries.);

5.19 In November 2013, a Ministerial level decision on whether to go ahead

or delay IER implementation ( there is provision in the Act to put back the
process by a year if necessary.)

Page 3 of 6



Page 178

Haringey
5.20 Starting in July 2014, /ive data— matching of the Register in force at that
time against the DWP database, with all those who match being informed that
they are registered and need take no further action;

5.21 Where there is no match, a Household Enquiry Form ( HEF) to be sent to
such properties asking for a list of names of possibly eligible electors;

5.22 Once those names are received, individual “Invitations to Register” ( ITR)
to be sent to those concerned and these may be returned in hard copy or -
Online.

5.23 Rolling Registration ( i.e. the right to register at any time notwithstanding
the canvass period ) continues, but as with IER, will require NINOs and dates
of birth from next summer.

5.24 This is, then, a very significant set of changes to registration. The
system could depend on just one householder in any given property and was
based largely on trust. In future, individuals will be the focus of registration
and more evidence required that an elector is who they say they are.

6. Comments of the Chief Finance Officer and financial implications

6.1 The extra processes of IER involved with IER are such that significant
additional costs are effectively being pushed into Registration, but we are
assured by Cabinet Office that transitional costs will be met via grant or, in the
case of IT upgrades to specialist systems and certain training, directly by
Central Government. IER is a £108million programme nationally. We have
received a grant for additional activities for the remainder of this year in the
sum of £10,306. Liaison on Grant levels in 2014-15 is ongoing.

6.2 Postponing the canvass creates several extra challenges. Cabinet Office
have considered the canvass to be “business as usual” but just at a different
time. They have indicated that additional requests for support will be
considered if a compelling case is made and we believe that the “different
time” will demonstrate noticeable additional cost.

7. Head of Legal Services and legal implications
Electoral Registration remains on the same basis as hitherto until June 2014
although the timing of the annual canvass is postponed. The usual registration
“relevant date” ( effectively a census date) of October 15" is abolished.

8. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

The effect of individual, as opposed to household registration, remains to be
seen in a London context ( there is some evidence from Northern Ireland) but

Page 4 of 6



Page 179

Haringey
it must be our ambition to retain and maximise registration in every part of the
Borough, both through the postponed canvass which is so fundamental to the
2014 elections and through new online and other processes thereafter.
Absolute levels of registration fell markedly in Northem Ireland upon the
introduction of Individual registration. This is well documented by the Electoral
Commission. Maintaining the register will be no small challenge.

9. Head of Procurement Comments

9.1 New contracts will be required for a markedly different set of Registration
Form printing after June 2014. The format of registration forms may be
localised to demonstrate the Council’s identity but other than that, form
design will in future be devised by the Electoral Commission ( testing is taking
place currently.)

9.2 Online registration will be sourced via the Government Digital Service but,
again, may be localised at the point of log-in and will not be rtetained
centrally. This is being devised currently.

10.Policy Implication

10.1 The most immediate and significant change to Electoral Registration is
the postponed canvass. Taking place across the winter instead of across
autumn will present major challenges to maintaining or enhancing the current
level of registration. The theory is that the register so collected will both have
the best chance of a high data match with DWP records

10.2 In common with many other London Boroughs, in Haringey we find we
must chase up a considerable proportion of registration forms which are not
returned via post, automated telephone or SMS by canvassing doors. Posting
of both first forms and reminders has hitherto taken place in August and
September, and non- responders have to be followed up during the course
of October and early November ready for publication on 1 December.

10.3 This year, no posting activity is permitted before 1 October. This
effectively means that the physical door-knocking stage will have to take
place in December and January. This will require planning on a markedly
different basis.

10.4 We have been assisting the Electoral Commission in preparing a risk
assessment template for a winter canvass and there are real issues in terms of
door- knocking during the darkest part of the year and the one which has a
major holiday at its heart. From the point of view of what our canvassers have
to do, there are significant implications for recruitment, availability, timetabling
of activities, lone working, and payment. Our customers will not be expecting

Page 5 of 6



Page 180

X

e

//r

Haringey
us to undertake this work during the winter so there are communications and
awareness issues.

10.5 We are now planning to revise our canvassing procedures to take
account of all these factors in a way designed to maintain and maximise levels
of registration. Thus, for example, the defined winter canvass period includes
more weekends than the traditional autumn period and we will have to
maximise activity during these wherever we can as one way of making up for
the loss of daylight door-knocking hours. Where canvassing does take place
in the hours of early darkness, it should be by teams of at least two
canvassers, more visible and supported by a much more extensive public
information profile such as on housing community information boards, in
community halls, surgeries etc and through other press and media to let
people know that we are out there and what we are doing.

11. Reasons for Decision

11.1 The requirements of the new ERA Act 2013 and associated secondary
legislation thus far, these being:

11.2 The Electoral Registration ( Transitional Provisions) Order 2013.

11.3 The Electoral Registration ( Disclosure of Electoral Registers)
Regulations 2013

11.4 The Electoral Registration ( Postponement of 2013 Annual Canvass)
Order 2013.

12.Use of Appendices
NA

13.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985:

Page 6 of 6



Page 181 Agenda Item 16

Haringey Council

_ . item
Report for: Corporate Committee Number:

Update from Children’s Service on progress to address

Title: recommendations from the Financial Resilience report
Report Libby Blake, Director of Children and Young People’s Service
Authorised by: ’
Lead Officer: Jan Doust
Ward(s) affected: Report for Non- Key Decision
All

1 Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 The Corporate Committee on 28 June 2012 considered the ‘Review of the Council’s
Arrangements for Securing Financial Resilience’ prepared by the Council’s external
auditor (Grant Thornton).

1.2 The Director of the Children and Young People’s Service (CYPS) reported to
Corporate Committee on 27 September 2012 setting out how the recommendations in
that report were being taken forward by the Service.

1.3 The Corporate Committee requested an update on progress. This report satisfies
that request.

2 Cabinet Member introduction
2.1 N/A
3 Recommendations

3.1 The Committee is asked to note the actions being taken.

Page 1 of 6



Page 182

Haringey

4 Other options considered
4.1 None
5 Background information

5.1 The Council’s external auditor, Grant Thornton, carry out an annual review of the
Council’s arrangements for securing financial resilience as part of their assessment of
value for money. They reached their opinion by considering four key areas:

» Key Indicators of Financial Performance;

» the Council’s approach to strategic financial planning;
> the Council’s approach to financial governance; and
> the Council’s approach to financial control.

5.2 Their review of the Council’s position concluded, in a report presented to the
Corporate Committee on 28 June 2012, that:

“. .. whilst the Council faces some significant risks and challenges during 2012/13
and beyond, its current arrangements for achieving financial resilience are
adequate.”

5.3 Within their report two Key Points for Consideration were highlighted for action by
the Director of CYPS. These issues, together with the Council’s original management
response, are reproduced as Appendix A. This report updates Members on the action
that the Director intends to take, or has already taken, in order to address these
issues.

Level of the Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG)

5.4 The auditors report identifies that there has been a steady decrease in the level of
schools’ balances as a ratio of the Council’s DSG allocation over the period from
2007-08. It also highlights that Haringey has the lowest ratio of the benchmark group
used.

5.5 The final audited position in 2011-12 reversed this trend with an increase of £2.5m in
that year, taking balances held by schools to £5.1m. This increase was double the
percentage increase in school balances across London in 2011-12. By 31 March
2013, nine primary schools and two secondary schools had converted to Academy
status. The opening balance position at 1 April 2012 for maintained schools was a net
surplus balance of £5.6m.

5.6 The (unaudited) position in 2012-13 shows that overall maintained school balances
have increased by a further £1.3m, taking balances at 31 March 2013 to £6.9m. Until
all of the comparator authorities in the benchmark grouping publish their Section 251
outturn statements (October 2013) it is not possible to comment on whether this trend
is also being seen elsewhere.

Page 2 of 6



Page 183

Haringey

5.7 Haringey Schools Forum has approved the continued inclusion of a balance control
mechanism in the Scheme for Financing Schools. As a consequence a process for
continuing to evaluate and challenge schools that accumulate balances will continue
to exist and be applied in Haringey.

Management of Deficit Budgets

5.8 Schools are not permitted to operate a deficit budget without the express
permission of the Council and such agreement requires the production of a deficit
recovery plan setting out how a return to balance will be achieved over an agreed
period that cannot exceed three years (the maximum timeframe set out in the
Scheme).

5.9 Although at the end of the 2012-13 financial year, there are still 11 maintained
schools with a deficit position (Appendix B) there have been significant movement in
respect of the cohort which includes 16 schools over the two year period. Of the
maintained schools with deficits at 31 March 2013, six schools were in a deficit
position in both financial years, five schools moved into a deficit position during
2012-13 and five schools moved into a surplus position during 2012-13.

5.10 Of those schools in a deficit position as at 31 March 2013, five are budgeting to
return to surplus in the current, 2013-14, financial year and a further three schools are
budgeting to return to surplus in 2014-15, the following financial year. Cabinet has
approved the closure of a further school and subject to the approval of the closure by
the Schools Adjudicator, the deficit will revert as a charge against the Dedicated
Schools Grant (DSG). Financial provision has been set aside for this as part of the
2012-13 closure of accounts process.

5.11 Stroud Green has submitted a revised Licensed Deficit application which is currently
being reviewed. Officers are concerned that the deficit has arisen from Children’s
Centre activities which, if not addressed, could put at risk the education of statutory
school age pupils.

5.12 The licensed deficit application approved for The Brook during 2012-13 will need to
be updated following closure of the accounts. Officers are working closely with
The Brook to address financial, operational and management issues .

5.13 A recently retired headteacher with financial experience in Haringey continues to
provide targeted support to schools, including The Brook.

5.14 We remain confident that schools requiring support and challenge in dealing with

deficit budget situations are being supported and that the overall levels of deficits in
schools is being managed.

Page 3 of 6



Page 184

Haringey Council

Business Planning Support

5.15 The Director has commissioned a transformational change programme within the
service — Haringey 54,000 - through which it is intended to shift the focus to universal
and outstanding early help that will sustain families, ensuring that services are
delivered at the right time from the right settings to improve outcomes for our children
and young people. This programme will shape the direction of the service over the
short to medium term and as such will drive forward the re-balancing of the budget
from high cost interventions to more efficient and effective preventative services, in
line with comparator authorities and best practice.

5.16 As part of developing a business case for transformation, which is due to be
considered at Cabinet on 15" October 2013, the programme is in the process of
concluding a detailed analysis of the service, the workforce and budget allocation. The
derived data will form the inputs in a zero-based financial model that incorporates
cost/benefit forecasting over 10 years. The model will provide the financial
underpinnings for both the business case, as well as, for the commissioning and
financial planning of the transformed service. Early modelling data suggest that visible
shift of resource from high-cost services to early intervention and prevention will be
evident from quarter 2 of financial year 2014/15.

5.17 At the same time as developing the transformation programme and business case,
the directorate has responded with increased operational focus to improve business
process planning and financial management, that has included the use of the re-
launched business planning framework for the local authority.

6 Comments of the Chief Finance Officer and financial implications

6.1 Until the model and business case are available, it is not possible to add any further
comments on the financial implications of Haringey 54,000.

7 Head of Legal Services and legal implications

7.1 The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on the contents of this report, which
is for noting, and therefore has no specific legal comment to make save that the steps
being taken will assist the authority in complying with its various statutory duties
and statutory requirements including, for example, under the School Finance (England)
Regulations 2012 in relation to budget issues and the preparation of a scheme for
financing its maintained schools.

8 Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

8.1 There are no equality implications deriving from this report, and therefore there is no
need for an equality impact assessment or any further analysis of equality data.

9 Head of Procurement Comments

9.1 Not Applicable
Page 4 of 6



Page 185

Haringey Council

10 Policy Implication

10.1 The continuing implementation of the Academy programme reduces the number of
maintained schools for which the Council retains statutory responsibilities.

10.2 The work of the Haringey 54,000 programme is intended to result in changes to the
way services are delivered which are likely to result in proposals which both deliver
savings and ask Cabinet to consider and make decisions on future policy.

11 Use of Appendices
Appendix A — Summary of external audit financial resilience recommendations
attributable to the Director (CYPS)
Appendix B - List of Maintained Schools with deficits as at 31 March 2013

12 Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Page 5 of 6



Haringey Council

Page 186

Appendix A

Area of review

Key Points for Consideration

Management Response

Key Indicators of
Performance

The Council should ensure that
schools balances, in particular
agreed deficits and surpluses
continue to be carefully
monitored, to ensure DSG
balances remain at an appropriate
level and the trend is effectively
managed.

The Council will work with
and challenge schools
within the boundaries of
delegated financial
management, to ensure that
balances are at an adequate
level and that any deficits
have robust recovery plans
that are adhered to.

Strategic Financial
Planning

The Council should ensuire there is
appropriate resource for business
analysis to support the annual
service and financial (business)
planning process, in particular
within Children’s Services.

The Director will, in
consultation with Corporate
Finance, ensure that the
appropriate level of
resource is allocated and
utilised effectively.

Page 6 of 6




Page 187

g xipuaddy

>>>2 Z

> >

N/A
Hyaag
pasuad|]

PT-€T0T 121)3p J8A0I3I O] ue|d
€T°€'T€ 1e se aduejeq snjding
palleme 3sSnOJd UO UOISIIBP jeuly
€T°€'T€ 1e se dduejeq snjding

€T°€'T€ 1e se aduejeq snjding
YT-€T0Z HO1ap J9A0I34 0] ue|d
YT-E£T0T 321}3p 49A023. 0} ue|d
T-€T0T 321JSp 419A0231 0O} Ue|d
ST-YTOT 11243p J9A0234 0} ue|d

€T°€°T€ 18 se aaue|eq snjding
ST-YTOT HO3p 19A0231 03 ueld
ST-¥TOT 1121J9p J19A0234 0} ue|d

€T°€'TE 1e se aduejeq sn|ding
YT-£T0T 1121Jap 19A023. 0} ue|d

TELLEST

€91°006 -
TEV'E0T -
TTO'€9€ -
66979 -
LT¥90T -
L8S'0E0'T 066'9ZE'T -
1€6°LTT
12899 LTE'L8E -
08€'TT
ovT'sre -
Tvv'vs 860°7S -
6.0°06 -
GE8'SYL €L9'6€6 -
vS8°T8
€6LVTT -
16€°0L
60022 S6T°L8 -
80€€S LYTVE -
98/°L9 965°6€ -
ST0'TE .
0ZZ'TET LST'EET )
L9T'6TE 86€'86¢ -
79¢ e
6889
7 3
ET'ETE T'E'IE

Jdjuejeg anuaAdy daQ

sajwapedy |ejoL

310 Sewoy] 1S

TTN S| [2BYIIN IS

yJed |9oN

3lesunysIN

3D uaaug ayL

(ET°€°T€ 1€ se) sajwapesy

sSPYaQ paulejulelp jeyol

jo0ig 3yL
S]00y3S [epads

Atepuodas paulejuie|y |e3ol
M3IA Nied

jded puesaquinyuon
ysnosoqysno7 uyor

JooydS poo 31e8ysiH
S|ooyds Azepuodas

Atewiud paulejuiein |10t
uadaIo pnons

Jowunr As8unieH yinos
S1915IS UDASS

Jownr 3 s, ARy 1S
$3110d JO UIMBI 1S
Jolunr Jy s,epjio 1S
aueq A4

puemos)

98puajo)
auinoqgsdwe)

9N019 Jdnig

§jo0ydS Asellid



Page 188



X

=

Page 189 Agenda ltem 17

Haringey
Title: Temporary Assistant Director Arrangements
Report

Authorised by:

Nick Walkley, Chief Executive

Lead Officer:

Nick Walkley, Chief Executive

Ward(s) affected: All

Report for Key/Non Key Decisions:

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1. Corporate Committee on 22 January 2013 agreed the Chief Executive’s report to put
in place temporary revisions to Director level arrangements for the financial year
2013/14. The report signalled that, given the pressures facing the authority, further
work was necessary at the Assistant Director and Head of Service level to ensure the
Council makes best use of its available skills in order to support corporate

improvement.

1.2. This report sets out such revised arrangements for the remainder of this financial year.
Corporate Committee is asked to note the arrangements.

1.3. The report also identifies specific improvement capacity necessary to accelerate work
underway. Corporate Committee is asked to agree the formation of a Corporate
Delivery Unit and note changes to the programme management function and
arrangements in the Council.

1.4.The 22 January report noted that as Chief Executive | would bring forward wider
organisation of the Council for Member, staff and stakeholder conversation during
2013 and | expect proposals to be brought to this Committee at its September
meeting. The changes set out in this report are therefore temporary, are intended to
support improvement activity and inform a wider restructure.

Page 1 of 9



Page 190

X

7
Haringey
2. Recommendations

2.1 That Members note:
e The temporary changes set out in this report at Assistant Director and Head of
Service level to be enacted by 1 August 2013
e Proposals to enhance the programme management approach of the Council

2.2 That Members agree;
e The formation of a Delivery Unit on a temporary basis from 1 July 2013

3. Detailed proposals
Corporate Improvement

3.1The 22 January report outlined an early indication of the pressures facing the authority
that required focussed and directed effort to ensure delivery, namely:
e Proposals and funding options for the regeneration of Tottenham

Savings proposals for the 2014-15 budget

Improvements to customer services

Performance improvements in key services

Development of options and delivery plans for savings to 2017 (in the light of the

Chancellor's Autumn Statement)

3.2Further work has translated these early priorities into a six point improvement plan to
guide the work of officers over the next 18 months. The priorities are:

1) Delivering a new Corporate Plan to focus work on areas of policy priority

2) Delivering proposals to balance the 2014/15 budget

3) Revised organisation development work

4) Ensuring the Council has the right capacity — the remainder of the report deals with
this priority

5) Establishing four corporate change programmes

6) Delivering wider policy and budget options for the period to 2017/18

3.3 The corporate capacity arrangements set out below are intended, wherever possible,
to use internal resource or if that is not suitable secondment from within the public
sector. This should ensure we offer new opportunities and ‘acting up’ potential to high
performing staff in the organisation as well as sharing skills within Haringey and across
the public sector.

Children’s services/Adults and Housing
3.4 As already reported to Members the Deputy Director for Adult Services and
Commissioning has been seconded to the Children’s Service. The post holder's wide-

ranging commissioning experience will be used to help advance improvement work in
the service. The 12 month vacancy created by this secondment has been filled

Page 2 of 9



Page 191

X

7
Haringey
through internal recruitment to an ‘acting up’ post.

Place and Sustainability

3.5A more extensive restructure of this directorate is the subject of a separate report on
this agenda. These proposals have the support of the Chief Executive and do not cut
across corporate proposals.

3.6 The Tottenham Programme Team is now beginning to take shape and will be the
subject of future reports to Cabinet. A central aspect of any regeneration, and often
neglected, is ensuring that social regeneration keeps pace and is fully integrated with
physical regeneration.

3.7t is therefore proposed to second a senior officer to the Tottenham Team to work on
these issues. Given that Adults and Housing already have ‘acting up’ arrangements in
place this secondment will come from the Children’s Service management team, and
will commence 1% August 2013.

Organisational Development / Customer Services/ Human Resources

3.8 The Customer Services corporate programme will over the next six months move to
delivering significant change. Organisational development skills will be central to this
and it is proposed to second the Head of OD into the programme to direct this effort.

3.9The leadership of corporate OD will be brought together with HR for the remainder of
the financial year.

Programme Management Office/IT

3.10 The Council has an ambitious programme of change which requires a more
structured and corporate approach than currently evident in the council. The Corporate
Programme Office needs stronger leadership and wider influence if it is to be
successful. The AD for IT has produced proposals for enhancing the Council’s
programme management and he will be seconded for the next 12 months to
implement these proposals. This will create acting up opportunities within IT which will
be offered to the management team.

3.11 An enhanced Programme Management Office is likely to require additional resource
but this is dependent the number of corporate programmes it manages and such
resource would be drawn from the funding from these programmes.

Delivery Unit
3.12 As noted in the 22 January report the Council and community face a number of
significant pressures; in addition there are service delivery challenges for the Council

and for areas delivered in partnership. To tackle these and support wider corporate
improvement work including delivering a new council structure, it is proposed to

Page 3 of 9



Page 192

X

7
Haringey
establish a corporate delivery unit.

3.13 The Delivery Unit will be small, no more than six staff and be time limited to 18

months. The Unit will work on a project basis using tools and methodologies adapted
from successful work in Whitehall in the Prime Minister’'s Unit. Typical delivery unit
work involves the identification of a service or delivery problem, the development of
structured improvement plans and delivery of sustainable improvement.

3.14 The Delivery Unit will report directly to the Director of Strategy and Performance

working closely with the Chief Executive and Directors’ Group. To establish the Unit
the Head of Local Democracy will be seconded to lead this process. During this six
month secondment Local Democracy Teams will be line managed by the Head of
Legal Services. Staffing the remainder of the Unit will be the subject of internal
secondment, offering development opportunities to staff or in limited cases external
secondment from government or the wider public sector. Initial costs can be contained
within the strategy, performance and corporate business units, however it is
anticipated that additional budget will be required as the unit is established. If these
costs are estimated to exceed the current budget, they will be the subject of separate
reporting to Cabinet. There will be no long term revenue commitment - an important
principle is that the Unit is time limited. Such costs should also be weighed against
alternative consulting style arrangements.

Structures and Staffing

3.15 This is a limited set of changes subject to internal recruitment which will take place

through July. Ahead of an August 1% implementation revised senior structure charts
will be shared with all Members.

3.16 Affected post-holders and Directors have been consulted and are in agreement with

4,

these proposals

Comments of the Chief Finance Officer and financial implications

In the main these proposals will be funded from within the relevant service budgets, by
realigning resources. That will apply to revenue budgets and project budgets.The
proposals in respect of place and sustainability mentioned at 3.6 are covered elsewhere
on the agenda.

4.1

5.

For the establishment of the delivery unit the initial costs will be contained within
existing budgets, however it is anticipated that additional budget may be required as
the unit is established. This would be one off and not long term. It is likely to span a
period of 2 years. An appropriate request for additional resources will be made to
cabinet when the level of additional commitment required is known.

Head of Legal Services and legal implications

Page 4 of 9



Page 193

X

7
Haringey
5.1 It is noted that these changes do not involve any permanent changes to the
establishment and the duties will be performed by secondees or officers “acting up” into

these roles. When officers are making decisions during this interim period then they will
need to be clear of the delegated authority they are acting under.

6. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

7. Use of Appendices

8. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

N/A

Page 5 of 9



Page 194

X

7
Haringey
Appendix A. Improvement Priorities

This Appendix summarises the current sets out improvement priorities for Haringey
for the forthcoming year.. It is not a comprehensive description of all that the
authority does, or needs to do, but is intended to serve as a set of clear priorities for
how the officers should organise and focus to address the problems facing it.

The priorities take the form of a six point plan. Many activities can be funded from
within existing resource, others are about resource re-allocation or re-direction of
existing programmes Where new investment is required this will be the subject of
separate reports to Cabinet.

8.1 A New Corporate Plan

A new plan is required, supported by new Pl reporting arrangements as a first step
in delivering a more focussed organisation effort. Approval of the Corporate Plan at
July Cabinet will be supported by a major internal comms effort using the new tools
outlined below.

The Director of Strategy and Performance is leading this work and the draft plan is
much shorter than previous iterations.

8.2 A Balanced Budget

There remain considerable savings to be found and it is by no means certain that
these targets will be achieved without further service cuts. A short timetable was
agreed and draft proposals were presented to the June Cabinet. Reporting this
before the summer to Cabinet to allow sufficient time for far more detailed
implementation planning to take place to ensure the savings are realised.

8.3 A New Organisational Development Programme

The Council has considerable OD resource but this is currently delivering a training
programme rather than corporate OD. A 5-theme programme will run on a six-week
cycle through the remainder of the year. This will be supported by new comms
infrastructure including a fortnightly staff newsletter, training programmes, desktop
and poster campaigns.

A more structured approach to work with the three most senior tiers of management
had been introduced with each grouping meeting on a programmed cycle with
defined roles and responsibilities. There will be particular emphasis on developing
the role of ADs during this period. A learning and development programme for each
tier is being commissioned.

8.4 Corporate Programmes

Page 6 of 9



Page 195

X

27

Haringey
The Council needs to focus on programme delivery. The proposal is for four
corporate programmes that strip away other ‘business as usual’ and policy

development items and replaces them with the most pressing improvement issues
facing the Council

Each programme will have a business case, agreed by Cabinet, and a distinct
governance structure. This will report to an Officer board, then to Directors Group
in Programme Board form and ultimately to the relevant Member/partner forum.

The Corporate Programme will initially contain the following projects:
a) Customer Services

A review of current improvement has already been conducted and this has paused
some major decisions, such as the purchase of a CRM, in favour of a short-term
improvement programme, which will inform more medium term decisions. Directors
Group has agreed the approach and this will come to June Cabinet.

The authority lacks the skills and expertise to deliver the improvement programme
and the Cabinet Paper will propose use of a partner to support this for the next 18
months.

b) Tottenham

¢ Internal Team Established. Sept 2013
e Commission comms/ engagement Framework. June 2013
e Governance Structures in Place

Lead: L Garner

There is still much work to do to get the basic infrastructure in place to support a
Tottenham programme as the recent CAB meeting illustrated. This will be a
significant commitment for the long term, with the immediate priority being the
interim capacity to kick start projects. The Place Services are being reorganised to
allow for better support to this programme

c) Children’s Service Improvement — Haringey 54,000

e Short Term Action Plan in Place. June 2013
e Outline Business Case Agreed. October 2013
Lead: L Blake

This is the most pressing issue facing the Council. A set of short term activities are
now being procured which will deliver some improvements and a business case for
investment to support long term improvement. A business case will be presented for
approval in the autumn.

d) Corporate Infrastructure

Page 7 of 9



Page 196

X

=

Haringey

e Council Estate/ Smart Working refresh July 2013
e Review of support functions Dec 2013
Lead: S Young

There are a number of good building blocks in place such as the “Smart Working”
programme but the support services need to perform more effectively and cheaply
and this programme will steer that work. This will include a programme of buildings
consolidation. Proposals for this programme will be presented to Cabinet in July.

8.5 Building Capacity

e Senior Pay and Grading Review Sept 2013
e AD reorganisation June 2013
e Corporate restructure proposals Sept 2013
e Creation of Corporate Delivery Unit June 2013
e Revised Programme Office July 2013

For the authority to deliver sustainable change it needs to address significant
capacity gaps. Following the agreement of the interim structure a pay and grading
review has been commissioned. This should report in September and deliver a new
employment package for senior staff. In turn this will set important parameters for a
wider restructure at Director level.

In advance of this, work is currently underway to alter AD structures to support
corporate programmes and add capacity. Over the next two months there will be
changes affecting the Place, Children’s, Adults, Strategy and Assistant Chief
Executive functions.

Even with the improvement programmes set out above the authority will still have
areas of significant poor and under performance. Moreover the authority struggles
to respond to performance issues with high quality improvement planning. It is
therefore proposed to create a delivery unit to work alongside services to deliver
improvement planning and targeted support. The Delivery Unit will be small,
perhaps 4 or 5 people, be time limited — two years — but will act to increase the
pace of improvement across the authority. The Delivery Unit will report to Zina
Etheridge and be made up of a mix of internal secondees and external
appointments.

8.6 Beyond 2014

Zero Based Budget/Community Engagement
Growth Strategy and Early Intervention Strategy
2014 — 17 Corporate Plan

[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
¢ New Partnership Arrangements.

Page 8 of 9



Page 197

X

7

Haringey
These first 5 actions represent a degree of “fixing” and medium term improvement.
They will need to be matched by a set of wider strategic actions to support the
authority beyond 2014. The ZBB process provides a good opportunity to identify

community priorities and begin a wider informed debate about the role of the council
and its partners.

This work ought to also inform two important new strategies for the authority.

e A Growth Strategy that pulls together plans for business, housing and economic
growth into a single overarching borough-wide document.

¢ An Intervention and Prevention strategy that sets out how the council intends to
work across partners and services to deliver better, targeted preventative
services.

Completion of these two documents ought then, in turn, inform a Corporate Plan,

Financial Strategy and organisational strategy that looks to a longer time horizon of
3-4 years.

Page 9 of 9



Page 198

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 199 Agenda Item 18

Haringey
Report for: Corporate Committee s

) Number:
Title: Reorganisation of Place and Sustainability Directorate
Report
Authorised by:

Lyn Garnef, Director Place and Sustainability

Lead Officer: Kate Dalzell, Head of Director’s Office

Ward(s) affected: N/A Report for Key/Non Key Decisions:

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 Avrestructure of the Place and Sustainability Directorate has been proposed,
including proposals for the creation and disestablishment of posts at Deputy Chief Officer
level. This paper seeks Corporate Committee approval for these proposals.

1.2 Implementation of these proposals would result in some Deputy Chief Officers
aged 55 or over requiring early release from the pension scheme. This report seeks
approval from Corporate Committee to proceed on this basis.
2. Cabinet Member introduction

N/A
3. Recommendations

3.1 Members are asked to:

¢ note the overview of the proposed future shape of the service and summary of the
proposed restructure set out in the appendix to this report

e approve the proposed changes to the establishment at Deputy Chief Officer level,
including:

o disestablishment of the following posts:



Page 200

Haringey

Assistant Director Leisure

Assistant Director Culture

Head of Corporate Property Services

Capital Programmes Director

Assistant Director Planning, Regeneration and Economy

o establishment of the following posts:
Assistant Director for Regeneration and Strategy
Assistant Director Planning
Assistant Director for Property and Capital Projects
Tottenham Programme Director

* note the delegation of authority to the Director of Place and Sustainability to make
changes to the establishment to implement staff reorganisation as regards posts
below the level of Deputy Chief Officer and following appropriate consultation

e conditional on approval of the changes to the establishment set out above, to provide
approval in principal to the release of pension benefits to Deputy Chief Officers
resulting from these changes. This would include:

o approval of the release of pension benefits to the Assistant Director for
Planning, Regeneration and Economy, and

o inthe event that the postholder is not successful in being appointed to the new
role of AD Property and Capital Projects, approval of release of pension
benefits to the Head of Corporate Property Services. A closed ring fence
interview process will be used to select a postholder for this position

e note the financial implications of this release of benefits as set out in Section 6 and in
the exempt sections of this report. Members are asked to note that subject to
approval of the recommendation aobve, the capital costs arising to the pension fund
as aresult of the early release of benefits will be met from the Council’s general fund.

4. Other options considered

4.1 The option for the Place and Sustainability to maintain its current organisational
structure has been considered. This is not recommended for reasons of organisational
effectiveness and efficiency as outlined in further detail in Section 5 below.

4.2 Inrelation to the costs arising from pension considerations and redundancy,
officers will attempt to avoid redundancy by seeking suitable alternative employment for
postholders. Ringfencing selection processes have been applied where postholders hold
knowledge, skills and experience which would adequately satisfy the job description and
candidate specification for new roles proposed in the reorganisation. These are detailed
below. Staff who are made redundant as a result of this process will have access to the
council’s redeployment processes and will therefore be considered against any
appropriate vacancies arising across the organisation.



Page 201

Haringey

5. Background information

5.1 InJanuary 2013 Corporate Committee agreed to the appointment of a temporary
deputy director post in Place and Sustainability. The intention of this arrangement was to
create management capacity to enable the Directorate to deliver significant service
improvements and savings while at the same time progressing regeneration in Tottenham
and across the borough. The creation of the post allows for a split between the
operational and strategic elements of the Directorate, with the deputy director taking on
direct responsibility for the majority of operational services in the department. A number
of other drivers have also prompted reorganisation at this time, including the demise of
the Building Schools for the Future Programme and the contracting out of a significant
element of Leisure services

5.2  The reorganisation proposals are also set against a context of reducing resources
across the Council. The Directorate is required to deliver pre-agreed savings, and will be
required to find continuing efficiencies beyond 2013/14. It is envisaged that the new
establishment will realise efficiencies and synergies in operational and strategic services
as well as progress council priorities more effectively.

5.3  The structure charts below illustrate the proposed changes at first and second tier:

Director, Place and
Sustainability

, 3 Assi ni Assistant Direc .
Assistant Director RS:S&::Q:;EE a':s ?\;:'or PS)':C::F Head of Corporate apital Programme ) .
Single Frontline s ) ) Property Services Director Assistant Director
HILR (Tottenham) Leisure/ Assistant

Current structure at first and second tier

Director Culture

Proposed structure at first and second tier

Director, Place and
Sustainability

Deputy Director
Operations and

Community Safety

Tottenham Assistant Director : : Assistant Director
Assistant Director '
Programme Strategy & . Property & Capital
; " Pltanning :
Director Regeneration Projects




Page 202

Haringey
5.4 Insummary the following changes are proposed:

5.4.1 Strategy and Regeneration: The Directorate has a significant role to play in
delivering growth and regeneration borough-wide (outside of the Tottenham Programme).
Creation of a new business unit, Strategy and Regeneration, is proposed to drive forward
cross-borough regeneration and renewal and lead on attracting inward investment and
growth, drawing together the services that will need to work collaboratively to deliver
objectives in this area including:

Housing Investment and Sites (formerly in Planning, Regeneration and Economy)
Economic development (formerly based in Planning, Regeneration and Economy)
Haringey Adult Learning Service (formerly based in Culture)

The environmental resources/ low carbon team (formerly based in Planning,
Regeneration and Economy)

5.4.2 Shared management oversight will also accelerate the council’s work to strengthen
the alignment between Adult Learning Service and Economic Development, to better
create pathways for local people through learning, skills and employment.

AD Strategy and
Regeneration

Housing Economic
Investment and development
Sites Service

Haringey Adult Environmental
Learning Service resources

5.4.3 At Deputy Chief Officer level, the establishment of the following post is proposed:

Post Grade | Role outline

Assistant Director SMS | Responsible for the strategic development of
Strategy and regeneration initiatives in the borough, attracting
Regeneration inward investment, influencing Government policy,

and providing direction and leadership of economic,
social and physical regeneration programmes
across the borough Responsible for developing
Haringey’s approach to housing investment and
renewal.

Requires the knowledge, experience and
understanding of regeneration, housing and
economic growth issues in London to oversee the
delivery of major regeneration initiatives, from
initiation to delivery.




Page 203

Haringey

5.4.4 Tottenham Programme: to be delivered as a corporate and partnership
programme, located in the Place and Sustainability Directorate. A Programme
Management Office will draw together partner and corporate activities to bring focus to
delivery arrangements, align workstreams, and oversee revised governance arrangements
to engage internal and external partners at appropriate strategic and operational levels

5.4.5 ltis proposed that existing resources are refocused and capacity increased to
create a team include that includes a Programme Director, Programme Management
Office, Town Centre Manager, and four Area Regeneration Managers. The work of this
team will be reinforced by matrix working arrangements with other council services as
necessary to deliver the programme, and will replace existing secondment arrangements.

Tottenham

Programme
Director

1
L 1 L] L] L
Programme Proserr;lgmrme Programme Town Centre Reae);:\::?ion Matrix working
Manager 8 n Support Officer Manager g arrangements, to
Support Officer Manager support

communications,
housing
improvement,
planning
enforcement,
cultural activity,
and social
regeneration
workstrands

5.4.6 At Deputy Chief Officer level, the establishment of the following post is propoéed:

Post Grade | Role outline
Tottenham SM7 | This will be a key strategic role in supporting
Programme Director relationships with local and regional partners across

public, private and third sectors and in providing
overall direction for the programme in line with Joint
Strategic Forum and Tottenham Plan priorities as
well as responsibility for strategic communications.

The role requires experience of successfully
managing large scale regeneration/economic
growth programmes and projects from initiation
through to delivery, involving the use of external
contractors and in partnership with the private
sector. Also requires experience of setting up and
delivering through high profile public and private
sector partnership arrangements across service
areas and with partners in sub- regional, regional
and national contexts.




Page 204

Haringey

5.4.7 Planning: Following the movement (above) of a number of services into the new
Strategy and Regeneration unit, it is proposed that services remaining from the Planning,
Regeneration and Economy business unit form a new Planning business unit with a
narrower and more focused remit. This service will comprise Development Management,
Planning Policy and Transport Planning, Building Control and Technical Support.

Assistant
Director Planning

Planning Policy
and Transport Building Control
Planning

Technical
Support

Development
Management

5.4.8 At Deputy Chief Officer level it is proposed that the role of Assistant Director for
Planning, Regeneration and Economy is deleted, and the following post created:

Post Grade | Role outline
Assistant Director SM5 | Responsible for the management and delivery of all
Planning town planning, planning enforcement and building

control services; provides leadership in the
implementation of planning policies for the borough,
including the development of policies to support the
local plan.

5.4.9 Property and Capital Projects: Merger of the current Capital Programmes team
and the strategic property functions in Corporate Property Services into a new business
unit, Property and Capital Projects. This change follows on from the demise of the
Building Schools for the Future programme and will capture existing synergies between
Capital Projects and Corporate Property divisions. The new business unit will consolidate
existing resources to ensure there is capacity in place to deliver the Property Review and
to take forward the major capital projects that are delivering on regeneration objectives.

5.4.10 Property and Capital Projects will be a small and strategic unit. It will include a
Project Delivery Team, overseeing the delivery and programme management of capital
projects, a small team to take forward the council’s Property Review, and direct and
commissioned activity through the Development Surveyor to take forward Property
Review decisions on the future use of surplus properties.



Page 205

Haringey

5.5.8 It is proposed that management of operational property functions transfers to the
Deputy Director for Operations and Community Safety. This will include hard and soft
facilities management, the Commercial/ Valuers team, and the finance/ business support
team as well as schools property management (currently reporting to the Capital
Programmes Director).

Assistant Director
Property and
Capital Projects

Accommodation Property Review
Planning Programme

Development

Project Delivery S

5.4.11 At Deputy Chief Officer level it is proposed that the two posts of Head of Corporate
Property Services and Capital Programmes Director are deleted, and the two postholders
ring fenced to a new role, that of Assistant Director for Property and Capital Projects:

Post Grade | Role outline

Assistant Director SM5 | To lead on the strategic property portfolio, and
Property and Capital through effective use of the council’s property
Projects assets to promote value for money, high quality

development and regeneration in the borough.

Responsible for securing the Council’s desired
outcomes in relation to the development, disposal
or retention of its property portfolio.

Oversees delivery of significant capital construction
projects.

5.4.12 Leisure and Culture: following the departure of the AD Culture late in 2011, both
Leisure and Culture divisions have been led by the Assistant Director Leisure on a interim
basis. Proposals set out earlier in this document suggest aligning Adult Learning Service
with Economic Development to better create pathways for local people between learning,
skills and employment within the Strategy and Regeneration unit. In December 2012, the
Leisure service contract was realised with a significant part of Leisure services moving to
an external provider.

5.5.11 Taking these changes into account, key remaining services in the Leisure and
Culture divisions include the Libraries service, Parks service and client and
commissioning functions. These proposals set out direct service synergies and
alignments to be realised by moving remaining Leisure operational services under a single

7



Page 206

Haringey :
Head of Direct Services, and moving Leisure client and commissioning services to be
aligned with other client and commissioning functions within Single Frontline. As a result
of these changes, it is proposed that the Leisure and Culture divisions are dissolved and
the roles of Assistant Director for Leisure and Assistant Director for Culture are deleted.

5.4.12 Operations and Community Safety: Following recruitment to the interim role of
Deputy Director for Operations and Community Safety, it is proposed that the following
services will report upwards to the Director through the Deputy Director for Operations

and Community Safety:

» Single Frontline, including the Leisure client and commissioning functions as well as
current services of Traffic Management, Regulatory Services and the Neighbourhood

Action Team

¢ Direct Services, including Parks Operations, Wolves Lane Nursery, Catering Services

and Passenger Transport Services

* Asset Management, including hard and soft facilities management of the Council’s
estate, its commercial property, and property management of the schools estate

Libraries and Culture
Community Safety
Business Support and Development

Deputy Director of

Operations and

Community Safety

1
1 L] L]
ey B i A A - Commissioning and
Asset Management Y ¥ Direct Services Single Frontline Libraries and Culture Business Support
o Traffic Management

S I Anti-social Behaviour T
i) Soft facilities T T o, L Passenger. ransport
management Services
Community Safety

Strategic Team wad Catering Services

Hard facilities
management

Schools property

Parks Operations
management

Property
management,
commercial and

=1 Wolves Lane Nursery

estate

L Business support and
service finance

Enforcement
Response

Neighbourhood
Action Teams

Client Services
{Leisure)

Commissioning

Services (Leisure)

=
==

Libraries



Page 207

Haringey

5.4.13 The proposals at Deputy Chief Officer level are summarised in the table below.
These will directly affect four members of staff.

Post Grade | Proposal Outcome for postholder

AD PRE SM7 Post to be deleted Displaced

AD Leisure SM4 Post to be deleted Displaced

AD Culture SM4/5 | Post to be deleted N/A: post being covered by
AD Leisure

Head of Corporate Post to be deleted Ring fence to AD Property and

Property Services Capital Projects

Capital Post to be deleted Ring fence to AD Property and

Programmes Capital Projects

Director

AD Property and SM5" | Post to be created New post
Capital Projects

AD Planning SM5 Post to be created New post
AD Strategy and SM5 Post to be created New post
Regeneration

Tottenham SM7 Post to be created New post
Programme

Director

5.4.14 A consultation on the proposals took place between 1 May 2013 and 7 June 2013
in keeping with the Council’s reorganisation policy. A meeting was held with staff, one to
one meetings with the Director were made available on request, and comments were
invited in writing and through trade union representatives.

5.4.15 Management shared its response to the comments raised with staff and trade
unions in the week commencing 17 June and set out the resulting changes to proposals.
Individual responses were also sent to individuals regarding specific queries relating to
their personal circumstances where appropriate.

5.4.16 Unison sought assurances that management have sought to avoid job losses, have
considered applications for voluntary redundancy, reduced hours or job-share, and are
putting in place a support strategy for those who will be involved in recruitment and
selection as a result of proposals. Management provided assurance that ring fences have
been applied to reduce job losses wherever appropriate, that applications for voluntary
redundancy have been invited and considered, and that access to support will be put in
place for affected officers.

5.4.17 In relation to deputy chief officer posts specifically, queries were raised about
whether displaced staff would be able to apply for short-term opportunities such as
delivery of the Libraries Improvement project, and interim roles acting into AD Single
Frontline and AD Strategy and Regeneration positions. Management have provided
assurance that this opportunity will be available to displaced staff. Further exposition of



Page 208

X

--*

Haringey
the rationale for reshaping business units, in relation to merging Corporate Property and

Capital Programmes and dissolving Culture and Leisure business units, were supplied by
management as set out above.

5.4.18 In relation to the disestablishment of the Culture business unit, following
consultation management confirmed its proposal for culture services to be managed
alongside libraries within the Operations and Community Safety unit, and for a three
month additional resource to be identified to take forward a libraries improvement project.
In relation to services remaining in the Leisure business unit, following consultation it is
proposed that existing synergies between Leisure clienting and Leisure commissioning
services are maintained by keeping both services within a single business unit in
Operations and Community Safety. Following consultation, detailed work is also
underway with relevant managers to ensure effective allocation of responsibilities and
accountabilities across operational and strategic property services.

6. Comments of the Chief Finance Officer and financial implications

6.1 The wider restructure of Place and Sustainability which includes these post
changes is broadly cost neutral, although it does mean that some pre-agreed savings
from post deletions that were due to be achieved in 2014-15 will now be achieved at an
earlier date. The impact of this on the 2014-15 budget has been allowed for in budget-
setting work for 2014-15.

6.2  Itis expected that the redundancy costs associated with these staffing changes
will be met from the Corporate Transformation Reserve in line with how the costs of other
redundancies have been treated as part of the wider Council saving process. The cost of
potential redundancies are shown in the exempt section of this report.

6.3 Asat least 1 member of staff and potentially 2 have reached the age of 55 they will
be entitled to release of pension benefits in the event of redundancy. The relevant
amounts are outlined in the exempt section of this report and will be fully met from the
Council’ General Fund.

6.4  The Chief Financial Officer is satisfied that best endeavours have been made to
find alternative employment for the post holder and thus the costs outlined in the exempt
section are necessarily incurred.

7. Head of Legal Services and legal implications

7.1 The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on the contents of this report.

7.2 Consultation with staff and recognised trade unions is an essential part of the
responsibilities of an employer in the course of a business re-organisation. The

requirement for consultation with employees and their trade union representatives is
recognised within the report at paragraph 5.

10



Page 209

Haringey

7.3 Due consideration should be given to responses received as a result of the
consultation before any final decision is reached concerning the proposals outlined,
including any decision to issue notices of dismissal. Further, due consideration must also
be given to the authority’s public sector equality duties before such a final decision,
taking into account the outcome of the equality impact assessment outlined at paragraph
8.

7.4 The process by which the restructuring exercise is to be achieved must comply
with the Council's procedures regarding organisational change. Further, the position of
any members of staff at risk of displacement must be considered under the Council's
procedures regarding redundancy and redeployment.

7.5  With regards to the new posts envisaged in the proposals the Council is able to
create such posts under its general staffing powers. Appointment to these posts should
be undertaken within the terms of the Council’s procedures concerning recruitment.

7.6 Under Part 3 Section C of the Council’'s Constitution the Corporate Committee has
the function of taking decisions relating to changes to the establishment which are not
covered by the Officer Scheme of Delegation. Further the terms of any early release from
the pension scheme for Deputy Chief Officers aged 55 or over requires the approval of
the Corporate Committee.

7.7  The proposed deletion of and/or appointment to posts below Deputy Chief Officer
level is delegated to officers in accordance with Appendix E Section 8 of the Constitution,
where this concerns changes to the establishment affecting 50 posts or less. Chief
Officers or Deputy Chief Officers exercising this delegated power are required to consult
with the relevant Cabinet Member before taking a decision.

7.8 Under Part 4 Section K of the Council's Constitution any proposed dismissal of
and/ or appointment to posts at Deputy Chief Officer level will require approval by a
Special Committee of members of the authority.

7.9  Where a member of the Local Government Pension Scheme, who has attained the
age of 55, is dismissed by reason of redundancy, Regulation 10 of the Local Government
Pension Scheme (Benefits, Membership and Contributions) Regulations 2007 provides
that they will be entitled to receive the immediate payment of their retirement pension.
This report proposes the deletion of two posts falling within these regulations with
currently no suitable alternative posts available for redeployment. Accordingly, in the
event that these members of staff are dismissed by reason of redundancy they will be
entitled to the immediate payment of their retirement pensions.

8. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

8.1 The proposal has been processed in accordance with the Council’s standard
employment processes for organisational change. An Equalities Impact Assessment has
been completed for the reorganisation proposals.

11



Page 210

X

e )

/?

Haringey

8.2  Corporate Committee approval is sought for changes to the establishment
affecting four Deputy Chief Officer posts: these proposals therefore have a :
disproportionate impact on staff in grade band PO8+ (this grade band comprises only
0.34% of the Directorate workforce). All of the four staff are male and in the age band 45-
65, a disproportionate impact on men (who comprise 38.5% of the Directorate workforce)
and on this age band (58.1% of the Directorate workforce). 50% of those affected are
white, a disproportionate impact as this group make up 27% of the Directorate
workforce.

8.3  In order to mitigate the impact on employees, ring fencing proposals have been
made, in compliance with council policies for staff restructure, to maximise the
opportunity for staff who may be displaced to apply for other opportunities where
relevant. Where staff are identified as displaced this is because there are no suitable
alternative roles created as a result of the proposals. However staff will be able to access
any opportunities available through redeployment.

9. Head of Procurement Comments

N/A

10. Policy Implication

N/A
11. Use of Appendices
N/A

12. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

12.1  Exempt information pertaining to this report is set out in the exempt information
section. This information is exempt in that it relates to a specific individuals involved in a
labour relations matter.

12



Page 211 Agenda ltem 19

Haringey
Report for: Corporate Committee | item
27 June 2013 number
Title: Delegated Decisions /Significant Actions/ Urgent
Actions

Report authorised Head of Legal Services

'y feris @m

Lead Officer: Helen Chapman (Tel. 020 8489 2615)
Ward(s) affected: Report for Key/Non Key Decision:
Not applicable For information

1. Describe the issue under consideration

To inform the Corporate Committee of Non Executive delegated
decisions and significant actions taken by Directors.

To further advise of any urgent actions taken by Directors in consultation
with the Chair of the Corporate Committee since the previous meeting.

The report details by number and type decisions taken by Directors
under delegated powers. Significant actions (decisions involving
expenditure of more than £100,000) taken during the same period are
also detailed.

2. Cabinet Member Introduction
Not applicable

3. Recommendations

That the report be noted.

Page 1 of 4



Page 212

4. Other options considered
Not applicable
5. Background information

To inform the Corporate Committee of non executive delegated
decisions and significant actions taken by Directors

The report details by number and type decisions taken by Directors
under delegated powers. Significant actions) decisions involving
expenditure of more than £100,000) taken during the same period are
also detailed.
In keeping with usual practices and working procedures used for
Cabinet, the attached report details urgent actions taken by Directors in
consultation with Corporate Committee Chair since last reported. Part
three, Section E, under the scheme of delegation paragraph 4.03, of the
Council Constitution provides guidance on the action that needs to be
taken on any urgent matter between meetings of the Cabinet, or any
committee or Sub Committee of the Cabinet or the Council.
6. Comments of the Chief Financial Officer and financial Implications
Where appropriate these are contained in the individual delegations.
7. Head of Legal Services and Legal Implications
Where appropriate these are contained in the individual delegations.
8. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments
Where appropriate these are contained in the individual delegations.
9. Policy Implications
Where appropriate these are contained in the individual delegations.
10.Use of Appendices
The appendices to the report set out by number and type decisions
taken by Directors under delegated powers. Significant actions

(Decisions involving expenditure of more than £100,000) taken during the
same period are also detailed.

Page 2 of 3



Page 213

Haringey

11.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Backaround Papers

The following background papers were used in the preparation of this
report;

Delegated Decisions and Significant Action Forms
Those marked with ¢ contain exempt information and are not available
for public inspection.

The background papers are located at River Park House, 225 High
Road, Wood Green, London N22 8HQ.

Page 3 of 3



Page 214



Page 215

I

uonoy pajebajaqg

pasuoyiny sebueyo ewysiqelse — aoinegs Juawabeueyy ssauisng :Aluoyiny pajebajaq €1°'€0'82 e
pasuoyiny sabueyo Juswysiqelse — soueul 196png jeuosiad pue uolesiwixepy awoou) Auoyiny parebajag gl1'eoee 2
paaociddy sabuey) Juswysiqels3 S8dIAIBS PBUOISSILIWOY : S80S BuisnoH Awnwwo) — Awoyiny pajebajeq eL'v020 L

"1Jdwex3g ase si1aded punoibxyoeq ssjousp ¢
uonoy pelebejeq - suoisioap Jueayiubig

S3DIAH3S DNISNOH ANV 11NAY 40 HOLIIHIA



Page 216



Page 217

SdAD ‘topanq Aindeg  ‘ysnoq uer

T L paubig

abuey)
L | oOb3 49A09 Joj suojonsul |ense jo jood Jabie) e sjeald o} — asnoH usLepuay gejs3y
“ebueyd
L | oev'263 wes | sajjiwe pajqnou| Ul Jejs Xis 0} Jnoj Wolj asealoul qels3y
00523 JoBAUOD JO pJeme — Juejnsuod JO ‘swiwesbold UoHeULIojSuel] SyGH
000'023 JOBJUOD JO pieme — sAjeuy ssauisng WuS| ‘swiwelbold UONeLWIOojSUE) 1 NYSH
000'023 JOBJUOS JO pieme — 18[|SPOJA [eloueul] wislul ‘swwelBold uonewsojsuel | YpSH
v|0

G2'003 JoB1UOD Jo pieme — pea abuey) pue sjdood ‘swweiBoid uoeuLojsuel] YyGH

uoyoy pejebejeq

"Jdwex3 ase siaded punoibyoeq ssjousp ¢
€10Z Aepy o} Aienuep - suoistosp juesyiubig

\ SdAD 40 ¥OLONIa



Page 218



Page 219

uolloy pajebajeq

k>

'sBuiaes sy aneiyoe o} pejeasd /pabueyd esem sisod ¢ pue pajojep aem sisod 1e6pnq enuanal
8 I€10} U "¢ 1/E10g Jeak |eouBul 8ul Ul 8/G°L623 JO SBUIAES BABIYOE 0} 8INjoNISa) HH JO [eAciddy

sbuines
196pnq €102 Indy ansiyoe o)
NJONJISaY S30IN0SaY UBWN}

€102 Iudy 6

"1dwax3 are siaded punoibyoeq sajousp ¢
uoly pajebsjeq - suolsioap Juesyiubig

JALLNDAXT 43IHD LNVLSISSY JHL 40 J1VHOLI3HIa




Page 220



Page 221 Agenda ltem 22

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is exempt



Page 224

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 225 Agenda ltem 23

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is exempt



Page 226

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Minutes
	6 Pension Fund Quarterly Update
	7 Pension Fund: Asset Allocation advice
	039 MTAA Update June 2013 Final

	8 Pension Fund external audit plan 2012/13
	The Audit Plan - London Borough of Haringey Pension Fund - final to Corporate Committee

	9 Treasury Management 2012/13 Outturn  and Quarter 1 2013/14 update
	10 Annual Internal Audit Report and Assurance Statement 2012/13
	11 Annual Governance Statement 2012/13
	12 2012/13 Quarter 4 Audit Progress Report
	IA Q4 appx a001
	IA Q4 appx b-d001

	13 Revisions to the Code of Corporate Governance
	Appendix Code_of_corporate_governance [22 05 13]

	14 External Audit Progress Report
	15 Individual Electoral Registration
	16 Update from Children's Service on progress to address recommendations from the Financial Resilience report
	17 Temporary Assistant Director Arrangements
	18 Reorganisation of Place and Sustainability Directorate
	19 Delegated Decisions, Significant Actions, Urgent Actions
	22 Exempt minutes
	23 Reorganisation of Place and Sustainability Directorate

